
 City Council  

Agenda 

City Hall 

225 Fifth Street 

Springfield, Oregon 97477 

541.726.3700 

Online at www.springfield-or.gov 

 

The meeting location is wheelchair-accessible.  For the hearing-impaired, an interpreter can be provided with 48 

hours’ notice prior to the meeting.  For meetings in the Council Meeting Room, a “Personal PA Receiver” for the 

hearing impaired is available, as well as an Induction Loop for the benefit of hearing aid users.     

To arrange for these services, call 541.726.3700.   

Meetings will end prior to 10:00 p.m. unless extended by a vote of the Council. 

 

All proceedings before the City Council are recorded. 

 

October 17, 2016 

_____________________________ 

 

6:00 p.m. Executive Session 

Pursuant to ORS 192.660(2)(h), ORS 40.225,  

ORS 192.502(9) ORS 192.660(2)(f), ORS 192.502(1) 

Jesse Maine Room 

_____________________________ 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  

Woodrow ___, and Pishioneri ___. 

 

1. Litigation Update. 

[Mary Bridget Smith]        (20 Minutes) 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

_____________________________ 

 

6:30 p.m. Work Session 

Jesse Maine Room 

_____________________________ 

(Council work sessions are reserved for discussion between Council, staff and consultants; 

 therefore, Council will not receive public input during work sessions.  

Opportunities for public input are given during all regular Council meetings) 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  

Woodrow ___, and Pishioneri ___. 

 

City Manager: 

Gino Grimaldi 

City Recorder: 

Amy Sowa 541.726.3700 

Mayor  
Christine Lundberg 
 

City Council 

Sean VanGordon, Ward 1 
Hillary Wylie, Ward 2 
Sheri Moore, Ward 3 
Dave Ralston, Ward 4 
Marilee Woodrow, Ward 5 
Joe Pishioneri, Ward 6 



Council Agenda 

October 17, 2016 

Page 2 

 
 

 

1. Amendment of Springfield Development Code Standards, Section 5.15 Minimum Development Standards, 

Specifically Sections 5.15-100- Purpose and 5.15-110- Applicability; Expanding the Size and Type of 

Development Projects Eligible for Ministerial Processing in the City of Springfield, Case TYP416-00002. 

[Jim Donovan]         (20 Minutes) 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

____________________________ 

 

7:00 p.m. Regular Meeting 

Council Meeting Room 

_____________________________ 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL - Mayor Lundberg ___, Councilors VanGordon___, Wylie___, Moore____, Ralston___,  

Woodrow ___, and Pishioneri ___. 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

1. Claims 

 

a. Approval of the September, 2016, Disbursements for Approval. 

 

2. Minutes 

 

a. September 6, 2016 – Regular Meeting 

b. September 12, 2016 – Joint Elected Officials Work Session 

c. September 12, 2016 – Joint Elected Officials Public Hearing 

d. September 19, 2016 – Work Session 

e. October 3, 2016 – Regular Meeting 

 

3. Resolutions 

 

a. RESOLUTION NO. 1 – A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT CITY PROJECT P21063; GLENWOOD 

CONNECTOR PATH EXTENSION. 

 

b. RESOLUTION NO. 2 – A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT CITY PROJECT P21093; GATEWAY 

PAVEMENT PRESERVATION 

 

4. Ordinances 

 

a. ORDINANCE NO. 1 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE 

SECTIONS 7.700, 7.706, 7.708, and 7.726 TO ADD DEFINITIONS AND CLARIFY DUTIES OF 

BOOKING AGENTS AND HOSTS OF SHORT TERM RENTAL LOCATIONS. 

 



Council Agenda 

October 17, 2016 

Page 3 

 
 

b. ORDINANCE NO. 2 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, “GOVERNMENT AND 

ADMINISTRATION” SECTION 2.340 “RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE” OF THE 

SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE (SMC) TO MATCH UPDATED OREGON ADMINISTRATIVE 

RULES AND UPDATING THE DEFINITION OF CITY RECORDS. 

 

5. Other Routine Matters 

 

a. Approval of the Brand Name Specification Exemption Request for Street Light Poles, LED Retrofit Kits, 

Cobra Head LED Fixtures, Decorative LED Fixtures, Powder Coating and Photo Electric Controls 

Authorizing Brand Name Merchandise to be Specified in Future Street Lighting Projects. 

 

MOTION: APPROVE/REJECT THE CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

PUBLIC HEARINGS - Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request to speak cards are available at both 

entrances.  Please present cards to City Recorder.  Speakers may not yield their time 

to others. 

 

1. Amendment of Springfield Development Code Standards, Section 5.15 Minimum Development Standards, 

Specifically Sections 5.15-100- Purpose and 5.15-110- Applicability; Expanding the Size and Type of 

Development Projects Eligible for Ministerial Processing in the City of Springfield, Case TYP416-00002. 

[Jim Donovan]         (15 Minutes) 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 3 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT CODE, 

SECTION 5.15 MINIMUM DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS, SPECIFICALLY SECTIONS 5.15-100- 

PURPOSE AND 5.15-110- APPLICABILITY; EXPANDING THE LOCATION, SIZE AND TYPE OF 

DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS ELIGIBLE FOR MINISTERIAL PROCESSING; ADOPTING A 

SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

NO ACTION REQUESTED. FIRST READING ONLY. 

 

2. Supplemental Budget Resolution. 

[Bob Duey]          (10 Minutes) 

 

RESOLUTION NO. 3 – A RESOLUTION ADJUSTING RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS IN THE 

FOLLOWING FUNDS: GENERAL, STREET, SPECIAL REVENUE, TRANSIENT ROOM TAX, 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, BUILDING CODE, FIRE LOCAL OPTION LEVY, POLICE LOCAL 

OPTION LEVY, BANCROFT REDEMPTION, BOND SINKING, REGIONAL WASTEWATER REVENUE 

BOND CAPITAL PROJECT, DEVELOPMENT ASSESSMENT CAPITAL, DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS, 

REGIONAL WASTEWATER CAPITAL, STREET CAPITAL, SANITARY SEWER OPERATIONS, 

REGIONAL WASTEWATER, AMBULANCE, STORM DRAINAGE OPERATIONS, STORM DRAINAGE 

OPERATIONS, STORM DRAINAGE OPERATIONS, STORM DRAINAGE OPERATIONS, STORM 

DRAINAGE OPERATIONS, BOOTH-KELLY, REGIONAL FIBER CONSORTIUM, INSURANCE, 

VEHICLE & EQUIPMENT, AND SDC ADMINISTRATION FUNDS. 

 

MOTION: ADOPT/NOT ADOPT RESOLUTION NO. 3.  

 



Council Agenda 

October 17, 2016 

Page 4 

 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE - Limited to 20 minutes.  Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request 

to Speak cards are available at both entrances.  Please present cards 

to City Recorder. Speakers may not yield their time to others. 

 

COUNCIL RESPONSE 

 

CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS 

 

BIDS 

 

1. Downtown Lights Phase 2 Authority to Award Bid. 

[Brian Barnett]         (05 Minutes) 

 

MOTION:  MOVE TO AUTHORIZE THE CITY MANAGER TO AWARD THE BID FOR PROJECT 

P21102 DOWNTOWN LIGHTING – PHASE 2 

 

ORDINANCES 

 

1. Proposed Text Amendment to Section 4.3-145, Table 4.3-1 of the Springfield Development Code. 

[Andy Limbird]         (10 Minutes) 

 

ORDINANCE NO. 4 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT CODE 

SECTION 4.3-145—WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS FACILITIES, TABLE 4.3-1; 

ADOPTING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 

MOTION: ADOPT/NOT ADOPT ORDINANCE NO.4. 

 

BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL 

 

1. Committee Appointments 

 

a. Planning Commission Appointment. 

[Greg Mott]         (05 Minutes) 

 

MOTION:  APPOINT TROY R. SHERWOOD TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION WITH A 

TERM EXPIRING MAY 5, 2020. 

 

2. Business from Council 

 

a. Committee Reports 

 

b. Other Business 

 

BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 

 

BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY 

 

ADJOURNMENT 



AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2016 
 Meeting Type: Work Session/Reg. Mtg 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Jim Donovan, DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3660 
 Estimated Time: 20/15 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

Council Goals: Encourage Economic Development and 
Revitalization through Community 
Partnerships  

ITEM TITLE:  AMENDMENT OF SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT CODE STANDARDS, SECTION 5.15 
MINIMUM DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS, SPECIFICALLY SECTIONS 5.15-100- 
PURPOSE AND 5.15-110- APPLICABILITY; EXPANDING THE SIZE AND TYPE OF 
DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS ELIGIBLE FOR MINISTERIAL PROCESSING IN THE CITY 
OF SPRINGFIELD,  CASE TYP416-00002 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Work Session: The City Council is requested to review the proposed Springfield Development 
Code text amendment. 
 
Regular Meeting:  The City Council is requested to conduct a public hearing and first reading on 
the following ordinance: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT 
CODE, SECTION 5.15 MINIMUM DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS, SPECIFICALLY SECTIONS 5.15-
100- PURPOSE AND 5.15-110- APPLICABILITY; EXPANDING THE LOCATION, SIZE AND TYPE 
OF DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS ELIGIBLE FOR MINISTERIAL PROCESSING; ADOPTING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Shall the City of Springfield amend Minimum Development Standards, Springfield Development 
Code Section 5.15-105(D) to enlarge the sites eligible for consideration under MDS standards from 
25,000 square feet to 50,000 square feet of new impervious or gross floor area; and expand the 
Applicability standards at Section 5.15-110(A)(3)(a-d) to include all Commercial, Industrial, 
Medium and High Density Residential Zoning Districts in the list of zones where qualifying 
projects may submit for MDS review procedures.    

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Staff Report  
2. Proposed SDC Text Amendment 
3. Planning Commission Order and Recommendation  
4. Ordinance 

DISCUSSION: 
 

The Director of Development and Public Works initiates this request pursuant to City Council’s 
direction to assist the Development Advisory Committee (DAC) and bring forth Development 
Code revisions recommended by the DAC to improve the efficiency, and thereby the 
competitiveness, of Springfield’s development review procedures. After consideration of 
ministerial and quasi-judicial review procedures in the course of their work the DAC recommends 
the attached code revisions for Planning Commission and City Council review and consideration.  
 
Specifically, the proposed Development Code text amendments would double the size of  
development sites eligible for consideration under the MDS standards and expand the Applicability 
standards at Section 5.15-110(A)(3)(a-d) to include all Commercial, Industrial, Medium and High 
Density Residential Zoning Districts in the list of zones where qualifying projects may submit for 
ministerial review procedures.  If the proposed Development Code text amendments are adopted, 
developers may request to submit developments approximately one acre in size under ministerial 
review procedures.  
 
The Springfield Planning Commission reviewed the proposed amendments, conducted a public 
hearing and forwarded a unanimous recommendation of approval on September 20th, 2016.  The 
attached Staff Report and Planning Commission recommendation address the Criteria of Approval 
for Amendments of the Springfield Development Code and Staff’s recommendation of approval. 
Staff recommends the City Council conduct a public hearing and consider any testimony received 
along with the proposed changes, the Staff Report, the Planning Commission Order and 
Recommendation in reaching a decision to approve, approve with revisions or deny the proposed 
amendments. A draft Ordinance is attached for Council consideration.  

 



Staff Report and Findings 
Springfield City Council & Planning Commission 

Type IV Amendment to the Springfield Development Code 
 
Hearing Date:  September 20, 2016 Springfield Planning Commission  

October 17, 2016     Springfield City Council  
 
Case Number:  TYP416-00002 
 
Applicant:  City of Springfield 
 
Project Location:  Commercial, Industrial, Medium and High Density Residential Zoning Districts  

 

  
Request 
City staff initiates this request pursuant to City Council’s direction to assist the Development Advisory Committee 
(DAC) and bring forth Development Code revisions as recommended. The DAC is an ad hoc committee of the City 
Council appointed to review development procedures and recommend revisions with the stated goal of improving 
the efficiency, and thereby the competitiveness, of Springfield’s development review procedures.  
 
Specifically, the proposed text amendments to Springfield Development Code, Section 5.15-100-110, Minimum 
Development Standards (MDS) would extend the option of developing under ministerial MDS provisions to 
properties up one acre in size that are located in the Commercial, Industrial, Medium and High Density Residential 
Districts whenever the on site conditions permit.  The Planning Commission public hearing on the proposed 
amendment to the Springfield Development Code (SDC) is scheduled for September 20, 2016.   
 
Overview of Proposed Text Amendment 
The proposal under review is to amend Sections 5.15-100, specifically Section 5.15-105(D) to enlarge the sites 
eligible for consideration from 5000 square feet to 10000 square feet of new impervious or gross floor area under 
Minor MDS review procedures and from 25,000 square feet to 50,000 square feet of new impervious or gross floor 
area under Major MDS review procedures; and expand the Applicability standards at Section 5.15-110(A)(3)(a-d) 
to include all Commercial, Industrial, Medium and High Density Residential Zoning Districts to list of eligible 
zones. Sections 5.15-110(A)(3)(a-d) will continue to provide the applicability, location and public notice standards 
within the applicable zoning districts with minor revisions.  This proposal for minor changes to the existing MDS 
standards only streamlines the review process for minor or simple development proposals and does not reduce any 
development or public notice standards. However, the minor revisions proposed may have significant efficiencies 
in terms of cost and timing for the development community.   
   
In accordance with SDC 5.6-110, amendments of the Development Code text are reviewed under Type IV 
procedure as a legislative action.   
 
Notification and Written Comments 
In accordance with the Oregon Administrative Rules (OARs) 660-018-0020, prior to adopting a change to an 
acknowledged comprehensive plan or land use regulation, local governments are required to notify the state 
Department of Land Conservation and Development (DLCD) at least 35 days prior to the first evidentiary hearing.  A 
Notice of Proposed Amendment was mailed to the DLCD on August 12, 2016, which is more than 35 days prior to the 
Planning Commission public hearing on the matter.     
 
In accordance with SDC 5.2-110.B, Type IV legislative land use decisions require notice in a newspaper of general 
circulation.  Notification of the September 20, 2016 public hearing was published in the legal notices section of The 
Register Guard on September 13, 2016. Notice will also be given at least 7 days in advance of a City Council public 
hearing and decision on the proposal.   
 
 
 

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 7



Background 
The Springfield Development Code (SDC) is the acknowledged implementation ordinance for the City of 
Springfield. The Minimum Development Standards, SDC Section 5.15, are an existing set of ministerial review 
regulations for simple development projects that can demonstrate compliance with basic development standards 
without the exercise of legal discretion on the reviewer’s part. The Springfield Development Code and its 
development review provisions are periodically reviewed, updated or revised to meet changing circumstances and 
conditions in the City of Springfield.  The DAC is an ad hoc committee of the City Council appointed to review 
development standards and recommend revisions with the stated goal of improving the efficiency, and thereby the 
competitiveness, of Springfield’s development review procedures. The DAC recommended the attached MDS 
revisions for Planning Commission and City Council review and consideration. These minor code changes may 
yield significant efficiencies to the development community if more expansions, simple re-developments and fully 
served vacant sites are processed under ministerial timelines.  
 
 
 
Criteria of Approval 
Section 5.6-115 of the SDC contains the criteria of approval for the decision maker to utilize during review of 
Development Code text amendments.  The Criteria of Development Code text amendment approval are:  
 
SDC 5.6-115 CRITERIA  
  
A. In reaching a decision on the adoption or amendment of refinement plans and this Code’s text, the City Council 

shall adopt findings that demonstrate conformance with the following: 
 
1. The Metro Plan; 
 
2. Applicable State statutes; and   
 
3. Applicable State-wide Planning Goals and Administrative Rules. 

 
A.1 Conformance with the Metro Plan 

 
Finding 1:  The Metro Plan is the DLCD acknowledged long range comprehensive plan for the City of 
Springfield. The adopted Metro Plan does not address land use provisions at a granular level such as 
Minimum Development Standards (MDS) or its parent development review tool, Site Plan Review. At the 
Metro Plan level, these standards are elements of the City’s implementing ordinance, the Springfield 
Development Code.  
 
Finding 2: The Springfield Development Code is the key mechanism used to implement the goals and policies 
of the City’s adopted comprehensive plan. The MDS provisions being revised under this proposal have 
evolved over time as a ministerial sub-set of site plan review procedures designed to provide flexible and 
efficient processing of minor land developments. Section 5.15 of the Springfield Development Code provides 
the existing MDS standards. 
 
Finding 3: The Springfield Development Code provides the following role for MDS standards:  
 

Minimum Development Standards (MDS) are intended to support economic development by minimizing City review 
for minor additions or expansions, changes in approved use categories, or where land use conflicts have been 
mitigated or eliminated as a result of prior development approvals, zoning or regulation. The purpose of MDS 
procedures is to provide the minimum level of ministerial review that guarantees compliance with applicable 
development standards. MDS approvals shall ensure compliance with specific appearance; transportation safety and 
efficiency, and stormwater management standards of the Springfield is Code or other applicable regulations as 
necessary to protect the public health, safety and welfare. SDC 5.15  

Attachment 1, Page 2 of 7



 
Because the proposal is to make minor revisions to the existing SDC provisions for review procedures 
without modifying the requirements to comply with all applicable development standards as adopted and 
acknowledged, the specific policies and goals of the Metro plan are only indirectly applicable.   

 
Finding 4:  A fundamental objective of the Metro Plan is designing and locating public and private facilities 
such that adverse impacts on neighborhoods are avoided or minimized.  Public and private facilities are to be 
designed and located “in a manner that preserves and enhances desirable features of local and neighborhood 
areas and promotes their sense of identity”. This amendment of the MDS provisions only affects the review 
process for minor or simple development proposals and does not affect the standards of the Springfield 
Development Code for the design and placement of public and private facilities serving individual sites or the 
City at large.  The proposal is consistent with this objective of the Metro Plan.        
 
Finding 5:  The Metro Plan requires cities to address environmental design considerations in their 
development regulations, including aesthetics.  In accordance with Metro Plan Policy E.6, local jurisdictions 
are to carefully evaluate their development regulations to ensure they address environmental design 
considerations such as safety, crime prevention, aesthetics, and compatibility with existing and anticipated 
adjacent land uses. This amendment of the MDS provisions only affects the review process for minor or 
simple development proposals and does not affect the standards of the Springfield Development Code for 
environmental design considerations such as safety, crime prevention, aesthetics, and compatibility. The 
proposal is consistent with this policy of the Metro Plan. 
 
Finding 6:  The Metro Plan intends that planning standards will evolve over time to allow for flexibility and 
creative solutions to design problems.  In accordance with Metro Plan Policy E.8, site planning standards 
developed by local jurisdictions are to allow for flexibility in design that will achieve site planning objectives 
while allowing for creative solutions to design problems. This amendment of the MDS provisions only 
affects the review process for minor or simple development proposals and does not affect the standards of the 
Springfield Development Code for environmental design considerations such as compact development, 
provision of storm water treatment, protection of riparian and groundwater resources and other inventoried 
environmental resources.  The proposal is consistent with this policy of the Metro Plan. 
 
 
Finding 7:     Metro Plan intends that the City continue to maintain procedures that maximize the opportunity 
for meaningful, ongoing citizen involvement in the City’s planning implementation processes consistent with 
Statewide Planning Goal 1.  Element K, Citizen Involvement. This amendment of the MDS provisions only 
affects the review process for minor or simple development proposals under ministerial standards and does 
not affect the requirements of the Springfield Development Code for notice of surrounding residents and 
owners during review of land use and limited land use procedures. The proposal is consistent with this policy 
of the Metro Plan. 
 
  
Conclusion:  The proposal is to make minor revisions to the existing SDC provisions for MDS review 
procedures without modifying the requirements to comply with all applicable development standards 
contained in the adopted and acknowledged implementing ordinance (SDC). The goals and policies 
of the Metro Plan do not regulate development standards at this granular level. The minor revision of 
development standards in the Springfield Development Code in response to requests for efficiency 
and flexibility is a standard function of the adopted implementing ordinance and does not materially 
affect any existing Commercial, Industrial or Economic elements of the Metro Plan.   
 
Therefore, as proposed, the Development Code text amendment is consistent with provisions and applicable 
policies of the Metro Plan as implemented through the SDC and noted in the preceding findings under 
Criteria A.1.      

 
 

Attachment 1, Page 3 of 7



 
A.2 Conformance with Applicable State Statutes  
 

Finding 8:  State statutes which apply to this request include those statutes requiring compliance to Statewide 
Planning Goals.  The statute requiring compliance is ORS 197.250.  This application can be deemed in 
compliance by adoption of findings relating how the application conforms to each of the Statewide Goals, as 
outlined in the following section.   
 
Finding 9:  The proposed text amendments would allow for ministerial review of minor or simple 
development proposals, primarily on previously served or developed sites. The effect of the proposed text 
amendment would make the provisions of SDC 5.15 applicable to some larger sites than currently allowed.  
Staff finds the proposed text amendment would result in an expansion – as opposed to a reduction – in an 
affected properties’ development potential.  Therefore, a Measure 56 notification to property owners is not 
warranted with this application. 
 
Conclusion: The applicable state statutes are limited to the land use statutes addressed below. Subject to an 
affirmative finding the proposed amendments are in conformance with the applicable state statutes and 
Criterion A.2..  
 

A.3 Conformance with Applicable State-Wide Planning Goals and Administrative Rules 
 

 
Finding 10:  Of the 19 statewide goals, staff has determined that only 5 have direct or indirect applicability to 
the proposed Development Code text amendment:  Goal 1 – Citizen Involvement; Goal 2 – Land Use 
Planning; Goal 5 – Open Spaces, Scenic and Historic Areas, and Natural Resources; Goal 9 – Economic 
Development; Goal 10 – Housing.  The list of statewide goals and their applicability to the requested text 
amendment are outlined below. 
 
Finding 11:  Goal 1 – Citizen Involvement calls for “the opportunity for citizens to be involved in all phases 
of the planning process”.   Staff finds that the proposed amendments have no impact on public notice or 
participation in land use or limited land use decisions.  The proposal is to expand ministerial review 
procedures which do not require notice or provide appeal rights. The Springfield Development Code provides 
the Director the authority to determine when ministerial standards are eclipsed by the exercise of legal 
discretion at Minimum Development Standards Section 5.15-115 Review.  With regard to the proposal at 
hand, the proposed amendments are the subject of a legislative decision-making process with multiple public 
hearings before the City’s Planning Commission and Council.  The Planning Commission is scheduled to 
conduct a public hearing to consider the proposed amendment on September 20, 2016.  The Planning 
Commission public hearing was advertised in the legal notices section of the Register-Guard on August 12, 
2016.  The recommendation of the Planning Commission will be forwarded to the Springfield City Council 
for consideration at a public hearing meeting. Notification of the City Council public hearing also will be 
published in the Register-Guard newspaper at least one week prior to the meeting date.  Staff finds that the 
proposed text amendment is consistent with Goal 1 requirements.   
 
Finding 12:  Goal 2 – Land Use Planning outlines the basic procedures for Oregon’s statewide planning 
program.  In accordance with Goal 2, land use decisions are to be made in accordance with a comprehensive 
plan, and jurisdictions are to adopt suitable implementation ordinances that put the plan’s policies into force 
and effect. 
 
Finding 13:  The Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area General Plan (“Metro Plan”) is the acknowledged 
comprehensive plan for guiding land use planning in Springfield.  The City has adopted other neighborhood- 
or area-specific plans (such as Refinement Plans) that provide more detailed direction for land use planning 
under the umbrella of the Metro Plan.  The findings under Criteria A.1 demonstrate compliance with the 
Metro Plan. This proposal modifies a land use regulation (development code) and is by state law a part of the 
acknowledged comprehensive plan of the city (ORS 197.015 Definitions) and therefore subject to the same 

Attachment 1, Page 4 of 7



public hearing process used for amendment of the Metro Plan; the process for such amendments and to which 
this amendment complies, is specified in Chapter IV Metro Plan Review, Amendments, and Refinements. 
 
Finding 14:  The Springfield Development Code is a key mechanism used to implement the goals and policies 
of the City’s adopted comprehensive plans, particularly the Metro Plan.  Staff finds that the proposed text 
amendment is consistent with the Metro Plan goals and policies indirectly related to land use regulation, and 
does not affect City ordinances, policies, plans, and studies adopted to comply with Goal 2 requirements.   

 
Finding 15:  Goal 3 – Agricultural Land applies to areas subject to farm zoning that are outside 
acknowledged urban growth boundaries (UGBs): “Agricultural land does not include land within 
acknowledged urban growth boundaries or land within acknowledged exceptions to Goals 3 or 4.” (Text of 
Goal 3).  The City has an acknowledged UGB and therefore consistent with the express language of the Goal, 
does not have farm land zoning within its jurisdictional boundary. Consequently, and as expressed in the text 
of the Goal, Goal 3 is not applicable.   
 
Finding 16:  Goal 4 – Forest Land applies to timber lands zoned for that use that are outside acknowledged 
UGBs with the intent to conserve forest lands for forest uses: “Oregon Administrative Rule 660-006-0020:  
Plan Designation Within an Urban Growth Boundary.  Goal 4 does not apply within urban growth boundaries 
and therefore, the designation of forest lands is not required.”  The City has an acknowledged UGB and does 
not have forest zoning within its incorporated area.  Consequently, and as expressed in the text of the Goal, 
Goal 4 is not applicable.    
 
Finding 17:  Goal 5 – Open Spaces, Scenic and Historic Areas, and Natural Resources applies to more than a 
dozen natural and cultural resources such as wildlife habitats and wetlands, and establishes a process for each 
resource to be inventoried and evaluated.  The proposed Development Code text amendment would expand 
the types of development reviewed under ministerial standards. However, the proposed amendment would 
not circumvent all other code provisions for the protection of natural resources. Additionally, the city does 
not have a specific zoning district which it applies to inventoried Goal 5 natural resources; the presence of 
these resources is completely independent of the process used to zone land.  Protective measures for all of the 
city’s inventoried Goal 5 resources are applicable to the resource and not unique, circumscribed or altered 
based on zoning classification.  The proposed amendments to Section 5.100 do not modify existing 
Development Code or Metro Plan policies relating to identified natural resources.  The proposed text 
amendment does not make any changes to adopted Goal 5 natural resources development standards or 
protective measures adopted to comply with Goal 5 requirements. Therefore, this action does not alter the 
City’s acknowledged compliance with Goal 5.   
 
Finding 18:  Goal 6 – Air, Water and Land Resources Quality applies to local comprehensive plans and the 
implementation of measures consistently with state and Federal regulations on matters such as clean air, clean 
water, and preventing groundwater pollution.  The proposed text amendment does not affect City ordinances, 
policies, plans, and studies adopted to comply with Goal 6 requirements Therefore, this action does not alter 
the City’s acknowledged compliance with Goal 6.     
 
Finding 19:  Goal 7 – Areas Subject to Natural Disasters and Hazards applies to development in areas  subject 
to natural hazards such as floodplains and potential landslide areas.  Local jurisdictions are required to apply 
“appropriate safeguards” when planning for development in hazard areas.  The City has inventoried areas 
subject to natural hazards such as the McKenzie and Willamette River flood plains and potential landslide 
areas on steeply sloping hillsides.  The proposed text amendment has no effect on City ordinances, policies, 
plans, and studies adopted to comply with Goal 7 requirements; development in these areas will require 
conformance with all protective overlay districts therefore, this action has no effect on the City’s 
acknowledged compliance with Goal 7.  
 
Finding 20:  Goal 8 – Recreational Needs requires communities to evaluate their recreation areas and 
facilities and to develop plans to address current and projected demand.  The provision of recreation services 
within Springfield is the responsibility of Willamalane Park & Recreation District.  Willamalane has an 

Attachment 1, Page 5 of 7



adopted 20-Year Comprehensive Plan for the provision of park, open space and recreation services for 
Springfield.  The proposed text amendment would not affect Willamalane’s adopted Comprehensive Plan or 
other ordinances, policies, plans, and studies adopted to comply with Goal 8 requirements.  Therefore, this 
action has no effect on the City’s acknowledged compliance with Goal 8.  
 
Finding 21:  Goal 9 – Economic Development addresses diversification and improvement of the economy.  It 
requires local jurisdictions to conduct an inventory of commercial and industrial lands, anticipate future needs 
for such lands, and provide enough appropriately-zoned land to meet the projected demand. The minor text 
amendments propose to expand existing applicability and efficiency measures of the Springfield 
Development Code and do not affect City policies, plans, and studies for economic development. However, 
these minor code changes may yield significant efficiencies to the development community on a case by case 
basis if more expansions, simple re-developments and development of fully served vacant sites are processed 
under ministerial timelines,  therefore, this action is consistent with the City’s acknowledged compliance with 
Goal 9.    

 
Finding 22:  Goal 10 – Housing applies to the planning for – and provision of – needed housing types, 
including multi-family and manufactured housing.    The proposed text amendment would not affect City 
ordinances, policies, plans, and studies adopted to comply with Goal 10 requirements, the proposed minor 
amendments are designed to improve timelines and efficiency of existing development review procedures for 
additions and improvements to existing multi-unit residential development within the City’s medium and 
high density residential zoning districts. Therefore, this action is consistent with the city’s acknowledged 
compliance with Goal 10.    
 
Finding 23:  Goal 11 – Public Facilities and Services addresses the efficient planning and provision of public 
services at the appropriate type and level to support planned development.  The proposed amendments do not 
reduce any requirements for the extension or provision of public facilities or services during development 
review procedures and will have no effect on adopted and acknowledged public facilities plans. Therefore, 
this action has no effect on the City’s acknowledged compliance with Goal 11.    
 
 
Finding 24:  Goal 12 – Transportation applies to the provision of a “safe, convenient and economic 
transportation system”.  OAR 660-012-0060 requires that proposed amendments to a comprehensive plan or 
land use regulation shall consider potential impacts to existing or planned transportation facilities.  The 
proposed text amendment does not affect the City’s ordinances, policies, plans, or studies adopted to comply 
with Goal 12 requirements, therefore this action has no effect on the City’s acknowledged compliance with 
Goal 12.    
 
Finding 25:  Goal 13 – Energy Conservation states that “land and uses developed on the land shall be 
managed and controlled so as to maximize the conservation of all forms of energy, based upon sound 
economic principles”.  The proposed text amendment does not affect the City’s ordinances, policies, plans, or 
studies adopted to comply with Goal 13 requirements. Therefore, this action has no effect on the city’s 
acknowledged compliance with Goal 13.      
 
Finding 26:  Goal 14 – Urbanization requires cities to estimate future growth rates and patterns, and to 
incorporate, plan, and zone enough land to meet the projected demands.  The proposed amendment does not 
affect the City’s adopted ordinances, policies, plans, or studies adopted to comply with Goal 14 requirements.   
 
Finding 27:  Goal 15 – Willamette River Greenway establishes procedures for administering the 300 miles of 
greenway that borders the Willamette River, including portions that are inside the City limits and UGB.  The 
proposed text amendment does not change or nullify the requirement for development proposals to comply 
with the City’s existing Willamette River Greenway regulations regardless of the underlying zoning, and to 
demonstrate compliance with Goal 15 requirements.  Any new development on land within the Willamette 
Greenway would be subject to a separate land use approval process requiring compliance with the City of 

Attachment 1, Page 6 of 7



Sprignfield’s Willamette Greenway Overlay District, therefore this action has no effect on the city’s 
acknowledged compliance with Goal 15.  

 
Finding 28:  Goals 16-19 – Estuarine Resources; Coastal Shorelands; Beaches and Dunes; and Ocean 
Resources; these goals do not apply to land within the Willamette Valley, including Springfield. Therefore, in 
the same way that Goals 3 and 4 do not apply in Springfield, Goals 16-19 do not apply in Springfield or to 
land use regulations adopted in Springfield.    
 
Conclusion:  Staff has determined and concluded that the proposed text amendment to SDC consistent with 
the Metro Plan, Oregon Administrative Rules and the Statewide Planning Goals.   

 
Conclusion and Recommendation 
Based on the findings above and the criteria of SDC 5.6-115 for approving amendments to the Springfield 
Development Code, staff finds the proposed text amendments to Section 5.15-105(D) and Section 5.15-
110(A)(3)(a-d) are consistent with these criteria, and staff recommends that the City Council support the proposal.   

Attachment 1, Page 7 of 7



Section 5.15-100 Minimum Development Standards  

5.15-105 Purpose 

  
Minimum Development Standards (MDS) are intended to support economic development by minimizing 
City review for minor additions or expansions, changes in approved use categories, or where land use 
conflicts have been mitigated or eliminated as a result of prior development approvals, zoning or 
regulation. The purpose of MDS procedures is to provide the minimum level of ministerial review that 
guarantees compliance with applicable development standards. MDS approvals shall ensure compliance 
with specific appearance; transportation safety and efficiency, and stormwater management standards of 
this Code or other applicable regulations as necessary to protect the public health, safety and welfare. 
  
Minimum Development Standards include the following range of review procedures which shall be applied 
subject to applicability and locational standards contained herein. The Director shall determine the 
appropriate MDS approach from the following list of MDS review procedures: 

  
A. Building Permit Only (BPO). If no additional site review or MDS procedures are required 
by this Code, building permit procedures and timelines shall be used to determine compliance 
with applicable standards of this Code. Applicable zoning overlay applications may be processed 
concurrently with building permit applications. 
  
B. Land Use Compatibility Inspection Application (LUCI). This ministerial planning review 
and/or site inspection process may be used to demonstrate that: (1) the subject site is in 
substantial compliance with previous approvals; and (2) existing improvements satisfy required 
standards. LUCI process shall not be used when other provisions of MDS or Site Plan Review 
apply. 
  
C. MDS Minor Application. This process shall be used for expansions or additions on an 
existing development site that do not exceed 510,000 square feet. 
  
D. MDS Major Application. This process shall be used for expansions or additions to certain 
existing development sites where the expansion or addition does not exceed 5025,000 square 
feet of new impervious and/or combined gross floor area. 

  

All MDS applications may be submitted concurrently with a complete Building Permit application; the 
applicant assumes all liability and responsibility if concurrent reviews necessitate the revision of either 
permit in response to ministerial review. (6274) 

  

 

 

Attachment 3, Page 1 of 8

http://qcode.us/codes/springfield-development/view.php?topic=5-5_15_100-5_15_105&frames=on


5.15-110 Applicability 

  
A. MDS regulations shall apply as described below: 

  

1. Land Use Compatibility Inspection procedures shall apply where the property is 
currently in compliance with all of the standards specified in Section 5.15-120, and the 
Director has verified compliance with the above standards through a ministerial land use 
compatibility inspection and/or review of prior land use approvals. 
  
2. MDS Minor provisions shall apply within all commercial, industrial and public land 
zoning districts, where there is: (a) new construction, an addition or expansion on a 
development site of up to 510,000 square feet; or (b) a change in land use category or 
building occupancy of a structure or property. MDS Minor submittals shall comply with 
the standards of Section 5.15-120 Subsections A. through H. 
  
3. MDS Major provisions shall apply only within Community Commercial, Light or 
Heavy Industrial, High Density Residential, Medium Density Residential and Public Land 
and Open Space zoning districts where: 

  

a. The proposed development does not abut a zoning district other than 
Community Commercial, Light or Heavy Industrial and Public Land and Open 
Space; or 
  
ba. The proposed development area is not located within 50 feet of Low 
Density rResidentially zoned or designated property (as measured from the 
property line of the subject site and includingexcluding public rights-of-way); and 
  
cb. The proposed construction, addition or expansion will not exceed 50,000 
square feet of new impervious and/or combined gross floor area. 25,000 square 
feet of combined gross floor area and/or substantially reconstructed impervious 
area (excluding asphalt overlays); and 
  
dc. Where the proposal will comply with the standards of Section 5.15-120 
Subsections A. through I. 

  

4. MDS provisions shall only apply to developed properties located within 
Springfield’s land use jurisdiction. Development proposals that exceed the size provisions 
of MDS standards shall require Site Plan Review as specified in Section 5.17 of this Code. 
 

Attachment 3, Page 2 of 8

http://qcode.us/codes/springfield-development/view.php?topic=5-5_15_100-5_15_110&frames=on


B. Where there is an MDS application for addition, expansion or change of use category for 
a building or property containing multiple uses, the property owner may bring the entire property 
into compliance with the standards specified in Section 5.15-120 or the property owner may 
request that required improvements be reviewed, approved and installed in proportion to the 
relative impacts of the businesses on the property. 

  

For example, if there are 3 businesses on the property with equal impacts and there is only 1 change of 
use, then approximately 1/3 of the improvements necessary for the entire development area shall be 
required to be completed to serve the proposed use. Improvements mitigating identified safety concerns 
shall be given priority. 
  
Alternatively, if a multi-tenant space is being upgraded an owner may submit an MDS Major Application 
where applicable proposing full improvements to the entire development site with a proposed phasing 
plan stipulating a proportional percentage of the property shall comply with specified MDS requirements 
for each change of use category or expansion with the intent that the total property will meet MDS 
requirements over time. Upon approval of an MDS phasing plan, improvements consistent with the 
approval shall be reviewed under building permit procedures. This agreement shall not exceed the MDS 
timelines specified in Section 5.15-125 unless otherwise approved by the Director. (6274) 
  
5.15-115 Review 

  
A. LUCI and MDS applications are reviewed under the Type I review process, unless the 
applicant requests or the Director finds that the proposed use should provide public notice. The 
target date for MDS approvals shall be 30 days from the date of submittal. 
  
B. Required public improvements and any additional required land use permits or approvals 
shall be reviewed in accordance with this Code. (6274) 

  

5.15-120 SDC Standards Applicable to MDS Approval 

  
In order to grant MDS approval, the Director shall determine compliance with all applicable standards 
specified below. Subject to review and approval by the Director, the applicant may request deferral of 
plan details demonstrating compliance with standards of SDC 5.15-120 until Final MDS Plan Submittal, 
building permit submittal or building permit occupancy as noted herein. Final approvals and/or occupancy 
is contingent upon the completion of all required site improvements. Application materials shall be 
submitted as required on application submittal checklists and in sufficient detail to demonstrate 
compliance with the following standards: 
  

A. A 5-foot wide landscaped planter strip, including street trees, with approved irrigation or 
approved drought resistant plants as specified in Sections 4.4-100 and 4.2-140 shall be installed 
between the sidewalk and parking areas or buildings.* 

Attachment 3, Page 3 of 8

http://qcode.us/codes/springfield-development/view.php?topic=5-5_15_100-5_15_115&frames=on
http://qcode.us/codes/springfield-development/view.php?topic=5-5_15_100-5_15_120&frames=on


  
EXCEPTIONS: 

  
1. Where there is an unimproved street, a 4-foot wide landscaped planter strip shall 
be required to be set back 1 foot from the property line. 
  
2. Where there is insufficient space for the landscaped strip required in Subsection 
A., above due to existing buildings, street width, paved parking, changes of elevation or 
location of utilities including catch basins, the Director may approve: 

  
a. Decorative fencing located immediately behind the property line. The 
fencing may be wrought iron or masonry and shall be subject to the fence height 
standards of the applicable zoning district and the vision clearance setbacks of 
Section 4.2-130; and/or 
  
b. Landscaping equivalent to the amount required in Subsection A., above 
may be placed at the property corners or other areas of the property that are 
visible from the street. 

  
* Property lines, setbacks and dimensioned landscape areas shall be shown on all applications; 
however street trees, fencing and planting information may be noted and details deferred to Final 
MDS Plan Approval or Building Permit Submittal. 

  
B. Trash receptacles shall be screened, covered and connected to the sanitary system in 
accordance with the Engineering Design Standards Manual as applicable. All outdoor storage 
areas shall be screened by a structure or enclosure permanently affixed to the ground as 
specified in Section 4.4-110.* 

  
* Property lines, setbacks, and the location of covers and screens shall be shown on all 
applications; however materials and construction types may be noted and details deferred to 
Final MDS Plan Approval or Building Permit Submittal. 

  
C. Bicycle parking spaces shall be added to meet the numerical standards for the 
appropriate use or upgraded to meet the standards specified in Sections 4.6-140, 4.6-145 and 
4.6-155.* 

  
* Long-term and short-term bicycle parking areas may be noted on all applications; however, 
details may be deferred to Final MDS Plan Approval or Building Permit Submittal. 
  
EXCEPTION: In cases where the number of bicycle parking spaces cannot be met due to 
lot/parcel size or physical constraint, the Director, in consultation with the Public Works Director, 
may reduce the standard without a Variance if a finding is made that the reduction will not have 
an adverse impact on public safety. 

  
D. Parking and circulation areas shall be provided. Paving, striping and wheel stops shall be 
installed as specified in Sections 4.6-100 and 4.6-120. Required paving and other impervious 

Attachment 3, Page 4 of 8



surfaces on the site shall comply with on-site stormwater management standards as specified in 
Section 4.3-110. 

  

EXCEPTION: In cases where the number of vehicular parking spaces cannot be met due to 
lot/parcel size or physical constraint, the Director, in consultation with the Public Works Director, 
may reduce the standard without a Minor Variance if a finding is made that the reduction will not 
have an adverse impact on public safety. 

  
E. Access from the proposed development area to the public right-of-way shall comply with 
Section 4.2-120. 

  
1. Where the proposed development area abuts an improved street, any non-
conforming or unsafe driveways, as determined by the Public Works Director, shall be 
removed and replaced with curb, gutter and sidewalk. 
  
2. Where the proposed development area abuts an unimproved street, any non-
conforming or unsafe access points, as determined by the Public Works Director, shall 
be: 
  

a. Removed by the use of fencing, extruded curbs or other method of 
approved barricade; and 
  
b. The property owner shall sign an Improvement Agreement guaranteeing 
future participation in a Local Improvement District. 

  
3. If an existing driveway or access point is closed, the Director may approve a joint 
use access agreement with a neighboring property as specified in Section 4.2-120. 
  

F. Concrete sidewalks shall be installed where the proposed development area abuts a curb 
and gutter street as specified in Section 4.2-135. 
  
G. Streetlights required to serve the development area shall be installed as specified in 
Section 4.2-145. 
  
H. The development area shall connect to public utilities as specified in Sections 4.3-105, 
4.3-110, 4.3-120, 4.3-125 and 4.3-130 and comply with the Springfield Building Safety Codes, 
where applicable. Easements may be required as specified in Subsection 4.3-140.  
  
I. MDS Major Approval pursuant to Section 5.15-110, Subsection A.3 shall also meet the 
following submittal standards in addition to Subsections A. through H: 

  
1. The applicant shall prepare an MDS Site Assessment of Existing Conditions 
meeting the following standards: 

  

Attachment 3, Page 5 of 8



a. The plan shall be drawn by a licensed engineer, architect, landscape 
architect, or land surveyor. 

  
b. The plan shall provide the name, location and dimensions of all existing 
site features including, but not limited to, significant stands of trees, 
watercourses shown on the Water Quality Limited Watercourse Map and their 
riparian areas, wetlands, flood designations and slopes. 
  

2. The applicant shall provide an MDS Site Plan meeting the following standards: 
  
a. Prepared by a licensed engineer, architect, landscape architect, or land 
surveyor. 
  
b. Proposed building envelopes. 
  
c. Location and dimension of proposed landscape areas including 
percentage of landscaped coverage. 
  
d. Required screening*. 
  
e. Required street tree location and types. 
  
f. Planting list*. 
  
g. Dimensions of the Development Area. 
  
h. Where applicable, location of existing planned or proposed transit 
facilities*. 
  
i. Area of all property to be reserved, conveyed or dedicated. 

  
3. The applicant shall submit an Improvement and Public Utilities Plan meeting the 
following standards: 

  
a. Prepared by a licensed engineer where utility systems are proposed. 
  
b. Location and width of proposed easements. 
  
c. Location and dimensions of all existing and proposed rights-of-way. 
  
d. Location of existing of proposed utilities and infrastructure on or 
adjacent to the subject site including the following as applicable: stormwater 
management systems, sanitary sewer mains, power, water mains, gas, 
telephone and cable connections. 
  

Attachment 3, Page 6 of 8



e. Drainage patterns and connection points with supporting documentation 
to demonstrate the proposed system will function consistent with the City of 
Springfield Engineering Design Standards and Procedures Manual. 

  

  

* The applicant may request deferral of plan details demonstrating compliance with standards of 
SDC 5.15-120 until Final MDS Plan Submittal, building permit submittal or building permit 
occupancy as noted herein. (6274; 6238) 

  
5.15-125 Timelines and Conditions 

  
The property owner and/or applicant shall comply with the standards specified in Section 5.15-120 within 
3 years of the Director’s approval as follows: 
  

A. Submittal of a Final MDS Plan within 90 days of the Director’s approval, including the 
following additional material, where applicable: 

  
1. The original recorded copy of any required Improvement Agreement. 
  
2. Where applicable, any required ODOT Right-of-Way Approach Permit shall be 
submitted prior to construction of improvements with ODOT right-of-way. 
  
3. Where approved, a copy of a recorded joint use access/parking agreement. 
  
4. A copy of a recorded private easement or the original public utility easement. 

  
B. The signing of a Development Agreement by the property owner within 90 days of the 
Director’s Final MDS Plan approval and issuance of the Development Agreement. A Building 
Permit may be issued by the Building Official only after the Development Agreement has been 
signed by the applicant. No structure or site shall be occupied until all improvements are made as 
specified in this Section, unless otherwise permitted below. 
  
C. The construction of the required improvements shall begin within 2 years of the signing 
of the Development Agreement. If this time line cannot be met, the applicant may submit a 
written request for a single 1-year extension of the 2-year start of construction timeline specified 
above. 
  
D. If the timeline established for the start of construction in Subsection C. above is not met 
and the applicant has not requested an extension, then the Director shall declare the application 
null and void. 
  

Attachment 3, Page 7 of 8

http://qcode.us/codes/springfield-development/view.php?topic=5-5_15_100-5_15_125&frames=on


E. Upon satisfactory completion of site development, as determined by a Final Site 
Inspection (prior to the final building inspection), the City shall authorize the provision of public 
facilities and services and issue a Certificate of Occupancy or otherwise authorize use of the site. 
  
F. All required improvements shall be installed prior to the issuance of a Certificate of 
Occupancy or Final Building Inspection for the development, unless improvements have been 
deferred for good cause by the Director as noted below: 

  

1. A Temporary Certificate of Occupancy may be issued prior to complete 
installation and approval of improvements, if security is filed with the City. 
  
2. Required security shall equal 110 percent of the cost of the design, materials and 
labor, as determined by the Director. Required security may consist of cash, certified 
check, time certificate or deposit, or lending agency certification to the City that funds 
are being held until completion. 
  
3. If the installation of improvements is not completed within the period stipulated 
by the Director, or if the improvements have been improperly installed, the security may 
be used by the City to complete the installation, or the security may be held by the City 
and other enforcement powers employed to prevent final occupancy until the 
improvements are completed. Upon completion of the improvements as certified by the 
Director, any portion of the remaining security deposited with the City, including any 
accrued interest, shall be returned. (6274; 6238) 

 

Attachment 3, Page 8 of 8



Attachment 3, Page 1 of 1



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OREGON 
ORDINANCE NO. ___________ (GENERAL) 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT CODE, SECTION 5.15 
MINIMUM DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS, SPECIFICALLY SECTIONS 5.15-100- PURPOSE AND 
5.15-110- APPLICABILITY; EXPANDING THE LOCATION, SIZE AND TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT 
PROJECTS ELIGIBLE FOR MINISTERIAL PROCESSING; ADOPTING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 

AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Metro Plan is the adopted and acknowledged long range comprehensive plan 
establishing land use policy for the City of Springfield and its urbanizable area; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Springfield Development Code (SDC) is the adopted and acknowledged implementing 
ordinance for the orderly and efficient conservation and development of land and resources within the 
City of Springfield’s land use jurisdiction in accordance with the Metro Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, SDC Section 5.15 contains Minimum Development Standards intended to support economic 
development by minimizing City review for minor additions or expansions, changes in approved use 
categories, or where land use conflicts have been mitigated or eliminated as a result of prior 
development approvals, zoning or regulation, and the purpose of the MDS procedures is to provide the 
minimum level of ministerial review that guarantees compliance with applicable development standards; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Springfield has appointed the Development Advisory 
Committee as an ad hoc committee of the Council to review development standards and recommend 
revisions thereto, with the stated goal of improving the efficiency, and thereby the competitiveness, of 
Springfield’s development review procedures;  
 
WHEREAS, Staff initiated the proposed amendments on recommendation of the Development Advisory 
Committee for consideration of the Springfield Planning Commission and the Common Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed text amendments to Springfield Development Code, Section 5.15-100-110, 
Minimum Development Standards (MDS) would extend the ministerial MDS provisions to properties up 
one acre in size that are located in the Commercial, Industrial, Medium and High Density Residential 
Districts whenever the on-site conditions permit; and  
 
WHEREAS, Section 5.6 -100 of the SDC sets forth procedures for the amendment of the Springfield 
Development Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Springfield Planning Commission conducted a work session and a public hearing 
concerning the proposed text amendments to SDC Section 5.15 on September 20, 2016, and voted 
unanimously to recommend approval of the amendments to the City Council.  The Planning Commission 
recommendation to the City Council is based upon findings set forth in the Staff Report and on the 
evidence and testimony in the record; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Council conducted a public hearing concerning the proposed text amendments to SDC 
Section on October 17, 2016; and 
 
WHEREAS, on November 7, 2016, the Council conducted a second reading of the ordinance and is now 
ready to take action on this application based upon findings in support of adoption of this SDC text 
amendment as set forth in the aforementioned Staff Report incorporated herein as Exhibit A and the 

Attachment 4, Page 1 of 3



evidence and testimony already in the record as well as the evidence and testimony presented at the 
public hearing held in the matter of adopting this Ordinance, 
 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:   
 

Section 1.   SDC Section 5.15-100C. andD. are amended to read: 
 
C. MDS Minor Application. This process shall be used for expansions or additions on an 

existing development site that do not exceed 10,000 square feet. 
  

D. MDS Major Application. This process shall be used for expansions or additions to certain 
existing development sites where the expansion or addition does not exceed 50,000 square feet of new 
impervious and/or combined gross floor area. 
 

 
Section 2. SDC Section 5.15-110A.2. and 3. are amended to read: 

 
2. MDS Minor provisions shall apply within all commercial, industrial and public land zoning 
districts, where there is: (a) new construction, an addition or expansion on a development site of 
up to 10,000 square feet; or (b) a change in land use category or building occupancy of a structure 
or property. MDS Minor submittals shall comply with the standards of Section 5.15-120 Subsections 
A. through H. 
  
3. MDS Major provisions shall apply only within Commercial, Industrial, High Density 
Residential, Medium Density Residential and Public Land and Open Space zoning districts where: 

 a. The proposed development area is not located within 50 feet of Low Density 
Residential zoned or designated property (as measured from the property line of the 
subject site and including public rights-of-way); and 

 b. The proposed construction, addition or expansion will not exceed 50,000 square 
feet of new impervious and/or combined gross floor area; and 
  
c. Where the proposal will comply with the standards of Section 5.15-120 
Subsections A. through I. 
 
 

  Section 3. Savings Clause. Except as specifically amended herein, SDC  Section 5.15 shall 
continue in full force and effect. 

Section 4.   Severability Clause. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
such portion shall be deemed separate, distinct and independent provision and such holding shall not 
affect the validity of the remaining portions thereof. 

 
Section 5.   Effective Date of Ordinance. Notwithstanding the effective date of ordinances as 

provided by Section 2.110 of the Springfield Municipal Code 1997, this ordinance shall become effective 

Attachment 4, Page 2 of 3



30 days from the date of passage by the City Council and approval by the Mayor, or upon the date of 
acknowledgement as provided in ORS 197.625, whichever date is later.  
 

 
ADOPTED by the Common Council of the City of Springfield this ___ day of _________, ____, by 

a vote of _____ for and ____ against. 
 
APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Springfield this ______ day of __________, ____. 

 
 
 
_______________________ 

      Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
City Recorder 

Attachment 4, Page 3 of 3



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Bob Duey 
 Staff Phone No: (541) 726-3740 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: SEPTEMBER 2016, DISBURSEMENTS FOR APPROVAL 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approval of the following motion to: 
Approve the SEPTEMBER 2016 Disbursements for Approval 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The SEPTEMBER 2016 Disbursements for Approval is attached for your review 
and approval. 
 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: A. SEPTEMBER 2016 Disbursements for Approval 
 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Checks totaling $3,567,374.00 were issued in SEPTEMBER 2016. Documentation 
supporting these payments has been reviewed. 
 
 
 

 



Oct/04/2016Run Date

1Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

BUCHANAN,JOYCE09/02/16139313

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-28268  66.8916-28268

 66.89

DMAP-REFUND09/02/16139314

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-24960  5.0716-24960

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-25510  2.7116-25510

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-29927  83.5816-29927

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-5026  35.5116-5026

 126.87

CARE OREGON ADVANTAGE09/02/16139315

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-25968  189.4716-25968

 189.47

JACKSON CARE CONNECT PLUS09/02/16139316

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-31285  54.4516-31285

 54.45

William Harbert09/02/16139317

FTO 2016-Per Diem  125.40FTO-2016

 125.40

Larry Turner09/02/16139318

FTO 2016-Per Diem  125.40FTO-2016

 125.40

Prenevost,Kristen09/02/16139319

OHIA Conf 2016-Per Diem  58.65OHIA CONF 2016

 58.65

City of Eugene09/02/16139320

July 2016 FireMed Revenue  79,933.00July 2016 FireMed

 79,933.00

US Postal Service09/02/16139321

FireMed Postage Replenish 8-16  1,500.00FM Replenish-8-16

 1,500.00

League Of Oregon Cities09/02/16139322

LOC Conf 2016 Reg Fee-Wylie  410.00LOC-2016 Reg

 410.00

Stouder,Matt09/02/16139323

MEAL REIMB - 4 EMPLOYEES  60.00MEAL REIMB APWA MEETING

 60.00

Small World Auto Center, Inc.09/02/16139324

1 ACD 78DTPG BATTERY (RETURN) -109.9503LQ2459 CM

ACD 65FLEET BATTERY (RETURN) -101.9506LS7314 CM

ACD 78DTPS/65 FLEET BATTERIES  201.9006LS7311

BATTERY CORE RETURNS -72.0003LQ2449 CM

VEH.6043;  ACD 34PG BATTERY  105.9503LQ1491

 23.95

Cintas09/02/16139325

Meds Restocked & Replenished  520.035005746045

 520.03

Office Imaging, Inc.09/02/16139326

Dispatch Toner (Color/Black)  543.84019418

HP Black Toner Cart-Court  169.33019407

ISB Toner  127.46019418

 840.63

Attachment A, Page 1 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

2Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Med-Tech Resources,Inc.09/02/16139327

(12) Cases of gloves/Property  660.0063190

 660.00

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.09/02/16139328

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50862478101

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  74.20862478102

 132.70

Wildish Sand & Gravel Company09/02/16139329

COMMRCL 1/2" DENSE/CSS1-H TACK  281.52104303

LEVEL 3 - 1/2" DENSE  155.04104287

LEVEL 3 - 1/2" DENSE  197.28104273

LEVEL 3 1/2" DENSE  146.88104250

LEVEL 3 1/2" DENSE  196.80104227

 977.52

Platt Electric Supply Inc.09/02/16139330

P11004:CH:WLLNSS CTR OUTLT PLT  49.64K037431

 49.64

Washington State Correctional Industries09/02/16139331

Inmate Meals: 8/5/16  1,497.73F150260

 1,497.73

King Office Equipment & Designs09/02/16139332

FIN Desk Chair-Replacement  354.2019576

 354.20

AIRLINK CCT09/02/16139333

EE FireMed-FY16 (Bend Res)  165.00EE FireMed-FY16

 165.00

CARLOS JOHNSON09/02/16139334

BAIL REFUND 1605789  255.001605789

 255.00

ROBBINS,JANE09/02/16139335

FM-REFUND OVERPAYMENT:ROBBINS  65.00FM2003812EUGENE

 65.00

PATSY LYNNE BAILOR09/02/16139336

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1607616  60.001607616

 60.00

DEAN FREDRICK STUCKY09/02/16139337

BAIL REFUND - #1607865  11.001607865

 11.00

GERALD A. LONG09/02/16139338

BAIL REFUND - #1607810  32.001607810

 32.00

BEVERLI EGLI09/02/16139339

VIC REST - #1605113  500.001605113

 500.00

AMANDA MICHAEL09/02/16139340

BAIL REFUND - #1606564  338.001606564

 338.00

BENJAMIN DRIFTMYER09/02/16139341

BAIL REFUND - #1605659  869.001605659

 869.00

Attachment A, Page 2 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

3Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

DARRELL GUNN09/02/16139342

BAIL REFUND 1606559  738.001606559

 738.00

PATRICIA SCHAFER09/02/16139343

BAIL REFUND - #1606335  318.001606335

 318.00

ODOT09/02/16139344

RESTITUTION PAYMENT 1606149  500.001606149

 500.00

JAMES VANHOOK09/02/16139345

BAIL REFUND 1601006  500.001601006

 500.00

Associated Heating & Air Condition Inc.09/02/16139346

1135 CENTENNIAL-REPL CAPACITOR  211.00477687

 211.00

Roto Rooter Eugene/Bend Oregon09/02/16139347

5335 MAIN #227-RPL WSHRS/SPOUT  350.0055440

658 S 57TH #54-FIXTURE REPAIR  165.0055225

995 WATER ST-REPL HOT/CLD STEM  250.0055396

 765.00

BEN DAMON BEELER09/02/16139348

BAIL REFUND - #1607992  32.001607992

 32.00

YU T CHEN09/02/16139349

BAIL REFUND - #1607791  30.001607791

 30.00

Kutsinhira Cultural Arts Center09/02/16139350

FESTIVAL PERFORM 8/2/16  250.00FESTIVAL PERFORM 8/2/16

 250.00

Pape' Machinery09/02/16139351

VEH.7066;  HOSE/RADIATOR HOSE  76.3210102115

VEH.7066;HOSE/RADATR HOSE(RET) -66.1210110996

 10.20

Barrister's Aide, Incorporated09/02/16139352

8-2016 Court/Pros-Courier Svs  93.1522958

 93.15

MERCY FLIGHTS ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE09/02/16139353

Aug 2016 Mercy Flights Rev  43.80July 2016 Mercy Flights

 43.80

City County Insurance Services09/02/16139354

Supervisor Train-A. Sederlin  20.00Train: 9/14/16

 20.00

Comcast09/02/16139355

FS3 HS Internet: 8/24-9/23  114.90FS3-8/24-9/23

 114.90

Professional Credit Service09/02/16139356

Collection Fees: 8/22/16  2,630.67420000002088

 2,630.67

Jacob Eugene Bradley09/02/16139357

BAIL REFUND 1500256  1,010.001500256

 1,010.00

Attachment A, Page 3 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

4Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Theodore D Meier09/02/16139358

BAIL REFUND 1505986  1,010.001505986

 1,010.00

Jenna Boyd09/02/16139359

Reimb-Lodging/FIN Candidate  74.00Lodging Reimb

 74.00

Springfield Utility Board09/02/16139360

SUB BILLING WK 5-AUG  1,583.43AUG262016

 1,583.43

JACOB MICHAEL ASA09/02/16139361

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1608012  32.001608012

 32.00

FedEx Corporation09/02/16139362

Shipping to Ergometrics  48.705-518-65218

 48.70

Ricoh USA,  Inc09/02/16139363

HR Copier Rent: 9/6-10/5  109.3197377812

 109.31

Dept of Administrative Svc./St of Or Inc09/02/16139364

1033/1122 PD Prog:FY2017  1,000.00ARV00150

 1,000.00

MES-Northwest09/02/16139365

(3) Bulletproof Vests  2,767.82IN1051482

 2,767.82

A-1 Fire Protection09/02/16139366

20# Dry Chem Recharge  47.7567204

 47.75

Guard Publishing Company09/02/16139367

Notice/City Measure-Marij Tax  180.006705170

 180.00

Lane Council of Governments09/02/16139368

ESRI Maint-Aug 2016-Aug 2017  6,200.0063171

 6,200.00

AT&T09/02/16139369

One Net Services: 8/19-9/18  22.572064525741

 22.57

CenturyLink09/02/16139370

Monthly Phone Charges-Aug 16  292.071384881441

 292.07

Bowditch,William Charles09/02/16139371

Glue Residue Removal/PD Veh  60.00252059

 60.00

Elgin Ambulance Service09/02/16139372

AMBULANCE REVENUE  2,228.76083116EL

 2,228.76

City of Oakridge09/02/16139373

AMBULANCE REVENUE  20,640.65083116OK

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  194.19083116OK

 20,834.84

Attachment A, Page 4 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

5Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

PARKDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT09/02/16139374

AMBULANCE REVENUE  8,292.38083116PK

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  64.89083116PK

 8,357.27

City of Union09/02/16139375

AMBULANCE REVENUE  1,890.90083116UN

 1,890.90

WAMIC RFPD09/02/16139376

AMBULANCE REVENUE  5,841.90083116WR

 5,841.90

Western Lane Ambulance District09/02/16139377

AMBULANCE REVENUE  21,773.72083116WL

 21,773.72

First American Title Co.09/06/16139378

SHOP LOAN FOR BRANDON BECKER  7,000.00BECKER - SHOP

 7,000.00

Anderson, James09/09/16139379

REIMB FOR OPS SAFETY SUPPLIES  193.68REIMB OPS SAFETY SUPPLIES

 193.68

Charboneau,Kimberly09/09/16139380

Uniform Reimbursement-Aug 2016  59.98Aug 2016 Uniform

 59.98

State of Oregon09/09/16139381

Notary Application: K. Austin  40.00Austin-Notary 2016

 40.00

OCLC, Inc.09/09/16139382

CATALOGING/RESOURCE SHARING  1,308.090000476783

 1,308.09

Westcoast Precast Inc09/09/16139383

3-2 1/2 A CURB INLETS W/BOLTS  1,200.001387

 1,200.00

Cintas09/09/16139384

Jail-Meds Restocked/Organized  139.048402834374

 139.04

Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.09/09/16139385

P21075 FIRING RNGE REMED-MAY  6,825.221086088

 6,825.22

Springfield Utility Board09/09/16139386

725  57TH ST 7/8-8/9/16  136.711612373

REPLACE 4 LPS FIXTURES W/LEDS  440.90E3025

RESTITUTION REFUND 1212625  150.001212625 9/1/16

SUB BILLING WK 1-SEP  8,309.35SEP022016

 9,036.96

Willamalane09/09/16139387

CPR/FIRST AID FOR 37 STUDENTS  1,480.002351

 1,480.00

Wildish Sand & Gravel Company09/09/16139388

LEVEL 3 - 1/2" DENSE  356.84104384

LEVEL 3 - 1/2" DENSE  491.52104368

 848.36

Attachment A, Page 5 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

6Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

iSecure Information Security09/09/16139389

FLS Shredding: 8/16/16  33.0047762

 33.00

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.09/09/16139390

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  59.40862488584

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  74.20862488585

 133.60

Ferrellgas09/09/16139391

155 GAL - PROPANE  147.441092960823

 147.44

Six Robblees, Inc.09/09/16139392

VEH.7089;BEARING CUP/CONE/WSHR  44.3517-143894

VEH.7089;BEARNG CUP/CONE (RET) -1.0817-143902

WHEEL WEIGHTS  77.1417-143802

 120.41

All American Pet Supplies & Grooming09/09/16139393

K9 Officer Food/Supplies  727.78spd 16-2

 727.78

Dell09/09/16139394

Enterprise Agreement True-Up  10,700.75XK19F1KK5

 10,700.75

Sun Badge Company09/09/16139395

(2) Twotone Badges  190.50370657

 190.50

Washington State Correctional Industries09/09/16139396

Inmate Meals: 8/12/16  2,041.67F150395

 2,041.67

Airgas USA, LLC09/09/16139397

FS5: Oxygen  63.929054472962

 63.92

Oscar Hernandezmerales09/09/16139398

BAIL REFUND 1603669  1,500.001603669

 1,500.00

Guard Publishing Company09/09/16139399

NOTICE OF PUB MEETING/HRNG  260.006707727

RG SUBSCRP RENEW THRU 9/23/17  286.00580570 FY17 RENEWAL

 546.00

ThyssenKrupp Elevator09/09/16139400

ELEV SVC CONTRACT-9/1-11/30/16  3,591.073002734024

 3,591.07

ANDREW JOHN DANILUK09/09/16139401

BAIL REFUND  565.001606549

 565.00

Lane Community College09/09/16139402

SE QUAD LETTERHEAD/ENVELOPES  1,411.15648

 1,411.15

Springfield Public Schools09/09/16139403

250 Bus Cards-E. Selvey  20.4223438

BROCHURES/HANDOUTS-6 PRNT JOBS  1,446.8523436

 1,467.27

Attachment A, Page 6 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

7Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Professional Credit Service09/09/16139404

BAIL REFUND 1506006  310.001506006

 310.00

Jason Riley Thompson09/09/16139405

BAIL REFUND 150663  915.001506663

 915.00

Ricoh USA,  Inc09/09/16139406

Addt'l Images: 5/30-8/29  84.595044145958

 84.59

Lane Regional Air Pollution Authority09/09/16139407

FY16 LRAPA Dues  21,590.001921MI-O

FY17 LRAPA Dues  21,880.001951-MI-O

 43,470.00

ISAAC JACKSON09/09/16139408

BAIL REFUND 1507714  255.001507714

 255.00

Auto Craft, Inc.09/09/16139409

Cab and RearRepair-2014 Chev  2,602.2815567

 2,602.28

Plagmann, Tiffany R09/09/16139410

RESTITUION PAYMENT 1307078  50.001307078 9/1/16

 50.00

Gabriel Ott Powell09/09/16139411

BAIL REFUND 1503085  10.001503085

 10.00

DONA LYNN MILLER09/09/16139412

RESTITUTION 1404054  50.001404054

 50.00

Lundberg,Christine Louise09/09/16139413

Sept 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.009-16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Ralston,Dave09/09/16139414

Sept 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.009-16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Wylie,Hillary09/09/16139415

Sept 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.009-16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Joe Pishioneri09/09/16139416

Sept 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.009-16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

South Lane Fire Med09/09/16139417

2016 FM Membership Revenue  100.00FM Mbrshps 2016

 100.00

Guillen,Vicky09/09/16139418

Translation Services: 8/4/16  50.00Trans Svs 8/4/16

 50.00

FedEx Corporation09/09/16139419

Shipping to Ergometrics  26.075-526-13181

 26.07

John M. Morrell09/09/16139420

SMC Translation Svs: 9/2/16  80.00Trans Svs 9/2/16

 80.00

Attachment A, Page 7 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

8Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Standard Insurance Company09/13/16139421

PRE-RTMT Sept 2016  724.37PRE-RTMT Sept 2016

 724.37

Standard Insurance Company09/13/16139422

Life & AD/D & STD & LTD-Sept16  26,518.25Life&AD/D&STD&LTD-Sept16

 26,518.25

Standard Insurance Company09/13/16139423

Sup Life & AD/D-Sept 2016  4,543.87SupLife&AD/D-Sept16

 4,543.87

Union Security Insurance Company09/13/16139424

Mandatory Life September 2016  89.94Mandatory Life Sept16

 89.94

SELCO Community Credit Union09/13/16139425

Garnishment w/h 9/9/16  359.40GARNISH 9/9/16

 359.40

Chapter 13 Trustee09/13/16139426

Garnishment w/h 9/9/16  365.08GARNISH 9/9/16

 365.08

LOEWEN,BARBARA09/16/16139427

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-7646  25.0016-7646

 25.00

BARIGHT,LAURA09/16/16139428

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-16191  323.9316-16191

 323.93

JONES,BENTON09/16/16139429

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-25742  456.1316-25742

 456.13

LI,GUOQING09/16/16139430

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-16768  416.8116-16768

 416.81

XU,LIN09/16/16139431

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-20897  354.9316-20897

 354.93

HOVIS,DORIS09/16/16139432

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-33198  79.4314-33198

 79.43

JUNGJOHANN,IAN09/16/16139433

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-15383  8.7916-15383

 8.79

BASS,LIZ09/16/16139434

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-7415  216.3616-7415

 216.36

HARRISON,CAROL09/16/16139435

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-27410  88.0516-27410

 88.05

THOMAS,BROOKE09/16/16139436

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-31877  836.0215-31877

 836.02

The ODS Companies09/16/16139437

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-31877  252.6615-31877

 252.66

Attachment A, Page 8 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

9Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

LYTLE,VIRGINIA09/16/16139438

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-26310  8.6616-26310

 8.66

GARNER,JENNIFER09/16/16139439

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-700  25.0015-700

 25.00

CHRONISTER,AUDREY09/16/16139440

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:13-13172  83.1313-13172

 83.13

RIVERA,NANCIE09/16/16139441

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-18529  2.8115-18529

 2.81

CARE1ST MEDICARE09/16/16139442

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-11943  58.1016-11943

 58.10

WPS Tricare For Life09/16/16139443

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-15732  287.5916-15732

 287.59

United Healthcare-Refunds09/16/16139444

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-19987  235.5016-19987

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-22538  236.9216-22538

 472.42

GEHA INSURANCE09/16/16139445

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-53630  1,452.3015-53630

 1,452.30

Providence Health Plans09/16/16139446

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-18409  93.2415-18409

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-50812  18.9915-50812

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-18949  32.4516-18949

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-19781  1,526.9716-19781

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-20320  22.7516-20320

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-20525  31.3316-20525

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-21372  95.3716-21372

 1,821.10

PORTLAND CLINIC09/16/16139447

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-12486  24.5616-12486

 24.56

Department of Veterans Affairs09/16/16139448

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-48762  334.4315-48762

 334.43

WESTERN OREGON ADVANCED HEALTH09/16/16139449

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-37547  311.4215-37547

 311.42

FAMILY CARE/OHP - Refund09/16/16139450

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-38342  630.2215-38342

 630.22

Medicare Refunds - OR09/16/16139451

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-31520  420.2315-31520

 420.23

ODS COMMUNITY HEALTH09/16/16139452

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-13677  156.0016-13677

 156.00

Attachment A, Page 9 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

10Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Group Health Coop-Refund09/16/16139453

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-19109  354.8616-19109

 354.86

TUALITY HEALTH ALLIANCE09/16/16139454

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-1857  532.5015-1857

 532.50

UMPQUA HEALTH ALLIANCE09/16/16139455

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-5537  43.8516-5537

 43.85

WILLAMETTE VALLEY COMMUNITY HEALTH09/16/16139456

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-30455  3.0516-30455

 3.05

HealthNet-Refund09/16/16139457

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-17861  121.8516-17861

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-30425  130.3916-30425

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-31305  112.8316-31305

 365.07

Blue Cross Of Oregon09/16/16139458

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-29502  99.6516-29502

 99.65

DMAP-REFUND09/16/16139459

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-19879  338.8015-19879

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-28692  62.9415-28692

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-53031  34.4015-53031

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-21249  83.5816-21249

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-24976  83.5816-24976

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-26659  83.5816-26659

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-27212  83.5816-27212

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-27473  83.5816-27473

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-28378  15.0016-28378

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-28831  83.5816-28831

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-29441  83.5816-29441

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-29603  83.5816-29603

 1,119.78

Lewis,Richard Allen09/16/16139460

Travel Expense Reimbursement  336.70Richard A. Lewis 1

 336.70

Scott McKee09/16/16139461

Per Diem-Composite Re-Cert  420.90Composite Re-Cert

 420.90

Jason Renslow09/16/16139462

MUSICAL PERF 8/12/16  100.00MUSICAL PERF 8/12/16

 100.00

Wordcrafters in Eugene09/16/16139463

WRITING WORKSHOP 9/19/16  100.00WRITING WORKSHOP 9/19/16

 100.00

Bureau of Labor & Industries09/16/16139464

P21106 BOLI FEE  986.13P21106

 986.13

Attachment A, Page 10 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

11Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Cushman,Suzanne L.09/16/16139465

Evidence/Prop Supplies-Reimb  84.81Reimb 9/8/16

Property Room Supplies Reimb  116.44Reimb: 9/2/16

 201.25

US Postal Service09/16/16139466

FLS Postage Replenish: 9/8/16  200.00Post Replenish 9/8/16

 200.00

Oregon Police Canines Association09/16/16139467

2016 OPCA Fall Seminar Reg.  605.002016 OPCA Fall Seminar

 605.00

Elizabeth Kelly or Jana Sorenson09/16/16139468

Cash Over/Short-Txfr Fund  9.45BCO Txfr 9-16

Late Meal  53.65Panda Express BCO Txfr 9-16

Tranfser Meal  42.00Red Robin BCO Txfr 9-16

Transfer Meal  38.00Takoda's BCO Txfr 9-16

 143.10

Elizabeth Kelly or Jana Sorenson09/16/16139469

FLS-Increase Petty Cash  129.90Admin Petty-8/30/16

FLS-Petty Cash Adj -116.15Admin Petty-8/30/16

Farewell Cards  7.08Fred Meyer Admin Petty-8/30/16

Fuel-Transfer to Bend  98.72Mainline Station Admin Petty-8/30/16

Out of Town Meal  6.85Abby's Pizza Admin Petty-8/30/16

Watch Battery Replacement  75.00Best Buy Admin Petty-8/30/16

 201.40

Krueger,Kristi09/16/16139470

REIMBURSEMENT-BULLFROG PURCHSE  49.90SCALE PURCHASE REIMBURSEMENT

 49.90

Hardaway,Lashay09/16/16139471

RESTITUTION  175.000911917 10/03/13

 175.00

KALLAN MITCHEL HAMPTON09/16/16139472

BAIL REFUND - #1606560  255.001606560

 255.00

Stantec Consulting Services, Inc.09/16/16139473

P21075 FIRING RNGE REMED-JUNE  5,195.251086102

 5,195.25

Attachment A, Page 11 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

12Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

City of Eugene09/16/16139474

FireHouse Software  9,333.33EFD-001362

JUNE 2016-BOOTS&GLOVES-WILDLND  1,521.94EFD-001361

JUNE 2016-CLEANING SUPPLIES  368.38EFD-001361

JUNE 2016-CUTTING BOARDS  82.90EFD-001361

JUNE 2016-EQUIP MAINTENANCE  366.49EFD-001361

JUNE 2016-FIRE STATION MAINT  482.00EFD-001361

JUNE 2016-FMW EUGENE  6,462.30EFD-001361

JUNE 2016-MEDICAL SUPPLIES  10,349.22EFD-001361

JUNE 2016-MISC C3  50.35EFD-001361

JUNE 2016-O2 FILLS  342.30EFD-001361

JUNE 2016-SCBA REPAIR & RECRTS  12,505.46EFD-001361

JUNE 2016-TURNOUT REPLACEMENTS  46,171.83EFD-001361

JUNE 2016-UNIFORMS  196.78EFD-001361

July 2016 Train & Admin Chgs  1,456.13EFD-001362

July 2016-Cleaning Supplies  162.53EFD-001360

July 2016-FMW Eugene  7,539.04EFD-001360

July 2016-Fire Station Maint  1,386.75EFD-001360

July 2016-Hose  583.44EFD-001360

July 2016-Medical Supplies  11,959.06EFD-001360

July 2016-Misc-Station  272.14EFD-001360

July 2016-O2 Fills  268.95EFD-001360

July 2016-SCBA Parts  255.66EFD-001360

July 2016-Turnout Cleaning  100.66EFD-001360

 112,217.64

Day Wireless Systems09/16/16139475

Aug 2016-Site Rent  553.10582384

 553.10

OfficeMax North America Inc09/16/16139476

ASD First Aid Kit Supplies  45.61830490

 45.61

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &09/16/16139477

FS14:FIRE EXT INSPECT & SERVCE  137.50EU003885

FS3: Annual Fire Ext Inspect  387.00EU003413

FS5:FIRE EXT INSPECT & SERVICE  195.50EU003886

 720.00

SupplyWorks09/16/16139478

CH:  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  362.81375862109

 362.81

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.09/16/16139479

CH: MAT CLEANING SVC  75.90862499007

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  60.00862499016

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  74.20862499017

 210.10

Selectemp Corporation09/16/16139480

Fin Mgmt Ananyst/Clerical Test  175.00521350

 175.00

A-1 Fire Protection09/16/16139481

15# Co2 Recharge  38.0067869

 38.00

Attachment A, Page 12 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

13Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ingram Library Services09/16/16139482

ADULT NONFICTION  7.1793342280

ADULT NONFICTION  14.6993342288

ADULT NONFICTION  17.0893225176

ADULT NONFICTION  22.6093646421

ADULT NONFICTION  25.7193264879

ADULT NONFICTION  42.8493264878

ADULT NONFICTION  49.3593225186

ADULT NONFICTION  879.0393342279

JR BOOKS  2.9993827229

JR BOOKS  3.5993646413

JR BOOKS  4.7993827230

JR BOOKS  19.0393827231

JR SERIES  23.6593487973

 1,112.52

Ingram Library Services09/16/16139483

ADULT FICTION  15.8294117274

ADULT FICTION  28.8194223358

ADULT FICTION  29.3794117271

ADULT FICTION  40.1194223359

ADULT FICTION  46.3294117272

ADULT FICTION  46.6394166325

ADULT FICTION  627.7694117270

JR BOOKS  4.1993911600

JR BOOKS  5.6294223357

JR BOOKS  9.0393944381

JR BOOKS  29.3294223360

JR BOOKS  45.1294117273

 928.10

Ingram Library Services09/16/16139484

ADULT FICTION  9.5994336154

ADULT FICTION  14.6894336158

ADULT FICTION  14.6994336161

ADULT FICTION  76.8294336159

ADULT NONFICTION  8.9994360770

ADULT NONFICTION  13.4994360771

JR BOOKS  2.9994361091

JR BOOKS  6.7794336156

JR BOOKS  7.7994336155

JR BOOKS  7.7994336157

JR BOOKS  26.4994336162

JR BOOKS  42.3294336153

JR BOOKS  78.4894336160

 310.89

Attachment A, Page 13 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

14Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ingram Library Services09/16/16139485

ADULT FICTION  6.0394363100

ADULT FICTION  24.8594361095

ADULT FICTION  62.7094361097

ADULT NONFICTION  213.4894361094

ADULT NONFICTION  1,253.6794361093

JR BOOKS  2.9994361096

JR BOOKS  10.3594363101

JR BOOKS  10.7394361100

JR BOOKS  14.3894361099

JR BOOKS  20.2494361092

JR BOOKS  120.2594361098

 1,739.67

Global Traffic Technologies, LLC09/16/16139486

4 OPTICOM GPS PHASE SELECTOR  2,620.0041142

 2,620.00

CenturyLink09/16/16139487

Monthly Phone Charges-Aug 16  3,716.438/15-9/15

 3,716.43

Advance Auto Parts09/16/16139488

RELAY  16.882818-574742

 16.88

Wordcrafters in Eugene09/16/16139489

WRITING WORKSHOP 8/29/16  100.00WRITING WORKSHOP 8/29/16

 100.00

Pruitt's Specialty Interiors09/16/16139490

FURNITURE REPAIR 8/23/16  160.00FURNITURE REPAIR 8/23/16

 160.00

ConocoPhillips Company09/16/16139491

5W30 OIL  1,244.00969765018

 1,244.00

Wildish Sand & Gravel Company09/16/16139492

CSS1-H TACK/LEVEL 3 1/2" DENSE  286.30104435

LEVEL 3 - 1/2" DENSE  133.32104452

LEVEL 3 - 1/2" DENSE  196.32104401

LEVEL 3 - 1/2" DENSE  205.48104470

 821.42

Guard Publishing Company09/16/16139493

NOTICE OF HEARING-TYP416-00001  165.003714761

 165.00

Professional Credit Service09/16/16139494

Collection Fees: 8/29/16  2,743.97420000002095

Collection Fees: 9/1/16  4,525.01420000002101

 7,268.98

Daily Journal Of Commerce09/16/16139495

RFP: IT Database Admin Svs  85.10742901025

 85.10

International Public Management09/16/16139496

PD Officer Candidate Testing  486.66INV-19090-X9H5L9

 486.66

Attachment A, Page 14 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

15Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ricoh USA,  Inc09/16/16139497

Addt'l Copy Images: 7/24-8/23  60.605044063729

Addt'l Copy Images: 7/24-8/23  163.355044063731

CMS Addt'l Images: 8/1-8/31  6.785044254953

PUBLIC COPY MACHINE - LIBRARY  79.975044121510

STAFF COPY MACHINE - LIBRARY  720.625044121314

 1,031.32

Springfield Utility Board09/16/16139498

SUB BILLING WK 2-SEP  22,303.71SEP092016

VIC REST - #1406482  50.001406482

 22,353.71

VICTOR RAMIREZ09/16/16139499

VIC REST - #1510106  50.001510106

 50.00

URBAN, JENNIFER09/16/16139500

VIC REST - #1510234  30.001510234829

 30.00

JOE JAMESON09/16/16139501

BAIL REFUND  750.001606650

 750.00

Qwest Corporation09/16/16139502

Overpayment of Tax: 2008-2011  283,471.00Case# 161415491

 283,471.00

Lane County Public Works Department09/16/16139503

New Tires for CAHOOTS Van  1,253.91PWF1699

Repairs to CAHOOTS Van  3,180.09PWF1686

 4,434.00

Evergreen Land Title Co.09/16/16139504

255 N BROOKLYN-PARTIAL BILLING  200.00ORDER #16-13231

4224 FRANKLIN -FPS INVESTMENTS  200.00ORDER #16-13232

4250 FRANKLIN-KAROTKO LLC  200.00ORDER #16-13234

PARTIAL BILLING-295 N BROOKLYN  200.00ORDER #16-13230

 800.00

Springfield Public Schools09/16/16139505

EDUCATIONAL POSTERS  260.4023451

 260.40

Saalfeld Griggs PC09/16/16139506

P21066;  GENERAL ADVICE-JULY  3,725.00238515

 3,725.00

Rogge Concrete, LLC09/16/16139507

REPL  SIDWLK/STUMP&ROOT GRINDS  1,670.00861 B ST

 1,670.00

Oregon Homicide Investigators Assoc09/16/16139508

2016 OHIA Conf Registration  750.00234

 750.00

Downtown Languages09/16/16139509

Diversity Committee Donation  176.2264426

 176.22

Attachment A, Page 15 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

16Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Oregon Department of Revenue09/16/16139510

Bail Assmt-August 2016  39,742.45August 2016

County Bail-Aug 2016 Admin Fee -64.50August 2016

Dept of Rev Cnty Bail-Aug 2016  430.02August 2016

 40,107.97

Lane County Mental Health09/16/16139511

Diag Eval: August 2016  25.37August 2016

 25.37

Lane County Finance Operations09/16/16139512

County Bail-Aug 2016 Admin Fee -1,201.65August 2016

County Bail-August 2016  8,011.03August 2016

 6,809.38

SYLVIA MAPFUMO09/16/16139513

BAIL REFUND  100.001607025

 100.00

Thabet Investments09/16/16139514

LIQUOR LICENSE REFUND  105.00LIQUOR LICENSE REFUND

 105.00

BEN PEDERSEN09/16/16139515

BAIL REFUND  2,492.00166765,66,67

 2,492.00

United Parcel Service09/16/16139516

Monthly Service Charge  100.000000092363366

Package Shipping Charge  23.680000092363366

 123.68

Spyce Gentlemans Club09/16/16139517

VIC RESTITUTION - #1603133  600.001603133

 600.00

Department of Motor Vehicles09/16/16139518

Court Ordered Prints  40.0060623-083116

 40.00

DENNYS B. RENTERIA-SANTA CRUZ09/16/16139519

BAIL REFUND - #1407658  365.001407658

 365.00

Washington State Correctional Industries09/16/16139520

Inmate Meals: 8/19/16  2,068.19F150529

 2,068.19

CLIFFORD EUGENE HUNTER09/16/16139521

BAIL REFUND - #1602647  1,119.001602647

 1,119.00

ETS CORPORATION09/16/16139522

Aug 2016 Transaction Fees  158.31T0004558

Merchant Fees: Aug 2016  938.86T0004162

 1,097.17

Bowditch,William Charles09/16/16139523

Remove Glue-PD Auction Veh  130.00252060

 130.00

Lane Community College09/16/16139524

(5000) Window Envelopes-FIN  307.25654

 307.25

Attachment A, Page 16 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

17Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

BRAYDON JAMES HAAS09/16/16139525

BAIL REFUND - #1607920  32.001607920

 32.00

ALY M HASANIEN09/16/16139526

BAIL REFUND - #1608166  32.001608166

 32.00

City County Insurance Services09/16/16139527

Fall Supervisor Training-Akins  20.00Fall Sup Train-Akins

Fall Supervisor Training-Olson  20.00Fall Sup Train-Olson

 40.00

City of Oakridge09/15/16139528

AMBULANCE REVENUE  9,521.21091416OK

 9,521.21

Western Lane Ambulance District09/15/16139529

AMBULANCE REVENUE  1,637.26091416WL

 1,637.26

Williams,Phillip M09/20/16139530

2016 OJPM Conf Per Diem  352.06OJPM Conf Per Diem 09212016

 352.06

Oregon Justice of the Peace Association09/20/16139531

Conf Reg-P.Williams  210.00Judic Edu Conf Fall 2016

 210.00

John Hyland Construction, Inc.09/23/16139532

SPR2016-01894 REFUND  1,810.28SPR2016-01894

 1,810.28

May, Adam09/23/16139533

APWA SCHOOL MEALS-3 EMPLOYEES  289.80APWA SCHOOL:  MEALS

 289.80

Susan Bryant or Emily David09/23/16139534

Books & Puzzles  9.00Kid's Flea Market Petty Cash 9/13/16

Paper Cups  7.59Costco Petty Cash 9/13/16

Pies for Fandom Fest  13.05Walmart Petty Cash 9/13/16

Refreshments/Fall Poetry Read  4.28Fred Meyer Petty Cash 9/13/16

Signed Book Purchase  10.00Springfield Library Petty Cash 9/13/16

Summer Reading Gift Card  20.00100 Mile Bakery Petty Cash 9/13/16

 63.92

Monroe,Tiffany09/23/16139535

Open House Refreshments Reimb  364.14Open House Reimb

 364.14

Lane Council of Governments09/23/16139536

Mayor Regstrtn-10072016 OMPOC  25.002016 OMPOC Mtg 10/05/2016

 25.00

Wylie,Hillary09/23/16139537

LOC Conf-Meals  113.00LOC CONF REIMB 2016-H.WYLIE

 113.00

GRICE,DAVID09/23/16139538

OHIA Conf 2016-Per Diem  58.65OHIA Conf 2016

 58.65

Wilson, James09/23/16139539

OHIA Conf 2016-Per Diem  58.65OHIA Conf 2016

 58.65

Attachment A, Page 17 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

18Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Lewis,David W.09/23/16139540

OHIA Conf 2016-Per Diem  96.60OHIA Conf 2016

 96.60

Les Schwab Tire Center, Inc.09/23/16139541

561/TO-3: (4) new tires/Siping  2,536.962700395346

 2,536.96

ESIS, Inc.09/23/16139542

Aug 2017-Claim Expenses  53.450001054231

 53.45

SupplyWorks09/23/16139543

Jail: Cleaning/Paper Supplies  2,311.33377046156

SPD-Paper & Cleaning Products  677.54376771911

 2,988.87

Day Wireless Systems09/23/16139544

Dispatch Headset Cleaning/Svs  390.00418769

 390.00

Safe Software, Inc.09/23/16139545

FME Server Engine Maint  3,359.000000042429

 3,359.00

Wildish Sand & Gravel Company09/23/16139546

LEVEL 3 - 1/2" DENSE  182.16104579

LEVEL 3 - 1/2" DENSE  216.48104599

LEVEL 3 - 1/2" DENSE  278.08104490

 676.72

Omlid & Swinney Fire Protection &09/23/16139547

CH:  ANNUAL FIRE EXTING INSPEC  238.25EU002731

 238.25

Access Information Management09/23/16139548

Aug 2016-ASD Shredding  73.351596199

Aug 2016-Court Shredding  55.951596213

Aug 2016-Prosecutor Shredding  83.261596215

Aug 2016-SPD Shredding  218.701596137

 431.26

Office Imaging, Inc.09/23/16139549

Black & Cyan Toner/Pros Office  263.63019611

 263.63

McKenzie Animal Hospital, PC09/23/16139550

K9 Unit Vet Care-July & Aug 16  173.10173241

 173.10

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.09/23/16139551

CH: MAT CLEANING SVC  75.90862478092

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50862509462

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  74.20862509463

 208.60

Springfield Public Schools09/23/16139552

250 Bus Cards: D. Basaraba  24.5023469

250 Bus Cards: J. Burke  24.5023469

500 BUSINESS CARDS-M LIEBLER  49.0123437

FUEL TAX FLYERS (500)  499.9623468

UNLEADED FUEL:  10,000 GALS  16,717.0023484

 17,314.97

Attachment A, Page 18 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

19Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Feynman Group, Inc09/23/16139553

FM/Updates to Ashland Site  62.5048036

 62.50

Comcast09/23/16139554

LEAF TAXES - 8/10/16-9/9/16  110.638/10/16-9/9/16

 110.63

Schmunks' Tire Center09/23/16139555

VEH.7072;  SVC CALL-LABOR  92.500134258

VEH.7072;  SVC CALL-WHL SWITCH  277.500134006

 370.00

Sunset Auto Parts, Inc.09/23/16139556

MISC AUTO PARTS - AUGUST  1,054.121741 STMT 08/31/2016

 1,054.12

Costco Wholesale09/23/16139557

SAFETY RECOGNITION PROGRAM  149.1417927216

 149.14

Washington State Correctional Industries09/23/16139558

Inmate Meals: 8/26/2016  2,198.21F150679

 2,198.21

ALSCO, Inc.09/23/16139559

CH:  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  37.50LEUG1431677

 37.50

Language Line Services, Inc.09/23/16139560

Aug 2016-Translation Services  171.603891426

 171.60

Central Print & Reprographics09/23/16139561

BURN SCANS CD-SITE PLANS-AUG  112.00314424

 112.00

Ricoh USA,  Inc09/23/16139562

ADDITIONAL IMAGES-8/1-8/31/16  154.315044254923

HR Copies: 8/6-9/5  20.025044360131

 174.33

Roto Rooter Eugene/Bend Oregon09/23/16139563

958 S 38TH ST-FIXT/WTR HTR REP  365.0056114

 365.00

Chown Hardware09/23/16139564

CH: AUTOMATIC DOOR REPAIRS  1,089.97659590.00

 1,089.97

Department of Motor Vehicles09/23/16139565

RECORD SALES FOR AUGUST  73.0062901-083116

 73.00

Gateway Village Apartments09/23/16139566

BUSINESS LICENSE OVERPMT REFND  244.39BUSINESS LICENSE OVERPAYMENT

 244.39

Joye McClure09/23/16139567

BUSINESS LICENSE OVERPMT REFND  3.68BUSINESS LICENSE OVERPAYMENT

 3.68

Norris & Stevens, Inc.09/23/16139568

BUSINESS LICENSE OVERPMT REFND  271.13BUSINESS LICENSE OVERPAYMENT

 271.13

Attachment A, Page 19 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

20Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

S & H Ventures, LLC09/23/16139569

BUSINESS LICENSE OVERPMT REFND  3.68BUSINESS LICENSE OVERPAYMENT

 3.68

Airgas USA, LLC09/23/16139570

FS16: Rent Cyl Med Lg Oxygen  86.309939004723

FS3: Rent Cyl Ind Large Acetyl  10.492363468

FS3: Rent Cyl Med Large Oxygen  83.922363468

FS4: Rent Cyl Ind Small Oxygen  15.389938998028

FS4: Rent Cyl Med Large Oxygen  31.479938998028

FS5: Rent Cyl Ind Large Acetyl  10.499938997860

FS5: Rent Cyl Ind Small Oxygen  12.899938997860

FS5: Rent Cyl Med Large Oxygen  94.419938997860

FS5: Rent Cyl Med Xs Oxygen  10.149938997860

 355.49

JENNIFER ENME09/23/16139571

RESTITUTION 1208147  25.001208147 09/13/16

 25.00

JAQUES, ZACHARY BLAIR09/23/16139572

RESTITUTION PAYMENT 1307990  25.001307990 09/13/16

 25.00

LITTEN, INC09/23/16139573

RESTITUTION 1406969  100.001406969 09/13/16

 100.00

Anthony C Reed09/23/16139574

RESTITUTION 1504470  100.001504470 09/13/16

RESTITUTION 1504470  100.001504470 091616

 200.00

John M. Morrell09/23/16139575

Translation Services: 8/18/16  80.00Trans Svs 8/18/16

 80.00

HOMETOWN BUFFET09/23/16139576

RESTITUTION 1604177  58.001604177

 58.00

MCKENZIE WILLAMETTE HOSPITAL09/23/16139577

RESTITUTION 1604666  150.001604666

 150.00

TERRY LYNN JARNIGAN09/23/16139578

RESTITUTION 1607211  30.001607211

 30.00

LITHIA DODGE09/23/16139579

RESTITUTION 1600010  100.001600010

 100.00

GUADALUPE MENDOZA09/23/16139580

RESTITUTION 1601720  200.001601720

 200.00

CHRIS FRANKLIN09/23/16139581

BAIL REFUND 1605790  869.001605790

 869.00

GERARDO OCHOA AVILA09/23/16139582

BAIL REFUND - #1605163  500.001605163

 500.00

Attachment A, Page 20 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

21Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

JONAH SKYWALKER MARQUEZ09/23/16139583

BAIL REFUND 1608624  150.001608624

 150.00

MARIA REYES09/23/16139584

BAIL REFUND - #1605650  718.001605650

BAIL REFUND - #1605705  637.001605705

 1,355.00

Springfield Utility Board09/23/16139585

307 S 5TH ST 7/27-8/26/16  3,491.14421410

725 S 57TH ST 8/9-9/8/16  137.671612373

BK# 113 7/27-8/26/16  39.212022700

BK# 145 7/27-8/26/16  41.70981702

BK# 155 7/27-8/26/16  75.991960372

BOILER RM 7/27-8/26/16  65.17290711

DEPOT 7/27-8/26/16  433.411368452

OFF COMPLEX 7/27-8/26/16  1,366.85298722

RESTITUTION PAYMENT 1406482  50.001406482 091916

RFF UTILITIES: 7/22/16-8/23/16  133.25470604 STMT 8/31/16

STREET LIGHT ELECTRIC  15,300.55485165-9/2/16

STREET LIGHT MAINTENANCE  8,809.90485165-9/2/16

SUB BILLING WK 3-SEP  1,878.33SEP162016

 31,823.17

JOYCE CULLEN09/23/16139586

RESTITUTION 1607236  400.001607236

 400.00

EDMS Inc09/23/16139587

AUG 2016 PRESORT  6,312.3280988

 6,312.32

Sanders, Gary Leroy09/23/16139588

BAIL REFUND 1607194 1607193  1,563.001607194

 1,563.00

Lane Council of Governments09/23/16139589

GISCPA-Q1 FY17  16,046.7563195

 16,046.75

ANNE MAGGS-FOSTER09/23/16139590

BAIL REFUND  3,000.001607717

 3,000.00

Black Box Resale Services09/23/16139591

Cross Connect Wire  55.004353647

 55.00

Coryell, Ryan E09/23/16139592

BAIL REFUND 1601935  500.001601935

 500.00

MATTHEW CHANDLER YORK09/23/16139593

BAIL REFUND 1605164  524.001605164

 524.00

Dapper Tire Co, Inc.09/23/16139594

4 P265/60R17 108V & 8 108H  1,529.4443612768

 1,529.44

Attachment A, Page 21 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

22Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Guard Publishing Company09/23/16139595

NOTICE OF HEARING-TYP416-00002  147.506728016

 147.50

Spok09/23/16139596

PAGER SVC 9/8-10/7/16  9.13Z0368884I

 9.13

Stanley Convergent Security09/23/16139597

MONITORING CHGS:10/1-10/31/16  333.3513860361

 333.35

Lane County Waste Management09/23/16139598

DUMP FEES ENDING 08/31/2016  279.1188089 STMT 08/31/2016

 279.11

Ace Roof Care09/23/16139599

BK:  GUTTER SERVICE  1,067.33134

 1,067.33

Karp, Joy Marie09/23/16139600

RESTITUTION 1410689  300.001410689 091416

 300.00

OFSOA09/23/16139601

16-17 Mbrshp Dues-Hambright  30.002689

 30.00

OFSOA09/23/16139602

Conf Registration-A. Hambright  200.002016 Conf

 200.00

Polen,Wendy09/23/16139603

Retirement Refreshments/Chief  141.59141.59

 141.59

Able Card, LLC09/23/16139604

LIBRARY CARDS  1,071.940039581-IN

 1,071.94

Ingram Library Services09/23/16139605

ADULT FICTION  14.3894401504

ADULT FICTION  15.2594401509

ADULT FICTION  15.7994401508

ADULT NONFICTION  10.9994406103

ADULT NONFICTION  16.9294401505

ADULT NONFICTION  44.9594465687

ADULT NONFICTION  45.7394406102

JR AV  57.1894465689

JR AV  131.1294401507

JR BOOKS  5.0694401503

JR BOOKS  49.0894484092

JR BOOKS  181.6994465688

JR BOOKS  551.4394401506

 1,139.57

Attachment A, Page 22 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

23Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ingram Library Services09/23/16139606

ADULT FICTION  14.6894580815

ADULT FICTION  23.7194580811

ADULT FICTION  45.1794580820

ADULT FICTION  146.8694580818

ADULT FICTION  372.2794580816

ADULT NONFICTION  7.2094580821

ADULT NONFICTION  7.7994580812

JR AV  9.6094580814

JR BOOKS  7.9094580817

JR BOOKS  50.7894580810

JR BOOKS  110.8694580813

JR BOOKS  197.6894580819

 994.50

Ingram Library Services09/23/16139607

ADULT FICTION  26.0894609901

ADULT FICTION  96.1494624028

JR AV  16.6894624027

JR BOOKS  21.3394624029

JR BOOKS  34.5494624026

 194.77

JAMES EDWARDS09/23/16139608

BAIL REFUND 1605157, 1605159,  2,443.001605157, 1605159, 1605160

 2,443.00

KAREN LEE ROLLY09/23/16139609

BAIL REFUND - #1608461  37.001608461

 37.00

ANDREA BARTZEN09/23/16139610

BAIL REFUND 1606944, 1606945  850.001606944

 850.00

BRANDON KEITH SCHILD09/23/16139611

PARTIAL BAIL REFUND 1505613  150.001505613

 150.00

ROSAN M MCCOY09/23/16139612

BAIL REFUND 1608674, 1608675  2,250.001608674, 1608675

 2,250.00

Safeway Inc09/23/16139613

RESTITUTION  20.001606267

RESTITUTION 1606740  100.251606740

 120.25

JASON THOMAS THORESON09/23/16139614

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1102286  2,400.001102286

 2,400.00

DIXON, DIANA M09/23/16139615

BAIL REFUND 1406233  1,775.001406233

 1,775.00

ODOT09/23/16139616

VIC RESTITUTION - #1511341  150.001511341

 150.00

Attachment A, Page 23 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

24Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Planned Parenthood of SW Oregon09/23/16139617

VIC REST - DOCKET #1502830  200.0015028309916

 200.00

JAMES DOBBIN09/23/16139618

VIC REST - #1503202  49.911503202

 49.91

KATHRYN INEZ HASTINGS09/23/16139619

VIC REST - #1510956  91.001510956

 91.00

MARY LYNN BOTTS09/23/16139620

VIC REST - #1603177  200.0016031778196

 200.00

Willamalane09/23/16139621

RESTITUTION  12.041605799

 12.04

VAPEGAME09/23/16139622

RESTITUTION  18.001608497

 18.00

Chapter 13 Trustee09/27/16139623

Garnishment w/h 9/23/16  365.08GARNISH 9/23/16

 365.08

SELCO Community Credit Union09/27/16139624

Garnishment w/h 9/23/16  359.40GARNISH 9/23/16

 359.40

Medicare Refunds - OR09/30/16139625

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-15430  916.3316-15430

 916.33

Medicare Refunds - OR09/30/16139626

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-6665  16.3416-6665

 16.34

Medicare Refunds - OR09/30/16139627

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-36710  382.55EUGENE MEDICARE 09/22/16

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-37492  328.31EUGENE MEDICARE 09/22/16

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-41893  382.55EUGENE MEDICARE 09/22/16

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-49055  380.84EUGENE MEDICARE 09/22/16

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-50858  373.99EUGENE MEDICARE 09/22/16

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-55334  334.59EUGENE MEDICARE 09/22/16

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-24723  381.56EUGENE MEDICARE 09/22/16

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-4284  378.73EUGENE MEDICARE 09/22/16

 2,943.12

MAGEE,CARISA09/30/16139628

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-8350  100.0016-8350

 100.00

Blue Cross Of Oregon09/30/16139629

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:15-5427  1,299.3315-5427

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-24817  657.8416-24817

 1,957.17

United Healthcare-Refunds09/30/16139630

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-27563  2,103.0016-27563

 2,103.00

Attachment A, Page 24 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

25Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Providence Health Plans09/30/16139631

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:14-32604  1,266.3314-32604

 1,266.33

HEALTHNET HEALTH PLAN OF OREGON,INC09/30/16139632

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-33622  119.4316-33622

 119.43

Trillium Community Health Plan, Inc.09/30/16139633

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-4227  311.4216-4227

 311.42

Trillium Community Health Plan, Inc.09/30/16139634

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-15391  88.4816-15391

 88.48

MedAdvantage09/30/16139635

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-5347  91.3316-5347

 91.33

Tricare NW - Refunds09/30/16139636

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-6665  4.1716-6665

 4.17

OPTUM09/30/16139637

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-27375  110.6916-27375

 110.69

WESTERN NATIONAL ASSURANCE09/30/16139638

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-34833  910.0015-34833

 910.00

LOWE,CINDY09/30/16139639

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-13046  50.0016-13046

 50.00

Farmers Insurance - Refunds09/30/16139640

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-32189  2.0016-32189

 2.00

DMAP-REFUND09/30/16139641

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-25713  9.0616-25713

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-26089  83.5816-26089

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-27109  35.5116-27109

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-27320  83.5816-27320

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-27983  9.0616-27983

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-29849  8.0716-29849

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-30063  83.5816-30063

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-30926  9.0616-30926

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-31017  84.4016-31017

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-31019  84.4016-31019

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-31968  6.0716-31968

REFUND OVERPAYMENT:16-7949  83.5816-7949

 579.95

SJ Olson Publishing, Inc09/30/16139642

Case# 15-10071 & 16-5559  360.0015-10071&16-5559

 360.00

Newman, Josh09/30/16139643

BIOGAS W COAST- J NEWMAN  103.50BIOGAS WEST COAST - MEALS

 103.50

Attachment A, Page 25 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

26Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Peter Jaeger09/30/16139644

APWA MEALS - P JAEGER  217.68APWA FALL SCHOOL - MEALS/MILGE

 217.68

Riley,Laura C09/30/16139645

Uniform Reimb 9-2016  93.96Uniform Reimb 9-16

 93.96

Kendrick,Darren09/30/16139646

K9 Selection Trip-Per Diem  330.05K9 Select-2016

 330.05

Charboneau,Richard Roy09/30/16139647

K9 Selection Trip-Per Diem  491.05K9 Select-2016

 491.05

Willa Schneberg09/30/16139648

POETRY HONORARIUM 10/4/16  100.00POETRY HONORARIUM 10/4/16

 100.00

Tim Shaner09/30/16139649

POETRY HONORARIUM 10/4/16  50.00POETRY HONORARIUM 10/4/16

 50.00

Toni Hanner09/30/16139650

POETRY HONORARIUM 10/4/16  50.00POETRY HONORARIUM 10/4/16

 50.00

Mugleston, Tom09/30/16139651

OR PRIMA Conf 2016 Per Diem  210.27PRIMA 2016

 210.27

Humphreys,Brian M.09/30/16139652

Summer 2016 Tuition Reimb  414.10Summer 2016 Tuition

 414.10

Murkin,Jeffrey09/30/16139653

SWAT Range Cleaining Supplies  46.97Reimb 9/22/16

 46.97

Brian Keetle09/30/16139654

Coaching & Counseling Per Diem  47.15C & C 2016 Per Diem

 47.15

Lane County District Attorney09/30/16139655

Aug 2016-Onsite Drug Collect  220.00DA1415

 220.00

Springfield Education Foundation09/30/16139656

Table Sponsor for SEF-2016  400.001617-05

 400.00

Rappe,Thomas A.09/30/16139657

FBI Academy Training Per Diem  1,543.30FBI Training-2016

 1,543.30

Tyler Technologies, Inc09/30/16139658

Sept 2016-Web Hosting Fee  300.00025-165442

 300.00

Cintas09/30/16139659

Jail meds restocked/replenish  132.428402862437

SPD-Meds stocked & organized  457.235005883970

 589.65

Attachment A, Page 26 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

27Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Small World Auto Center, Inc.09/30/16139660

BATTERY (WARRANTY RETURN) -110.9503LT8557 CM

VEH.7037; 2 ACD 65PG BATTERIES  221.9003LV0804

 110.95

Lane County Regional Information System09/30/16139661

Sept 2016 Help-desk Svs  2,300.00IS00001143

Sept 2016-RIS Charges  11,484.00IS00001143

 13,784.00

SupplyWorks09/30/16139662

CH:  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  26.24377325931

CH:  CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES  107.86377195060

 134.10

Aramark Uniform Services, Inc.09/30/16139663

CH: MAT CLEANING SVC  75.90862519883

LAUNDRY SERVICE & SUPPLIES  58.50862519893

MAINT LUNCHRM MATS CLEANED  74.20862519894

 208.60

Carlson Testing, Inc.09/30/16139664

P11006; CH: SEISMC BRACING  819.801212620

 819.80

The Indoor Garden09/30/16139665

Sept 2016-JC Plant Care  65.0030513

 65.00

Wildish Sand & Gravel Company09/30/16139666

LEVEL 3 - 1/2" DENSE  176.00104532

 176.00

I 5 Glass Company09/30/16139667

2014 Chev-Tinting  230.0059358

 230.00

Dell09/30/16139668

448 Windows SW Renewals  70,295.68XK1FWMP69

 70,295.68

TriZetto Provider Solutions09/30/16139669

Sept 2016: Patient Statements  2,183.4436D3091600

 2,183.44

The Building Department, LLC09/30/16139670

8/16 & 8/18 HRLY SVCS & MILAGE  461.0609/06/2016

 461.06

Glimling.com LLC09/30/16139671

FALL/WNTR PEDSTRIAN REFLECTORS  1,254.4016-395-4

 1,254.40

Eugene Magazine09/30/16139672

Springfield Ad-Fall 2016 Issue  1,600.00D33247

 1,600.00

INTERNATIONAL PAPER09/30/16139673

DRAINAGE REFUND-DOUBLE PAID  27,113.38DRAINAGE OVERPAYMENT REFUND

 27,113.38

CESAR ALBERTO PADILLA09/30/16139674

VIC REST - #1604667  63.001604667

 63.00

Attachment A, Page 27 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

28Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Kimberly M Underwood09/30/16139675

BAIL REFUND 1500442  2,010.001500442

 2,010.00

Gale09/30/16139676

LARGE PRINT SUBSCRIP FY17  1,556.0058781747

 1,556.00

Essex General Construction, Inc.09/30/16139677

P11006 FIRST & FINAL PROG PMT  32,406.40P11006 FIRST & FINAL PROG PMT

 32,406.40

Springfield Public Schools09/30/16139678

UNLEADED FUEL:  10,000 GALS  19,373.0023496

 19,373.00

JOSEPH PATRICK KELLY09/30/16139679

BAIL REFUND - #1605294  161.001605294

 161.00

Pape' Machinery09/30/16139680

WASHER/RETAINER/SCREW CAP/RING  15.3710141294

WASHER/RETAINER/VALVE SEAT  50.0410141399

 65.41

JOSE PEDRO RUIZ-VIDRIO09/30/16139681

BAIL REFUND - #1605788  119.001605788

 119.00

Office Imaging, Inc.09/30/16139682

MICR Printer/AP & PR Checks  144.46019708

 144.46

JPMorgan Chase Bank09/30/16139683

Subpoena Review & Research  31.21Case# SB754730-I1

 31.21

Sun Badge Company09/30/16139684

(11) PD Ranking Badges  658.28368931

 658.28

VANDERPOOL, CHERRI LEE09/30/16139685

BAIL REFUND 1605338  500.001605338

 500.00

John G Boykin09/30/16139686

JURY DUTY 1604174, 1604175  10.001604147, 1604175

 10.00

Sandra Shaffer09/30/16139687

JURY DUTY 1604174 1604175  10.001604174 1604175

 10.00

Shawn M Bradley09/30/16139688

JURY DUTY 1604174 1604175  10.001604174 1604175

 10.00

Jaden B Fedora09/30/16139689

JURY DUTY 1604174 1604175  10.001604174 1604175

 10.00

Zachary C Ferguson09/30/16139690

JURY DUTY 1604174 1604175  10.001604174 1604175

 10.00

Alicia Mills09/30/16139691

JURY DUTY 1604174 1604175  10.001604174 1604175

 10.00

Attachment A, Page 28 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

29Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Steven Nyburg09/30/16139692

JURY DUTY 1604174 1604175  10.001604174 1604175

 10.00

Jess C Patrick09/30/16139693

JURY DUTY 1604174 1604175  10.001604174 1604175

 10.00

Mitchell T Pearson09/30/16139694

JURY DUTY  10.001604174 1604175

 10.00

Corey Powers09/30/16139695

JURY DUTY 1604174 1604175  10.001604174 1604175

 10.00

Lizette M Rodgers09/30/16139696

JURY DUTY 1604174 1604175  10.001604174 1604175

 10.00

KRISTA PRITCHETT09/30/16139697

BAIL REFUND 1604263, 1604264  1,275.001604263, 1604264

 1,275.00

Ana SanchezTorres09/30/16139698

JURY DUTY 1604174 1604175  10.001604174 1604175

 10.00

OFSOA09/30/16139699

16-17 Mbrshp Dues: Hollenbeck  30.002695

 30.00

Waggoner,Shelly Doreen09/30/16139700

JURY DUTY 1604174 1604175  10.001604174 1604175

 10.00

Auto Craft, Inc.09/30/16139701

2015 Ford: Fender/Rear Door  1,270.10RO# 15604

 1,270.10

RINNELL LYNN GILLIS09/30/16139702

REFUND 1602754  180.001602754

 180.00

Richard John Cain09/30/16139703

BAIL REFUND 1605996  158.001605996

 158.00

John M. Morrell09/30/16139704

Translation Services: 9/15/16  80.00Trand Svs 9/15/16

 80.00

United Parcel Service09/30/16139705

SWAT Supplies Shipping Chgs  57.5006092343

 57.50

LITTEN, INC09/30/16139706

RESTITUTION  100.001406969-092116

 100.00

Professional Credit Service09/30/16139707

BAIL REFUND  300.001507799

BAIL REFUND 1002395  1,057.401002395

Collection Fees: 9/12/16  2,850.22420000002105

 4,207.62

Attachment A, Page 29 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

30Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Emery & Sons Construction Group09/30/16139708

P80057;SODIUM HYPOCHLRIT CONV  69,705.14P80057 PAY APP 13

 69,705.14

Barrister's Aide, Incorporated09/30/16139709

Sept 16-Courier Svs Court/Pros  93.1523021

 93.15

LUCAS FAY ABBEY09/30/16139710

BAIL REFUND - #1608423  60.001608423

 60.00

COURTNEY MAE BLASHISHIN09/30/16139711

BAIL REFUND - #1607843  60.001607843

 60.00

Landmark Ford, Inc.09/30/16139712

2017 Ford Fusion Purchase  18,232.003160256

 18,232.00

Comcast09/30/16139713

FS3 HS Internet: 9/24-10/23  114.90FS3: 9/24-10/23

 114.90

Six Robblees, Inc.09/30/16139714

COATED WHEEL WEIGHT  14.5717-143802-1

 14.57

LANCE CHEUNG09/30/16139715

BAIL REFUND - #1608430  32.001608430

 32.00

KATHRYN E. DANCER09/30/16139716

BAIL REFUND - #1608866  32.001608866

 32.00

MICHELLE HENRY09/30/16139717

BAIL REFUND 1608929  1,500.001608929

 1,500.00

Richey Investigations LLC09/30/16139718

PI Work-Case# 1605059  250.001101

 250.00

BROOK BRENTANO09/30/16139719

BAIL REFUND # 1606351  194.001606351

 194.00

Tony Glausi09/30/16139720

MUSICAL PERF 9/9/16  100.00MUSICAL PERF 9/9/16

 100.00

GARY MARK DURBIN09/30/16139721

BAIL REFUND - #1607456  22.001607456

 22.00

PATRICIA ANNE GRIGGS09/30/16139722

BAIL REFUND - #1608617  50.001608617

 50.00

Life Safety Corporation09/30/16139723

(3) Gas Air Tanks  1,791.0037201

 1,791.00

Attachment A, Page 30 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

31Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Ricoh USA,  Inc09/30/16139724

ASD Addt'l Copies: 8/10-9/9  52.515044420124

Pros Office Copies: 6/18-9/17  70.535044515049

SPD Addt'l Images: 8/24-9/23  34.355044572060

SPD Images: 8/24-9/23  103.445044572213

 260.83

Ricoh USA,  Inc09/30/16139725

HR Copier Lease: 10/6-11/5  109.3197539796

 109.31

FEDERICO CORONAARAIZA09/30/16139726

BAIL REFUND 1607159  713.001607159

 713.00

Tribunes, Inc.09/30/16139727

SMC Cases# 1601021 & 1601025  236.0000000062

 236.00

JEFFREY R ALDEN09/30/16139728

BAIL REFUND 1606354  1,619.001606354

 1,619.00

DARREN DAVENPORT09/30/16139729

BAIL REFUND 1604266  240.001604266

 240.00

TABITHA CASTER09/30/16139730

BAIL REFUND 1605936  869.001605936

 869.00

NICOLE MARIN KERTAMUS09/30/16139731

BAIL REFUND - #1608411  32.001608411

 32.00

JOSEPH A. LESSAR09/30/16139732

BAIL REFUND - #1607952  32.001607952

 32.00

LYNN ANN MARING09/30/16139733

BAIL REFUND - #1608178  32.001608178

 32.00

ROBERT LAWRENCE MOLINAR09/30/16139734

BAIL REFUND - DOCKET #1607972  60.001607972

 60.00

Springfield Utility Board09/30/16139735

SUB BILLING WK 4-SEP  1,864.20SEP232016

 1,864.20

JON BOYD SCHNEIDER09/30/16139736

BAIL REFUND - #1608429  32.001608429

 32.00

Lane Council of Governments09/30/16139737

Aug 2016-Black Box Maint  1,430.1363218

July 2016 Telemgmt  3,542.7563212

July 2016-Black Box Maint  1,430.1320112

Sept 2016-Black Box Maint  1,430.1363224

 7,833.14

JANICE LEE TAYLOR09/30/16139738

BAIL REFUND - #1505340  795.001505340

 795.00

Attachment A, Page 31 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

32Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

ENGLE, GARY MICHAEL09/30/16139739

BAIL REFUND - #1605947  24.001605947

 24.00

Washington State Correctional Industries09/30/16139740

Inmate Meals: 9/2/16  1,497.23F150801

 1,497.23

The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Co09/30/16139741

Cust Acct Fees: 7/1/15-6/30/16  15,285.99252-1971229

 15,285.99

MICHAEL RAY EPLEY09/30/16139742

BAIL REFUND - #1600003  19.001600003

 19.00

CARMEN ANNE TRIMBLE09/30/16139743

BAIL REFUND - #1607846  32.001607846

 32.00

NANCY JEAN WEAVER09/30/16139744

BAIL REFUND - #1608891  60.001608891

 60.00

MARCELINO REYES09/30/16139745

PARTIAL BAIL REFUND 1605649  500.001605649

 500.00

SERGIO O NAVARRETE-MORENO09/30/16139746

BAIL REFUND - #1506911/1506912  1,415.0015069116912

 1,415.00

MAERENDIRA MORENO-VARGAS09/30/16139747

BAIL REFUND - #1506913  850.001506913

 850.00

Northern Green Technologies09/28/16139748

Reetablishment/Glenwood  3,040.75Glenwood B

 3,040.75

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.09/01/16995365

544/E-16: Coolant Leak Repair  333.30505961

593/M36: Batteriy Replacement  175.10505962

 508.40

McKenzie By Sew On09/01/16995366

2 Polos w/embroidery  110.0066048

Spfld/Eug-Ems Game Logo Unis  700.0066321

 810.00

Hawes Technologies LLC09/01/16995367

DBA Supp Svs-July/Aug 2016  14,080.000000151-IN

Q3 DBA Supp Svs: June 2016  7,040.000000150-IN

 21,120.00

911 Supply09/01/16995368

(2) Pair-Trousers  169.9842197

 169.98

Keefe Commissary Supply Company09/01/16995369

Indigent Kits: 8/8/16  56.00728311

 56.00

Devin Laurence Field09/01/16995370

Midway Fabrication-Spfld Flame  87,333.00Spfld Flame B

 87,333.00

Attachment A, Page 32 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

33Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

L. R. Brabham, Inc.09/01/16995371

CH:  ELECTRICAL WORK  2,572.814367

 2,572.81

Springfield Area Chamber of Commerce09/01/16995372

Tailgate Auction: Sponsorship  750.0029420

 750.00

Cascade Health Solutions09/01/16995373

July 2016 Directions EAP Svs  2,324.70Claim# 54636

July 2016 PrePlacement  196.00805-376

July 2016 Wellness  149.00805-376

July 2016-Drug Screen-DOT  163.001873-177

July 2016-Jail MedExpress  495.007221-96

July-16 SPD MedExpress/Sharps  500.005473.54

PD-Annual Exams  380.00801-301

PD-PrePlacement Exams  346.75801-301

 4,554.45

MODA09/01/16995374

Dent Admin Fee September 2016  2,916.16Dent Admin Fee September 2016

 2,916.16

ZOLL Data Systems Inc09/01/16995375

Custom Report: Billing Export  1,750.0072948-1

 1,750.00

Beery Elsner & Hammond, LLP09/01/16995376

RISK MANAGEMENT/LITIGATION-JUL  150.0013118

 150.00

Reynolds Electric09/01/16995377

1439 9TH ST-REM/REPL GFCI RECE  262.001022

 262.00

Pacific Source Health Plans09/01/16995378

Med Admin Fee Sept 2016  71,922.69Med Admin Fee Sept 2016

Med Claims Ending 8/15/2016  176,436.0585201

 248,358.74

Mel's Marine Service, Inc.09/01/16995379

527/WR-5: Brakes to Electric  1,572.142989

 1,572.14

LANE FIRE AUTHORITY09/01/16995380

July 2016 FireMed Revenue  25,025.00July 2016 FireMed

 25,025.00

LANE FIRE AUTHORITY09/01/16995381

AMBULANCE REVENUE  54,193.19083116LR

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  2,090.95083116LR

 56,284.14

Life Flight Network, LLC09/01/16995382

Aug 2016 LifeFlight Revenue  55,460.00Aug 2016 LifeFlight

 55,460.00

Comfort Flow Heating09/01/16995383

CB:  444 A - HVAC REPAIR  215.78SVC128481

CB:  444 A - HVAC REPAIR  498.15SVC128480

 713.93

Attachment A, Page 33 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

34Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Vergamini M.D., Jerome C09/01/16995384

Psych Eval: 8/23/16  500.00Psy Eval 8/23/16

 500.00

Right-Way Plumbing & Backflow09/01/16995385

FS3: SINK & PLUMBING REPLACMNT  696.1013740

FS5:  SHOWER REPAIR  352.6913742

 1,048.79

Melissa Doherty, MD09/01/16995386

Fire Med Director: 6/1-8/31  4,466.256/1/16-8/31/16

 4,466.25

City of Ashland09/01/16995387

AMBULANCE REVENUE  38,342.58083116AL

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  321.35083116AL

 38,663.93

City of Cascade Locks09/01/16995388

AMBULANCE REVENUE  3,939.85083116CL

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  90.00083116CL

 4,029.85

Central Oregon Coast Fire & Rescue09/01/16995389

AMBULANCE REVENUE  2,171.86083116CO

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  180.00083116CO

 2,351.86

Crooked River Ranch RFPD09/01/16995390

AMBULANCE REVENUE  13,175.37083116CR

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  131.13083116CR

 13,306.50

DUFUR AMBULANCE09/01/16995391

AMBULANCE REVENUE  1,395.19083116DF

 1,395.19

CITY OF HOOD RIVER09/01/16995392

AMBULANCE REVENUE  51,477.67083116HR

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  1,046.86083116HR

 52,524.53

City of La Grande Ambulance09/01/16995393

AMBULANCE REVENUE  29,524.97083116LG

 29,524.97

Mid-Columbia Fire and Rescue09/01/16995394

AMBULANCE REVENUE  327.19083116MC

 327.19

CITY OF NEWBERG09/01/16995395

AMBULANCE REVENUE  76,647.50083116NB

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  3,761.34083116NB

 80,408.84

North Douglas County Fire & EMS09/01/16995396

AMBULANCE REVENUE  12,381.10083116NO

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  1,287.40083116NO

 13,668.50

SHERMAN COUNTY AMBULANCE09/01/16995397

AMBULANCE REVENUE  6,358.52083116SC

BAD DEBT RECOVERY  37.50083116SC

 6,396.02

Attachment A, Page 34 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

35Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Sunriver Service District09/01/16995398

AMBULANCE REVENUE  12,207.17083116SR

 12,207.17

SO. WASCO CO. AMBULANCE SERV INC09/01/16995399

AMBULANCE REVENUE  2,047.37083116WC

 2,047.37

Umatilla Tribal Fire & Ambulance09/01/16995400

AMBULANCE REVENUE  11,920.87083116UT

 11,920.87

Polk County Fire District No. 109/01/16995401

AMBULANCE REVENUE  70,625.65083116pc

 70,625.65

Keefe Commissary Supply Company09/08/16995402

Inmate Commissary: 8/10/16  127.271371295

 127.27

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.09/08/16995403

535/535/E-25: Pump Test  293.55506170

535/E-25: PM Maintenance  513.71506168

535/E-25: PM Service/Addt'l  1,165.83506169

561/TO-3: AC Repair  949.45506238

 2,922.54

AMEC Foster Wheeler Environment09/08/16995404

P21052; PROF SVC THRU 7/29/16  465.95S30701977

P21052; PROF SVC THRU 7/29/16  4,696.43S20701981

 5,162.38

McKenzie By Sew On09/08/16995405

(2) EVOC Shirts Embroidered  110.0066576

Embroidery-SPD Communications  186.0066207

 296.00

Alta Planning + Design, Inc.09/08/16995406

DAISY BIKEWAY DESIGN-MAR-JUL  25,545.7000-2016-058-2

 25,545.70

TransFirst Health09/08/16995407

July 2016: Merchant Fees  886.870000027327

July 2016: Merchant Fees  3,861.950000027326

 4,748.82

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.09/08/16995408

DIRT/ROCK  14.7087418

DIRT/ROCK - CONCRETE  44.8187245

 59.51

United Industrial Equipment Corp.09/08/16995409

PREMIUM TRUCK WASH  129.9062882

 129.90

Westates Flagman Inc.09/08/16995410

FLAGGING:  48TH & G ST  176.4018394

FLAGGING: LAURA & SCOTTS GLEN  450.8018393

 627.20

Advanced Communications Services, Inc.09/08/16995411

CH:  PHONE/DATA INSTALLATION  7,877.80373728

 7,877.80

Attachment A, Page 35 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

36Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Kendall Ford, Inc.09/08/16995412

VEH.6032;  MPI INSPECTION  180.0046062493

 180.00

Priority One Heating & Air09/08/16995413

FS5:  HVAC REPAIR  190.0041183

 190.00

Drew Campbell09/08/16995414

CH:  AUG PIGEON TRAP & REMOVL  200.00394

 200.00

PacificSource Administrators09/08/16995415

July 2016 HRA Claim Activity  51,597.86HRA July 2016

 51,597.86

Ergometrics09/08/16995416

Testing: DPW Admin Specialist  1,080.00126387

 1,080.00

SJ Olson Publishing, Inc09/08/16995417

3% Marij Tax-Ballot Meas Notic  48.0019450

 48.00

Emerald People's Utility District09/08/16995418

STREET LIGHT ELECTRIC  219.2388414 STMT 08/24/2016

 219.23

NW Natural09/08/16995419

101 S A ST- 7/28-8/25/16  2.032143654-8 STMT 08/25/2016

CH GENERATOR; 7/28-8/25/16  23.06466497-5 STMT 08/25/2016

Gas FS14: 7/28-8/29  2.91FS14: 7/28-8/29

Gas FS16: 7/29-8/29  29.18FS16: 7/29-8/29

Gas FS3: 7/28-8/29  49.93FS3: 7/28-8/29

Gas FS5: 7/28-8/26  83.22FS5: 7/28-8/26

Gas JC: 7/28-8/25  932.16JC: 7/28-8/25

 1,122.49

Friends of the Springfield Library09/08/16995420

FSPL SALES  28.00LIBRARY SALES 09/01/16

FSPL SALES  89.25LIBRARY SALES 08/30/16

 117.25

Advanced Traffic Products, Inc.09/08/16995421

5X7 SIGN-DBL SIDED W/HOLES  44.000000015933

 44.00

Sign Pro, Inc.09/08/16995422

Vinal Graphics/SPD BC Vehicle  850.0018690

 850.00

Vergamini M.D., Jerome C09/08/16995423

Psych Eval: 8/30/16  500.00Psych Eval 8/30/16

Psych Eval: 8/31/16  500.00Psych Eval: 8/31/16

 1,000.00

Moore, Sheri09/08/16995424

Sept 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.009-16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Woodrow, Marilee09/08/16995425

Sept 2016 Cell/Internet Reimb  85.009-16 Cell/Internet

 85.00

Attachment A, Page 36 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

37Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Legacy Health09/08/16995426

July 2016-Inmate Medical Care  12.25122884

 12.25

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.09/08/16995427

Fuel: 8/16-8/31  180.8322836-8/31/16

 180.83

Attachment A, Page 37 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

38Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

The Bank of America09/14/16995428

"Urgent" Stamp-Court  12.89OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 SELVEY, E

1 Gallon IPA  28.00SHAWMED 08/16 WEAVER, R

1 earpiece system for Sgt. Mar  125.00SAFARILAND, LLC 08/16 CHARBONEAU, R

14 in band, homempa mds  559.97SEARS ROEBUCK   2339 08/16 NAWALANIEC, R

18V BATTERIES  79.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 MACAULEY, L

2 Lunches-DEQ Mtg, Portland  29.38THE PICNIC HOUSE 08/16 SPRAGUE, P

2 Toner cartridges for printer  196.68OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 BORING, R

20' cable, 3-way mirror mount  27.14MYRMO & SONS INC 08/16 MANLEY, M

2016-07 FM PAYPAL SERVICE  30.00PAYFLOW/PAYPAL 08/16 EVANOFF, B

3 Lunches-MWMC quarterly mtg.  31.95MEMOS MEXICAN REST. 08/16 STOUDER, M

3 Registrations-PNCWA Conf.  1,425.00PACIFIC NORTHWEST CLEA 08/16 BARKER, J

3 nights lodging-ACWA Conf.  343.00HILTON GARDEN INN 08/16 NEWMAN, J

3 nights lodging-ACWA Conf.  459.36MOUNT BACHELOR VILLAGE 08/16 MILLER, T

3 nights lodging-ACWA Conf.  459.36MOUNT BACHELOR VILLAGE 08/16 MC ALLISTER, T

3 nights lodging-ACWA Conf.  459.36MOUNT BACHELOR VILLAGE 08/16 SPRAGUE, P

3 nights lodging-ACWA Conf.  459.36MOUNT BACHELOR VILLAGE 08/16 STOUDER, M

3 nights lodging-ACWA Conf.  459.36MOUNT BACHELOR VILLAGE 08/16 STOUDER, M

31 ail 2 gal sprayer  29.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 MASSA, T

4 Lunches-MWMC Admin Mtg.  62.75STEELHEAD BREWERY 08/16 STOUDER, M

4 laptop holders for steering  41.69AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 POLEN, W

5 Staplers for records  39.95OFFICE DEPOT #1079 08/16 POLEN, W

5xCF20 Tablets - FLS  17,401.50CDW GOVERNMENT 08/16 SARRETT, C

6 gals mix oil  66.98ROBERTS SUPPLY CO 08/16 CURRIER, R

7066 cut key in tapered hub la  125.00ALL PRO MACHINE & MFG 08/16 MANLEY, M

7082 key  3.75HEYMANS ENTERPRISES LT 08/16 MCDONALD, G

A1 COUPLING & HOSE INC  14.58A1 COUPLING & HOSE INC 08/16 RODRIGUEZ, E

AC SERVICE AND PARTS  295.68ABSOLUTE AIR AND AUTO 08/16 MANLEY, M

ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD - Purcha  209.97ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 08/16 HAIGHT, D

ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD - Softwa  139.98ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 08/16 MACHADO, N

ALIGNMENT VEH 6022  51.95SPRINGFIELD TIRE F 08/16 SEDERLIN, R

ALPHABETSIGNS  283.53ALPHABETSIGNS 08/16 POLSTON, J

APWA Lunch for Jesse Jones  15.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT 08/16 JONES, J

APWA Lunch for Paul von Rotz  15.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT 08/16 VON ROTZ, P

APWA Luncheon and Training Pro  15.00KOWLOON RESTAURANT 08/16 VOGENEY, K

Adobe Create Cloud License - I  19.99ADOBE  ID CREATIVE CLD 08/16 SARRETT, C

Adult AV  89.75AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 CURE, K

Adult AV  117.87AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 CURE, K

Adult Books - Professional Col  166.00AMERLIBASSOC-BRIGHTKEY 08/16 DAVID, E

Advertisement Design and Const  15.00CRAIGSLIST.ORG 08/16 AKINS, K

Advertisement Design and Const  25.00PAYPAL  AMERICANINS 08/16 AKINS, K

Advertisement Design and Const  50.00PAYPAL  OREGONCHAPT 08/16 AKINS, K

Advertisement Design and Const  119.00Mac's List, Inc. 08/16 AKINS, K

Advertisement Design and Const  225.00OREGON LIVE LLC 08/16 AKINS, K

Advertising Design and Constru  50.00ASSOCIATION OF OREGON 08/16 AKINS, K

Airfare for Public Works Summi  429.20UNITED    01623144098181 08/16 SPICKARD, A

Antibacterial soap for SMJ  13.18OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 GIKAS, K

Aug Advertising  87.44LOOPNET INC 08/16 SEBAN, S

BEE BOPPER  64.98ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 08/16 NAWALANIEC, R

Attachment A, Page 38 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

39Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

BEE BOPPER   #731  64.98ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 08/16 CURRIER, R

BK LED fix outside store room  369.04ROCKLIN THORNTON 08/16 NAWALANIEC, R

BK suite 110  433.07ROCKLIN THORNTON 08/16 NAWALANIEC, R

BOXES FOR DPW SE MOVE  42.85U-HAUL MOVING & STORAG 08/16 TURNER, RICK M

BREAKFAST MTG  27.30PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE 08/16 BARNETT, B

Baggage fee- Chip Off Training  25.00UNITED    01626012315443 08/16 WEAVER, R

Board Meeting Food  31.63THE WASHBURNE CAFE 08/16 DAVIS, P

Book Cart for Kate Wallace  404.59DEMCO INC 08/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

Books for K9 Training - K9 Fun  105.96AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Brown craft envelopes for prop  100.40AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 08/16 POLEN, W

Brown envelopes for property  150.58AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 08/16 POLEN, W

Business Lic Processing Fee  24.80AUTHORIZENET 08/16 BELL, N

CANOPY #731  89.99FRED-MEYER #0328 08/16 DAGGETT, J

CANOPY #731  109.97BI-MART 08/16 FERSCHWEILER, G

CAR CHARGER  18.99BI-MART 08/16 LA BLUE, T

CD-R for Detectives  75.56OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 MONROE, T

CDWG - Dan Haight - Crystal Re  497.00CDW GOVERNMENT 08/16 DZIERZEK, D

CDWG / CSarrett Laptop Dock  149.99CDW GOVERNMENT 08/16 DZIERZEK, D

CDWG / CSarrett Laptop Replace  2,001.45CDW GOVERNMENT 08/16 DZIERZEK, D

CDWG / DPW - KGreen HD enclosu  6.15CDW GOVERNMENT 08/16 DZIERZEK, D

CDWG / HR - LTurner Laptop Doc  141.65CDW GOVERNMENT 08/16 DZIERZEK, D

CDWG / HR - LTurner Laptop Rep  1,693.73CDW GOVERNMENT 08/16 DZIERZEK, D

CDWG / IT - Cables Adapters  44.81CDW GOVERNMENT 08/16 DZIERZEK, D

CDWG / IT - HDMI Adapter  23.81CDW GOVERNMENT 08/16 DZIERZEK, D

CDWG / IT Ddzierzek laptop rep  2,001.45CDW GOVERNMENT 08/16 DZIERZEK, D

CDWG / Police - Rappe CD Burne  39.00CDW GOVERNMENT 08/16 DZIERZEK, D

CDWG / Server2k12R2 License  604.46CDW GOVERNMENT 08/16 DZIERZEK, D

CF20 Panansonic Total Protecti  1,075.00CDW GOVERNMENT 08/16 SARRETT, C

CF20 Screen Protectors - FLS  285.65CDW GOVERNMENT 08/16 SARRETT, C

CH SUPPLIES  20.47JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 TURNER, RICK M

CH plants  487.83ROGERS GARDENS 08/16 POLSTON, J

CHARGE CABLE  16.99BI-MART 08/16 LA BLUE, T

CHETT -Charlie Goodloe-Hotel C  100.16SUPER 8 SPRINGFIELD 08/16 MCKEE, S

CHETT Fund-Charlie Goodloe-Gif  55.00TARGET        00006122 08/16 MCKEE, S

CHETT Fund-Charlie Goodloe-Gif  55.00TARGET        00006122 08/16 MCKEE, S

CHETT- Charles Goodlove  100.16SUPER 8 SPRINGFIELD 08/16 LEWIS, RICHARD A

CHETT-Baby Formula for 6month  16.72WAL-MART #4178 08/16 MYERS, J

CHETT-Charlie Goodloe Hotel Ch  100.16SUPER 8 SPRINGFIELD 08/16 MCKEE, S

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES  27.56STAPLES       00104646 08/16 WAITE, S

CLASSROOM SUPPLIES  97.54STAPLES       00104646 08/16 WAITE, S

CLT Structure Review Meeting/L  242.53PANERA BREAD #2164 08/16 RIPKA, AMY J

CLT structure plan set printin  1,488.08SQ  CENTRAL PRINT & 08/16 MCDONALD, G

CMO Office Reorg  415.98COST PLUS WLD #167 08/16 LAUDATI, N

CONCRETE MIX  11.40JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 MAY, A

CONCRETE REBAR  8.45JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 OLSEN, R

CONFERENCE  900.00CVENT  ASSECWCREGISTER 08/16 MIYATA, K

Canines for CleanWaterSupplies  15.98FRED-MEYER #0328 08/16 FOSSEN, A

Certification Renewal for Chri  125.00ST OF OREGON-DCBS 08/16 JONES, B

Certification Renewal for Davi  125.00OREGON DCBS 08/16 BOWLSBY, D

Attachment A, Page 39 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

40Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Certification Renewal for Robe  125.00ST OF OREGON-DCBS 08/16 JONES, B

Chief Meeting  15.00OREGON ELECTRIC STATIO 08/16 LEWIS, R

Chip Off supplies for ISB Fore  75.92AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 POLEN, W

City/County Engineers Breakfas  10.80PRANEE'S PUMP CAFE 08/16 PASCHALL, J

Clock for mtg rm  9.59OFFICEMAX CT IN#728102 08/16 KRAAZ, K

Computer Program - Aug 2016  49.99ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 08/16 AKINS, K

Courtneys parking during Lane  6.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-732 08/16 GRIESEL, C

Crash Data Recorder software f  899.00CRASHDATAGR 08/16 JONES, R

DEQ Mting in Portland - Parkin  12.00CTY CTR PARKING 061036 08/16 SPRAGUE, P

DETAIL WASH 7106  9.00WONDER WASH 08/16 CONLON, B

DOCUWARE  - ANNUAL MAINTENANCE  4,149.00DOCUWARE CORPORATI 08/16 EVANOFF, B

DPW Customer Service Committee  8.49SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 08/16 DRISCOLL, J

DPW Customer Service Committee  100.00CINEMARK THEATRES 235 08/16 DRISCOLL, J

DPW SE Quad Office Supplies  223.58OFFICEMAX CT IN#757600 08/16 HOLMAN, R

DPW event supplies  2.58SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 08/16 CALLAHAN, S

DPW event supplies  42.59SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 08/16 LONG, M

DPW event supplies  60.00PARTIES TO GO 08/16 LONG, M

DPW event supplies  151.34C&C SMART FOOD52505336 08/16 LONG, M

DUMP CARD #731  40.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 08/16 FERSCHWEILER, G

DUMP CARD #731  40.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 08/16 MASSA, T

DUST MASKS  17.60AIRGAS WEST 08/16 MACAULEY, L

Dbl. charge of TXN 47263  105.00TRB WEBINAR 08/16 LIEBLER, M

Dell / DPW KGreen / Extra Hard  172.79DMI  DELL K-12/GOVT 08/16 DZIERZEK, D

Design Construction Position -  25.00DIRECT EMPLOYERS/JOB C 08/16 AKINS, K

Det. Dinner for case #16-7191  86.50HAWAIIAN TIME 0008 08/16 MONROE, T

Det. Potter interview on homic  164.25HAMPTON INNS 08/16 POTTER, K

Dewalt titanium bit/kickdown s  48.56JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 ORTIZ, W

Dividers and binders for ISB a  120.54OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 POLEN, W

Dividers/sharpie for ISB  20.37STAPLES       00114538 08/16 GRICE, D

Drill Bits-Stormdrain Supplies  8.58JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 JAEGER, P

Duty Blade for ISB Computer fo  2.39MICHAELS STORES 8831 08/16 WEAVER, R

Email Mrkting Subscription  408.00CTC CONSTANTCONTACT.C 08/16 SPIRO, L

FAN  19.44WM SUPERCENTER #2320 08/16 RAIVO, D

FERGUSON ENT# 3004 - Purchase  158.63FERGUSON ENT# 3004 08/16 MCDONALD, G

FLS move parts  24.53NORTHWEST FASTENER & S 08/16 TURNER, RICK M

FTO Training in Hillsboro for  249.00LIFELINE TRAINING - CA 08/16 JONES, R

FTO training for WC Harbert -  249.00LIFELINE TRAINING - CA 08/16 JONES, R

Facebook Ads  23.93FACEBK 4P77Q9SJC2 08/16 LAUDATI, N

Fire HDMI cable, video adapter  142.96WWW.NEWEGG.COM 08/16 MELANCON, R

First Aid Kits  32.06OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 NEUHARTH, M

First Aid Kits  50.64OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 NEUHARTH, M

First Aid Supplies  4.87AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 NEUHARTH, M

First Aid Supplies  8.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 NEUHARTH, M

First Aid Supplies  10.77AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 NEUHARTH, M

First Aid Supplies  14.96AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 NEUHARTH, M

First Aid Supplies  20.08AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 08/16 NEUHARTH, M

Flares for Patrol Vehicles  135.00BROOKS AUTO PARTS 08/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Flash Drives  27.89OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 POLEN, W

Flex cuffs and binoculars  82.24CHIEF SUPPLY 08/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Attachment A, Page 40 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

41Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Folder for ISB  29.99KNECHT'S Q STREET 08/16 GRICE, D

Food for Animal Control kennel  29.99BI-MART 08/16 AUSTIN, B

Food for MWMC Mtg.  49.70FRED-MEYER #0328 08/16 KRAAZ, K

Food-Upstream Art Project  65.72MEZZA LUNA 08/16 JAEGER, P

Foundation Meeting  16.65SQ  FULL CITY COFFE 08/16 EVERETT, JR., R

Fruit Fly Traps  20.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 HASLER, E

G St-Program Support-8/22 to 9  19.00VOLGISTICS INC 08/16 MUGLESTON, T

GMAIL Account for EOC  55.00GOOGLE  SVCSAPPS_sprin 08/16 VOGENEY, K

Gas for Chip Off Training in C  15.59SHELL OIL 575429223QPS 08/16 WEAVER, R

Gas for Det. Potter homicide c  4.78PHILLIPS 66 - PETRO 11 08/16 POTTER, K

Gas for SRO Conference in Newp  28.4476 - RONS OIL CO 19 08/16 VETTER, D

Gas for car to pdx memorial tr  43.18CHEVRON 0204512 08/16 MCKEE, S

Gas in Albany for a meeting in  20.00CHEVRON 0204086 08/16 FIFIELD, E

Gino's Member fee for Qtrly Br  20.00SPRINGFIELD AREA CHAMB 08/16 RIPKA, AMY J

Greater Eugene Inc Lunch Meeti  28.50PLANK TOWN BREWING CO 08/16 GRIESEL, C

Greater Eugene Inc Meeting  4.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-734 08/16 GRIESEL, C

HAND SANITITZER  69.00NORWEST SAFETY 08/16 WILLIAMSON, J

HARDWARE  3.27THE HOME DEPOT #4003 08/16 MCDONALD, G

HARDWARE  13.41JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 TURNER, RICK M

HARDWARE  22.88DEMCO INC 08/16 POLSTON, J

HARDWARE FOR FLS MOVE  5.96JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 TURNER, RICK M

HARDWARE FOR FLS MOVE  39.61JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 TURNER, RICK M

HD Electric Pencil Sharpener -  40.99STAPLES       00114538 08/16 OLSON, LINDA S

Hearing for Immediate Possessi  3.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-734 08/16 GRIESEL, C

Hilighters/Tape-Court  25.02OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 SELVEY, E

Homicide Investigation Trainin  250.00WWW.ORHIA.COM 08/16 JONES, R

Hotel for Chip Off Training.  890.16DOUBLETREE HOTEL NORWA 08/16 WEAVER, R

IAAI - MEMBERSHIP DUES 2017-10  50.00IAAI 08/16 GORDON, G

IAPE Registration for K.Prenev  600.00PAYPAL  IAPE 08/16 JONES, R

ICC CERTIFICATE RENEWAL (6), 3  110.00INT'L CODE COUNCIL INC 08/16 GERARD, A

ICE FOR ASPHALT CREW  49.80DARI MART # 39 08/16 MACAULEY, L

INK CARTRIDGES  118.97OFFICE DEPOT #920 08/16 MCDONALD, G

INK, STYLUS, CORK BOARD  103.94AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 WITZIG, G

IRRIAGATION SUPPLIES  78.43EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 08/16 PHILLIPS, G

IRRIGATION PARTS #731  10.63EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 08/16 PHILLIPS, G

IRRIGATION PARTS #731  82.98EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 08/16 PHILLIPS, G

ISB Lexmark color printer  226.55CDW GOVERNMENT 08/16 MELANCON, R

Ice-Upstream Art Event  12.457-ELEVEN 24467 08/16 FOSSEN, A

International Code Council Mem  105.00INT'L CODE COUNCIL INC 08/16 JONES, B

Inv #00151995 - Repair on radi  482.00MYCOMM  INC 08/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Inv #107489553 - SWAT Gear  363.95SUREFIRE, LLC 08/16 THOMSEN, M

Inv #18261 - Clothing for K9 U  411.75SQ  PRINTWEAR OF OREGO 08/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Inv #54063 - Repair Weights in  273.43SQ  COMMERCIAL FITNESS 08/16 MONROE, T

Inv#162551 - Traffic cones for  143.00BULLFROG ENTERPRISES 08/16 CHARBONEAU, R

JBC Tip Cartridge -  ISB Comp  62.46AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 POLEN, W

JC lightbulbs  48.00PLATT ELECTRIC 080 08/16 MCDONALD, G

JC lightbulbs  97.28PLATT ELECTRIC 080 08/16 MCDONALD, G

JC tools  51.89HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 3 08/16 MCDONALD, G

JC: Ballast change  162.50ROCKLIN THORNTON 08/16 MCDONALD, G

Attachment A, Page 41 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

42Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

JOANN FABRIC #0800 - Credit -8.51JOANN FABRIC #0800 08/16 GUSTAVSON, L

JOANN FABRIC #0800 - Credit -5.94JOANN FABRIC #0800 08/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Janitorial Supplies  5.98FRED-MEYER #0328 08/16 AKINS, K

Janitorial Supplies  6.98GROCERY OUTLET SPRIN 08/16 AKINS, K

Jr AV  16.99AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 WORLEY, T

Junior AV  19.93AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 WORLEY, T

Junior AV  27.33AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 WORLEY, T

Junior AV  32.92AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 WORLEY, T

Junior AV  36.97AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 WORLEY, T

K9 Case Law for Ofc. Sorby  35.00TERRY FLECK 08/16 SORBY, E

K9 Decoy and Agression Manual  94.64AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 08/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Keyboard for patrol cars  21.93AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 POLEN, W

Kleenex for SMJ  77.79OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 GIKAS, K

LED horizontal lamp  64.59PLATT ELECTRIC 080 08/16 MCDONALD, G

LOC 91st Annual Conference S.M  620.00LEAGUEOREGO 08/16 RIPKA, AMY J

LOW FLOW VALVE/ PRE RINSE HOSE  149.64WW GRAINGER 08/16 MCDONALD, G

LYSOL WIPES #731  3.99GROCERY OUTLET SPRIN 08/16 CORNELIUS, S

Label Maker Tape - ASD  42.32PTOUCHDIRECT 08/16 OLSON, LINDA S

Label tapes/Stapler for record  195.72OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 POLEN, W

Laptop holder for patrol cards  15.68AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 POLEN, W

Legislative Committee Meeting  10.45GATEWAY TAPHOUSE 08/16 LAUDATI, N

Lodging Fee for Mayors stay du  6.92RUNNING Y LODGE 08/16 LUNDBERG, C

Lunch for Comm Candidate Inter  75.33MEZZA LUNA 08/16 SOWA, A

Lunch for Interview Panel  33.35SQ  TRADEWINDS CATERIN 08/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

Lunch for Travel Lane County M  16.00TRAVEL LANE COUNTY 2 08/16 LUNDBERG, C

Lunch with Gateway Artists  24.12SQ  SUB KING 08/16 LAUDATI, N

Lunch with Rosalia Marquez/Lt.  20.00OCEAN SKY RESTAURANT 08/16 MCKEE, S

Lunch-DEQ PH on Stormwater  5.60RIGOBERTOS TACO SHOP 08/16 STOUDER, M

MCKENZIE POWER EQUIPME - Purch  71.00MCKENZIE POWER EQUIPME 08/16 SCOTT, S

MEDICALCODINGBOOKS  92.44MEDICALCODINGBOOKS.C 08/16 HAMBRIGHT, A

MWMC Projects Meeting  49.71LINN CITY PUB 08/16 MC ALLISTER, T

Mailing Tape  14.86FRED-MEYER #0328 08/16 HASLER, E

Mayor's Lodging for OTC Meetin  112.79PLN PRICELINE HOTELS 08/16 SOWA, A

Mayors Breakfast meeting with  13.10THE WASHBURNE CAFE 08/16 LUNDBERG, C

Mbrshp Renewal-N. Bell  105.00OMFOA 08/16 BELL, N

McKee parking ticket - Downtow  61.50MULTNOMAH CO PARKING 08/16 POLEN, W

Meal during OTC Meeting K Fall  19.00RUDDY DUCK RESTAURANT 08/16 LUNDBERG, C

Meal during stay for OTC Meeti  17.25KLAMATH BASIN BREWING 08/16 LUNDBERG, C

Meal during stay for OTC Meeti  33.00RUDDY DUCK RESTAURANT 08/16 LUNDBERG, C

Meeting w/ New ODOT Region 2 A  7.00SQ  PIG AND TURNIP SPR 08/16 BOYATT, T

Monthly RG subscription for Ke  11.96REGISTER GUARD 08/16 VOGENEY, K

Monthly charge  69.25TLO TRANSUNION 08/16 MONROE, T

Monthly software purchase  49.99ADOBE  CREATIVE CLOUD 08/16 LAUDATI, N

NW landing planters  7.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 08/16 TURNER, RICK M

NW planters  28.00LANE FOREST PRODUC 08/16 TURNER, RICK M

Name Plate for MWMC  14.95WVAWARDSINC 08/16 KRAAZ, K

Name Plate-Liz Butterfield  8.95PAYPAL  WVAWARDSINC 08/16 KRAAZ, K

National Notary Association Du  179.00NNA SERVICES LLC 08/16 JONES, B

Notebook for ISB  1,074.00SAGER MIDERN COMPUTER 08/16 RAPPE, T

Attachment A, Page 42 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

43Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

ODOT SIGNAL TIMING MTG  18.00GILGIMESH BREWING 08/16 BISHOP, D

ODOT SPEED ZONE PANEL  12.33BURGERVILLE USA #11 08/16 BARNETT, B

OFMA MEBER DUES, 1 YR - GIORDO  65.00SQ  OREGON FIRE MARSHA 08/16 GORDON, G

OFMA MEMBER DUES, 1 YEAR - GER  65.00SQ  OREGON FIRE MARSHA 08/16 GERARD, A

OREGON DCBS - INSPECTOR CERTIF  125.00OREGON DCBS 08/16 GORDON, G

OREGON DCBS - OREGON DCBS - IN  125.00OREGON DCBS 08/16 KENNEDY, M

OREGON DCBS - OREGON DCBS - IN  125.00OREGON DCBS 08/16 GERARD, A

OSU traffic safety workshop  150.00OSU CIVIL CONSTR ENGR 08/16 LIEBLER, M

OVMA registration  160.00PAYPAL  OREGONVEGET 08/16 BAKER, E

OVMA registration  160.00PAYPAL  OREGONVEGET 08/16 BAKER, E

OVMA registration  160.00PAYPAL  OREGONVEGET 08/16 BAKER, E

OVMA registration  160.00PAYPAL  OREGONVEGET 08/16 BAKER, E

Office Supplies  25.00OFFICEMAX CT IN#742008 08/16 JONES, B

Office Supplies  51.85OFFICEMAX CT IN#677605 08/16 JONES, B

Office Supplies  63.48OFFICEMAX CT IN#738872 08/16 KRAAZ, K

Office Supplies  79.87OFFICEMAX CT IN#726607 08/16 KRAAZ, K

Office Supplies  134.04OFFICEMAX CT IN#694846 08/16 KRAAZ, K

Office Supplies  299.61DEMCO INC 08/16 NEUHARTH, M

Office Supplies for ISB  320.17OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 MONROE, T

Office Supplies- Shannon  14.84OFFICEMAX CT IN#831135 08/16 JONES, B

Otterbox case for Building Ins  22.92AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 JONES, B

Otterbox for Building Inspecto  38.03AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 JONES, B

P7001: safety coin program coi  23.98WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523 08/16 MACAULEY, L

P7001: safety program supplies  94.98BEST BUY      00006007 08/16 CURRIER, R

P7001: safety recognition prog  50.00SAFEWAY STORE 00033324 08/16 BAKER, E

PAINT #731  48.00BULLFROG ENTERPRISES 08/16 MACAULEY, L

PAINTING SUPPLIES FOR FLS  7.28JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 TURNER, RICK M

PARTS  2.87PLATT ELECTRIC 080 08/16 TURNER, RICK M

PARTS  5.30PLATT ELECTRIC 080 08/16 SCOTT, S

PARTS  6.79JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 MCDONALD, G

PARTS  6.87JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 BAKER, E

PARTS  12.00NORTHWEST FASTENER & S 08/16 TURNER, RICK M

PARTS  14.52PLATT ELECTRIC 080 08/16 SCOTT, S

PARTS  16.90MYRMO & SONS INC 08/16 SEDERLIN, R

PARTS  38.16FASTENAL COMPANY01 08/16 FINSAND, B

PARTS  41.20PLATT ELECTRIC 080 08/16 MCDONALD, G

PARTS  53.10GENERAL TRAILER PARTS 08/16 NAWALANIEC, R

PARTS  62.83PLATT ELECTRIC 080 08/16 MCDONALD, G

PARTS  97.44PLATT ELECTRIC 080 08/16 SCOTT, S

PARTS  106.05PLATT ELECTRIC 080 08/16 SCOTT, S

PARTS  133.65EWING IRRIGATION PRD 1 08/16 PHILLIPS, G

PARTS  168.82PLATT ELECTRIC 080 08/16 NAWALANIEC, R

PARTS  239.83ROBERTS SUPPLY CO INC 08/16 CURRIER, R

PARTS  367.49PLATT ELECTRIC 080 08/16 NAWALANIEC, R

PARTS  415.83BRIM TRACTOR 08/16 MANLEY, M

PARTS FOR PD RADIO MIC MOUNTS  11.37LAWSON PRODUCTS 08/16 SEDERLIN, R

PARTS VEH 7072  35.70VALLEY TOOL 08/16 SEDERLIN, R

PARTS VEH 7072  114.23BRIM TRACTOR 08/16 SEDERLIN, R

PARTS VEH 7072  118.00ALL PRO MACHINE & MFG 08/16 SEDERLIN, R

Attachment A, Page 43 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

44Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

PRO DEMAND REPAIR ONLY  1,608.00MITCHELL1/SNAP-ON US 08/16 SEDERLIN, R

Pads/Pens/Post-its/Labels-FIN  36.56OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 HELD, D

Parking - IT - Melick  1.50CITY OF EUGENE 47-54 08/16 MELICK, B

Parking - RIS Meeting - Sarret  3.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-53 08/16 SARRETT, C

Parking during CLT Garage Test  2.25UO PARK PAYSTATIONS 08/16 GRIESEL, C

Parking during CLT Garage Test  2.75UO PARK PAYSTATIONS 08/16 GRIESEL, C

Parking for CLT Garage Meeting  1.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-59 08/16 GRIESEL, C

Parking for CLT Garage Meeting  3.50UO PARK PAYSTATIONS 08/16 GRIESEL, C

Parking for Coordination Trasp  1.80CITY OF EUGENE PARKING 08/16 BOYATT, T

Parking for Greater Eugene Inc  4.00CITY OF EUGENE 47-59 08/16 GRIESEL, C

Parking for flight to speak to  20.00CITY OF EUGENE-AIRPORT 08/16 POTTER, K

Plastic tag fasteners for SMJ  64.98OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 GIKAS, K

Professional Development  175.00AMERICAN LIBRARY ASSOC 08/16 WORLEY, T

Program Supplies  21.47FRED-MEYER #0328 08/16 GRAHAM, S

Program Support 8/22 to 9/21/1  243.00VOLGISTICS INC 08/16 MUGLESTON, T

Quarterly Cake  23.97ALBERTSONS #574 08/16 NEUHARTH, M

Quick Link to dispose of spide  4.96JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 NIX, R

RELEASE AGENT FOR ASPHALT  652.25GLOBAL CHEM SOURCE 08/16 MACAULEY, L

RG for Chief Lewis  7.96REGISTER GUARD 08/16 LEWIS, R

Records Oral Board  95.40PF CHANGS #9830 08/16 PENCE, J

Recruitment Advertising ( 2016  25.00DIRECT EMPLOYERS/JOB C 08/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  15.00CRAIGSLIST.ORG 08/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Recruitment Advertising (2016-  454.50REGISTER GUARD 08/16 BLOMQUIST, M

Redturn of Ottercase for Inspe -16.40AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 JONES, B

Refund for wrong item sent -23.24OFFICEMAX CT IN#737995 08/16 KRAAZ, K

Registration Fee for Performer  5.00OREGON LIBRARY ASSOCIA 08/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Registration for Performer Sho  5.00OREGON LIBRARY ASSOCIA 08/16 WORLEY, T

Registration-APWA Conf  255.00ACT APWA-2016 Fall Sch 08/16 JAEGER, P

Registration-APWA Conf.  255.00ACT APWA-2016 Fall Sch 08/16 RIFENBURG, K

Renewal for ISB  3.50ODOT DMV ONLINE RENEWA 08/16 POLEN, W

Renewal for ISB Computer foren  700.00MAGNETFOREN USA 08/16 JONES, R

Return Supplies/Court -11.98OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 SELVEY, E

Return of Otterbox Phone Case -8.20AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 JONES, B

SAFETY  COIN REWARD P7001  50.00CABELA'S RETAIL 034 08/16 MACAULEY, L

SCANNER CLEANING UNIT  149.95PRECISION ROLLER 08/16 SORENSON, J

SEWER PARTS  185.52HD FOWLER CO EUGENE 08/16 WILLIAMSON, J

SHOVEL  15.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 MACAULEY, L

SHRM Membership - 9/2016 thru  190.00SHRM MEMBER600545519 08/16 OLSON, LINDA S

SHRM Membership 9/2016 THRU 8/  190.00SHRM MEMBER600549058 08/16 RICH, A

SIGN FONTS  29.00FONTS COM 08/16 POLSTON, J

SIGNAL CREW TRAINING LUNCH  40.25EL PIQUE MEXICAN FOOD 08/16 NIEMEYER, E

SQ  YAQUINA CAB - NEWP - Purch  60.00SQ  YAQUINA CAB - NEWP 08/16 MCKEE, S

STN5:SUPPLIES:SHOWER HEAD, RAT  73.29JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 LUNDBERG, R

SUNBLOCK LOTION #731  14.52WAL-MART #3239 08/16 RAIVO, D

SUNSCREEN  13.18WALGREENS #7975 08/16 RAIVO, D

SUPERIOR TIRE SERVICE - Purcha  600.00SUPERIOR TIRE SERVICE 08/16 MANLEY, M

SUPPLIES  6.24PACIFIC RUBBER AND SUP 08/16 MACAULEY, L

SUPPLIES  15.95BI-MART 08/16 PHILLIPS, G

SUPPLIES  51.37JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 TURNER, RICK M

Attachment A, Page 44 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

45Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

SUPPLIES  52.58FERGUSON ENT# 3004 08/16 MCDONALD, G

SUPPLIES  449.78SUPPLYWORKS  CORP 08/16 KELLER, L

Scandisc/Seagate back up  X 2  339.97BEST BUY      00006007 08/16 WEAVER, R

Scanner-Court  874.26OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 SELVEY, E

Shipping  119.30THE UPS STORE #2769 08/16 MYERS, J

Shuttle for Chip Off Training-  28.50OMNI SHUTTLE SERVICE 08/16 WEAVER, R

Smead End Tab for SMJ  167.97OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 GIKAS, K

Smead Fasteners for SMJ  503.91OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 GIKAS, K

Snacks-Upstream Art Project  48.54SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 08/16 JAEGER, P

Snell background-Interview ind  3.95STARBUCKS STORE 11201 08/16 MCKEE, S

Spanish Book Club Books  9.51AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 08/16 CURE, K

Spanish Book Club Books  57.06AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 08/16 CURE, K

Staff Receipt Paper  117.18OFFICEWORLDCOM 08/16 SCHINDELE-CUPPLES, C

Stand up desk for Chief Lewis  490.69STAND UP DESK STORE 08/16 PENCE, J

State Surcharge for July 2016  24,763.36ST OF OREGON-DCBS 08/16 JONES, B

State of Oregon Surcharge - Ju  9,176.03ST OF OREGON-DCBS 08/16 JONES, B

Supplies  382.37DEMCO INC 08/16 NEUHARTH, M

Supplies - Color Copy Paper  177.85OFFICEWORLDCOM 08/16 BRYANT, S

Supplies for DPW EVENT  44.78ALBERTSONS #570 08/16 JONES, B

Supplies for EL Workshops  22.84AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 08/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Supplies for EL Workshops  47.37Amazon.com 08/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Supplies for Fairy Lanterns  8.51JOANN STORES INC 08/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Supplies for Fairy Lanterns  18.23JOANN FABRIC #0800 08/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Supplies for Jr Fiction Displa  20.00SQ  DUCKO'S CUSTOM 08/16 WORLEY, T

Supplies for Maker Space Progr  9.28AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 08/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Supplies for Maker Space Progr  41.98AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 08/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Supplies for Maker Space Progr  59.55AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 08/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Supplies for Passive Program  11.99MICHAELS STORES 8831 08/16 WORLEY, T

Supplies for Processing Materi  251.21THE LIBRARY STORE INC. 08/16 NEUHARTH, M

Survey Markers/Rebar Cap  235.90BERNTSEN.COM 08/16 MOORHEAD, C

Swiffer/Gain Office Supplies  23.42WM SUPERCENTER #3239 08/16 ORTIZ, W

TAKE OLD LIBRARY COUNTER TO DU  26.10LCWM GLENWOOD 08/16 TURNER, RICK M

THURSTON CAR WASH - Purchase  7.00THURSTON CAR WASH 08/16 DONEY, T

TIRES  6058  592.00SPRINGFIELD TIRE F 08/16 MANLEY, M

TOOL  16.99JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 TURNER, RICK M

TOOLS  15.4012 MASONS SUPPLY CO 08/16 MAY, A

TOOLS  23.36WILCO SPRINGFIELD-523 08/16 ANDERSON, J

TOOLS  23.96HARBOR FREIGHT TOOLS 3 08/16 MANLEY, M

TOOLS  44.99MAC TOOLS - SPRINGFIEL 08/16 SCOTT, S

TOOLS  54.98JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 PHILLIPS, G

TOOLS  55.00MAC TOOLS - SPRINGFIEL 08/16 SEDERLIN, R

TOOLS AND 18V BATTERIES  88.96JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 MAY, A

TRAFFIC MTG  26.87BUDDY`S DINER 08/16 BARNETT, B

TRAFFIC SIGNAL TIMING MTG  16.00GILGIMESH BREWING 08/16 NIEMEYER, E

TRB WEBINAR roundabouts and ac  105.00TRB WEBINAR 08/16 LIEBLER, M

Table fan for McKee  26.84WM SUPERCENTER #3239 08/16 ORTIZ, W

Tape  14.94WAL-MART #3239 08/16 ORTIZ, W

Tape/Pens/Mousepad-Court  42.02OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 SELVEY, E

Teen Food  6.00WAL-MART #2538 08/16 GUSTAVSON, L

Attachment A, Page 45 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

46Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Tent for Outreach Events  59.99WWW.DICKSSPORTNGGOODS. 08/16 RIFENBURG, K

Toothbrushes for computer clea  6.08WALGREENS #10812 08/16 WEAVER, R

Totes for EL Classes 2016  188.00AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 WORLEY, T

Towel holder for dispatch/pens  58.18OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 POLEN, W

Train from Vancouver, BC to Eu  122.00AMTRAK .CO2200751050067 08/16 NEWMAN, E

Training - Swint-WCSPR20140651  97.00CODE 4 PSEA, INC. 08/16 THOMAS, D

Training Manual for Schutzhund  59.50Amazon.com 08/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Transportation Brkfst w/ Eug.  10.00GLENWOOD RESTAURANT AL 08/16 BOYATT, T

Typewriter/Pens/Post it  222.99OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 POLEN, W

USB HUB for ISB  9.96WAL-MART #3258 08/16 WEAVER, R

USPS SHIP VIDEO CARDS FOR REPA  14.10USPS 40795204734006049 08/16 NIEMEYER, E

Uniform for R. Conrad  318.96IN  911 SUPPLY 08/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Uniform for Sgt. Kirkpatrick  628.87IN  911 SUPPLY 08/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Uniforms for patrol  887.58IN  911 SUPPLY 08/16 CHARBONEAU, R

Upgrade to Survey Monkey Membe  164.19SURVEYMONKEY.COM 08/16 THOMAS, D

Upstream Art Supplies -9.96LOWES #02940 08/16 RIFENBURG, K

Upstream Art Supplies  1.96THE HOME DEPOT #4003 08/16 RIFENBURG, K

Upstream Art Supplies  12.50SAFEWAY  STORE00010942 08/16 JAEGER, P

Upstream Art Supplies  27.15JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 JAEGER, P

Upstream Art Supplies  32.10THE HOME DEPOT #4003 08/16 RIFENBURG, K

Upstream Art Supplies  39.84LOWES #02940 08/16 RIFENBURG, K

Upstream Art Supplies  42.92JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 RIFENBURG, K

Upstream Art Supplies  62.26LOWES #02940 08/16 RIFENBURG, K

WILDCARD CERTIFICATE - 2 YEAR  1,406.00IN  FEYNMAN GROUP INC 08/16 SORENSON, J

WILDCARD CERTIFICATE-REFUND OV -360.00IN  FEYNMAN GROUP INC 08/16 SORENSON, J

WIRE CONNECTORS  3.49RADIOSHACK COR00137067 08/16 HART, A

WORK BOOTS  266.85AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 08/16 ANDERSON, J

Water for case 16-7191  1.04DARI MART # 38 08/16 MYERS, J

Windex/gain/cleaning supplies  48.97WM SUPERCENTER #3239 08/16 ORTIZ, W

Writing Workshop Refreshments  7.95GROCERY OUTLET SPRIN 08/16 CURE, K

Yearly extended warranty for h  200.00WATCHGUARD VIDEO 08/16 JONES, R

ZOHO CORPORATION - SDP Maint R  1,935.00ZOHO CORPORATION 08/16 DZIERZEK, D

bansaw table parts  7.50R&S INDUSTRIAL SUPPLIE 08/16 NAWALANIEC, R

batteries shop materials  41.65BATTERIES PLUS # 2 08/16 NAWALANIEC, R

biohazard bags  6.73AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 POLSTON, J

boots for Brooks Chapman  169.95BAKERS BOOTS AND GUNS 08/16 MACAULEY, L

cb radio, mount, antenna, cabl  103.23MYRMO & SONS INC 08/16 MANLEY, M

clocks for OPS  83.37WAL-MART #3239 08/16 NAWALANIEC, R

compartment organizers  72.95JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 NAWALANIEC, R

e-Subscription - Aug-Sept 2016  7.96REGISTER GUARD 08/16 OLSON, LINDA S

eug mtg prkg wastewater  5.00DIAMOND PARKING E708 08/16 CONLON, B

ez 3/8 locking ratchet  58.00MAC TOOLS - SPRINGFIEL 08/16 SEDERLIN, R

fasteners for FLS move  137.81EUGENE FASTENER AND SU 08/16 TURNER, RICK M

gear grease, ogs trimmer line,  125.81ROBERTS SUPPLY CO 08/16 PHILLIPS, G

hardware, casters  73.96JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 FINSAND, B

hydraulic motor  540.81KIT KAMAN EUGENE OR 08/16 MANLEY, M

install pilot switches, cords,  1,053.04ROCKLIN THORNTON 08/16 NAWALANIEC, R

keyboard for patrol cars  21.94AMAZON MKTPLACE PMTS 08/16 POLEN, W

maintenance paint, spray head  76.62LAWSON PRODUCTS 08/16 SCOTT, S

Attachment A, Page 46 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

47Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

maintenance supplies  92.43JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 TURNER, RICK M

meeting supplies  27.05SAFEWAY STORE 00033324 08/16 LIEBLER, M

memory card for mis marked car  38.52OFFICE DEPOT #1078 08/16 POLEN, W

nw planters supplies  28.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 TURNER, RICK M

o ring  7.38BRIM TRACTOR 08/16 MANLEY, M

ofc. sorby-marijuana pelican b  52.59RAY ALLEN MANUFACTURIN 08/16 SORBY, E

order # 4667- 2016 Microsoft O  149.00LIVE TECH 08/16 WEAVER, R

ppe supplies for b. chapman, a  42.35NORWEST SAFETY 08/16 MACAULEY, L

pruner, nozzle  19.97JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 MCDONALD, G

screws, washers assortment  53.97WW GRAINGER 08/16 NAWALANIEC, R

shipping expense  314.62THE UPS STORE 2576 08/16 SCOTT, S

shop materials  17.67JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 NAWALANIEC, R

small honda water pump  2.28RAMSEY WAITE 08/16 SEDERLIN, R

smartside lap siding, doug fir  34.73JERRYS HOME-SPRINGFIEL 08/16 MAY, A

spot lamps and rooflight  189.01AMAZON.COM AMZN.COM/BI 08/16 SEDERLIN, R

spot lamps and rooflight  301.03Amazon.com 08/16 SEDERLIN, R

springfield-or.gov Domain Name  125.00VSN DOTGOVREGISTRATION 08/16 SARRETT, C

supplies for Women Veteran's R  17.95FRED-MEYER #0328 08/16 LAUDATI, N

supplies for comm candidate in  17.57ALBERTSONS #570 08/16 LAUDATI, N

sweeper radiator, installed ne  628.00A 1 RADIATOR SERVICE I 08/16 MANLEY, M

wash rack parts  84.00PLATT ELECTRIC 080 08/16 NAWALANIEC, R

wastewater textbooks  197.95GRCC-BOOKSTORE 08/16 AANRUD, I

wastewater textbooks  479.00GREEN RIVER COMM COLL 08/16 AANRUD, I

wires, insulators, cabinet, ra  274.94LAWSON PRODUCTS 08/16 SEDERLIN, R

 121,206.26

Keefe Commissary Supply Company09/15/16995429

Inmate Commissary: 8/17/16  57.731376070

 57.73

911 Supply09/15/16995430

(3) Shirts(2)Pants(1)Nametag  407.9542608

 407.95

Associated Bag Company09/15/16995431

Gloves for Property  344.54N636331

 344.54

Tyree Oil, Incorporated09/15/16995432

55 Gal/Fuel Delivered  174.900568264-IN

 174.90

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.09/15/16995433

542/EL-14: Ariel/Safety/Ladder  7,909.81506518

542/EL-14: PM Service  1,582.08506520

542/EL-14: Pump Test  318.01506521

 9,809.90

My-Comm, Inc.09/15/16995434

591/M25: Speaker Mic Repair  31.1800152097

 31.18

Advanced Traffic Products, Inc.09/15/16995435

SIGNAL PARTS  1,131.500000016019

 1,131.50

Attachment A, Page 47 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

48Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Blue Sky Trees, Inc.09/15/16995436

713 ASPEN - REMOVE DEAD PINE  870.001167

815 S 68TH-REM COTTONWOOD TREE  1,180.001166

 2,050.00

Northwest Youth Corps09/15/16995437

P51033; INVAS SPECIES REMOVAL  5,349.962541

P51033;INV SPEC REMOV(PARTIAL)  4,713.642561

 10,063.60

NW Natural09/15/16995438

303 S 5TH ST #155 -7/27-8/25  15.723099443-8 STMT 08/29/2016

725 S 57TH STREET - 7/29-8/30  15.842642259-2 STMT 08/30/2016

WR:  7/29-8/29/16  43.381830585-4 STMT 08/29/2016

 74.94

Sierra Springs09/15/16995439

WATER SVC:  EXERCISE ROOM  253.0414317517 082416

 253.04

Westates Flagman Inc.09/15/16995440

FLAGGING:  35TH & COMMERCIAL  411.6018444

 411.60

Overhead Door Company, Inc.09/15/16995441

JL:  GATE REPAIR  758.000158433-IN

 758.00

Jerry Brown Co., Inc.09/15/16995442

Cahoots Fuel: 8/16-8/31  141.4822979-8/31/16

Motorcycle Fuel: 8/16-8/31  134.9722979-8/31/16

 276.45

RW Towing, LLC09/15/16995443

SPD Tow-Case# 16-7426  120.005623

 120.00

Above All Sanitation09/15/16995444

PORT-A-POTTY  8/1-8//31  169.2598690

 169.25

Kendall Ford, Inc.09/15/16995445

VALVE KIT/4 WHEEL ASY  775.2845081916

 775.28

Nation's Mini Mix, Inc.09/15/16995446

.75 YARDS - P.S.I. 3500  174.00185489

1 1/4 YARDS - P.S.I. 3500  234.00185472

1 1/4 YARDS - P.S.I. 3500  234.00185702

1 YARD - P.S.I. CDR  192.00185463

3/4 YARDS - P.S.I. 3500  174.00185535

3/4 YARDS - P.S.I. 3500  174.00185623

 1,182.00

Comfort Flow Heating09/15/16995447

FS16;  HVAC REPAIR  191.25SVC129097

 191.25

Pacific Source Health Plans09/15/16995448

Med Claims Ending 8/31/2016  279,123.7285239

 279,123.72

Attachment A, Page 48 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

49Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Brown & Brown09/15/16995449

MWMC ADDL INSP FEE 7/16-717  345.00545666

 345.00

Right-Way Plumbing & Backflow09/15/16995450

4813 CAMELIA-REP WTR SRVC  265.2913707

 265.29

Cunningham, Laura Marie09/15/16995451

Aug 2016-PD Uni Alterations  23.00August 2016

 23.00

Friends of the Springfield Library09/15/16995452

FSPL SALES  110.00LIBRARY SALES 09/12/16

 110.00

Leahy, Van Vactor, Cox, & Melendy LLP09/15/16995453

Lien Recorded/LCD&R  21.0058732

Svs Fees-Franlkin Blvd Ph 1  210.0058732

 231.00

City of Ashland09/15/16995454

AMBULANCE REVENUE  24,469.60091416AL

 24,469.60

Keefe Commissary Supply Company09/22/16995455

Inmate Commissary: 8/24/16  108.041380585

 108.04

McKenzie By Sew On09/22/16995456

(1) EVOC Shirt Embroidered  30.0067154

SPD Records Embroidery Cost  1,798.0066609

SPD-(1) shirt embroidered  25.0066945

 1,853.00

Hohbach-Lewin, Inc09/22/16995457

CH LIMITED SEISMIC UPGRADE  3,327.5035874

CITY HALL FLAG POLES  2,020.0035873

 5,347.50

Garten Services, Inc09/22/16995458

BK:  CUSTODIAL SERVICES  49.08M56432

CB:  CUSTODIAL SERVICES  94.40M56433

EMX MONTHLY LANDSCAPING SVC  1,681.22M56435

SHOP:  CUSTODIAL SERVICES  1,719.77M56431

 3,544.47

Mel's Marine Service, Inc.09/22/16995459

527/WR-5: Reverse Bucket Fix  175.303013

 175.30

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.09/22/16995460

540/E-4: Seat Belt/Primer Cabl  1,346.78506675

 1,346.78

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.09/22/16995461

CONCRETE  14.7087895

DIRT/ROCK  14.7087838

 29.40

Attachment A, Page 49 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

50Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Empire Concrete Cutting, Inc.09/22/16995462

1105 6TH-AC STREET CUT  190.0012367

489 49TH ST-APPROACH  195.0012393

5TH & T ST-ST CUTS/CURB/GUTTER  345.0012419

 730.00

Duke's Root Control, Inc.09/22/16995463

10" PIPE SEWER ROOT CONTROL  5,213.1712226

 5,213.17

Delta Construction Company09/22/16995464

P21052-13 PROGRESS PMT 8/31/16  380,280.81P21052-13 PROGRESS PMT 8/31/16

 380,280.81

Ergometrics09/22/16995465

Pub Affairs Mgmt Testing  90.00126553

Testing-2 Library Positions  105.00126553

 195.00

Copy Rite Corporation09/22/16995466

(500) Dog License Applications  310.0020355

 310.00

Cummins Northwest, Inc.09/22/16995467

TURBO & TURBOCHARGER KIT  4,774.20018-80038

VEH.7042;  GASKETS/NUT/WSHR  28.92012-82873

 4,803.12

Westates Flagman Inc.09/22/16995468

FLAGGING:  48TH & E ST  235.2018518

FLAGGING: MILL & W N ST  127.4018493

 362.60

Overhead Door Company, Inc.09/22/16995469

FS16:  OHD  985.000158613-IN

SHOP:  GATE REPAIR  110.000158865-IN

 1,095.00

Friends of the Springfield Library09/22/16995470

FSPL SALES  33.00LIBRARY SALES 09/13/16

 33.00

SRG Partnership, Inc.09/22/16995471

Glenwood Parking Design  111,437.18215036-4

 111,437.18

Northwest Youth Corps09/22/16995472

P51033;INV SPEC REMOV(PARTIAL)  5,349.962603

 5,349.96

Attachment A, Page 50 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

51Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Verizon Wireless09/22/16995473

B Field Laptop  27.719771300266

Cell-Dean Bishop  30.949771300267

Current Dev't Cells (4)  215.889771300267

DPW-FIRST  16.909771300267

ERT Maint  17.159771300267

EugFire-Mobile Units  332.569771300266

Fire Medic Unit Phones  675.729771300267

Fire-Mobile Computers  1,080.719771300266

Gibson/Enos/Wright/Singleton  110.849771300266

IT Director Cell  61.749771300267

IT Helpdesk/Dale D  83.139771300266

IT/GIS (Dan Haight)  40.019771300267

J. Williamson x 2  55.429771300266

John Williamson  40.019771300267

OPS Fleet Shop Jet Pack  40.019771300267

Ops Locate  27.719771300266

OpsStreet Cell  27.719771300266

Opstraffic Cell  27.719771300266

Police Cellular  1,768.329771300267

Police-Mobile Computers  886.739771300266

Randy N/Maint.  27.719771300266

Signal/Signs  55.429771300266

Vogeney/Emerg Mgmt  55.429771300266

Water Resources  55.429771300266

 5,760.88

Moore, Sheri09/22/16995474

LOC Conf-Meals  113.00LOC CONF REIMB 2016-S.MOORE

 113.00

Cities Digital09/29/16995475

11 Laserfiche Rio Licenses  6,969.8838831

 6,969.88

Keefe Commissary Supply Company09/29/16995476

Imnate Commissary CR: 9/6/16 -1.351388190-769812

Inmate Commissary 8/31/16  187.141384902

 185.79

Wehrman, Jacob D09/29/16995477

"UPSTREAM ART" VIDEO SERIES  603.75SP-001

 603.75

One Call Concepts, Inc.09/29/16995478

238 REGULAR TICKETS  249.906080484

 249.90

911 Supply09/29/16995479

Taser Holsters (Jail)  251.5042961

 251.50

Hughes Fire Equipment, Inc.09/29/16995480

593/M36: Brake Pads/Tail Light  575.53506839

593/M36: PM Service  1,192.88506838

 1,768.41

Attachment A, Page 51 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

52Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Delta Sand & Gravel, Inc.09/29/16995481

CONCRETE  14.7088001

STUMPS/DITCHING  282.8388170

 297.53

Greenhill Humane Society09/29/16995482

Sept 2016 Sheltering Services  3,502.083195

 3,502.08

Jessica Gee09/29/16995483

STRETCHING PROGRAM:7/25-9/2  1,125.0022

 1,125.00

Ergometrics09/29/16995484

HR Test: Mgmt Analyst  63.00126024

Police Officer Testing  1,372.00126618

 1,435.00

Cascade Health Solutions09/29/16995485

Aug 2016 Directions EAP Svs  2,324.90Claim# 57314

 2,324.90

Cascade Health Solutions09/29/16995486

Aug 2016-SWC Staffing  14,696.6714161608A

Aug 2016-SWC Supplies/Labs  3,945.4214161608B

August 2016 SMJ Clinic Staff  26,914.8914121608

 45,556.98

Ron Tonkin Dodge09/29/16995487

PD-2016 Jeep Grand Cherokee  30,144.00811060

 30,144.00

Holiday Laundromat, LLC09/29/16995488

OPS & CH LAUNDRY SVC 08/2016  713.432016-206

 713.43

PEACEHEALTH09/29/16995489

Aug 2016-FLS Pharmacy Meds  1,152.325298

Aug 2016-FLS Phyxis Charge  200.005298

 1,352.32

McKenzie Defense Consortium LLC09/29/16995490

Aug 2016-DUII Diversion Prog  1,590.0010029

Aug 2016-SMC Indigent Rep  24,024.5010030

 25,614.50

ZOLL Data Systems Inc09/29/16995491

Rescuenet Maint: Oct-Dec 2016  14,854.629029723

Sept 2016 Subscription Billing  2,185.009030038

 17,039.62

Republic Parking Northwest, LLC09/29/16995492

Aug 2016 Parking Enforce Exp  7,382.199012016

 7,382.19

Sunshine Plant Care09/29/16995493

CH:  PLANT SVC:  AUGUST 2016  130.001902

CH:  PLANT SVC: JULY 2016  130.001854

 260.00

Attachment A, Page 52 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

53Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Leahy, Van Vactor, Cox, & Melendy LLP09/29/16995494

Sept 2016 Med/Dent Retainer  .00Sept 2016 Retainer

Sept 2016 Retainer  21,838.97Sept 2016 Retainer

Sept 2017 Prosecution Svs  17,846.1658803

 39,685.13

Beery Elsner & Hammond, LLP09/29/16995495

RISK MANAGEMENT/LITIGATION-AUG  56.2513168

 56.25

Thorp, Purdy, Jewett,Urness09/29/16995496

MWMC LEGAL SERVICE- AUG 2016  7,042.20AUGUST 2016 STMT

 7,042.20

Sierra Springs09/29/16995497

WATER SERVICE - TRAFFIC  39.1614317529 090716

 39.16

Friends of the Springfield Library09/29/16995498

FSPL SALES  42.25LIBRARY SALES 09/26/16

FSPL SALES  94.25LIBRARY SALES 09/20/16

 136.50

Bullfrog Enterprises, Inc.09/29/16995499

LAMINATION  9.60162878

 9.60

Right-Way Plumbing & Backflow09/29/16995500

FS14:  HOT WATER HTR REPLCMNT  1,061.4413804

 1,061.44

Kathryn Rifenburg09/29/16995501

APWA MEALS - K RIFENBURG  217.68APWA FALL SCHOOL - MEALS/MILGE

 217.68

Legacy Health09/29/16995502

Aug 2016 Inmate Medical Care  110.82124601

 110.82

Vergamini M.D., Jerome C09/29/16995503

Psych Eval: 9/15/16  500.00Psych Eval 9/15/16

 500.00

Pacific Source Health Plans09/29/16995504

Med Claims Ending 9/15/2016  124,869.1085265

 124,869.10

Kendall Ford, Inc.09/29/16995505

VEH.6015;INGINT COIL ASY/PLUGS  110.2545083354

 110.25

Westates Flagman Inc.09/29/16995506

FLAGGING:  42ND & MARCOLA  215.6018553

FLAGGING:  42ND BY RAINBOW WTR  107.8018552

FLAGGING:GATEWAY BLVD UNDR I-5  254.8018551

 578.20

Debby Laimon09/29/16995507

SENSORY STORYTIME 9/15 & 9/29  100.00SENSORY STORYTIME 9/15 & 9/29

 100.00

Thomas, Deanna M09/29/16995508

OR PRIMA Conf 2016 Per Diem  210.27PRIMA 2016

 210.27

Attachment A, Page 53 of 54



Oct/04/2016Run Date

54Page No.

SPRA109-Report ID:

City of Springfield

Run Time  6:11:24 PM
Disbursement for Approvals

For 09/01/2016 Thru 09/30/2016

Check No Check Dt PaymentVendor Name Line Description Invoice ID

Gikas, Karylin09/29/16995509

Reimb from Walmart Purchase  49.44Reimb 9/20/16

 49.44

Quality Code Publishing, LLC09/29/16995510

Supp Svs: Muni Code thru 6356  874.332016-334

 874.33

MODA09/29/16995511

Dent Admin Fee October 2016  3,035.00Dent Admin Fee October 2016

 3,035.00

European Motorcycles of Western Oregon09/29/16995512

Clutch/Pressure Plate  921.545046227

 921.54

Simplex Grinnell LP09/29/16995513

JC-Alarm & Detection Repair  1,598.5082896736

 1,598.50

Prenevost,Kristen09/29/16995514

ACH Test Transfer  .01ACH Test

 0.01

Carlson Testing, Inc.09/29/16995515

ACH Test Transfer  .01ACH Test

 0.01

Duke's Root Control, Inc.09/29/16995516

ACH Test Transfer  .01ACH Test B

 0.01

Grand Total:  3,567,374.00

Attachment A, Page 54 of 54



AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Amy Sowa 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3700 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE:  

COUNCIL MINUTES 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
By motion, approval of the attached minutes. 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
The attached minutes are submitted for Council approval. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS:  
Minutes: 
 

a. September 6, 2016 – Regular Meeting 
b. September 12, 2016 – Joint Elected Officials Work Session 
c. September 12, 2016 – Joint Elected Officials Public Hearing 
d. September 19, 2016 – Work Session Minutes 
e. October 3, 2016 – Regular Meeting 

 
 

 
DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

 
None. 
 
 

 
 



City of Springfield 
Regular Meeting 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF  
THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD 

TUESDAY SEPTEMBER 6, 2016 
 

The City of Springfield Council met in regular session in the Council Chambers, 225 Fifth Street, 
Springfield, Oregon, on Tuesday September 6, 2016 at 7:00 p.m., with Mayor Lundberg presiding. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
Present were Mayor Lundberg and Councilors Wylie, Moore, Woodrow and Pishioneri. Also present 
were City Manager Gino Grimaldi, City Attorney Mary Bridget Smith, City Recorder Amy Sowa and 
members of the staff. 
 
Councilors VanGordon and Ralston were absent (excused). 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Lundberg. 
 
SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT 
 
1. Mayor’s Recognition 
 
2. Other 

 
a. Employee Recognition:  Tom Boyatt, 10 Years of Service 

 
Gino Grimaldi, City Manager, acknowledged Tom Boyatt for his 10 years of service, and presented 
him with a certificate. He noted the many projects Mr. Boyatt has overseen and manages in his current 
position. 
 
Mr. Boyatt thanked Mr. Grimaldi for the kind words and said it has been a privilege to serve this 
community. Any success is due to the leadership of the Council and the tremendous staff. 
 
Mayor Lundberg apologized for the moments when he was the one who had to bring her bad news. He 
has taken it in good stride. 
 
Councilor Wylie said she enjoyed working with him on different committees. She appreciated his 
work ethic and energy. 

 
b. Employee Recognition:  Brian Humphreys, 20 Years of Service. 

 
Gino Grimaldi, City Manager, acknowledged Brian Humphreys for his 20 years of service and 
presented him with a certificate. He noted the many accomplishments of Sergeant Humphreys over the 
last twenty years. Comments from the public are that he is very professional and helpful. He will 
transition into the role of leading the K9 program.  
 
Sergeant Humphreys said his only goal when he first started as an officer was to be a Springfield 
Police Officer. He thanked the Council for their support and allowing him to do his work, and the 
support of the staff and the community.  
 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 6, 2016 
Page 2 
 
Mayor Lundberg said she wanted to let him know they appreciate the police officers and the hard work 
they do every day. They are supportive of the work they do. 
 
Councilor Woodrow thanked him for his years of service and said she looked forward to his transition 
as the lead of the K9 Program. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1. Claims 
 
2. Minutes 
 

a. June 13, 2016 – Work Session 
b. June 20, 2016 – Work Session 
c. June 27, 2016 – Joint Elected Officials Work Session 
d. July 18, 2016 – Work Session 
e. July 18, 2016 – Regular Meeting 

 
3. Resolutions 
 
4. Ordinances 
 
5. Other Routine Matters 
 

a. Approval of Liquor License Application for Along Came Trudy, Located at 1486 18th Street, 
Springfield, Oregon. 

b. Approval of Liquor License Application for Hop Valley Brewing Company, Located at 980 
Kruse Way, Springfield, Oregon. 

c. Allow Construction Activities Outside of the Hours of 7 a.m. and 6 p.m., in order to Complete 
Construction Activities in Association with the Hamlin Middle School in and around 326 
Centennial Blvd. 

d. Approve the Proposed Bicycle and Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) Bylaw 
Amendment. 

e. Authorize the City Manager to execute the Funding Approval/Agreement with the Department 
of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) in order to Receive and Make Available CDBG 
Funding for Fiscal Year 2017. 

f. Authorize the City Manager to Execute the Intergovernmental Agreement (IGA) for Human 
Services with Lane County and the City of Eugene for the Allocation of General Funds in 
2016-17. 

g. Authorize the City Manager to Sign the Amended Executive Session News Media Attendance 
Policy. 

 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WOODROW WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WYLIE TO APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR.  THE MOTION PASSED WITH A 
VOTE OF 4 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (2 ABSENT – VANGORDON AND RALSTON). 
 
ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT CALENDAR 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 6, 2016 
Page 3 
 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request to speak cards are available 

at both entrances.  Please present cards to City Recorder.  Speakers may 
not yield their time to others. 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE - Limited to 20 minutes.  Please limit comments to 3 

minutes.  Request to Speak cards are available at both 
entrances.  Please present cards to City Recorder. 
Speakers may not yield their time to others. 

 
1. Mike Eyster, Springfield Chamber Board Chair. Mr. Eyster said the Chamber Board discussed 

the City’s effort to expand the urban growth boundary, and supports that effort. He also 
wanted to acknowledge Councilor Woodrow who received Springfield’s First Citizen at the 
annual dinner early in 2016. He thanked her for her contributions to the community over the 
years. 

 
COUNCIL RESPONSE 
 
CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS 
 
1. Correspondence from Jurisdictions within the Central Lane Metropolitan Planning Organization 

regarding the Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) Funds w/Attached Memo. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said this is something the City needs to fight for. We are entitled and eligible for 
Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality (CMAQ) funds as far back as 2013, but ODOT did not 
recognize that. Now the Federal Highway Administration (FHA) has sent ODOT a letter to recognize 
that eligibility.  ODOT is still deciding whether or not to make good on those funds. She testified in 
Klamath Falls and has talked with our legislators. It will take the full Council to work towards getting 
these funds. By the time it gets straightened out, our metropolitan area could be owed as much as 
$10M. The Salem-Keizer area also got left out of the formula.  The other communities that have 
received money do not want to give it up. We need to be willing to step up and ask our legislators and 
ODOT that we are taken seriously. 
 
Councilor Wylie asked how those funds could be used, and how other cities have spent their CMAQ 
funds. 
 
Mr. Boyatt said in Springfield, the Gateway Beltline intersection qualifies and over $10M was already 
spent on that. Anytime we add capacity with left turn flashing arrows, bike lanes, or anything that 
helps move traffic or takes an impact off the roadway would qualify.  
 
Councilor Wylie asked if we had participated in Lane Transit District (LTD) funding. 
 
Mr. Boyatt said the metro area participated, but the funding was from federal and state funds. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WOODROW WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WYLIE TO ACCEPT THE CORRESPONDENCE FOR FILING. THE MOTION PASSED 
WITH A VOTE OF 4 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (2 ABSENT – VANGORDON AND RALSTON). 
 
BIDS 
 
ORDINANCES 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 6, 2016 
Page 4 
 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
1. Committee Appointments 
 
2. Business from Council 
 

a. Committee Reports 
 

b. Other Business 
 

1) League of Oregon Cities Conference – Voting Delegate Designation. 
 

Gino Grimaldi, City Manager, presented the staff report on this item. 
 
The annual business meeting of the League of Oregon Cities will be held on Saturday, 
October 1, 2016, in conjunction with the League of Oregon Cities Conference, September 29-
October 1, 2016, at the Salem Convention Center, Salem, Oregon.  Each city is entitled to cast 
one vote at the business meeting.  Therefore a voting delegate is needed to represent 
Springfield.  
 
Those attending from the City of Springfield include Mayor Lundberg and City Councilors 
Wylie and Moore. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WOODROW WITH A SECOND BY 
COUNCILOR WYLIE TO APPOINT SHERI MOORE TO SERVE AS THE VOTING 
DELEGATE FOR THE UPCOMING LEAGUE OF OREGON CITIES ANNUAL 
CONFERENCE, SEPTEMBER 29-OCTOBER 1, 2016. THE MOTION PASSED WITH 
A VOTE OF 4 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (2 ABSENT – VANGORDON AND RALSTON). 
 
2) Other Business 

 
Councilor Pishioneri said he would like to look at the City’s ordinances regarding billboards, 
and if the City could have more control over what is allowed and what modification are 
allowed. He noted the electronic billboards. He would also like to look into limiting the 
number of signs, the size, the frequency and type of modifications, and decreasing the number 
of signs through attrition. 
 
City Attorney Mary Bridget Smith said staff and the City Attorney’s office will be looking at 
the sign ordinance which will include billboards. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said he is dismayed with the number of billboards because it obliterates 
the view of the mountains.  
 
Mayor Lundberg asked if the City had put a moratorium on billboards. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said we have a limit, but no moratorium 
 
Development and Public Works Director Anette Spickard said the last time she checked, the 
City had met our cap. She will double check. 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 6, 2016 
Page 5 
 

 
Councilor Pishioneri said he didn’t want to see the corridor lit up with billboards distracting 
the view. 
 
Ms. Smith said staff would be addressing a U.S. Supreme Court decision about content of 
signs. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said he wanted to look at number of billboards, type of billboard, and 
dimensions of billboards. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said if the Council was interested, staff can bring this to a work session for 
discussion. 
 
Councilor Wylie said she is interested in knowing what Eugene is doing and what ordinances 
they have in place. 
 
Councilor Woodrow said this involves staff time and investigation, and she felt there are other 
things that are higher priority. She is not interested in this topic at this time. 
 
Mayor Lundberg agreed that it was not a high priority for her.  
 
Mr. Grimaldi said staff could provide a memo of what we have today, and then Council could 
decide if they wanted a work session to discuss it further. The memo could include what the 
City of Eugene has in place. 
 
Councilor Moore noted the many positive activities in downtown this summer such as the 
Chalk Drawing Event, the Upstream Art Storm Drain Project, and the Willamalane Tap and 
Taste event. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said the Blue Chip is coming out in the paper this week. It includes very 
positive articles about downtown Springfield. 
 

BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
 
1. Ratification of Contract with Service Employees International Union (SEIU). 
 
Candace Steffen, Human Resources Analyst, presented the staff report on this item. 
 
Staff has concluded negotiations with SEIU for a three-year successor labor contract spanning July 1, 
2016 – July 30, 2019.  The current contract with this bargaining unit expired on June 30, 2016. 
 
As of July 26, 2016, SEIU membership has ratified the tentative contract settlement.  The proposed 
contract includes changes to compensation and contract language.  The new successor contract is 
within Council guidance and the main provisions are summarized below:  
 
Wages: 

• Year One (FY 2017): 0% wage adjustment 
• Year Two (FY 2018): 0% wage adjustment 
• Year Three (FY 2019): 3% implementation of market study, estimated to be around $230,000 

 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
September 6, 2016 
Page 6 
 
Language Modifications: 

• Inserted language defining exempt status positions 
• Clarified steps of the grievance process 
• Defined use of bereavement leave; included language about bereavement benefit through 

OFLA 
• Included parental leave with leave donation 
• Legislative changes regarding same sex spouses in multiple articles 

 
They were not able to gain vacation caps with this group, as none of the economic incentives were 
seen as favorable enough to the unit to achieve caps at this time. The union representatives were also 
very resistant to delegating new employees to the Paid Time Off leave program. Revisiting PTO with 
this unit is very likely during the life of the contract. Once the program has been implemented for non-
represented employees, the Union may be more open to utilizing it for their new employees. 

 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WOODROW WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WYLIE TO AUTHORIZE CITY MANAGER TO SIGN RATIFIED COLLECTIVE 
BARGAINING AGREEMENT WITH SEIU. THE MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 4 
FOR AND 0 AGAINST (2 ABSENT – VANGORDON AND RALSTON). 
 
2. Other Business 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned 7:32 p.m. 
 
Minutes Recorder Amy Sowa 
 
       ______________________ 
       Christine L. Lundberg 
       Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________ 
City Recorder 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE 
JOINT ELECTED OFFICIALS WORK SESSION OF 

THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL, 
AND LANE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MONDAY SEPTEMBER 12, 2016 
 

 
A joint elected officials’ work session with the City of Springfield and Lane County was held in the 
Library Meeting Room, Springfield City Hall, 225 5th Street, Springfield, Oregon, on Monday 
September 12, 2016 at 6:35 p.m. with Mayor Christine Lundberg presiding. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Mayor Lundberg opened the meeting of the Springfield City Council. 
 
Board Chair Stewart opened the meeting of the Lane County Board of Commissioners. 
 
Planning Commission Chair Charlie Conrad opened the meeting of the Lane County Planning 
Commission. 
 
Present from Springfield were Mayor Christine Lundberg and Councilors Wylie, Moore, Ralston, 
Woodrow and Pishioneri.  Development and Public Works Director Anette Spickard (as AIC City 
Manager) and other Springfield staff were also present. Councilor VanGordon was absent (excused). 
 
Present from Lane County were Board Chair Stewart and Commissioners Leiken, Bozievich, Farr, and 
Sorenson.  Also present were County Administrator Steve Mokrohisky and Senior Planner Keir 
Miller. 
 
Present from Lane County Planning Commission were Chair Conrad and Commissioners Hledik, 
Sisson, Coon, Thorp, Rose, Thiesfeld, and Kaylor.  
 
WORK SESSION 
 
1. Springfield 2030 Comprehensive Plan: Adoption of Amendments to the Springfield Urban Growth 

Boundary (UGB) and Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area General Plan, Designating Land to 
Meet Employment Land Needs for 2010-2030 Planning Period and Designating Land for Natural 
Resources; Public Facilities; Parks and Open Space. (Metro Plan Amendment File No. LRP 2009-
00014). 

 
Anette Spickard, Development and Public Works Director (and AIC City Manager) introduced this 
item. This is a very exciting time for the City of Springfield. The City has been working on this plan 
for many years to establish a Comprehensive Plan for Springfield. Tonight, staff will be discussing 
key elements related to the economic aspect of our Comprehensive Plan. Testimony will be received 
regarding the amendment to our urban growth boundary (UGB) based on our economic needs, she 
reminded them they were also looking at the City’s economic policies that would be put into place that 
would affect all of the City of Springfield. Those are critical to the City. The memo included in the 
agenda packet highlighted that our analysis showed that 77% of the new jobs in Springfield are going 
to be accommodated within the existing UGB, and 23% in the proposed expansion area. This action is 
very important to the City in terms of the future for our residents having jobs. Staff will provide an 
overview of the ordinances proposed for adoption, followed by the public hearing. 
 
Linda Pauly, Principal Planner, presented the staff report on this item. She introduced Keir Miller, 
Principal Planner from Lane County. She noted the printed maps provided to the elected officials at 
their places. 
 



September 12, 2016 
Joint Elected Officials Meeting 
Work Session 
City of Springfield 
Lane County 
Page 2 of 3 
 
 
Staff’s goals in the work session are to assist the elected officials in navigating through all of the 
materials and provide an opportunity for them to ask questions about the proposal. After the public 
hearing is opened, staff will provide more of the staff report. Included in that portion of the staff 
report, they will be identifying criteria of approval and the law for the subject plan amendments, and 
address public testimony received. She noted that Exhibit F in the agenda packet was the extensive 
staff report which included the legal criteria and how the City’s proposal meets that criteria.  
 
This is about the City of Springfield’s employment land base over the twenty year planning period of 
2010-2030. The ordinance includes assessment of how much land the City needs to provide the types 
of jobs that are going to be appropriate for the City of Springfield for that planning period. The focus 
is what type of site plan and infrastructure is needed so we can plan and zone and provide public 
facilities planning appropriate to provide job growth for Springfield. The proposal addresses Statewide 
Planning Goal 9: Economic Development.  Current language in the Metro Plan was done prior to 
adoption of the Goal 9 rule. The ordinance includes the Comprehensive Plan for economic 
development in Springfield. This is Springfield’s first unique land local plan. We are still Metro Plan 
partners, but now will have our own policies that will be adopted by Lane County. Any amendments 
to this policy can be done by the Springfield City Council and Lane County Board, and will no longer 
need to go through the City of Eugene.  
 
The City’s analysis shows that Springfield can meet all of our site needs for employment uses that 
require sites smaller than 5 acres within our existing UGB through redevelopment and employment on 
non-employment land. The Council directed staff to focus redevelopment in the Glenwood area, 
downtown and other parts of Springfield within the existing UGB to meet those needs.  
 
Ms. Pauly referred to the Commercial and Industrial Buildable Land (CIBL) Economic Opportunities 
Analysis (EOA) which was included in the agenda packet. She described the analysis showing the jobs 
needed and the resources needed in the City to accommodate those needs. This work is required under 
Statewide Planning Goal 9, and gives local communities opportunities to aspire to new uses. The focus 
on the CIBL EOA is to identify a list of target industries, many already in the area, and to identify sites 
for those industries. This is critical in looking at sites and determining if a particular site or parcel is 
suitable or potentially suitable to meet Springfield’s land needs. There is a need to expand the UGB to 
accommodate the need for larger sites larger than 5 acres, 20 acres and 50 acres. 
 
Ms. Pauly said through the process, the City identified a need of 223 acres, a reduction from the 
original estimate of over 600 acres. That reduction was based on public involvement, case law 
evolving, and precedent case studies. Before the City can expand the UGB, they must demonstrate to 
the Department of Land Conservation and Development (DLCD) that we have tried to meet our needs 
as much as possible in land that is already inside our boundary. She referred to a map with many of the 
key redevelopment areas in Springfield, and a graph showing that the lands needed in an expansion 
would be to address about 23% of the proposed job growth.  
 
Ms. Pauly referred to a map showing the UGB Alternatives Analysis based on ORS 197.298, Goal 14. 
The statute provides a set of priorities of land categories the City must look to in specific order to 
determine which sites will be included in the UGB. She described the process and noted that every 
single parcel surrounding our current UGB was analyzed. Two parcels were found suitable in the 
exception land, but were not feasible for the expansion area. No suitable parcels were found in the 
marginal lands. Following extensive analysis of all sites, the City has evidence to support the 
following two sites for consideration: North Gateway and South 28th Street.  Staff believes these two 



September 12, 2016 
Joint Elected Officials Meeting 
Work Session 
City of Springfield 
Lane County 
Page 3 of 3 
 
 
sites are the most suitable for expansion and consistent with the law. These sites make up 
approximately 257 acres of suitable employment land, slightly more than the 223 needed. They are 
also looking at adding approximately 455 acres of public land, parks and open space. Through this 
process, Willamalane and Springfield Utility Board (SUB) asked the City to include land they 
currently manage into our UGB. Staff also heard from the elected officials not to leave strips of 
County administered land between the new boundary and the river. She noted the proposed UGB 
boundary.   
 
Ms. Pauly said staff identified four absolute constraints making them not suitable for development: 
floodway, wetlands, slopes greater than 15%, and riparian resource areas. Some of the proposed sites 
have those constraints and are not being counted as suitable acres. She noted the Urbanization Element 
which talks about how public facilities are provided to lands in the UGB and how lands are regulated 
as they transition from rural use to urban use. The city has created a new plan designation called the 
“Urban Holding Area – Employment” and a new zoning district in the Development Code called the 
“AG-Urban Holding Area zoning”.  These are interim plan designations and zoning. Once land is 
brought into the UGB, they must be plan designated and zoned. This provides zoning until more 
planning and work with developers in each area is done.  She further explained the process and steps 
taken, including zoning. She referred to North Gateway and South 28th Street and the employment 
portion and public lands and open space in each area. The staff report provides the legal justification 
for the changes being proposed. The final will be prepared after the public hearing. All of the work 
will be submitted to DLCD after a local decision is made by the City of Springfield and Lane County 
Board of Directors. 
 
Mr. Miller said from the County perspective, there are a few housekeeping updates.  The City is 
proposing initiating a Metro Plan amendment to modify the policies in the urbanization section and 
economic development section in which the County has role in co-adopting.  There are three 
ordinances before the County, two require action by the Planning Commission for are a 
recommendation to the Board. He reviewed each ordinance. Two are specific to the Rural 
Comprehensive Plan, and amend the official County Rural Comprehensive Plan to reflect the loss of 
territory from the County to Springfield. There is a small housekeeping item in one ordinance.. 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
Mayor Lundberg adjourned the work session at 7:03 p.m. 
 
Minutes Recorder 
Amy Sowa 
City Recorder 

 
 

       ______________________ 
       Christine L. Lundberg 
       Mayor 
 

Attest: 
 
____________________ 
City Recorder 



City of Springfield 
Work Session Meeting 
 

MINUTES OF THE WORK SESSION MEETING OF  
THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD 

MONDAY SEPTEMBER 19, 2016 
 
The City of Springfield Council met in a work session in the Jesse Maine Meeting Room, 225 Fifth 
Street, Springfield, Oregon, on Monday September 19, 2016 at 6:00 p.m., with Mayor Lundberg 
presiding. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Present were Mayor Lundberg and Councilors Wylie, Ralston, Woodrow and Pishioneri. Also present 
were City Manager Gino Grimaldi, City Attorney Mary Bridget Smith, City Recorder Amy Sowa and 
members of the staff. 
 
Councilors VanGordon and Moore were absent (excused). 
 
1. Springfield Police Advisory Committee (SPAC) Interviews. 
 
Mike Harman, Police Associate Program Manager, presented the staff report on this item. 
 
The Springfield Police Advisory Committee has one position open for a representative of the minority 
community.  The previous incumbent resigned when he moved outside the City limits. 
 
The Committee received two applications for the open position.  Both applicants were interviewed 
during the regular monthly meeting on August 4th, 2016.  The Committee reports that both are strong 
candidates, and recommends that David Wyer be appointed to the Minority Community 
Representative position. 
 
The Committee was also impressed with applicant Sefiu Ballam, and would encourage him to find 
opportunities to become involved with the City. 
 
An appointment is scheduled for the September 19, 2016 Council meeting during regular session. 
 
The Council chose the questions they would ask of each applicant. They introduced themselves and 
interviewed the two applicants. 

1. Why do you want to serve on the Springfield Police Advisory Committee? (Mayor Lundberg) 
2. What do you enjoy about the City of Springfield? What concerns or suggestions do you have 

for our community? (Councilor Wylie) 
3. How do you think our City will change over the next 10 years? (Councilor Ralston) 
4. What are the most important steps the Police Department should take to promote a positive 

relationship with the Springfield community? (Councilor Pishioneri) 
5. What do you think are the most important issues facing the Springfield Police Department 

today? (Councilor Woodrow) 
6. Do you have any questions for the Council? (Mayor Lundberg) 

 
Council discussed the qualifications of each applicant and chose to appoint David Wyer during the 
regular meeting. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
September 19, 2016 
Page 2 
 
Councilor Woodrow noted Mr. Ballam’s strong background and experience with FEMA and 
emergency management. The SPAC thought it would be good to connect him with Ken Vogeney, the 
City’s Emergency Management Manager. 
 
Mayor Lundberg asked Mr. Harman to connect Mr. Ballam with Ken Vogeney. 
 
2. Initiate Amendments to the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area Public Facilities and Services 

Plan (PFSP), Concurrent Amendment of the Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area General Plan 
(Metro Plan), and Amendments to the Glenwood Refinement Plan and Springfield Development 
Code (SDC), for EWEB Water Intake, a Water Treatment Facility and Related Infrastructure in 
Glenwood. 

 
Phil Farrington, Senior Planner presented the staff report on this item. Mr. Farrington introduced 
Frank Lawson, General Manager of EWEB, Wally McCullough, Senior Engineer and Jeannine Parisi, 
Intergovernmental Relations staff who were present in the audience. 
 
Eugene Water & Electric Board (EWEB) proposes to construct a water intake, water treatment facility 
and associated infrastructure, which requires amendments to the PFSP Project lists and Map, as 
adopted into the Metro Plan, and changes to the Glenwood Refinement Plan and Springfield 
Development Code to allow the proposed public utility facilities in the locations identified by EWEB.   
 
EWEB’s proposed water intake and treatment facility requires several land use applications including 
annexation, Site Plan Review, and zoning overlay development approvals, in addition to the 
amendments described above under Item Title and Issue Statement.  The PFSP amendments will add 
the new facilities to the project lists and map as required by state law. Statewide Planning Goal 11 
requires that local governments have a “public facilities plan” for areas within the UGB describing the 
water, wastewater, and stormwater facilities necessary to support the land uses designated in their 
comprehensive plan.  PFSP amendments must meet participation provisions of PFSP Chapter VI, as 
well as the approval criteria for Metro Plan and refinement plan amendments in SDC 5.14-100 and 
5.6-100, respectively.  
 
Initiation of a PFSP and Metro Plan amendment is solely by formal action of one of the three 
governing bodies subject to the Metro Plan.  Because the property identified for water improvements 
is located within Springfield’s urban growth boundary, and associated land use applications, including 
annexation, will be processed by the City of Springfield, it is appropriate for the Springfield City 
Council to initiate these amendments.  
 
Initiation is undertaken by the City Council without bias or commitment to a specific outcome, 
including any subsequent appeals.  EWEB will produce the required land use applications and 
supporting materials and has conferred with the City of Eugene and Lane County about the proposed 
water intake and treatment facility.  After initiating, and once the applications for Plan and Code 
amendments are submitted, review packages will be forwarded to the planning commissions of the 
respective agencies for recommendations to Springfield, Eugene and Lane County elected officials for 
a final decision on the PFSP and Metro Plan amendments. Springfield and Lane County elected 
officials are responsible for final decision on proposed Glenwood Refinement Plan and SDC 
amendments.   
 
Questions and concerns of the Council were addressed in the Council packet. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
September 19, 2016 
Page 3 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said that hill (proposed site) has a history of drug activity. It appears there is a 
conflict south of the property in regards of use of the property and ownership. There is a lot of 
pedestrian trespassing traffic. He understands EWEB has security, but they will not be able to remain 
on site all the time. He is concerned about the amount of fencing, and how much the property will be 
watched by EWEB. It is a very volatile spot. 
 
Mr. Farrington referred to the map regarding the boundary and who owns the land in each area.  
 
Councilor Pishioneri noted structures that were in the southern area that have encroached into the 
northern area. 
 
Mr. McCullough said there is a documented encroachment on the southern property line. If EWEB 
were to acquire the property, they would address the encroachment at that time.  EWEB is already 
doing daily patrol through the lower piece of the proposed intake area and that daily presence on site 
has removed a lot of issues.  They would do the same with the larger property. If property were to be 
developed, a lot of the issues regarding trespassing would be removed with regular patrols. They 
would work with the City’s Development and Public Works Department regarding fencing which 
would likely be around the facilities, not the entire perimeter unless deemed necessary. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said he appreciated that and that they are aware this would be the entrance into 
the City when looking at the design. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said part of discussion is who initiates. Logic says Springfield initiates. She asked 
what Springfield’s role would be if Eugene initiates.  
 
Mr. Farrington said the processes past initiation would be the same.  Joint hearings of the Planning 
Commissions from the City of Springfield, City of Eugene and Lane County, followed by joint 
hearings of the Springfield City Council, Eugene City Council and Lane County Board of 
Commissioners would be scheduled. This would allow all three jurisdictions to consider the PFSP 
plan amendment process, and then proceed with annexation and site development. There might be 
ways for inverting processes and design work up front. If a jurisdiction tried to say they would wait to 
initiate the PFSP until the Refinement Plan and Code was amended, it would be very speculative and 
would present more risk. The more logical way is with the PFSP plan amendment, teamed with the 
needed amendments to the Code and Refinement Plan. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said the discussion tonight is more about who should initiate. It wouldn’t change the 
City’s ability to look at something and deny something.  
 
Mr. Farrington said that is correct. Any of the three jurisdictions would have that opportunity. 
 
Councilor Ralston asked if there is a cost if the City initiates. 
 
Mr. Farrington said EWEB would be paying all planning fees to Springfield regardless of who 
initiates. Because the facility is proposed in Springfield, all fees would come to the City of 
Springfield. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri asked if EWEB was a tax paying organization. No. He asked if there is a 
potential of a tax paying entity developing there. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
September 19, 2016 
Page 4 
 
Mr. Farrington said it is a difficult property to develop because of topography and access limitations. 
This kind of use of a lower intensity of traffic generation would be suitable for this site, where others 
might have a more difficult time in developing. The City has in lieu of fees provisions for utilities. 
 
Councilor Ralston preferred the City not initiate the process. He has concerns about the amount of 
water it could potentially remove from the river. 
 
Councilor Woodrow said she didn’t know that she wanted Springfield to initiate. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said he felt we should look at it like another project since it is in the City. 
 
Mr. Farrington said initiating allows EWEB to start the process. If another body initiates, EWEB 
would still come to Springfield to apply for the plan amendments. The only disadvantage with another 
jurisdiction initiating the process could be in terms of time for the jurisdiction to schedule the process 
of adopting the initiation resolution. The amendments needed for the Refinement Plan and code 
amendment can be done at the applicant’s initiative to the Director, Planning Commission or Council. 
We package them all together in one request for initiation to bring to Council. If another jurisdiction 
initiated, the City will still have EWEB initiate and apply for the Refinement Plan code amendment 
process. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said her concern is that it may appear Springfield is supportive if we initiate. 
 
Councilor Ralston said initiating implies support. 
 
Councilor Wylie said she agrees and feels uncomfortable with the project. She felt that if the City 
initiated, we could decide when and how. 
 
Mayor Lundberg suggested allowing Eugene initiate the project. Springfield will still have time to 
weigh in on it during the plan amendment process. If we don’t initiate, her preference would be to 
send a letter to the City of Eugene asking them to initiate. 
 
Mr. Grimaldi said it is different to have a city initiate when it is outside their limits, so sending a letter 
is a good idea. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said he still preferred to keep it local. 
 
Councilor Wylie asked if we had more say on the project if we initiate or someone else initiates. 
 
Mr. Farrington said there is no pre-disposition to vote one way or another depending on who initiates. 
They can vote on the merit of the proposal once applied for and whether or not it demonstrates 
compliance with applicable criteria and standards of approval. 
 
Councilor Ralston said water rights are a major issue. By taking away water rights on that section of 
the river, it may limit what we can do. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said that would be the bigger discussion after the process is initiated. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri asked if this would be a quasi-judicial decision. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Work Session Minutes  
September 19, 2016 
Page 5 
 
Mr. Farrington said amending the plans is a legislative enactment. The criteria and standards would 
fundamentally change. The questions posed by the Council are very valuable for EWEB to hear so 
they can address their questions and concerns. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said if they comply, would the Council not be able to deny the request. 
 
Mr. Farrington said it would authorize the project to proceed. They would then go through the 
annexation process, site plan review and other development and site related reviews that would deal 
with some of the other issues raised by the Council. It would authorize through the PFSP for this type 
of facility to be placed in Glenwood. The decision to have the facility would be through the plan 
amendment process. 
 
Councilor Ralston asked why they don’t put it on the Eugene side. 
 
Mr. Farrington said speaking on behalf of EWEB, they have water rights on the Willamette River. 
They had moved it from the location near their headquarters in Eugene to a place below the confluence 
of the Middle and Coast Forks of the Willamette River, yet upstream from urban development. Their 
intake is located in a place that would allow that water right to be utilized to get clean water. It is also 
proximate to transmission facilities EWEB currently has in Glenwood. The site is on bedrock which 
lends itself to stability for this type of facility. EWEB has looked at other sites in Eugene. They need 
to demonstrate that they looked at other sites and why they are not feasible. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said she is uncomfortable about the project and is more comfortable asking Eugene 
to initiate. She asked the City Manager to write a letter to the City Manager of the City of Eugene 
asking them to initiate. She will remove this item from the agenda during tonight’s regular meeting. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned at 6:55 p.m. 
 
Minutes Recorder – Amy Sowa 
 
 
 
 
       ______________________ 
       Christine L. Lundberg 
       Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________ 
Amy Sowa 
City Recorder 
 
 
 



MINUTES OF THE 
JOINT ELECTED OFFICIALS MEETING OF 

THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL, 
AND LANE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

MONDAY SEPTEMBER 12, 2016 
 

 
A joint elected officials meeting with the City of Springfield and Lane County was held in the Library 
Meeting Room, Springfield City Hall, 225 5th Street, Springfield, Oregon, on Monday September 12, 
2016 at 7:05 p.m. with Mayor Christine Lundberg presiding. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
 
Mayor Lundberg opened the meeting of the Springfield City Council. 
 
Board Chair Stewart opened the meeting of the Lane County Board of Commissioners. 
 
Planning Commission Chair Charlie Conrad opened the meeting of the Lane County Planning 
Commission. 
 
Present from Springfield were Mayor Christine Lundberg and Councilors Wylie, Moore, Ralston, 
Woodrow and Pishioneri.  Development and Public Works Director Anette Spickard (as AIC City 
Manager) and other Springfield staff were also present. Councilor VanGordon was absent (excused). 
 
Present from Lane County were Board Chair Stewart and Commissioners Leiken, Bozievich, Farr, and 
Sorenson.  Also present were County Administrator Steve Mokrohisky and Senior Planner Keir 
Miller. 
 
Present from Lane County Planning Commission were Chair Conrad and Commissioners Hledik, 
Sisson, Coon, Thorp, Rose, Thiesfeld, and Kaylor.  
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
1. Springfield 2030 Comprehensive Plan: Adoption of Amendments to the Springfield Urban Growth 

Boundary (UGB) and Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area General Plan, Designating Land to 
Meet Employment Land Needs for 2010-2030 Planning Period and Designating Land for Natural 
Resources; Public Facilities; Parks and Open Space. (Metro Plan Amendment File No. LRP 2009-
00014). 

 
Mayor Lundberg opened the public hearing for the Springfield City Council. 
 
Acting City Manager Anette Spickard read the Springfield Ordinance: AN ORDINANCE 
AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD URBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY; THE EUGENE-
SPRINGFIELD METROPOLITAN AREA GENERAL PLAN (METRO PLAN) TEXT AND 
DIAGRAM TO AMEND THE METRO PLAN BOUNDARY, ADOPT THE SPRINGFIELD 2030 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  (2030 PLAN) ECONOMIC AND URBANIZATION POLICY 
ELEMENTS AND ASSIGN PLAN DESIGNATIONS TO NEWLY URBANIZABLE LANDS; THE 
SPRINGFIELD ZONING MAP TO ASSIGN NEW ZONING; THE SPRINGFIELD 
DEVELOPMENT CODE TO ADD SECTIONS 3.2-915 – 3.2-930 ESTABLISHING THE 
AGRICULTURE-URBAN HOLDING AREA LAND USE ZONING DISTRICT (AG); ADOPTING 
A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 



September 12, 2016 
Joint Elected Officials Meeting 
Public Hearing 
City of Springfield 
Lane County 
Page 2 of 11 
 
 
Lane County Board Chair Faye Stewart read the Lane County ordinances: 
 
ORDINANCE NO. 1304. AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD URBAN GROWTH 
BOUNDARY; THE EUGENE-SPRINGFIELD METROPOLITAN AREA GENERAL PLAN 
(METRO PLAN) TEXT AND DIAGRAM TO AMEND THE METRO PLAN BOUNDARY, 
ADOPT THE SPRINGFIELD 2030 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN  (2030 PLAN) ECONOMIC AND 
URBANIZATION POLICY ELEMENTS AND ASSIGN PLAN DESIGNATIONS TO NEWLY 
URBANIZABLE LANDS; THE SPRINGFIELD ZONING MAP TO ASSIGN NEW ZONING; THE 
SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT CODE TO ADD SECTIONS 3.2-915 – 3.2-930 ESTABLISHING 
THE AGRICULTURE-URBAN HOLDING AREA LAND USE ZONING DISTRICT (AG); 
ADOPTING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE 

 
ORDINANCE NO. PA 1341/ IN THE MATTER OF AMENDING THE LANE COUNTY RURAL 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN TO MODIFY OFFICIAL COUNTY PLAN AND ZONE MAPS TO 
REFLECT THE EXPANSION OF THE SPRINGFIELD URBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY AS 
AMENDED BY ORDNANCE NO PA 1304  

 
ORDINANCE NO. 16-05 IN THE MATTER OF AMENDING LANE CODE CHAPTER 10.600-15 
TO ADOPT LAND USE REGULATIONS APPLICABLE WITHIN URBANIZABLE LAND 
WITHIN THE SPRINGFIELD URBAN GROWTH BOUNDARY.  
 
City Attorney Mary Bridget Smith said tonight’s hearing is a legislative public hearing to receive 
testimony on the 2030 Expansion. Towards the end of the public hearing, discussion can be held 
regarding coordination for deliberations, leaving the records open or closing the hearing. 
 
Board Chair Stewart opened the public hearing for the Lane County Board of Commissioners. 
 
Planning Commission Chair Conrad opened the public hearing for the Lane County Planning 
Commission. 
 
Linda Pauly, Principal Planner, presented the staff report on this item. The ordinance that is the subject 
of tonight’s hearing for Springfield File No. LRP 2009-000014 and TYP 413-00007 and Lane County 
file numbers PA-509, PA-1330593 is the next step in a multi-step phased adoption process for the 
Springfield Comprehensive Plan, as described in previous work sessions.   
 
The Plan amendments were initiated by submitting City and County joint notice to DLCD on 
December 31, 2009.  The first evidentiary hearing on the 2030 Plan amendments was conducted by the 
Springfield and Lane County Planning Commissions on February 17, 2010. Mixed recommendations 
were forwarded to the respective elected officials.  
 
The AG Zone zoning code amendment (Agriculture Zoning District) was initiated on November 14, 
2013. File no TYP 413-00007 has been incorporated into the record of tonight’s proceedings.  The 
first evidentiary hearing was conducted by the Springfield Planning Commission on December 18, 
2013.  The Planning Commission forwarded recommendations to both the Springfield City Council 
and Lane County Board of Commissioners on the proposed AG Land Use Zoning District. 
Subsequently a separate Springfield UGB and 2030 Plan residential policy element were adopted and 
acknowledged by the State on July 6, 2011. The City of Springfield and Lane County adopted a 



September 12, 2016 
Joint Elected Officials Meeting 
Public Hearing 
City of Springfield 
Lane County 
Page 3 of 11 
 
 
separate Springfield Urban Growth Boundary (City of Springfield Ordinance No. 6268 on June 20, 
2011; Lane County Ordinance PA-096018 on July 6, 2011). Since the beginning of this work in 2008, 
the 2030 planning process has been iterative.  Several drafts of the employment analysis have been 
produced, and multiple alternatives for meeting land needs have been considered, proposed, examined 
and evaluated.   
 
The amendments before the Council, Board and Planning Commission tonight address Springfield’s 
need for commercial and industrial employment land for the 20-year planning period 2010-2030. The 
Springfield Commercial and Industrial Buildable Lands Inventory, Economic Opportunities Analysis 
and Economic Development Objectives and Implementation Strategies are an evaluation and 
determination of Springfield’s commercial and industrial land needs, pursuant to Statewide Planning 
Goal 9.  The technical analysis you are being asked to adopt will establish the baseline inventory and 
economic opportunities analysis of commercial and industrial land needs for the 2010-2030 planning 
period.  Upon acknowledgement of the 2030 Plan amendments before you tonight, the CIBL will 
replace the Springfield Commercial Land Study as an important factual base for evaluating future land 
use plan, zoning and policy proposals. 

 
The conclusion of the CIBL/EOA is that the City of Springfield has a deficit of industrial and 
commercial mixed-use employment sites larger than 5 acres, a deficit that requires expansion of the 
Urban Growth Boundary of at least 223 suitable acres to accommodate identified employment needs.   

 
The proposed UGB amendment - as proposed in the maps in Exhibit A of the agenda packet - 
addresses Springfield’s need for employment land sites 5 acres and larger.  As summarized in the staff 
report and draft findings, approval of the proposed UGB amendment would add approximately 257 
acres of land suitable to meet the specific site needs of target industry employers identified in the 
CIBL/EOA on 273 gross acres in the North Gateway and Mill Race expansion areas.  The suitable 
employment lands are designated “Urban Holding Area – Employment”. The proposed Springfield 
Urban Growth Boundary amendment also includes 53 acres of land located within the FEMA 
Floodway in the North Gateway expansion area and designates these 53 floodway acres “Natural 
Resource”.  The proposed Springfield Urban Growth Boundary amendment also includes 455 acres of 
existing Public, Parks and Open Space Land and designates these lands “Public/Semi Public”.  

 
Approval of the proposed amendments to Metro Plan text will establish the “Urban Holding Area- 
Employment” (UHA-E) Plan Designation.   The Metro Plan text is proposed to be amended in 
Chapter II, Section C: Growth Management; Chapter II, Section E: Urban and Urbanizable Land; 
Chapter III, Section B: Economic Element reflecting that these sections no longer apply to Springfield 
and have been replaced by the city-specific Springfield 2030 Comprehensive Plan Economic and 
Urbanization Elements; also amended in Chapter II Section G to add the UHA-E land use designation, 
remove the Springfield specific reference to the Natron Special Heavy Industrial (SHI) site and change 
footnote 7 to add a reference for this ordinance. 

 
Pursuant to Statewide Planning Goal 9, the Metro Plan is proposed to be amended to adopt 
Springfield’s City-specific Springfield 2030 Comprehensive Plan Economic Element including 
Economic Development Goals, Policies and Implementation Strategies as well as its Technical 
Supplement the Springfield Commercial and Industrial Buildable Lands Inventory, Economic 
Opportunities Analysis, which will replace the Springfield Commercial Lands Study. 

 



September 12, 2016 
Joint Elected Officials Meeting 
Public Hearing 
City of Springfield 
Lane County 
Page 4 of 11 
 
 
Pursuant to Statewide Planning Goal 14, the Metro Plan is proposed to be amended to adopt 
Springfield’s city-specific Springfield 2030 Comprehensive Plan Urbanization Element including 
Urbanization Goals, Policies and Implementation Strategies. 
 
The Metro Plan Diagram is proposed to be amended to move the Metro Plan Boundary to be 
coterminous with the amended Springfield Urban Growth Boundary.  

 
Proposed amendments to the Springfield Development Code would establish the “Agriculture- Urban 
Holding Area” (AG) Land Use Zoning District. 

 
Proposed amendments to the Springfield Zoning Map assign “Agriculture- Urban Holding Area” (AG) 
zoning to 328 acres of land and “Public Land and Open Space” (PLO) to 455 acres of land.   
 
Staff conducted public involvement activities over the multi-year period and received input from 
hundreds of people. Complete documentation of planning process to date, including the previous 
hearings, public involvement activities, Council work sessions to develop the draft plan policies and 
UGB amendment proposals before you is provided in the record. Those who participated or requested 
information have been provided with mailed and emailed notice of tonight’s proceedings.   
 
The proposals before you have been developed after conducting the thorough analysis of Springfield’s 
land needs and development of land use plans and policies to meet those needs as required under 
Statewide Planning Goal 9 rules and the urban growth boundary location alternatives analysis under 
ORS 197.298 and Goal l 14, and after considering public input received to date.    
 
Timely and sufficient notice of the public hearings, pursuant to Springfield Development Code Section 
5.2-115, has been provided.  The Notice established a date of August 22nd for testimony to be 
submitted to be included in the Council and Board’s agenda packet.    
 
Testimony received.  One letter with attachment was received from the Law Office of Bill Kloos 
representing Johnson Crushers International and has been included in the agenda packet as  
Attachment 3. 
 
Prior to the hearing, staff received the following testimony:   Email from Mike Eyster, representing 
Springfield Chamber of Commerce, in support of the UGB amendment 

 
Approval criteria. The Springfield 2030 Plan proposal contains an amendment of the UGB by a city 
with a population of 2,500 or more that adds more than 50 acres.  Pursuant to OAR 660-025-0175, the 
UGB Amendment is submitted to the Department and Commission for review for compliance with the 
applicable Oregon Statewide Planning goals 1, 2, 5, 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, 12, 13, 14, and 15, statutes and rules 
in the manner provided for review of UGB amendments.  The amendments must be consistent with the 
relevant comprehensive plan policies. Criteria include but are not limited to: 
 
Metro Plan diagram amendment criteria:  
Springfield Development Code (SDC) Section 
5.14-135C. 

Lane Code Chapter 12 Sections 12.210, 12.220, 
and 12. 225 

Springfield Development Code amendment 
criteria:  SDC Section 5.6-115. 

Lane Code 16.252 Procedures for Zoning, 
Rezoning and Amendments to Requirements  



September 12, 2016 
Joint Elected Officials Meeting 
Public Hearing 
City of Springfield 
Lane County 
Page 5 of 11 
 
 
Springfield Zoning Map amendment criteria:  SDC 
Section 5.22-115C. 

Lane Code Ch. 16.400 Rural Comprehensive Plan 
Amendment Criteria 

 Lane Code Ch. 14.200 General Hearings Rules 
 
Mayor Lundberg asked that speakers provide their name, address and zip code when they came 
forward to speak, and to limit their comments to 3 minutes or less. 
 
The following spoke under the public hearing: 
 
1. George Grier, Thurston Road, Springfield, OR  97478.  Mr. Grier said conversion to rural lands to 

urban use can result in conflict with adjacent rural landowners. One example he encounters are 
uncontrolled dogs that present a serious threat to their livestock. Their farm is in the floodplain 
and is not a good candidate for urban use. But their ability to continue to farm is threatened by 
these conflicts. They hope that bringing Ruff Park and all of Lively Dog Park into the City will 
result in increased enforcement and communication between the City and its rural neighbors.  
There are some activities that preclude being good neighbors. In almost 50 years of farming here, 
they have been forced to curtail some of their normal farming operations due to proximity to their 
urban neighbors. Never have the roles been reversed, where their urban neighbors have considered 
modifying their activities so that they can continue to farm. Maybe now is a good time to start that 
discussion. 
 
Mr. Grier served on the CIBL taskforce. At its conclusion, he was concerned that Springfield was 
overestimating its future need for expansion and was relying too heavily on investing in expensive 
infrastructure in the floodplain. He appreciates the reanalysis that has occurred over the last few 
years and commend the City and its staff for the resulting refinements.  One thing this exercise has 
brought into focus is the natural constraints Springfield faces to any future expansion of its UGB. 
The strategy of pursuing future expansion of the City into the floodplain is very risky. Funds for 
infrastructure improvements and expansion will continue to be limited. Using scarce funds for 
development in the floodplain is unwise. Many of the targeted businesses are unlikely to want to 
locate in areas that are subject to flooding. Flood insurance premiums in the aftermath of a 
Congressional overhaul of the NFIP have become prohibitive. Expansion into the floodplain is a 
high risk/low reward strategy. 
 
Springfield has shown great foresight in its vision of redevelopment of Main Street and Glenwood. 
This is the future of our community. Whatever the outcome of the current UGB process, he urged 
them to look beyond this moment. While the potential for parcel assembly was raised at the CIBL, 
it was never a serious consideration. Many of the targeted business from the analysis could be 
adequately served by parcel assembly or by more intensive development or repurposing of 
underutilized parcels. This is especially true along Main Street and within Glenwood. The City has 
a history of successful parcel assembly and should continue to use this powerful tool. He is deeply 
concerned that the City has retreated from its vision of dynamic redevelopment along Main Street 
catalyzed by a transit-friendly corridor. Please don’t let short term concerns from a vocal minority 
keep us from embracing this vision of Springfield’s future. 

 
2. Dan Terrell, Law Office of Bill Kloos, Eugene, OR  97401. Mr. Terrell said they represent 

Johnson Crushers International. A letter was submitted for the agenda packet. He thanked them for 
the time and effort they have put in reviewing the material. Land Use Board of Appeals (LUBA) 



September 12, 2016 
Joint Elected Officials Meeting 
Public Hearing 
City of Springfield 
Lane County 
Page 6 of 11 
 
 

recently handed down a decision regarding the City of Coburg’s proposed UGB expansion, 
continuing the precedent of DLCD of not cutting local governments much slack. As harsh as it 
may seem, they always say there is some flexibility, but reality is that they place great emphasis 
on that statutory priority scheme. The letter submitted included a passage from LUBA that 
essentially explains why. The proposal before them today greatly resembles those decisions that 
were remanded by DLCD and the Court of Appeals some time ago. It leapfrogs exceptionary lands 
and EFU lands on poorer soil quality which is higher on the priority scheme in order to bring in 
EFU lands that has better soils. The facts in the record advocate for bringing in Seavey Loop area 
before any other area that is being considered in the Springfield UGB expansion. It has the 
greatest amount of exception lands, the only areas that include employment exception lands, and 
the EFU lands were part of the study area are of the poorest soil qualities of all the areas 
considered, and higher priority than either of the two sites being considered. The Seavey Loop 
area contains parcels that individually or combined could meet a significant percentage of the 
medium and large size need for industrial uses the CIBL demonstrates are necessary. It doesn’t 
cover all of the City’s needs, but before they get to the other areas, they need to include Seavey 
Loop. They believe a Springfield UGB expansion for employment land purposes that does not 
include the Seavey Loop area will be remanded. 

 
3. Walter Johnson, Armitage Road, Eugene, OR.  Mr. Johnson said he is representing the North 

Gateway area from a unique perspective. He has farmed all of the farmable property in that area 
for over 50 years and spent his entire life living on it.  Making a living on the property is dubious 
due to the soils and other aspects of the ground in the area. Some of it is very good, while other 
portions are a waste of time.  The parts that are good are excellent, but are bisected and trisected 
by portions that are gravels and other issues. In trying to balance the need to balance the need for 
farmland to produce food can be taken care of by other agronomic systems in other locations, and 
we would still be fine. People are concerned we are losing farmland and we need to preserve it as 
much as possible, which he agrees with.  The need for places to grow and provide opportunities 
for a growing population need to be balanced out and he thinks this is a good zone for that. He is 
in support of this in North Gateway. The designation for floodway is 600 to 300 feet wide along 
the entire length of the north Gateway zone, which he feels is excessive and unnecessary and 
restricts the capacity for growth in that area. He feels it could be accomplished with as little as 150 
feet. A berm along that area could be built to bring it up about 3 feet to keep water from flooding 
that area. He has seen only one flood cover the area in the 70 years he has lived here.  He said he 
would provide written testimony with additional ideas and thoughts. 

 
4. Mike Eyster, Springfield, OR  97477  Mr. Eyster said he serves as the Chair of the Springfield 

Chamber Board.  The board discussed this at their August 17 meeting and is in support of the 
proposal presented by staff. 

 
5. Richard Proulx, S 28th Street, Springfield, OR  97477.  Mr. Proulx said he owns three businesses 

in Springfield. He received several letters from Ms. Pauly over the years, but this is the first time 
he has attended a meeting.  He appreciates what they are trying to accomplish. His family moved 
into the South M area in 1958. It was a peaceful area with deer, eagles, walks to the river and a 
nice area to raise a family, with limited traffic on the gravel road. In the late 1980’s, property was 
sold to SUB for wellfields, but no development.  SUB put in some modified fencing and gates, 
limiting access to the river. In about 2000 or 2005, the residents were invited by SUB to a meeting 
about a filtration system they were putting in for better water.  They promised to be a great 



September 12, 2016 
Joint Elected Officials Meeting 
Public Hearing 
City of Springfield 
Lane County 
Page 7 of 11 
 
 

neighbor, but they put up more extensive fencing and gates and completely shut off access to the 
rivers. There have been people who have lived in this area for many years, and the area has 
changed dramatically. He is not sure what becoming part of the UGB will do to the area. If 
businesses go in, they will need more roads or road access. They are already seeing traffic that the 
roads or bridge can maintain including large trucks. For personal reasons, he is not supportive of 
the expansion. 

 
6. Mia Nelson, 1000 Friends of Oregon, Eugene, OR.  Ms. Nelson distributed copies of her letters. 

The letter with attachments was provided for the record. Ms. Nelson said she has been testifying 
on this matter since 2008, even before she was hired by 1000 Friends of Oregon. It has changed a 
lot and staff has done a lot of great work which she appreciates. This is a much better proposal 
than it was before, but they are still not able to support it completely. They support a lot of what 
the City is doing, but there are a few problems as outlined in her letter. Many of the issues are 
similar to the City of Newberg’s industrial UGB expansion which went before DLCD two years 
ago. The problems identified needed to be fixed and were remanded.  It would be a real waste for 
Springfield to send this proposal to DLCD for review without taking time to check with DLCD 
staff to make certain you know how they will recommend. When she was reviewing the buildable 
lands, she was struck by how much vacant and underutilized land already exists in the UGB. IT is 
an opportunity for Springfield to grow inside the current UGB. She also noted how expensive it is 
to extend infrastructure to any of the areas outside the UGB. Her letter addresses those higher 
costs, and how those will have an effect on those building in Springfield.  She is available if staff 
or elected officials would like to talk more. 

 
7. Paul Dixon, S 28th Street, Springfield, OR.  Mr. Dixon said he and his wife own property already 

in the UGB and is not proposed to be annexed. They have lived there about 20 years. He asked if 
any of the elected officials had ever been down this part of South 28th Street and looked at the 
affected properties. Depending on the time of year, a stretch of South 28th Street is in worse 
condition than some of the hunting roads he uses. This is a very unique area with farmland and 
about 13 to 14 families, with only one source of egress and ingress on 28th Street. He encouraged 
them to look at what 28th Street is capable of servicing now and what would have to be done in 
order to serve any type of job creating businesses that would locate in that area, including 
replacing bridge. The City has not been willing to take care of that stretch of the road and is not 
something in their upcoming plans. Over the past five years or so, the City and SUB has purchased 
all of the major pieces of land except one in this area. The City and SUB may benefit the most 
from the development of this property. 

 
8. Randy Fulkerson, S 28th Street, Springfield, OR,  Mr. Fulkerson said he is a retired contractor 

from Springfield, as well as a retired combat veteran. They have seen a lot of impact in this area 
over the last 15 years he has lived in that area. They started raising horses and cows as most of this 
area is farmland and has been used as agricultural farmland as long as he has lived there. They 
have been able to use the School District’s land behind Agnes Stewart Middle School for a 
number of years. There had been a lot of homeless people camped in the area and drug use. They 
talked to the School Board who allowed them to fence it in to keep their horses and take care of it. 
They have done so until the path was installed, at which time they were told to vacate the property 
and remove the horses and fence. In this time frame, there has been a tremendous amount of 
traffic, the deer population has been decimated, and the fish population was destroyed with the 
Mill Race upgrade because it went dry for two years. They have seen a bigger population of 



September 12, 2016 
Joint Elected Officials Meeting 
Public Hearing 
City of Springfield 
Lane County 
Page 8 of 11 
 
 

people come along and their property line is no longer protected. The Mill Race is the only thing 
that keeps people from coming from that path to their properties.  They are vulnerable to people 
coming into their barns and messing around with their animals. They had one horse shot in the 
pasture a few years back and they are not looking forward to this happening again. He has had 
run-ins with vagrants in that area that didn’t used to be there. Because of where they live, they are 
not able to get the City Police or County Police to respond because they are not in city limits. 
Occasionally, they are able to get State Police to respond with Springfield Police as backup. He 
also noted the egress problems and the issues of getting to the fire at Swanson. 

 
Board Chair Stewart asked about the Metro Plan text amendments. In 2005, the Board of 
Commissioners attempted to have some text language changes in regards to creating a public service 
district. He asked if this was an opportunity to change the Metro Plan text to address this topic. 
 
Ms. Spickard said there are amendments in the document to address urban services. 
 
Ms. Pauly read from the pages in the agenda packet that include the added text under Urbanization 
Element, “This plan does not address facilities and services provided by Lane County, the State of 
Oregon, or the Federal government, and does not preclude provision of those services within 
Springfield”. The footnote states, “Lane County provides the following services on a county-wide 
basis: sheriff and corrections, criminal prosecution, parole and probation; elections; regional 
transportation; mental health and public health services; workforce assistance; animal services; and 
regional parks and facilities”. Policy 31 regarding key urban services also addresses urban services and 
retains the current Metro Plan language regarding annexation, and includes a footnote that “This plan 
does not address facilities and services provided by Lane County, State of Oregon or the Federal 
Government and does not preclude provision of those services within Springfield”.  
 
Mr. Miller said Lane County staff is working with Springfield on development policies to address the 
issues brought forward by the Board. What is reflected is their effort to make sure the policies of the 
City would not be contrary or create obstacles.  There are still fundamental policies that could be a 
deterrent, but those are not part of this process as they would involve the City of Eugene as well. 
 
Commissioner Bozievich said recently the City of Coburg’s UGB was remanded for a number of 
reasons. Their proposal included using 20% of the demand for large parcels for economic development 
along the I-5 corridor. He asked if Springfield looked at all of the study, and what percentage 
Springfield is proposing to take in comparison. 
 
Ms. Pauly said they were not approached by Coburg to be involved in their decision regarding the 
regional land need.  
 
Mr. Miller said his understanding is that the City of Springfield is looking at the only the needs of the 
City, not the region as a whole.  The reality is that this is a region. Following State rules, the City is 
allowed to evaluate property just outside their UGB. 
 
Ms. Pauly said she is not aware of how they estimated their percentage. They also had a different 
planning period. 
 



September 12, 2016 
Joint Elected Officials Meeting 
Public Hearing 
City of Springfield 
Lane County 
Page 9 of 11 
 
 
Commissioner Bozievich referred to the testimony by those from South 28th Street and said he used to 
work with Branch Engineering and has been and is very familiar with the area. 
 
Councilor Moore asked about the “Urban Holding Area – Employment” and asked for an explanation 
of that zone designation. 
 
Ms. Pauly said this is a new designation for the Metro Plan, although other cities have it in their plans. 
It is an interim step. When land is brought into the UGB, it needs to be plan designated right away, but 
the City doesn’t always know what type of employment land that area should be until they have 
interest from a property owner or developer. This allows the land to be brought into the UGB and 
keeps the parcels large until the land would be developed. 
 
Councilor Moore said this designation would cause no impact on the current properties at this time. 
 
Ms. Pauly said that is correct. The City does have the AG Zoning District which ensures the parcels 
are not divided below a certain size. The language is similar to our current zoning language. The Code 
currently includes the Urbanizable Fringe and Zoning District which includes land within the UGB, 
but not annexed. 
 
Councilor Moore said many of those holding areas have been developed into residential. 
 
Lane County Planning Commissioner Randy Hledik asked if it will be necessary to make a plan 
amendment when development is appropriate to change the holding designation to something else. 
 
Ms. Pauly said they would have to do a plan amendment and zone change to apply the new 
designation. She explained. 
 
Commissioner Hledik asked if it was possible to do a lot of that background now so the appropriate 
designation could be assigned. 
 
Ms. Pauly said there was not time in this process. There is other planning work that needs to occur in 
the Urbanization Element policy and Code prior to development. 
 
A gentleman from the audience asked if everyone could speak louder as it was difficult to hear. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said this is done in an orderly fashion to get us where we need to go. 
 
Commissioner Sorenson referred to the letter from 1000 Friends. He asked if staff could review it. 
 
Ms. Pauly said she just received the letter this evening. Staff will respond to all testimony received, 
including the letter, for the next Council and Board packet. 
 
Commissioner Leiken said Ms. Nelson asked a pertinent question about whether or not the City could 
make the case to DLCD. Ultimately, the LCBC co-adopt this, but it is the City’s plan. There has been 
a lot of work that has gone into this. The fact they have been nimble enough to move from one area to 
another makes sense. They could likely make the case that the infrastructure costs for the North 
Gateway area will be simpler. He appreciates those people that came out to testify. This is the future of 



September 12, 2016 
Joint Elected Officials Meeting 
Public Hearing 
City of Springfield 
Lane County 
Page 10 of 11 
 
 
Springfield which he put a lot of work into early on when he served as Mayor. He feels they can make 
the case, but it is up to the City and DLCD. 
 
Ms. Pauly said staff has been working with DLCD staff in Salem who seem to be accepting of what 
has been presented. They have offered very few comments.  It is staff’s position that we have 
substantial evidence for the proposal and it meets the requirements of the Metro Plan and 
Development Code and all equivalent State and local law. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said she has also been involved with this process since 2009. We have gone through 
many iterations. She believes our land use laws were intended to allow growth in an orderly fashion 
that was meant to account for all of the things accounted for in our proposal. We have significantly 
changed where the City started from in response to a myriad of the changes in regulations and other 
land use decisions made. We have carefully considered what we are trying to do, but she firmly 
believes Springfield is a community that will grow, we need employment opportunities and we need 
places to put employment. A new variation of our regional planning is now in place so we will be in a 
cooperative mode regarding businesses moving in to the area taking into consideration the whole area. 
She is confident in the work that has been done and is hopeful we can make the right decisions on 
behalf of the community and region as a whole. 
 
Commissioner Bozievich said he attended the Association of Oregon Counties (AOC) Legislative 
Committee. One of the committees he sits on is environmental land use. They had a presentation by 
staff from DLCD about Biological Opinion and Reasonable Prudent Alternatives being proposed to 
the State. One of his concerns about the North Gateway area is flooding. One of the things 
communities have to address in the subset of plans adopted is potential channel change and restrictive 
development in those areas. On the other hand, he is concerned about how that will impact current, 
existing employment lands within the City of Springfield regarding redevelopment.  The Glenwood 
Refinement Plan may be impacted. It is a balance since the City is counting on some of that land that 
may be impacted by those decisions. He questioned whether or not the City over-counted some 
existing lands for redevelopment due to them being in the floodplain. 
 
Ms. Smith said the next step is for the elected officials to decide if they want to continue the public 
hearing or close the public hearing, and if they want to leave the written record open longer.  She 
recommended they close the public hearing tonight and set a date for the record to be extended so 
others in attendance tonight could submit information. That would give staff time to respond to 
Commissioner Sorenson’s question about 1000 Friends letter and other comments. She also noted that 
the Lane County Planning Commission did not have a quorum. They could extend the public hearing 
to October 10, or close the hearing and extend the record for 30 days (October 14) with time 
afterwards for staff to respond.  There is a placeholder for a meeting in November for deliberation. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR RALSTON WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WOODROW TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING AND LEAVE THE RECORD OPEN. THE 
MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 4 IN FAVOR, 1 OPPOSED (MOORE) AND 1 
ABSENT (VANGORDON). 
 
It was determined that the Lane County Planning Commission could not take any action as they did 
not have a quorum. Those members who were absent could listen to the audio recording. They can 
choose a date to reconvene. 



September 12, 2016 
Joint Elected Officials Meeting 
Public Hearing 
City of Springfield 
Lane County 
Page 11 of 11 
 
 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY LANE COUNTY COMMISSIONER FARR WITH A SECOND BY 
COMMISSIONER LEIKEN TO CLOSE THE PUBLIC HEARING AND LEAVE THE 
RECORD OPEN UNTIL OCTOBER 14. THE MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 5 IN 
FAVOR AND 0 OPPOSED. 
 
Ms. Smith said the two elected bodies could deliberate together or separately after the record closes. 
Sometimes the moving jurisdiction acts first, followed by the County. That can be determined later. 
She announced to the audience that the record will remain open until October 14, and staff has until 
October 21 to respond. There is a placeholder for deliberations in November. 
 
Ms. Pauly said the Lane County Planning Commission could deliberate sooner when they have a 
quorum.  
 
ADJOURNMENT  
 
The Springfield City Council meeting was adjourned by Mayor Lundberg at 8:15pm. 
 
The Lane County Board of Commissioners meeting was adjourned by Board Chair Stewart at 8:15pm. 
 
 
 
 
 
Minutes Recorder 
Amy Sowa 
City Recorder 

 
 
 
       ______________________ 
       Christine L. Lundberg 
       Mayor 
 

Attest: 
 
____________________ 
City Recorder 



City of Springfield 
Regular Meeting 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF  
THE SPRINGFIELD CITY COUNCIL HELD 

MONDAY OCTOBER 3, 2016 
 

The City of Springfield Council met in regular session in the Council Chambers, 225 Fifth Street, 
Springfield, Oregon, on Monday, October 3, 2016 at 7:10 p.m., with Mayor Lundberg presiding. 
 
ATTENDANCE 
Present were Mayor Lundberg and Councilors Wylie, Moore, Woodrow and Pishioneri. Also present 
were Acting City Manager Anette Spickard, City Attorney Mary Bridget Smith, City Recorder Amy 
Sowa and members of the staff. 
 
Councilors VanGordon and Ralston were absent (excused). 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Mayor Lundberg. 
 
SPRINGFIELD UPBEAT 
 
1. Mayor’s Recognition 
 

a. Housing America Proclamation. 
 
Mayor Lundberg read from the proclamation. Ela Kubok and Jacob Fox from HACSA were present to 
receive the proclamation. 
 
2. Other 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
1. Claims 
 
2. Minutes 
 

a. September 6, 2016 – Work Session 
 
3. Resolutions 
 

a. RESOLUTION NO. 2016-25 – A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, 
OREGON, APPROVING AMENDMENT OF THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
AGREEMENT TO ADVANCE AND REPAY FUNDS FOR NEEDED URBAN RENEWAL 
PROJECTS. 

 
4. Ordinances 
 

a. This item was pulled 
 

5. Other Routine Matters 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 3, 2016 
Page 2 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WOODROW WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR
WYLIE TO APPROVE THE CONSENT CALENDAR WITH ITEM 4.A REMOVED.  THE 
MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 4 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (2 ABSENT – VANGORDON 
AND RALSTON). 
 
ITEMS REMOVED 
 
4.    Ordinances 
 

a. ORDINANCE NO. 1 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL 
CODE SECTIONS 7.700, 7.706, 7.708, and 7.726 TO ADD DEFINITIONS AND CLARIFY 
DUTIES OF BOOKING AGENTS AND HOSTS OF SHORT TERM RENTAL 
LOCATIONS 

 
Councilor Moore said because she rents out part of her home as an Airbnb, she would be recusing 
herself and abstain from voting on this item. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WOODROW WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WYLIE TO APPROVE ITEM 4.A. THE MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 4 FOR 
AND 0 AGAINST (2 – ABSENT – VANGORDON AND RALSTON; 1 ABSTAIN – 
MOORE; MAYOR VOTED). 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS - Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  Request to speak cards are available at 

both entrances.  Please present cards to City Recorder.  Speakers may not 
yield their time to others. 

 
1. Proposed Text Amendment to Section 4.3-145, Table 4.3-1 of the Springfield Development Code. 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 1 – AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT 
CODE SECTION 4.3-145—WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS FACILITIES, 
TABLE 4.3-1; ADOPTING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE (FIRST READING). 

 
Planner Andrew Limbird presented the staff report on this item.  He introduced Mike Connors from 
Verizon Wireless. Because this amendment was applied for by Verizon, Mr. Connors would be 
presenting information to the Council. The application pertains to amending Table 4.3-1 of the 
Springfield Development Code to move public land and open space from the third tier to the second 
tier. He displayed a map showing land zoned as public land and open (PLO) space in Springfield. 
These areas include both publicly and privately owned lands. Staff has illustrated the proposed text 
amendment with the addition of public land and open space under low and moderate and stealth 
facilities. Staff is also recommending a footnote that the moderate visibility facilities in the public land 
and open space district would be allowable only within City limits. This proposal was presented 
during a public hearing before the Planning Commission on September. The Planning Commission 
voted unanimously to support the amendment.  
 
Mike Connors, 520 SE Yamhill, Portland, Oregon, was here on behalf of Verizon Wireless to present 
information on this item.  Verizon is requesting a code amendment to change Table 4.3-1 to allow for 
moderate visibility wireless telecommunications systems (WTS) facilities in the public land and open 
space zone. Currently, it is in the third tier which only allows for low visibility and stealth facilities. 
The limitation with that is that low visibility and stealth visibility do not allow towers, but would only 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 3, 2016 
Page 3 
 
allow collocating and antenna on existing tower or building. In cases where there is no tower, there is 
a lack of sufficient height for adequate coverage.  
 
Mr. Connor described moderate visibility. A moderate visibility facility allows for a tower, but the 
tower must be camouflaged to look like a tree, flag pole or light pole. This is becoming more common 
throughout Oregon and the country. By allowing moderate visibility facilities in the PLO zone, there 
are still a number of steps an applicant has to go through: Type 3 process requiring the applicant to 
demonstrate compliance with wireless code criteria, site plan and discretionary use review; prove there 
is a need for the facility; show that colocation is not available; show it is the least intrusive site; and 
must be camouflaged.  
 
Mr. Connor said Verizon is proposing this amendment for several reasons. They have an immediate 
need to fill a particular coverage and capacity need in the City of Springfield. There is a lack of other 
properties which are predominantly industrial and commercial to provide coverage throughout the 
City. PLO site properties are good candidates for a tower. Finally, it is fairly typical for other 
jurisdictions to allow these kinds of facilities in public lands. 
 
Mr. Connor noted the large increase in number of users and types of use for wireless devices, creating 
both a need for coverage in particular areas as well as capacity. Many people are using wireless as 
their primary form of communication and eliminating their land lines. There is also more data usage. 
These factors overwhelm existing facilities, creating a need for new facilities to be brought online to 
offload those systems to prevent dropped calls and interruptions. The site Verizon is considering is 
Vitus Butte. He referred to a map showing existing coverage and coverage if they were to locate a 
tower at that site. The Vitus Butte site is zoned PLO, has a higher elevation, has an existing water 
tower and other utilities, and numerous trees for screening. He noted a picture of camouflage towers 
that look like trees, and a photo showing what a tower would look like on this site. If Council 
approved the code amendment, that would initiate an application process that Verizon would be 
required to go through. 
 
Mr. Connor said the other reason they are proposing a code amendment is the lack of alternative sites 
that allow a new tower with moderate visibility.  Existing towers and building for colocation are not 
always located in the appropriate area or at a sufficient height. In the area they are considering, the 
proposed site is PLO and the rest of the area is residential. He referred to a map showing sites that 
would allow for moderate or high visibility towers, and also PLO zones. The industrial and 
commercial sites are concentrated in certain areas of the City, but the PLO zones are more distributed 
throughout the City. Adopting the amendment would allow a wider distribution of properties for 
camouflaged facilities.  
 
Mr. Connor said the PLO zones are good candidates for these types of facilities. They are spread 
throughout the City, are generally larger properties with great setbacks, many have large trees and 
vegetation for screening, and many have existing utility uses. The City does have existing WTS 
Towers in PLO zones that were approved prior to the current code and are high visibility. He noted 
some of those locations. Other cities that allow moderate facilities in PLO zones are Bend, Roseburg, 
Medford, Lebanon, Florence and Portland. Verizon demonstrated compliance with the amendment 
criteria in their application. Staff concurred the code amendment satisfies those criteria. Verizon 
requests the Council accept the Planning Commission’s unanimous recommendation for approval to 
approve the code amendment. 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 3, 2016 
Page 4 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said he didn’t see information on search rings and if they have a map showing 
their sites as well as those of competitors to see what type of overlay is occurring.  He is concerned 
other carriers will want to do the same and increase the number of towers. 
 
Mr. Connor said he didn’t provide search rings at this time because this was not the application for this 
particular site, but rather for the code amendment. If they did apply for this site, they would perform 
search ring area studies to look at all options. When they present that information to the City, they 
would not be able to present search rings for other carriers as they don’t have access to other carriers 
search rings or their needs. As part of the application process, every carrier would have to show they 
had looked into colocation. By federal law, if there are other towers by other carriers in the needed 
area, they would have to collocate at that site. Part of the analysis is looking for colocation options. 
There is an incentive for a carrier to find a collocate option as it is much cheaper than building a new 
tower and is an easier process. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri asked what type of capacity the proposed tower would have for colocation. 
 
Mr. Connor said it would allow 2 additional colocations by code.  
 
Councilor Pishioneri said the proposed tower is 120 feet.  He asked about the average height of the 
other trees in area. 
 
Mr. Connors said the tower would be taller than the surrounding trees, but not by much (perhaps 10-20 
feet). For the tower to work, it needs to extend beyond trees.  They use the minimum height that would 
provide coverage. 
 
Councilor Moore referred to the last time Council discussed a cell tower located near the Relief 
Nursery. There were people that were upset, but the Council could not prevent the tower from going in 
because the Code allowed the use. That is a concern for her in opening up public land and open space. 
She would like to look at the restrictions to be reminded of current code and the proposed amendment 
 
Mr. Limbird said the Relief Nursery was zoned commercial and the adjoining property was also zoned 
commercial. Because of that, there wasn’t a provision in the Code to make it separated by the height of 
facility. This proposed site does abut residential and would have to be set back at least 120 feet (the 
height of the tower) from residential per Code.  
 
Councilor Moore said she is concerned they will end up in a similar situation. She is interested in the 
far ranging consequences with the proposed amendment. 
 
Mr. Limbird said it depends on the zoning of the adjoining property regarding setbacks. During the 
discretionary use proceedings of the Development Code, the applicant would have to demonstrate that 
the tower is appropriately sited within the property in regards to setbacks and screening. At the 
minimum, it would have to go to a public hearing before the Planning Commission. If it is something 
that interests the City Council, it would come back to them as well. The Council would have advance 
notice of any forthcoming applications. 
 
Councilor Moore said she is not concerned with the application process, but if they change the Code it 
makes it more open. She wants to see the Code regarding the second tier. 
 
Mr. Limbird said by introducing the moderate visibility option for PLO, a public hearing would be 
held for a Type 3 Discretionary Use. The Code provisions are fairly stringent and onerous than other 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 3, 2016 
Page 5 
 
communities. The City considers a moderate facility as camouflaged, which still requires 
demonstration of appropriate siting, etc. Staff feels there are still rigorous steps to follow for 
applicants. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri asked if this is an opportunity to look at tower height setbacks for PLO 
properties, perhaps twice the height. He noted Jesse Maine Park which was a smaller neighborhood 
park, and asked what would stop someone from placing a pole at that location.  
 
Mr. Limbird said this amendment would allow the tower to be located at that location with the 
required setback. The property owner’s interest in siting or not siting would be taken into 
consideration.  Willamalane would be the property owner. 
 
Councilor Pishioneri said last time (Relief Nursery), they had to move it forward because they had to 
follow Code, but it was very uncomfortable.  Maybe they should anticipate the next request. 
 
Mr. Limbird said that is correct and this could have far reaching implications. The application and 
request is only to amend the table.  They are not proposing any other dimensional criteria be amended.  
 
Mayor Lundberg asked if the Council could get more information about modifying the criteria, 
looking at federal regulations, etc. This is just a first reading so she asked if it could still be changed. 
 
After further discussion, it was decided that the Council would hold the public hearing, leave the 
record open until October 10 to allow the applicant to provide additional information, and have the 2nd 
reading of the ordinance on October 17 as scheduled. Some of the information requested by the 
Council included possible implications of the code amendments throughout the City, and what PLO 
sites would still be eligible if the setback requirement was changed to 2 or 3 times the height of the 
tower. Council could then decide if they want to approve the proposed amendments. Following that 
meeting, the Council may ask staff to bring information to them regarding the code regarding WTS in 
general, including the criteria for each tier. 
 
Mayor Lundberg said the Relief Nursery issue happened because people weren’t talking with each 
other.  She would appreciate that all of the ground work get taken care of by the applicant, property 
owner and nearby properties before coming to Council. 
 
Mayor Lundberg opened the public hearing. 
 
No one appeared to speak. 
 
Mayor Lundberg closed the public hearing. 
 
Ms. Smith said on October 17, the Council could decide if they wanted to adopt or not, and then 
provide direction to staff regarding the Code. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WOODROW WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WYLIE TO LEAVE THE RECORD OPEN UNTIL OCTOBER 17, 2016. THE MOTION 
PASSED WITH AVOTE OF 4 FOR AND 0 AGAINST. 
 
No action requested. First reading only. 
 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 3, 2016 
Page 6 
 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE AUDIENCE 
 

1. Kristine Fuller, Springfield, OR.  Ms. Fuller said she has been a resident of Springfield for 10 
years and is speaking on behalf of the Library Advisory Board.  She shared some of the 
highlights from the many summer activities held at the Springfield Library. The Summer 
Reading Program was very successful that engaged nearly 3000 children and adults with 
activities that kept them reading, laughing and thinking. This represented a 19% increase over 
last year’s participation. In the past three years, they have seen Summer Reading participation 
increase by 1000 children. As a mother of four school-aged children, she appreciates a Library 
that encourages summer reading and rewards their efforts.  As school began, thanks to a 
$27,000 grant from the Institute of Museums and Libraries, the Library was able to offer 
library cards to every child enrolled in the Springfield Public Schools, even if they live outside 
city limits. This affects over 700 Springfield children. Thanks to two grants, the Library is 
conducting a future needs assessment and is inviting the entire community to join in setting a 
new direction for the Library based on what the community tells us. She invited the Council to 
invite them on Thursday, October 13 from 6:00-8:00pm, or Friday, October 14 from 2:00-
4:00pm. She thanked the Council for their service. 
 

2. Rouanna Garden, Springfield, OR  Ms. Garden spoke regarding Indigenous People’s Day and 
asked if the Council knew what it was. They acknowledged they did. She said the general 
population had been listening to ‘his’ story for over 200 years and she felt it was time to listen 
to ‘our’ story, all the people’s stories. 

 
3. Dawn Malliett, Springfield, OR  Ms. Malliett said she runs the Chifin Native Youth Center 

and the Springfield Indian Education Program. It is so important to our future leaders that they 
feel safe and respected. Our native students feel invisible in the schools and in the community. 
Taking time to honor the original people of the land, like Kalapuyan people and other Native 
Americans will create celebration and honor for all Springfield residents. Students and 
community members will feel proud and connected if Springfield leaders recognize 
Indigenous People’s Day. 

 
4. Ada Ball, Springfield, OR   Ms. Ball said she is a volunteer at the Chifin Native Youth Center. 

She was here to ask the Council to take this request seriously and make a decision soon. She 
referred to the correspondence from the coalition of Italian Americans who align with 
Indigenous peoples of Americas to oppose myths of Columbus that continue. She discussed 
her meeting with Mayor Lundberg where she shared information about her chin tattoo, and 
what that means to her culturally. It is going to take people who are non-native and perhaps 
confused about Indigenous People’s Day, getting uncomfortable to move forward with this. 
She challenged them to rise to those uncomfortable feelings as she did when sharing with the 
Mayor. Indigenous People’s Day is a celebration of survival. She wants them to think about 
why they would honor the harmful myths of Columbus. The continent was already full of 
thriving people with complex cultures and languages. These myths of Columbus continue the 
violence against women. She works at a non-profit where they help people who are escaping 
domestic violence. This violence is promoted through this holiday. We need to ask why we 
want to uphold Columbus when instead we could come together as a collective community to 
share and learn about each other. She asked them to support Indigenous People’s Day. 

 
5. Shane Martin, Springfield, OR   Mr. Martin said he has been a member of this community for 

over 50 years, is a tribal member and involved in the community. One of the most difficult 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 3, 2016 
Page 7 
 

things the Council and community members are tasked with is making the community whole, 
which is difficult because we have such a diverse community. It is a delicate balance. One 
thing we have to do to make our community is to heal, not just one part of our community, but 
all parts together and then bond as community and as a family.  We need to honor all aspects 
of the community. Part of that is to allow each group to have their day of honor. They are 
asking, as Indigenous People, for that honor. They are not asking that they discount any of the 
other great things that made this community thrive, but are asking that they give their attention 
to giving the Indigenous People recognition. The fourth Council goal is to “Foster an 
Environment that Values Diversity and Inclusion”. As Indigenous People, and a tribal member 
of this area, he asks that they give time and attention to that inclusion of his people. 

 
6. Leilani Sabzalian, Springfield ,OR  Ms. Sabzalian realizes their proposal to recognize 

Indigenous People’s Day may feel new for the Council and she respects that they have 
processes, but this initiative has been going on since the 1970’s and has been fueled by over 
500 years of injustice and oppression.  She is struck with the pressure of how to communicate 
their message, which is how to communicate their humanity and worth. She wanted to let 
them know how it feels to be ignored by society and schools and feel invisible, visible only 
when it is convenient for a singer or dancer, during Halloween, or when schools want native 
mascots.  It hurts to hear her children tell her about the explorers they learn about in school 
and nothing about the Indigenous Peoples of this place. Their name for themselves is Sugpiaq, 
which means the real people. It is hard to feel like a real person when all that circulates in 
society are caricatures about you.  This is a small ethical gesture that the City could make 
given the long standing history of colonization in this country. It is not enough to not celebrate 
Columbus Day, but the City should proactively recognize Indigenous Peoples. If a woman 
were a survivor of domestic or sexual violence, few people would say that the appropriate 
response would be “let’s just not celebrate the perpetrator or abuse”. Instead restorative 
measures would be taken. Support would be offered the survivor, commitments would be 
made for prevention and education, and a stance would be taken that this was not okay and 
would not be tolerated. That is what they are asking for as a community. She doesn’t like 
being in a position to ask to recognize her or Indigenous People of this community, and to ask 
to be seen as a real person and reflected in the City’s celebrations. She read from Article 15 of 
the United Nations Declarations of the Rights of Indigenous People, “Indigenous Peoples have 
the right to dignity and diversity of our cultures, traditions, histories and aspirations which 
shall be appropriately reflected in education and public information”. For her children and the 
native youth in this community, she wants them to be feel dignity, self-worth, respect, safety 
and cultural pride. 

 
7. Mariam Malcomb, Eugene, OR    Ms. Malcomb said she has worked in Springfield since 1997 

and loves the community. She spoke in support of a declaration of Indigenous Peoples Day. It 
is something happening increasingly across the United States. Columbus kept a log book and 
soon after he arrived, he noted in his log book that the native people he encountered had 
strong bodies and would make good servants. He added, “with 50 men, we could subjugate 
them all and make them do whatever we want”. She is sure that is not the attitude that anyone 
here thinks should be celebrated. She is very glad that Oregon is one of the few states that 
does not officially recognize Columbus Day. It is puzzling why people are attached to 
Columbus Day because he never showed up in any part of what is now the United States of 
America, especially the west coast.  When people from Europe arrived, the native people had 
been living in balance with the land longer than anyone can remember.  It is time to honor that 
and the fact that in spite of everything that happened, they are still here. That incredible 
capacity for resilience is a capacity that all of us should honor.  We still have something to 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 3, 2016 
Page 8 
 

learn from the native people of this land.  She referred to the situation at Standing Rock and 
what we can learn from the native people and taking care of our land. 

 
8. Sarita Lief, Springfield, OR   Ms. Lief said she strongly supports all that has been said. How 

often do you as Springfield Council have an opportunity to be on leading edge of history to do 
something totally local, but at the same time having a national effect, at no monetary cost? 
They could be role models to Springfield’s youth and inspire them to follow their path to civic 
responsibility, to be courageous, to right a historic wrong, and to exemplify all the community 
value Springfield holds dear. They could do that in a simple manner, but it would be 
historical. 

 
9. Phil Carrasco, Eugene, OR.   Mr. Carrasco said he lives in Eugene, but graduated from 

Thurston High School and he still has family that lives here. He spoke for the official 
celebration of Indigenous People’s Day. Oregon doesn’t celebrate Columbus Day, but if we 
don’t adopt Indigenous People’s Day we are not confronting through reparations the historical 
and horrible legacy left by this person. While some folks refer to Columbus Day as a 
celebration of the cultural exchange between the Americas and Europe, we have to be honest 
that this exchange was anything but neutral. The hostile takeover by Columbus and his 
European backers decimated the Indigenous Peoples of this land mass. Columbus Day is one 
of America’s oldest holidays which is befitting of a country that in the 21st century still cannot 
rid itself of the idea that certain peoples are to be dominated. Back then, this was achieved 
through appropriation of resources, slavery and now in the 21st century through biased 
enforcement of laws, private prison systems and economic means such as the Dakota access 
pipeline. The United States has long admired Columbus and has more monuments to him than 
any other nation, which is why it is imperative that the Council lead today. Lead in a way that 
the youth in the Springfield School District feel validated and that their existence and roots to 
his land matters. Indigenous People should be celebrated on the second Monday of October, 
and they would like the City to partner with them celebrating those sacred roots to this land, 
and ensure Columbus Day fades away and is spoke of as a racist and shameful legacy. To not 
accept these facts and not act, is to once again use their inherited privilege to allow the story of 
Columbus to dominate them and the truth about their ancestors horrific encounter with 
Europeans. 

 
COUNCIL RESPONSE 
 
Mayor Lundberg said the City’s Diversity Committee would be meeting with Leilani Sabzalian on 
October 6. She said she is more than happy to come to speak to the students. She thanked them for 
their patience in this process. 
 
CORRESPONDENCE AND PETITIONS 
 
1. Correspondence from Francis Schiraldi, Order Sons of Italy in America, Eugene/Springfield 

Regarding Renaming Columbus Day to Indigenous Peoples Day. 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WOODROW WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
RALSTON TO ACCEPT CORRESPONDENCE FOR FILING. THE MOTION PASSED 
WITH A VOTE OF 4 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (2 ABSENT – VANGORDON AND RALSTON). 
 
BIDS 
 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 3, 2016 
Page 9 
 
ORDINANCES 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL 
 
1. Committee Appointments 
 

a. Arts Commission Applicant Appointments. 
 
Librarian Thea Hart presented the staff report on this item. In response to a press release in July 
2016, the Arts Commission received six applications for two vacancies. The Arts Commission 
interviewed five applicants during its September 13, 2016 meeting. Applicant Robert Green did 
not attend the meeting. 
 
Council Operating Policies state in Section IX, Subsection 1.3) Springfield's boards, commissions, 
committees, and task forces bring together citizen viewpoints which might not otherwise be heard. 
Persons of wide-ranging interests who want to participate in public service but not compete for 
public office may choose to be involved in advisory boards, commissions, committees and task 
forces instead.  They also help fulfill the goals of the City’s adopted Citizen Involvement Program 
to have an informed and involved citizenry.  
 
The City Council interviewed two candidates during the September 26, 2016 work session. The 
Arts Commission requests that the Council formally ratify the appointments during tonight’s 
Regular Meeting 
 
IT WAS MOVED BY COUNCILOR WOODROW WITH A SECOND BY COUNCILOR 
WYLIE TO APPOINT JODIE DAVAZ AND ANDREW DRAKE TO THE ARTS 
COMMISSION WITH PARTIAL TERMS EXPIRING DECEMBER 31, 2018. THE 
MOTION PASSED WITH A VOTE OF 4 FOR AND 0 AGAINST (2 ABSENT – 
VANGORDON AND RALSTON). 
 
b. Business from the Council 
 

1. Councilor Moore said she attended the League of Oregon Cities (LOC) Conference. She 
will get a report from some of the sessions to the Council. 
 

2. Councilor Wylie said she also attended the LOC Conference and met with the 
transportation folks from the State who spoke regarding the legislative package for 
transportation for the 2017 session. Those legislators there included Betsy Johnson, Lee 
Beyer and John Lively. She spoke out about how badly the City needs support for fixing 
and building roads, and that it is very difficult for cities to raise those funds. The City is 
looking to the State to be supportive of cities. She said cities need to work hard with them 
and write to other legislatures asking for support of transportation issues.  She also visited 
with the Mayor of Salem. 
 

3. Mayor Lundberg said she would be going to Portland on Friday. Department of 
Commerce Secretary Penny Pritzker will be there and she hopes to speak to her about 
cross laminated timber (CLT) and the work we are doing on the Pacific Northwest 
Manufacturing Partnership (PNMP). In the next couple of weeks, she and Economic 
Development Manager Courtney Griesel will be going to Chicago to present at the AARP 
Conference on manufactured homes. She thanked Ms. Griesel for all of her hard work on 



City of Springfield 
Council Regular Meeting Minutes 
October 3, 2016 
Page 10 
 

the manufactured home parks tool kit, which will now be in place if a park closes. A 
number of partners worked together on this, but Ms. Griesel did all of the hard work. 
Springfield is being recognized nationally more and more for our work with manufactured 
home communities and the tool kit that can be replicated in other communities. She and 
Ms. Griesel will present that information in Chicago and will then go to Washington DC 
to discuss CLT with federal agency partners.  

 
4. Councilor Woodrow said the City is continuing with safety measures on Main Street. A 

pedestrian crossing is almost done and several turn lanes are being installed.  
 
5. Councilor Moore applauded Community Relations Manager Niel Laudati and Ms. Griesel 

for their work in getting the flame installed in Gateway. 
 

Mayor Lundberg said they had been working on that flame for many years.  She also 
wanted to thank Representative Lee Beyer for his part in making that happen. 

 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY MANAGER 
 
BUSINESS FROM THE CITY ATTORNEY 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting was adjourned 8:26 p.m. 
 
Minutes Recorder Amy Sowa 
 
       ______________________ 
       Christine L. Lundberg 
       Mayor 
 
Attest: 
 
____________________ 
City Recorder 
 
 
 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Jeff Paschall/DPW 
 Staff Phone No: (541)726-1674 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE: ACCEPTANCE OF CITY PROJECT P21063; GLENWOOD CONNECTOR 

PATH EXTENSION 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Adopt or reject the following resolution: 
 
A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT CITY PROJECT P21063; GLENWOOD 
CONNECTOR PATH EXTENSION 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The work on this project has been completed by Eugene Sand Construction, Inc. 
and final inspection, paperwork, and approval has been completed by City Staff.  
The Project is now ready for City Council to formally accept the work. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Resolution 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The project included the following: 
• Installation of a 7 foot sidewalk approximately 1350 linear feet 
• Installation of a landscape strip between the curb and the sidewalk 
• Installation of 3 street lights 
• Permanent signing 

 
The project was funded by Federal Surface Transportation Program-Urban funds in 
the amount of $315,969 and City funds in the amount of $138,750 totaling 
$454,719.  The City funding for this project was from account 76332-434-850241.  
The total cost to complete the project was $448,537 with $198,053 in construction 
costs, $198,140 in preliminary engineering and construction engineering and 
$52,344 in Right-of-Way costs.  
 
All work done under this contract has been completed and inspected by the City 
Engineer and found to be satisfactory. 
 

 



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OREGON 
RESOLUTION NO.  _______ 

 
Acceptance 

 
 

 WHEREAS, work on the improvement described below has been fully completed and 
has been duly inspected by the City Engineer of the City of Springfield: 
 

P21063, Glenwood Connector Path Extension 
 

 WHEREAS, said work was found to be in conformance with the terms of the contract 
now on file in the City Recorder’s office; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Engineer that this improvement project 
be accepted and permanently included in the improvement maintenance program of the City of 
Springfield. 
 
 NOW,  THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD: 
 

Section 1: The Common Council of the City of Springfield does hereby accept for 
future maintenance the above-described project and accepts said 
improvement from the contractor involved. 

 
Section 2: This resolution shall take effect upon adoption by the Council and 

approval by the Mayor. 
 

ADOPTED  by the Common Council of the City of Springfield, Oregon, this 17th day of 
October 2016, by a vote of ______for and _______ against. 
 
 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
City Recorder 
 
 
 
 
 

AIS Attachment 1, Page 1 of 1 
 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Jeff Paschall/DPW 
 Staff Phone No:  (541)726-1674 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE: ACCEPTANCE OF CITY PROJECT P21093; GATEWAY PAVEMENT 

PRESERVATION 
 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Adopt or reject the following resolution: 
 
A RESOLUTION TO ACCEPT CITY PROJECT P21093; GATEWAY 
PAVEMENT PRESERVATION 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The work on this project has been completed by Wildish Construction Company 
and final inspection, paperwork, and approval has been completed by City Staff.  
The Project is now ready for City Council to formally accept the work. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Resolution 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

This project consisted of a two-inch (2”) mill and a four-inch (4”) pavement 
overlay, Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) ramp upgrades to existing curb 
ramps and driveways, and traffic signal upgrades. 
 
The project was funded by Federal Surface Transportation Program-Urban Funds in 
the amount of $1,360,000 and City funds in the amount of $230,500. The City 
funding for this project was from account 76332-434-850258.  The total cost to 
complete the project was $1,544,019 with $991,220.02 in construction costs and 
$552,799 in preliminary engineering and construction engineering.   
 
All work done under this contract has been completed and inspected by the City 
Engineer and found to be satisfactory. 
 

 



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OREGON 
RESOLUTION NO.  _______ 

 
Acceptance 

 
 

 WHEREAS, work on the improvement described below has been fully completed and 
has been duly inspected by the City Engineer of the City of Springfield: 
 

P21093, Gateway Pavement Preservation 
 
 WHEREAS, said work was found to be in conformance with the terms of the contract 
now on file in the City Recorder’s office; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Engineer that this improvement project 
be accepted and permanently included in the improvement maintenance program of the City of 
Springfield. 
 
 NOW,  THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGFIELD: 
 

Section 1: The Common Council of the City of Springfield does hereby accept for 
future maintenance the above-described project and accepts said 
improvement from the contractor involved. 

 
Section 2: This resolution shall take effect upon adoption by the Council and 

approval by the Mayor. 
 

ADOPTED  by the Common Council of the City of Springfield, Oregon, this 17th day of 
October 2016, by a vote of ______for and _______ against. 
 
 
 
       _______________________________ 
       Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
City Recorder 
 
 
 
 
 

AIS Attachment 1, Page 1 of 1 
 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Courtney Griesel/CMO 

Kristina Kraaz, CAO 
 Staff Phone No: 541.726.3740 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Financially Responsible 
and Stable Government 
Services 

 
ITEM TITLE: 
 

COLLECTION OF TRANSIENT ROOM TAXES FROM BOOKING AGENTS 
FOR SHORT-TERM RENTALS 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Conduct a second reading and adopt/not adopt the following ordinance:   
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE 
SECTIONS 7.700, 7.706, 7.708, and 7.726 TO ADD DEFINITIONS AND 
CLARIFY DUTIES OF BOOKING AGENTS AND HOSTS OF SHORT TERM 
RENTAL LOCATIONS 

 
ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The City of Springfield, through a voluntary agreement has authorized the City of 
Eugene to collect and distribute transient room taxes (TRT) received from 
overnight stays booked through the internet-based platform, Airbnb, Inc.  
Collection of TRT through Airbnb requires amendment to Springfield Municipal 
Code (SMC) Chapter 7 to clarify that booking agents and hosts of short-term rentals 
are subject to the TRT.  Under the agreement with Airbnb, collection of TRT 
begins October 1, 2016. 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

Attachment 1:  Proposed Ordinance  
Attachment 2:  Voluntary Collection Agreement for Eugene, Lane County, 
Springfield, Florence, and Cottage Grove Transient Room Tax 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The City of Springfield, through SMC Sections 7.700 through 7.738, receives 
transient room tax (TRT) funds generated by overnight hotel stays within the 
Springfield city limits. Each hotel operator is required to collect the taxes from the 
occupant of the room. These funds are collected, through an existing agreement, by 
the City of Eugene and distributed to taxing jurisdictions as specified in the 
agreement.   

In the last decade, Airbnb has become a leader in the tourism industry, providing a 
platform through which third parties may offer accommodations to guests.  These 
accommodations are often located at non-commercial properties, such as private 
residences. Many, if not all, Airbnb hosts are required to collect and remit TRT 
taxes under the current code.  However, few hosts apparently comply with these 
requirements, likely due to any of the following reasons: the current system for 
TRT collection was developed for hotel owners and not homeowners, the taxes are 
collected by a different jurisdiction, and neither Springfield nor Eugene have 
engaged in any significant public outreach educate these relatively-new Airbnb 
“hosts” about the obligation to collect and remit TRT. 

In an effort to assist its hosts with complying with local occupancy tax 
requirements, Airbnb has been entering into voluntary collection agreements with 
taxing jurisdictions across the country to collect and remit these taxes.  The City of 
Springfield, along with Eugene, Lane County, Florence, and Cottage Grove, 
recently entered into a Voluntary Collection Agreement with and Airbnb, Inc. to 
facilitate the reporting, collection and remittance of applicable TRT incurred from 
Airbnb facilitated overnight stays.  The proposed code amendments are intended to 
modernize the TRT code and to clarify the obligations of booking agents and hosts 
for collection and remittance of TRT.   
 
A public hearing and first reading of this ordinance were held on September 19, 
2016. 



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OREGON 
ORDINANCE NO. ___________ (GENERAL) 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE SECTIONS 7.700, 7.706, 
7.708, and 7.726 TO ADD DEFINITIONS AND CLARIFY DUTIES OF BOOKING AGENTS AND 

HOSTS OF SHORT TERM RENTAL LOCATIONS 
 

WHEREAS, online booking agents that facilitate transactions between individual property owners 
(“hosts”) and people seeking short-term accommodations have become a major part of the travel 
industry within the last decade and are viewed as an alternative to traditional hotels; 

WHEREAS, through booking agents, hosts are offering short-term rentals within residential districts in 
the City of Springfield for transient occupancy and transient room taxes are not consistently being 
collected or remitted by these hosts under the City of Springfield’s transient room tax code, Springfield 
Municipal Code sections 7.700 through 7.738; 

WHEREAS, amendments are needed to chapter 7 of the Springfield Municipal Code in order to clarify 
the obligations of hosts of short-term rentals to collect and remit transient room taxes under the 
chapter; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield believes that, to the extent that booking agents are booking rooms 
for transient occupancy and accepting payments on behalf of hosts of short-term rentals, the booking 
agents should also collect and remit to the City transient lodging tax on behalf of their hosts; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springfield has entered into a voluntary contractual agreement with Airbnb 
Inc., a transient lodging booking agent, whereby Airbnb collects transient room taxes for rentals 
booked through its online platform within the City of Springfield and remits the tax to the City of 
Springfield through the Transient Room Tax program operated by the City of Eugene, 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 Section 1.   Section 7.700 of the Springfield Municipal Code is hereby amended to read: 

 
“The following words and phrases as used in sections 7.700 to 7.738 mean: 

  
 Accrual Accounting. A system of accounting in which the operator enters on his or her 
records the rent due from a transient when the rent is earned, whether or not it is paid. 
 

Booking Agent.  An Operator or any person that provides a means through which a Host 
may offer a Short-Term Rental for transient lodging occupancy.  This service is usually, though 
not necessarily, provided through an online platform and generally allows a Host to advertise 
the Short-Term Rental through a website provided by the Booking Agent’s hosting platform and 
provides a means for potential users to arrange transient lodging occupancy and payment, 
whether the transient pays rent directly to the Host or to the Booking Agent.  Booking Agents 
include, but are not limited to: (1)  Online travel booking sites which are involved in the process 
of listing and booking Short-Term Rental transient lodging occupancies and handle any aspect 
of the resulting financial transaction; and/or (2) Online travel booking sites for Short-Term 
Rental transient lodging occupancy where advertisements of Short-Term Rental transient 
lodging occupancy rentals are displayed; and/or (3) A hosting or other online site that provides 

 
Page 1 of 4 



a means through which an Operator, Host or agent may offer a Short-Term Rental unit for 
transient lodging occupancy. 

 
Cash Accounting. A system of accounting in which the operator does not enter on his or 

her records the rent due from a transient until the rent is paid. 
 
Host. The owner or person who resides at the Short-Term Rental or has been 

designated by the owner or resident to manage the Short-Term Rental and who rents out the 
Short-Term Rental for transient lodging occupancy either directly or through the use of a 
Booking Agent. 

 
Hotel. Any structure or portion of any structure which is occupied or intended or 

designed for transient occupancy for 30 days or less for dwelling, lodging, or sleeping purposes, 
and includes any hotel, inn, tourist home or house, motel, studio hotel, bachelor hotel, lodging 
house, rooming house, apartment house, house, duplex, condominium, multi-dwelling 
structure, trailer home, houseboat, public or private dormitory, fraternity, sorority, public or 
private club, space in a mobile home or trailer park, or similar structure or portion thereof so 
occupied, provided the occupancy is for less than a 30-day period. 

 
Occupancy. The use or possession, or the right to use or possession, for lodging or 

sleeping purposes, of any room in a hotel, or space in a mobile home or trailer park or portion 
thereof. 

 
Operator. The person who is proprietor of a hotel in any capacity and, where the 

operator performs functions through a managing agent other than an employee, the managing 
agent who shall have the same duties and liabilities as his or her principal. Compliance with the 
provisions of sections 7.700 to 7.738 by either the principal or the managing agent shall be 
considered to be compliance by both. 

   
Rent. The consideration charged, whether or not received by the operator, for the 

occupancy of space in a hotel whether or not valued in money, goods, labor, credits, property, 
or other consideration valued in money, without any deductions. 

 
Rent Package Plan. The consideration charged for both food and rent where a single 

rate is made for the total of both. The amount applicable to rent for determination of the 
transient room tax under section 7.702 of this code shall be the same charge made for rent 
when not a part of a package plan. 

 
Short-Term Rental.  A house, multi-plex, apartment, condominium, houseboat, trailer or 

other residential dwelling where a person rents guest bedrooms for transient lodging 
occupancy.  Generally, a Short-Term Rental is zoned as residential property. 

 
Tax. Either the tax payable by the transient, or the aggregate amount of taxes due from 

an operator during the period for which he or she is required to report his or her collections. 
 
Tax Administrator. The director of finance, city of Springfield. 
 
Transient. Any individual who exercises occupancy or is entitled to occupancy in a hotel 

for a period of less than 30 consecutive calendar days, counting portions of calendar days as 
full days. The day a transient checks out of the hotel shall not be included in determining the 
30-day period if the transient is not charged rent for that day by the operator. Any individual so 

 
Page 2 of 4 



occupying space in a hotel shall be deemed to be a transient until the period of 30 days has 
expired, unless there is an agreement in writing between the operator and the occupant 
providing for a longer period of occupancy. A person who pays for lodging on a monthly basis, 
irrespective of the number of days in the month, shall not be deemed a transient.” 
 
Section 2.   Section 7.706 of the Springfield Municipal Code is hereby amended to read: 
 
“(1)  Each operator shall collect the tax imposed by section 7.702 on a transient at the same 
time as he or she collects rent from the transient. The amount of the tax shall be separately 
stated upon the operator’s records and on any receipt for the rent rendered by the operator to 
the transient. No operator of a hotel shall advertise that the tax or any part of the tax will be 
assumed or absorbed by the operator, or that it will not be added to the rent, or that, when 
added, any part will be refunded. 
 
(2) An Operator or Booking Agent that directly or indirectly accepts, receives or facilitates 
payment, including through Application Programming Interfaces (APIs) or other computerized 
devices where third party providers receive information about a transaction and collect funds 
that may or may not be transmitted to the operator, owner or other person offering a Short-
Term Rental, for the transient lodging occupancy from a transient, is required to collect, report 
and remit transient room taxes in accordance with this Chapter.” 

 
Section 2.   Section 7.708 of the Springfield Municipal Code is hereby amended to read: 
 
            “No tax may be imposed upon: 
            (1)       Any occupant for more than 30 successive calendar days; 
            (2)       Any person who pays for lodging on a monthly basis, irrespective of the 
number of days in the month; 
            (3)       Any occupant whose rent is of a value less than $5.00; 
            (4)       Any person who rents a private home, vacation home, cabin, or like facility 
from any owner who rents the facility incidentally to his or her own use thereof, when the 
facility is rented for less than seven calendar days per year and not advertised or marketed to 
the public;  
            (5)       Any occupant whose rent is paid for a hospital room or to a medical clinic or 
foundation, convalescent home, or home for aged people; 
            (6)       Any occupant whose rent is paid by an agency, either directly or through a 
voucher in response to a local disaster or an emergency declared pursuant to Springfield 
Municipal Code section 2.808.” 
 
Section 3.   Subsection 7.726 of the Springfield Municipal Code is hereby amended to read: 
 

“Every operator or booking agent liable for the collection and remittance of the tax 
imposed by section 7.702 of this code may withhold five percent of the net tax due to cover his 
expense in the collection and remittance of the tax.” 
 

  Section 4.  Savings Clause.  Except as specifically amended herein, Sections 7.700 through 
7.738 shall continue in full force and effect. 

 
Section 5.   Severability Clause.  If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or 

portion of this Ordinance is, for any reason, held invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent 

 
Page 3 of 4 



jurisdiction, such portion shall be deemed a separate, distinct and independent provision and such 
holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining portion hereof. 
 

ADOPTED by the Common Council of the City of Springfield this ___ day of _________, ____, 
by a vote of _____ for and ____ against. 

 
APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Springfield this ______ day of __________, ____. 

 
 
 
_______________________ 

      Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
City Recorder 

 
Page 4 of 4 



Attachment 2, Page 1 of 11



Attachment 2, Page 2 of 11



Attachment 2, Page 3 of 11



Attachment 2, Page 4 of 11



Attachment 2, Page 5 of 11



Attachment 2, Page 6 of 11



Attachment 2, Page 7 of 11



Attachment 2, Page 8 of 11



Attachment 2, Page 9 of 11



Attachment 2, Page 10 of 11



Attachment 2, Page 11 of 11



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Amy Sowa/CMO 
 Staff Phone No: 541.726.4666 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar  
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: AMEND SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE 2.340 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Adopt/not adopt the following ordinance: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 
2, “GOVERNMENT AND ADMINISTRATION” SECTION 2.340 “RECORDS 
RETENTION SCHEDULE” OF THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL CODE (SMC) TO 
MATCH UPDATED OREGON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES AND UPDATING THE 
DEFINITION OF CITY RECORDS 
 
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Following an update to the Oregon Administrative Rules governing the City 
Retention Schedule, the Springfield Municipal Code needs to be amended with the 
new Administrative Rule reference. 
 
 

ATTACHMENTS: Attachment 1:  Ordinance 
 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

Following a year-long review of Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) 166, Division 
200, which governs the retention of records produced and maintained by cities in 
the State of Oregon, the revised OAR was formally adopted in the summer of 
2014.    
 
Under Springfield Municipal Code Section 2.340 Records Retention Schedule, 
reference is made to the OAR for the City Retention Schedule. This amendment 
updates this to the current OAR reference, and also expands on the definition of a 
city record to include all formats. 
 
A first reading was held on this ordinance on July 18, 2016. No changes were 
proposed and staff is asking Council to adopt the ordinance. 
 
 

 



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OREGON 
ORDINANCE NO. _____ (General) 

 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2, “GOVERNMENT AND ADMINISTRATION” 
SECTION 2.340 “RECORDS RETENTION SCHEDULE” OF THE SPRINGFIELD MUNICIPAL 
CODE (SMC) TO MATCH UPDATED OREGON ADMINISTRATIVE RULES AND UPDATING 

THE DEFINITION OF CITY RECORDS  
 
The City Council of the City of Springfield finds that: 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Springfield maintains and stores public records as required by 
ORS Chapter 192 and Oregon Administrative Rules as set by the State; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Springfield Municipal Code references OAR 166-40-1200 as the 
administrative rule that governs the City Retention Schedule under Chapter 2, Section 
2.340 “Records Retention”; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Oregon Administrative Rules regarding the City General Records 
Retention Schedule were updated and adopted by the State Archivist in the summer of 
2014 and OAR 166-40-1200 has been repealed and replaced;  
 
 
NOW THEREFORE, to update the City Retention Schedule in the Springfield Municipal 
Code in accordance with the updated OARs, the City Council of the City of Springfield 
ordains as follows: 
 

2.340 Records Retention Schedule.  
All city records, regardless of medium or physical format, in each department of the 
city shall be retained in accordance with Oregon Administrative Rule (OAR) Chapter 
166, Section 200, adopted by the State Archivist under the control and supervision 
of the Oregon Secretary of State, who serves as the public records administrator of 
the state of Oregon. The OAR Chapter 166, Section 200, known as the City General 
Records Retention Schedule, is hereby adopted by the city by reference and made 
a part of this code as fully and completely as though set forth in full herein. The 
schedule so incorporated shall be adhered to and shall govern the retention and 
disposal of all records of the City. A current copy of the City General Records 
Retention Schedule shall be kept on file in the office of the City Recorder at all 
times. 

 
Adopted by the City Council of the City of Springfield this ____ day of ______________, 
2016 by a vote of _____ in favor _____ against. 
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

http://www.qcode.us/codes/springfield/view.php?topic=2-wards-2_005&frames=on


Approved by the Mayor of the City of Springfield this ____ day of _________________, 
2016. 
 
       ______________________________ 
       Christine Lundberg, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________ 
Amy Sowa, City Recorder 

Page 2 of 2 
 



AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Brian Barnett/ 

Development and Public 
Works 

 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3681 
 Estimated Time: Consent Calendar 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 
Infrastructure and 
Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE: BRAND NAME SPECIFICATION EXEMPTION REQUEST 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Approve or reject the following motion: 
 
APPROVAL OF THE BRAND NAME SPECIFICATION EXEMPTION 
REQUEST FOR STREET LIGHT POLES, LED RETROFIT KITS, COBRA 
HEAD LED FIXTURES, DECORATIVE LED FIXTURES, POWDER 
COATING AND PHOTO ELECTRIC CONTROLS AUTHORIZING BRAND 
NAME MERCHANDISE TO BE SPECIFIED IN FUTURE STREET LIGHTING 
PROJECTS.  
 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

ORS 279C.345 permits the Local Contract Review Board to authorize an 
exemption permitting brand name merchandise to be stipulated in public 
improvement contracts based on specific criteria.  Staff requests a brand name 
specification exemption be granted for street light poles, LED retrofit kits, cobra 
head LED fixtures, decorative LED fixtures, powder coating and photo electric 
control cells for use on new street lighting projects and projects that utilize the 
Holophane Washington fixtures currently owned by the City. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1.  Brand Name Specification Exemption Request Form 
 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The City owns approximately 1,000 repurposed Holophane Washington fixtures, 
blue in color, with high pressure sodium lamps and associated ballasts, starters, 
etc. In order to utilize these repurposed fixtures LED retrofit kits are required.  
These repurposed fixtures must also be sandblasted and powder coated to match 
the installed poles. 
 

The specified SiteLink poles are configured to allow for the attachment, removal, 
and reattachment of appurtenances without damage to the pole or appurtenance.  
The Wadsworth poles may be used where appurtenances are infrequent and a less 
cost. The specified LED retrofit kits are designed specifically by the fixture 
manufacturer to interface with existing city owned fixtures in a manner that 
optimizes electrical safety, physical fit and alignment, and optical performance of 
the reflector and refractor.  The specified powder is the same product used by the 
pole manufacturer. The specified photo electric controls will integrate with 
existing control of this type and the software interface resident on City servers. 
 
Council approval to stipulate the use of the specified brand name merchandise on 
future street lighting projects will allow the City to efficiently utilize the existing 
repurposed fixtures providing for a cost savings.  Competition won’t be 
diminished as they are multiple suppliers of these kits and they will be 
competitively sourced along with the labor for installation. 
 

 



AIS ATTACHMENT 1



AIS ATTACHMENT 1



AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2016 
 Meeting Type: Work Session/Reg. Mtg 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Jim Donovan, DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3660 
 Estimated Time: 20/15 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
PLANNING COMMISSION 

Council Goals: Encourage Economic Development and 
Revitalization through Community 
Partnerships  

ITEM TITLE:  AMENDMENT OF SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT CODE STANDARDS, SECTION 5.15 
MINIMUM DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS, SPECIFICALLY SECTIONS 5.15-100- 
PURPOSE AND 5.15-110- APPLICABILITY; EXPANDING THE SIZE AND TYPE OF 
DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS ELIGIBLE FOR MINISTERIAL PROCESSING IN THE CITY 
OF SPRINGFIELD,  CASE TYP416-00002 

ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Work Session: The City Council is requested to review the proposed Springfield Development 
Code text amendment. 
 
Regular Meeting:  The City Council is requested to conduct a public hearing and first reading on 
the following ordinance: AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT 
CODE, SECTION 5.15 MINIMUM DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS, SPECIFICALLY SECTIONS 5.15-
100- PURPOSE AND 5.15-110- APPLICABILITY; EXPANDING THE LOCATION, SIZE AND TYPE 
OF DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS ELIGIBLE FOR MINISTERIAL PROCESSING; ADOPTING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

Shall the City of Springfield amend Minimum Development Standards, Springfield Development 
Code Section 5.15-105(D) to enlarge the sites eligible for consideration under MDS standards from 
25,000 square feet to 50,000 square feet of new impervious or gross floor area; and expand the 
Applicability standards at Section 5.15-110(A)(3)(a-d) to include all Commercial, Industrial, 
Medium and High Density Residential Zoning Districts in the list of zones where qualifying 
projects may submit for MDS review procedures.    

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Staff Report  
2. Proposed SDC Text Amendment 
3. Planning Commission Order and Recommendation  
4. Ordinance 

DISCUSSION: 
 

The Director of Development and Public Works initiates this request pursuant to City Council’s 
direction to assist the Development Advisory Committee (DAC) and bring forth Development 
Code revisions recommended by the DAC to improve the efficiency, and thereby the 
competitiveness, of Springfield’s development review procedures. After consideration of 
ministerial and quasi-judicial review procedures in the course of their work the DAC recommends 
the attached code revisions for Planning Commission and City Council review and consideration.  
 
Specifically, the proposed Development Code text amendments would double the size of  
development sites eligible for consideration under the MDS standards and expand the Applicability 
standards at Section 5.15-110(A)(3)(a-d) to include all Commercial, Industrial, Medium and High 
Density Residential Zoning Districts in the list of zones where qualifying projects may submit for 
ministerial review procedures.  If the proposed Development Code text amendments are adopted, 
developers may request to submit developments approximately one acre in size under ministerial 
review procedures.  
 
The Springfield Planning Commission reviewed the proposed amendments, conducted a public 
hearing and forwarded a unanimous recommendation of approval on September 20th, 2016.  The 
attached Staff Report and Planning Commission recommendation address the Criteria of Approval 
for Amendments of the Springfield Development Code and Staff’s recommendation of approval. 
Staff recommends the City Council conduct a public hearing and consider any testimony received 
along with the proposed changes, the Staff Report, the Planning Commission Order and 
Recommendation in reaching a decision to approve, approve with revisions or deny the proposed 
amendments. A draft Ordinance is attached for Council consideration.  

 



Staff Report and Findings 
Springfield City Council & Planning Commission 

Type IV Amendment to the Springfield Development Code 
 
Hearing Date:  September 20, 2016 Springfield Planning Commission  

October 17, 2016     Springfield City Council  
 
Case Number:  TYP416-00002 
 
Applicant:  City of Springfield 
 
Project Location:  Commercial, Industrial, Medium and High Density Residential Zoning Districts  

 

  
Request 
City staff initiates this request pursuant to City Council’s direction to assist the Development Advisory Committee 
(DAC) and bring forth Development Code revisions as recommended. The DAC is an ad hoc committee of the City 
Council appointed to review development procedures and recommend revisions with the stated goal of improving 
the efficiency, and thereby the competitiveness, of Springfield’s development review procedures.  
 
Specifically, the proposed text amendments to Springfield Development Code, Section 5.15-100-110, Minimum 
Development Standards (MDS) would extend the option of developing under ministerial MDS provisions to 
properties up one acre in size that are located in the Commercial, Industrial, Medium and High Density Residential 
Districts whenever the on site conditions permit.  The Planning Commission public hearing on the proposed 
amendment to the Springfield Development Code (SDC) is scheduled for September 20, 2016.   
 
Overview of Proposed Text Amendment 
The proposal under review is to amend Sections 5.15-100, specifically Section 5.15-105(D) to enlarge the sites 
eligible for consideration from 5000 square feet to 10000 square feet of new impervious or gross floor area under 
Minor MDS review procedures and from 25,000 square feet to 50,000 square feet of new impervious or gross floor 
area under Major MDS review procedures; and expand the Applicability standards at Section 5.15-110(A)(3)(a-d) 
to include all Commercial, Industrial, Medium and High Density Residential Zoning Districts to list of eligible 
zones. Sections 5.15-110(A)(3)(a-d) will continue to provide the applicability, location and public notice standards 
within the applicable zoning districts with minor revisions.  This proposal for minor changes to the existing MDS 
standards only streamlines the review process for minor or simple development proposals and does not reduce any 
development or public notice standards. However, the minor revisions proposed may have significant efficiencies 
in terms of cost and timing for the development community.   
   
In accordance with SDC 5.6-110, amendments of the Development Code text are reviewed under Type IV 
procedure as a legislative action.   
 
Notification and Written Comments 
In accordance with the Oregon Administrative Rules (OARs) 660-018-0020, prior to adopting a change to an 
acknowledged comprehensive plan or land use regulation, local governments are required to notify the state 
Department of Land Conservation and Development (DLCD) at least 35 days prior to the first evidentiary hearing.  A 
Notice of Proposed Amendment was mailed to the DLCD on August 12, 2016, which is more than 35 days prior to the 
Planning Commission public hearing on the matter.     
 
In accordance with SDC 5.2-110.B, Type IV legislative land use decisions require notice in a newspaper of general 
circulation.  Notification of the September 20, 2016 public hearing was published in the legal notices section of The 
Register Guard on September 13, 2016. Notice will also be given at least 7 days in advance of a City Council public 
hearing and decision on the proposal.   
 
 
 

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 7



Background 
The Springfield Development Code (SDC) is the acknowledged implementation ordinance for the City of 
Springfield. The Minimum Development Standards, SDC Section 5.15, are an existing set of ministerial review 
regulations for simple development projects that can demonstrate compliance with basic development standards 
without the exercise of legal discretion on the reviewer’s part. The Springfield Development Code and its 
development review provisions are periodically reviewed, updated or revised to meet changing circumstances and 
conditions in the City of Springfield.  The DAC is an ad hoc committee of the City Council appointed to review 
development standards and recommend revisions with the stated goal of improving the efficiency, and thereby the 
competitiveness, of Springfield’s development review procedures. The DAC recommended the attached MDS 
revisions for Planning Commission and City Council review and consideration. These minor code changes may 
yield significant efficiencies to the development community if more expansions, simple re-developments and fully 
served vacant sites are processed under ministerial timelines.  
 
 
 
Criteria of Approval 
Section 5.6-115 of the SDC contains the criteria of approval for the decision maker to utilize during review of 
Development Code text amendments.  The Criteria of Development Code text amendment approval are:  
 
SDC 5.6-115 CRITERIA  
  
A. In reaching a decision on the adoption or amendment of refinement plans and this Code’s text, the City Council 

shall adopt findings that demonstrate conformance with the following: 
 
1. The Metro Plan; 
 
2. Applicable State statutes; and   
 
3. Applicable State-wide Planning Goals and Administrative Rules. 

 
A.1 Conformance with the Metro Plan 

 
Finding 1:  The Metro Plan is the DLCD acknowledged long range comprehensive plan for the City of 
Springfield. The adopted Metro Plan does not address land use provisions at a granular level such as 
Minimum Development Standards (MDS) or its parent development review tool, Site Plan Review. At the 
Metro Plan level, these standards are elements of the City’s implementing ordinance, the Springfield 
Development Code.  
 
Finding 2: The Springfield Development Code is the key mechanism used to implement the goals and policies 
of the City’s adopted comprehensive plan. The MDS provisions being revised under this proposal have 
evolved over time as a ministerial sub-set of site plan review procedures designed to provide flexible and 
efficient processing of minor land developments. Section 5.15 of the Springfield Development Code provides 
the existing MDS standards. 
 
Finding 3: The Springfield Development Code provides the following role for MDS standards:  
 

Minimum Development Standards (MDS) are intended to support economic development by minimizing City review 
for minor additions or expansions, changes in approved use categories, or where land use conflicts have been 
mitigated or eliminated as a result of prior development approvals, zoning or regulation. The purpose of MDS 
procedures is to provide the minimum level of ministerial review that guarantees compliance with applicable 
development standards. MDS approvals shall ensure compliance with specific appearance; transportation safety and 
efficiency, and stormwater management standards of the Springfield is Code or other applicable regulations as 
necessary to protect the public health, safety and welfare. SDC 5.15  

Attachment 1, Page 2 of 7



 
Because the proposal is to make minor revisions to the existing SDC provisions for review procedures 
without modifying the requirements to comply with all applicable development standards as adopted and 
acknowledged, the specific policies and goals of the Metro plan are only indirectly applicable.   

 
Finding 4:  A fundamental objective of the Metro Plan is designing and locating public and private facilities 
such that adverse impacts on neighborhoods are avoided or minimized.  Public and private facilities are to be 
designed and located “in a manner that preserves and enhances desirable features of local and neighborhood 
areas and promotes their sense of identity”. This amendment of the MDS provisions only affects the review 
process for minor or simple development proposals and does not affect the standards of the Springfield 
Development Code for the design and placement of public and private facilities serving individual sites or the 
City at large.  The proposal is consistent with this objective of the Metro Plan.        
 
Finding 5:  The Metro Plan requires cities to address environmental design considerations in their 
development regulations, including aesthetics.  In accordance with Metro Plan Policy E.6, local jurisdictions 
are to carefully evaluate their development regulations to ensure they address environmental design 
considerations such as safety, crime prevention, aesthetics, and compatibility with existing and anticipated 
adjacent land uses. This amendment of the MDS provisions only affects the review process for minor or 
simple development proposals and does not affect the standards of the Springfield Development Code for 
environmental design considerations such as safety, crime prevention, aesthetics, and compatibility. The 
proposal is consistent with this policy of the Metro Plan. 
 
Finding 6:  The Metro Plan intends that planning standards will evolve over time to allow for flexibility and 
creative solutions to design problems.  In accordance with Metro Plan Policy E.8, site planning standards 
developed by local jurisdictions are to allow for flexibility in design that will achieve site planning objectives 
while allowing for creative solutions to design problems. This amendment of the MDS provisions only 
affects the review process for minor or simple development proposals and does not affect the standards of the 
Springfield Development Code for environmental design considerations such as compact development, 
provision of storm water treatment, protection of riparian and groundwater resources and other inventoried 
environmental resources.  The proposal is consistent with this policy of the Metro Plan. 
 
 
Finding 7:     Metro Plan intends that the City continue to maintain procedures that maximize the opportunity 
for meaningful, ongoing citizen involvement in the City’s planning implementation processes consistent with 
Statewide Planning Goal 1.  Element K, Citizen Involvement. This amendment of the MDS provisions only 
affects the review process for minor or simple development proposals under ministerial standards and does 
not affect the requirements of the Springfield Development Code for notice of surrounding residents and 
owners during review of land use and limited land use procedures. The proposal is consistent with this policy 
of the Metro Plan. 
 
  
Conclusion:  The proposal is to make minor revisions to the existing SDC provisions for MDS review 
procedures without modifying the requirements to comply with all applicable development standards 
contained in the adopted and acknowledged implementing ordinance (SDC). The goals and policies 
of the Metro Plan do not regulate development standards at this granular level. The minor revision of 
development standards in the Springfield Development Code in response to requests for efficiency 
and flexibility is a standard function of the adopted implementing ordinance and does not materially 
affect any existing Commercial, Industrial or Economic elements of the Metro Plan.   
 
Therefore, as proposed, the Development Code text amendment is consistent with provisions and applicable 
policies of the Metro Plan as implemented through the SDC and noted in the preceding findings under 
Criteria A.1.      

 
 

Attachment 1, Page 3 of 7



 
A.2 Conformance with Applicable State Statutes  
 

Finding 8:  State statutes which apply to this request include those statutes requiring compliance to Statewide 
Planning Goals.  The statute requiring compliance is ORS 197.250.  This application can be deemed in 
compliance by adoption of findings relating how the application conforms to each of the Statewide Goals, as 
outlined in the following section.   
 
Finding 9:  The proposed text amendments would allow for ministerial review of minor or simple 
development proposals, primarily on previously served or developed sites. The effect of the proposed text 
amendment would make the provisions of SDC 5.15 applicable to some larger sites than currently allowed.  
Staff finds the proposed text amendment would result in an expansion – as opposed to a reduction – in an 
affected properties’ development potential.  Therefore, a Measure 56 notification to property owners is not 
warranted with this application. 
 
Conclusion: The applicable state statutes are limited to the land use statutes addressed below. Subject to an 
affirmative finding the proposed amendments are in conformance with the applicable state statutes and 
Criterion A.2..  
 

A.3 Conformance with Applicable State-Wide Planning Goals and Administrative Rules 
 

 
Finding 10:  Of the 19 statewide goals, staff has determined that only 5 have direct or indirect applicability to 
the proposed Development Code text amendment:  Goal 1 – Citizen Involvement; Goal 2 – Land Use 
Planning; Goal 5 – Open Spaces, Scenic and Historic Areas, and Natural Resources; Goal 9 – Economic 
Development; Goal 10 – Housing.  The list of statewide goals and their applicability to the requested text 
amendment are outlined below. 
 
Finding 11:  Goal 1 – Citizen Involvement calls for “the opportunity for citizens to be involved in all phases 
of the planning process”.   Staff finds that the proposed amendments have no impact on public notice or 
participation in land use or limited land use decisions.  The proposal is to expand ministerial review 
procedures which do not require notice or provide appeal rights. The Springfield Development Code provides 
the Director the authority to determine when ministerial standards are eclipsed by the exercise of legal 
discretion at Minimum Development Standards Section 5.15-115 Review.  With regard to the proposal at 
hand, the proposed amendments are the subject of a legislative decision-making process with multiple public 
hearings before the City’s Planning Commission and Council.  The Planning Commission is scheduled to 
conduct a public hearing to consider the proposed amendment on September 20, 2016.  The Planning 
Commission public hearing was advertised in the legal notices section of the Register-Guard on August 12, 
2016.  The recommendation of the Planning Commission will be forwarded to the Springfield City Council 
for consideration at a public hearing meeting. Notification of the City Council public hearing also will be 
published in the Register-Guard newspaper at least one week prior to the meeting date.  Staff finds that the 
proposed text amendment is consistent with Goal 1 requirements.   
 
Finding 12:  Goal 2 – Land Use Planning outlines the basic procedures for Oregon’s statewide planning 
program.  In accordance with Goal 2, land use decisions are to be made in accordance with a comprehensive 
plan, and jurisdictions are to adopt suitable implementation ordinances that put the plan’s policies into force 
and effect. 
 
Finding 13:  The Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area General Plan (“Metro Plan”) is the acknowledged 
comprehensive plan for guiding land use planning in Springfield.  The City has adopted other neighborhood- 
or area-specific plans (such as Refinement Plans) that provide more detailed direction for land use planning 
under the umbrella of the Metro Plan.  The findings under Criteria A.1 demonstrate compliance with the 
Metro Plan. This proposal modifies a land use regulation (development code) and is by state law a part of the 
acknowledged comprehensive plan of the city (ORS 197.015 Definitions) and therefore subject to the same 

Attachment 1, Page 4 of 7



public hearing process used for amendment of the Metro Plan; the process for such amendments and to which 
this amendment complies, is specified in Chapter IV Metro Plan Review, Amendments, and Refinements. 
 
Finding 14:  The Springfield Development Code is a key mechanism used to implement the goals and policies 
of the City’s adopted comprehensive plans, particularly the Metro Plan.  Staff finds that the proposed text 
amendment is consistent with the Metro Plan goals and policies indirectly related to land use regulation, and 
does not affect City ordinances, policies, plans, and studies adopted to comply with Goal 2 requirements.   

 
Finding 15:  Goal 3 – Agricultural Land applies to areas subject to farm zoning that are outside 
acknowledged urban growth boundaries (UGBs): “Agricultural land does not include land within 
acknowledged urban growth boundaries or land within acknowledged exceptions to Goals 3 or 4.” (Text of 
Goal 3).  The City has an acknowledged UGB and therefore consistent with the express language of the Goal, 
does not have farm land zoning within its jurisdictional boundary. Consequently, and as expressed in the text 
of the Goal, Goal 3 is not applicable.   
 
Finding 16:  Goal 4 – Forest Land applies to timber lands zoned for that use that are outside acknowledged 
UGBs with the intent to conserve forest lands for forest uses: “Oregon Administrative Rule 660-006-0020:  
Plan Designation Within an Urban Growth Boundary.  Goal 4 does not apply within urban growth boundaries 
and therefore, the designation of forest lands is not required.”  The City has an acknowledged UGB and does 
not have forest zoning within its incorporated area.  Consequently, and as expressed in the text of the Goal, 
Goal 4 is not applicable.    
 
Finding 17:  Goal 5 – Open Spaces, Scenic and Historic Areas, and Natural Resources applies to more than a 
dozen natural and cultural resources such as wildlife habitats and wetlands, and establishes a process for each 
resource to be inventoried and evaluated.  The proposed Development Code text amendment would expand 
the types of development reviewed under ministerial standards. However, the proposed amendment would 
not circumvent all other code provisions for the protection of natural resources. Additionally, the city does 
not have a specific zoning district which it applies to inventoried Goal 5 natural resources; the presence of 
these resources is completely independent of the process used to zone land.  Protective measures for all of the 
city’s inventoried Goal 5 resources are applicable to the resource and not unique, circumscribed or altered 
based on zoning classification.  The proposed amendments to Section 5.100 do not modify existing 
Development Code or Metro Plan policies relating to identified natural resources.  The proposed text 
amendment does not make any changes to adopted Goal 5 natural resources development standards or 
protective measures adopted to comply with Goal 5 requirements. Therefore, this action does not alter the 
City’s acknowledged compliance with Goal 5.   
 
Finding 18:  Goal 6 – Air, Water and Land Resources Quality applies to local comprehensive plans and the 
implementation of measures consistently with state and Federal regulations on matters such as clean air, clean 
water, and preventing groundwater pollution.  The proposed text amendment does not affect City ordinances, 
policies, plans, and studies adopted to comply with Goal 6 requirements Therefore, this action does not alter 
the City’s acknowledged compliance with Goal 6.     
 
Finding 19:  Goal 7 – Areas Subject to Natural Disasters and Hazards applies to development in areas  subject 
to natural hazards such as floodplains and potential landslide areas.  Local jurisdictions are required to apply 
“appropriate safeguards” when planning for development in hazard areas.  The City has inventoried areas 
subject to natural hazards such as the McKenzie and Willamette River flood plains and potential landslide 
areas on steeply sloping hillsides.  The proposed text amendment has no effect on City ordinances, policies, 
plans, and studies adopted to comply with Goal 7 requirements; development in these areas will require 
conformance with all protective overlay districts therefore, this action has no effect on the City’s 
acknowledged compliance with Goal 7.  
 
Finding 20:  Goal 8 – Recreational Needs requires communities to evaluate their recreation areas and 
facilities and to develop plans to address current and projected demand.  The provision of recreation services 
within Springfield is the responsibility of Willamalane Park & Recreation District.  Willamalane has an 

Attachment 1, Page 5 of 7



adopted 20-Year Comprehensive Plan for the provision of park, open space and recreation services for 
Springfield.  The proposed text amendment would not affect Willamalane’s adopted Comprehensive Plan or 
other ordinances, policies, plans, and studies adopted to comply with Goal 8 requirements.  Therefore, this 
action has no effect on the City’s acknowledged compliance with Goal 8.  
 
Finding 21:  Goal 9 – Economic Development addresses diversification and improvement of the economy.  It 
requires local jurisdictions to conduct an inventory of commercial and industrial lands, anticipate future needs 
for such lands, and provide enough appropriately-zoned land to meet the projected demand. The minor text 
amendments propose to expand existing applicability and efficiency measures of the Springfield 
Development Code and do not affect City policies, plans, and studies for economic development. However, 
these minor code changes may yield significant efficiencies to the development community on a case by case 
basis if more expansions, simple re-developments and development of fully served vacant sites are processed 
under ministerial timelines,  therefore, this action is consistent with the City’s acknowledged compliance with 
Goal 9.    

 
Finding 22:  Goal 10 – Housing applies to the planning for – and provision of – needed housing types, 
including multi-family and manufactured housing.    The proposed text amendment would not affect City 
ordinances, policies, plans, and studies adopted to comply with Goal 10 requirements, the proposed minor 
amendments are designed to improve timelines and efficiency of existing development review procedures for 
additions and improvements to existing multi-unit residential development within the City’s medium and 
high density residential zoning districts. Therefore, this action is consistent with the city’s acknowledged 
compliance with Goal 10.    
 
Finding 23:  Goal 11 – Public Facilities and Services addresses the efficient planning and provision of public 
services at the appropriate type and level to support planned development.  The proposed amendments do not 
reduce any requirements for the extension or provision of public facilities or services during development 
review procedures and will have no effect on adopted and acknowledged public facilities plans. Therefore, 
this action has no effect on the City’s acknowledged compliance with Goal 11.    
 
 
Finding 24:  Goal 12 – Transportation applies to the provision of a “safe, convenient and economic 
transportation system”.  OAR 660-012-0060 requires that proposed amendments to a comprehensive plan or 
land use regulation shall consider potential impacts to existing or planned transportation facilities.  The 
proposed text amendment does not affect the City’s ordinances, policies, plans, or studies adopted to comply 
with Goal 12 requirements, therefore this action has no effect on the City’s acknowledged compliance with 
Goal 12.    
 
Finding 25:  Goal 13 – Energy Conservation states that “land and uses developed on the land shall be 
managed and controlled so as to maximize the conservation of all forms of energy, based upon sound 
economic principles”.  The proposed text amendment does not affect the City’s ordinances, policies, plans, or 
studies adopted to comply with Goal 13 requirements. Therefore, this action has no effect on the city’s 
acknowledged compliance with Goal 13.      
 
Finding 26:  Goal 14 – Urbanization requires cities to estimate future growth rates and patterns, and to 
incorporate, plan, and zone enough land to meet the projected demands.  The proposed amendment does not 
affect the City’s adopted ordinances, policies, plans, or studies adopted to comply with Goal 14 requirements.   
 
Finding 27:  Goal 15 – Willamette River Greenway establishes procedures for administering the 300 miles of 
greenway that borders the Willamette River, including portions that are inside the City limits and UGB.  The 
proposed text amendment does not change or nullify the requirement for development proposals to comply 
with the City’s existing Willamette River Greenway regulations regardless of the underlying zoning, and to 
demonstrate compliance with Goal 15 requirements.  Any new development on land within the Willamette 
Greenway would be subject to a separate land use approval process requiring compliance with the City of 

Attachment 1, Page 6 of 7



Sprignfield’s Willamette Greenway Overlay District, therefore this action has no effect on the city’s 
acknowledged compliance with Goal 15.  

 
Finding 28:  Goals 16-19 – Estuarine Resources; Coastal Shorelands; Beaches and Dunes; and Ocean 
Resources; these goals do not apply to land within the Willamette Valley, including Springfield. Therefore, in 
the same way that Goals 3 and 4 do not apply in Springfield, Goals 16-19 do not apply in Springfield or to 
land use regulations adopted in Springfield.    
 
Conclusion:  Staff has determined and concluded that the proposed text amendment to SDC consistent with 
the Metro Plan, Oregon Administrative Rules and the Statewide Planning Goals.   

 
Conclusion and Recommendation 
Based on the findings above and the criteria of SDC 5.6-115 for approving amendments to the Springfield 
Development Code, staff finds the proposed text amendments to Section 5.15-105(D) and Section 5.15-
110(A)(3)(a-d) are consistent with these criteria, and staff recommends that the City Council support the proposal.   

Attachment 1, Page 7 of 7



Section 5.15-100 Minimum Development Standards  

5.15-105 Purpose 

  
Minimum Development Standards (MDS) are intended to support economic development by minimizing 
City review for minor additions or expansions, changes in approved use categories, or where land use 
conflicts have been mitigated or eliminated as a result of prior development approvals, zoning or 
regulation. The purpose of MDS procedures is to provide the minimum level of ministerial review that 
guarantees compliance with applicable development standards. MDS approvals shall ensure compliance 
with specific appearance; transportation safety and efficiency, and stormwater management standards of 
this Code or other applicable regulations as necessary to protect the public health, safety and welfare. 
  
Minimum Development Standards include the following range of review procedures which shall be applied 
subject to applicability and locational standards contained herein. The Director shall determine the 
appropriate MDS approach from the following list of MDS review procedures: 

  
A. Building Permit Only (BPO). If no additional site review or MDS procedures are required 
by this Code, building permit procedures and timelines shall be used to determine compliance 
with applicable standards of this Code. Applicable zoning overlay applications may be processed 
concurrently with building permit applications. 
  
B. Land Use Compatibility Inspection Application (LUCI). This ministerial planning review 
and/or site inspection process may be used to demonstrate that: (1) the subject site is in 
substantial compliance with previous approvals; and (2) existing improvements satisfy required 
standards. LUCI process shall not be used when other provisions of MDS or Site Plan Review 
apply. 
  
C. MDS Minor Application. This process shall be used for expansions or additions on an 
existing development site that do not exceed 510,000 square feet. 
  
D. MDS Major Application. This process shall be used for expansions or additions to certain 
existing development sites where the expansion or addition does not exceed 5025,000 square 
feet of new impervious and/or combined gross floor area. 

  

All MDS applications may be submitted concurrently with a complete Building Permit application; the 
applicant assumes all liability and responsibility if concurrent reviews necessitate the revision of either 
permit in response to ministerial review. (6274) 

  

 

 

Attachment 3, Page 1 of 8

http://qcode.us/codes/springfield-development/view.php?topic=5-5_15_100-5_15_105&frames=on


5.15-110 Applicability 

  
A. MDS regulations shall apply as described below: 

  

1. Land Use Compatibility Inspection procedures shall apply where the property is 
currently in compliance with all of the standards specified in Section 5.15-120, and the 
Director has verified compliance with the above standards through a ministerial land use 
compatibility inspection and/or review of prior land use approvals. 
  
2. MDS Minor provisions shall apply within all commercial, industrial and public land 
zoning districts, where there is: (a) new construction, an addition or expansion on a 
development site of up to 510,000 square feet; or (b) a change in land use category or 
building occupancy of a structure or property. MDS Minor submittals shall comply with 
the standards of Section 5.15-120 Subsections A. through H. 
  
3. MDS Major provisions shall apply only within Community Commercial, Light or 
Heavy Industrial, High Density Residential, Medium Density Residential and Public Land 
and Open Space zoning districts where: 

  

a. The proposed development does not abut a zoning district other than 
Community Commercial, Light or Heavy Industrial and Public Land and Open 
Space; or 
  
ba. The proposed development area is not located within 50 feet of Low 
Density rResidentially zoned or designated property (as measured from the 
property line of the subject site and includingexcluding public rights-of-way); and 
  
cb. The proposed construction, addition or expansion will not exceed 50,000 
square feet of new impervious and/or combined gross floor area. 25,000 square 
feet of combined gross floor area and/or substantially reconstructed impervious 
area (excluding asphalt overlays); and 
  
dc. Where the proposal will comply with the standards of Section 5.15-120 
Subsections A. through I. 

  

4. MDS provisions shall only apply to developed properties located within 
Springfield’s land use jurisdiction. Development proposals that exceed the size provisions 
of MDS standards shall require Site Plan Review as specified in Section 5.17 of this Code. 
 

Attachment 3, Page 2 of 8

http://qcode.us/codes/springfield-development/view.php?topic=5-5_15_100-5_15_110&frames=on


B. Where there is an MDS application for addition, expansion or change of use category for 
a building or property containing multiple uses, the property owner may bring the entire property 
into compliance with the standards specified in Section 5.15-120 or the property owner may 
request that required improvements be reviewed, approved and installed in proportion to the 
relative impacts of the businesses on the property. 

  

For example, if there are 3 businesses on the property with equal impacts and there is only 1 change of 
use, then approximately 1/3 of the improvements necessary for the entire development area shall be 
required to be completed to serve the proposed use. Improvements mitigating identified safety concerns 
shall be given priority. 
  
Alternatively, if a multi-tenant space is being upgraded an owner may submit an MDS Major Application 
where applicable proposing full improvements to the entire development site with a proposed phasing 
plan stipulating a proportional percentage of the property shall comply with specified MDS requirements 
for each change of use category or expansion with the intent that the total property will meet MDS 
requirements over time. Upon approval of an MDS phasing plan, improvements consistent with the 
approval shall be reviewed under building permit procedures. This agreement shall not exceed the MDS 
timelines specified in Section 5.15-125 unless otherwise approved by the Director. (6274) 
  
5.15-115 Review 

  
A. LUCI and MDS applications are reviewed under the Type I review process, unless the 
applicant requests or the Director finds that the proposed use should provide public notice. The 
target date for MDS approvals shall be 30 days from the date of submittal. 
  
B. Required public improvements and any additional required land use permits or approvals 
shall be reviewed in accordance with this Code. (6274) 

  

5.15-120 SDC Standards Applicable to MDS Approval 

  
In order to grant MDS approval, the Director shall determine compliance with all applicable standards 
specified below. Subject to review and approval by the Director, the applicant may request deferral of 
plan details demonstrating compliance with standards of SDC 5.15-120 until Final MDS Plan Submittal, 
building permit submittal or building permit occupancy as noted herein. Final approvals and/or occupancy 
is contingent upon the completion of all required site improvements. Application materials shall be 
submitted as required on application submittal checklists and in sufficient detail to demonstrate 
compliance with the following standards: 
  

A. A 5-foot wide landscaped planter strip, including street trees, with approved irrigation or 
approved drought resistant plants as specified in Sections 4.4-100 and 4.2-140 shall be installed 
between the sidewalk and parking areas or buildings.* 

Attachment 3, Page 3 of 8

http://qcode.us/codes/springfield-development/view.php?topic=5-5_15_100-5_15_115&frames=on
http://qcode.us/codes/springfield-development/view.php?topic=5-5_15_100-5_15_120&frames=on


  
EXCEPTIONS: 

  
1. Where there is an unimproved street, a 4-foot wide landscaped planter strip shall 
be required to be set back 1 foot from the property line. 
  
2. Where there is insufficient space for the landscaped strip required in Subsection 
A., above due to existing buildings, street width, paved parking, changes of elevation or 
location of utilities including catch basins, the Director may approve: 

  
a. Decorative fencing located immediately behind the property line. The 
fencing may be wrought iron or masonry and shall be subject to the fence height 
standards of the applicable zoning district and the vision clearance setbacks of 
Section 4.2-130; and/or 
  
b. Landscaping equivalent to the amount required in Subsection A., above 
may be placed at the property corners or other areas of the property that are 
visible from the street. 

  
* Property lines, setbacks and dimensioned landscape areas shall be shown on all applications; 
however street trees, fencing and planting information may be noted and details deferred to Final 
MDS Plan Approval or Building Permit Submittal. 

  
B. Trash receptacles shall be screened, covered and connected to the sanitary system in 
accordance with the Engineering Design Standards Manual as applicable. All outdoor storage 
areas shall be screened by a structure or enclosure permanently affixed to the ground as 
specified in Section 4.4-110.* 

  
* Property lines, setbacks, and the location of covers and screens shall be shown on all 
applications; however materials and construction types may be noted and details deferred to 
Final MDS Plan Approval or Building Permit Submittal. 

  
C. Bicycle parking spaces shall be added to meet the numerical standards for the 
appropriate use or upgraded to meet the standards specified in Sections 4.6-140, 4.6-145 and 
4.6-155.* 

  
* Long-term and short-term bicycle parking areas may be noted on all applications; however, 
details may be deferred to Final MDS Plan Approval or Building Permit Submittal. 
  
EXCEPTION: In cases where the number of bicycle parking spaces cannot be met due to 
lot/parcel size or physical constraint, the Director, in consultation with the Public Works Director, 
may reduce the standard without a Variance if a finding is made that the reduction will not have 
an adverse impact on public safety. 

  
D. Parking and circulation areas shall be provided. Paving, striping and wheel stops shall be 
installed as specified in Sections 4.6-100 and 4.6-120. Required paving and other impervious 

Attachment 3, Page 4 of 8



surfaces on the site shall comply with on-site stormwater management standards as specified in 
Section 4.3-110. 

  

EXCEPTION: In cases where the number of vehicular parking spaces cannot be met due to 
lot/parcel size or physical constraint, the Director, in consultation with the Public Works Director, 
may reduce the standard without a Minor Variance if a finding is made that the reduction will not 
have an adverse impact on public safety. 

  
E. Access from the proposed development area to the public right-of-way shall comply with 
Section 4.2-120. 

  
1. Where the proposed development area abuts an improved street, any non-
conforming or unsafe driveways, as determined by the Public Works Director, shall be 
removed and replaced with curb, gutter and sidewalk. 
  
2. Where the proposed development area abuts an unimproved street, any non-
conforming or unsafe access points, as determined by the Public Works Director, shall 
be: 
  

a. Removed by the use of fencing, extruded curbs or other method of 
approved barricade; and 
  
b. The property owner shall sign an Improvement Agreement guaranteeing 
future participation in a Local Improvement District. 

  
3. If an existing driveway or access point is closed, the Director may approve a joint 
use access agreement with a neighboring property as specified in Section 4.2-120. 
  

F. Concrete sidewalks shall be installed where the proposed development area abuts a curb 
and gutter street as specified in Section 4.2-135. 
  
G. Streetlights required to serve the development area shall be installed as specified in 
Section 4.2-145. 
  
H. The development area shall connect to public utilities as specified in Sections 4.3-105, 
4.3-110, 4.3-120, 4.3-125 and 4.3-130 and comply with the Springfield Building Safety Codes, 
where applicable. Easements may be required as specified in Subsection 4.3-140.  
  
I. MDS Major Approval pursuant to Section 5.15-110, Subsection A.3 shall also meet the 
following submittal standards in addition to Subsections A. through H: 

  
1. The applicant shall prepare an MDS Site Assessment of Existing Conditions 
meeting the following standards: 

  

Attachment 3, Page 5 of 8



a. The plan shall be drawn by a licensed engineer, architect, landscape 
architect, or land surveyor. 

  
b. The plan shall provide the name, location and dimensions of all existing 
site features including, but not limited to, significant stands of trees, 
watercourses shown on the Water Quality Limited Watercourse Map and their 
riparian areas, wetlands, flood designations and slopes. 
  

2. The applicant shall provide an MDS Site Plan meeting the following standards: 
  
a. Prepared by a licensed engineer, architect, landscape architect, or land 
surveyor. 
  
b. Proposed building envelopes. 
  
c. Location and dimension of proposed landscape areas including 
percentage of landscaped coverage. 
  
d. Required screening*. 
  
e. Required street tree location and types. 
  
f. Planting list*. 
  
g. Dimensions of the Development Area. 
  
h. Where applicable, location of existing planned or proposed transit 
facilities*. 
  
i. Area of all property to be reserved, conveyed or dedicated. 

  
3. The applicant shall submit an Improvement and Public Utilities Plan meeting the 
following standards: 

  
a. Prepared by a licensed engineer where utility systems are proposed. 
  
b. Location and width of proposed easements. 
  
c. Location and dimensions of all existing and proposed rights-of-way. 
  
d. Location of existing of proposed utilities and infrastructure on or 
adjacent to the subject site including the following as applicable: stormwater 
management systems, sanitary sewer mains, power, water mains, gas, 
telephone and cable connections. 
  

Attachment 3, Page 6 of 8



e. Drainage patterns and connection points with supporting documentation 
to demonstrate the proposed system will function consistent with the City of 
Springfield Engineering Design Standards and Procedures Manual. 

  

  

* The applicant may request deferral of plan details demonstrating compliance with standards of 
SDC 5.15-120 until Final MDS Plan Submittal, building permit submittal or building permit 
occupancy as noted herein. (6274; 6238) 

  
5.15-125 Timelines and Conditions 

  
The property owner and/or applicant shall comply with the standards specified in Section 5.15-120 within 
3 years of the Director’s approval as follows: 
  

A. Submittal of a Final MDS Plan within 90 days of the Director’s approval, including the 
following additional material, where applicable: 

  
1. The original recorded copy of any required Improvement Agreement. 
  
2. Where applicable, any required ODOT Right-of-Way Approach Permit shall be 
submitted prior to construction of improvements with ODOT right-of-way. 
  
3. Where approved, a copy of a recorded joint use access/parking agreement. 
  
4. A copy of a recorded private easement or the original public utility easement. 

  
B. The signing of a Development Agreement by the property owner within 90 days of the 
Director’s Final MDS Plan approval and issuance of the Development Agreement. A Building 
Permit may be issued by the Building Official only after the Development Agreement has been 
signed by the applicant. No structure or site shall be occupied until all improvements are made as 
specified in this Section, unless otherwise permitted below. 
  
C. The construction of the required improvements shall begin within 2 years of the signing 
of the Development Agreement. If this time line cannot be met, the applicant may submit a 
written request for a single 1-year extension of the 2-year start of construction timeline specified 
above. 
  
D. If the timeline established for the start of construction in Subsection C. above is not met 
and the applicant has not requested an extension, then the Director shall declare the application 
null and void. 
  

Attachment 3, Page 7 of 8

http://qcode.us/codes/springfield-development/view.php?topic=5-5_15_100-5_15_125&frames=on


E. Upon satisfactory completion of site development, as determined by a Final Site 
Inspection (prior to the final building inspection), the City shall authorize the provision of public 
facilities and services and issue a Certificate of Occupancy or otherwise authorize use of the site. 
  
F. All required improvements shall be installed prior to the issuance of a Certificate of 
Occupancy or Final Building Inspection for the development, unless improvements have been 
deferred for good cause by the Director as noted below: 

  

1. A Temporary Certificate of Occupancy may be issued prior to complete 
installation and approval of improvements, if security is filed with the City. 
  
2. Required security shall equal 110 percent of the cost of the design, materials and 
labor, as determined by the Director. Required security may consist of cash, certified 
check, time certificate or deposit, or lending agency certification to the City that funds 
are being held until completion. 
  
3. If the installation of improvements is not completed within the period stipulated 
by the Director, or if the improvements have been improperly installed, the security may 
be used by the City to complete the installation, or the security may be held by the City 
and other enforcement powers employed to prevent final occupancy until the 
improvements are completed. Upon completion of the improvements as certified by the 
Director, any portion of the remaining security deposited with the City, including any 
accrued interest, shall be returned. (6274; 6238) 

 

Attachment 3, Page 8 of 8



Attachment 3, Page 1 of 1



CITY OF SPRINGFIELD, OREGON 
ORDINANCE NO. ___________ (GENERAL) 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT CODE, SECTION 5.15 
MINIMUM DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS, SPECIFICALLY SECTIONS 5.15-100- PURPOSE AND 
5.15-110- APPLICABILITY; EXPANDING THE LOCATION, SIZE AND TYPE OF DEVELOPMENT 
PROJECTS ELIGIBLE FOR MINISTERIAL PROCESSING; ADOPTING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; 

AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the Metro Plan is the adopted and acknowledged long range comprehensive plan 
establishing land use policy for the City of Springfield and its urbanizable area; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Springfield Development Code (SDC) is the adopted and acknowledged implementing 
ordinance for the orderly and efficient conservation and development of land and resources within the 
City of Springfield’s land use jurisdiction in accordance with the Metro Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, SDC Section 5.15 contains Minimum Development Standards intended to support economic 
development by minimizing City review for minor additions or expansions, changes in approved use 
categories, or where land use conflicts have been mitigated or eliminated as a result of prior 
development approvals, zoning or regulation, and the purpose of the MDS procedures is to provide the 
minimum level of ministerial review that guarantees compliance with applicable development standards; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, the Common Council of the City of Springfield has appointed the Development Advisory 
Committee as an ad hoc committee of the Council to review development standards and recommend 
revisions thereto, with the stated goal of improving the efficiency, and thereby the competitiveness, of 
Springfield’s development review procedures;  
 
WHEREAS, Staff initiated the proposed amendments on recommendation of the Development Advisory 
Committee for consideration of the Springfield Planning Commission and the Common Council; and 
 
WHEREAS, the proposed text amendments to Springfield Development Code, Section 5.15-100-110, 
Minimum Development Standards (MDS) would extend the ministerial MDS provisions to properties up 
one acre in size that are located in the Commercial, Industrial, Medium and High Density Residential 
Districts whenever the on-site conditions permit; and  
 
WHEREAS, Section 5.6 -100 of the SDC sets forth procedures for the amendment of the Springfield 
Development Code; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Springfield Planning Commission conducted a work session and a public hearing 
concerning the proposed text amendments to SDC Section 5.15 on September 20, 2016, and voted 
unanimously to recommend approval of the amendments to the City Council.  The Planning Commission 
recommendation to the City Council is based upon findings set forth in the Staff Report and on the 
evidence and testimony in the record; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Council conducted a public hearing concerning the proposed text amendments to SDC 
Section on October 17, 2016; and 
 
WHEREAS, on November 7, 2016, the Council conducted a second reading of the ordinance and is now 
ready to take action on this application based upon findings in support of adoption of this SDC text 
amendment as set forth in the aforementioned Staff Report incorporated herein as Exhibit A and the 

Attachment 4, Page 1 of 3



evidence and testimony already in the record as well as the evidence and testimony presented at the 
public hearing held in the matter of adopting this Ordinance, 
 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SPRINGFIELD ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:   
 

Section 1.   SDC Section 5.15-100C. andD. are amended to read: 
 
C. MDS Minor Application. This process shall be used for expansions or additions on an 

existing development site that do not exceed 10,000 square feet. 
  

D. MDS Major Application. This process shall be used for expansions or additions to certain 
existing development sites where the expansion or addition does not exceed 50,000 square feet of new 
impervious and/or combined gross floor area. 
 

 
Section 2. SDC Section 5.15-110A.2. and 3. are amended to read: 

 
2. MDS Minor provisions shall apply within all commercial, industrial and public land zoning 
districts, where there is: (a) new construction, an addition or expansion on a development site of 
up to 10,000 square feet; or (b) a change in land use category or building occupancy of a structure 
or property. MDS Minor submittals shall comply with the standards of Section 5.15-120 Subsections 
A. through H. 
  
3. MDS Major provisions shall apply only within Commercial, Industrial, High Density 
Residential, Medium Density Residential and Public Land and Open Space zoning districts where: 

 a. The proposed development area is not located within 50 feet of Low Density 
Residential zoned or designated property (as measured from the property line of the 
subject site and including public rights-of-way); and 

 b. The proposed construction, addition or expansion will not exceed 50,000 square 
feet of new impervious and/or combined gross floor area; and 
  
c. Where the proposal will comply with the standards of Section 5.15-120 
Subsections A. through I. 
 
 

  Section 3. Savings Clause. Except as specifically amended herein, SDC  Section 5.15 shall 
continue in full force and effect. 

Section 4.   Severability Clause. If any section, subsection, sentence, clause, phrase or portion 
of this Ordinance is for any reason held invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, 
such portion shall be deemed separate, distinct and independent provision and such holding shall not 
affect the validity of the remaining portions thereof. 

 
Section 5.   Effective Date of Ordinance. Notwithstanding the effective date of ordinances as 

provided by Section 2.110 of the Springfield Municipal Code 1997, this ordinance shall become effective 

Attachment 4, Page 2 of 3



30 days from the date of passage by the City Council and approval by the Mayor, or upon the date of 
acknowledgement as provided in ORS 197.625, whichever date is later.  
 

 
ADOPTED by the Common Council of the City of Springfield this ___ day of _________, ____, by 

a vote of _____ for and ____ against. 
 
APPROVED by the Mayor of the City of Springfield this ______ day of __________, ____. 

 
 
 
_______________________ 

      Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
City Recorder 

Attachment 4, Page 3 of 3



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Paula Davis/Finance 
 Staff Phone No: 541.726.3698 
 Estimated Time: 10 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Provide Financially 
Responsible and 
Innovative Government 
Services 

   
 
 
ITEM TITLE: 

 
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET RESOLUTION 
 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

 
Conduct a public hearing and adopt/not adopt the following resolutions: 
 
A RESOLUTION ADJUSTING RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS IN THE 
FOLLOWING FUNDS: General, Street, Special Revenue, Transient Room Tax, 
Community Development, Building Code, Fire Local Option Levy, Police Local Option 
Levy, Bancroft Redemption, Bond Sinking, Regional Wastewater Revenue Bond Capital 
Project, Development Assessment Capital, Development Projects, Regional Wastewater 
Capital, Street Capital, Sanitary Sewer Operations, Regional Wastewater, Ambulance, 
Storm Drainage Operations, Storm Drainage Operations, Storm Drainage Operations, Storm 
Drainage Operations, Storm Drainage Operations, Booth-Kelly, Regional Fiber Consortium, 
Insurance, Vehicle & Equipment, and SDC Administration funds. 
 

 
ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

 
At various times during the fiscal year, the Council is requested to adjust the annual budget 
to reflect needed changes in planned activities, to recognize new revenues, or to make other 
required changes.  These adjustments to resources and requirements change the current 
budget and are processed through supplemental budget requests scheduled by the Finance 
Department on an annual basis. 
 
This is the first of three scheduled FY17 supplemental budget requests to come before 
Council.  The supplemental budget being presented includes adjusting resources and 
requirements in General, Street, Special Revenue, Transient Room Tax, Community 
Development, Building Code, Fire Local Option Levy, Police Local Option Levy, Bancroft 
Redemption, Bond Sinking, Regional Wastewater Revenue Bond Capital Project, 
Development Assessment Capital, Development Projects, Regional Wastewater Capital, 
Street Capital, Sanitary Sewer Operations, Regional Wastewater, Ambulance, Storm 
Drainage Operations, Storm Drainage Operations, Storm Drainage Operations, Storm 
Drainage Operations, Storm Drainage Operations, Booth-Kelly, Regional Fiber Consortium, 
Insurance, Vehicle & Equipment, and SDC Administration funds. 
 
The City Council is asked to approve the attached Supplemental Budget Resolution. 
 

 
ATTACHMENTS: 

 
Attachment 1. Council Briefing Memorandum 
Attachment 2. Supplemental Budget Resolution 
 

 
DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

 
The overall financial impact of the Supplemental Budget Resolution is to increase capital 
projects by $2,586,953 and the unappropriated ending fund balance by $31,373.  These 
effects are offset by beginning cash adjustments of $11,684,061, reserve increases of 
$10,730,115, revenue erratum of $360,989, decreases in operating expenditures of 
$1,914,570, and decreases in interfund transfers of $57,088. 
 



 

 M E M O R A N D U M                                                                   City of Springfield  

Date: 10/17/2016  

To: Gino Grimaldi COUNCIL 

From: Bob Duey and Paula Davis BRIEFING 

Subject: SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET REQUEST MEMORANDUM 

ISSUE:  
At various times during the fiscal year, the Council is requested to make adjustments to the annual 
budget to reflect needed changes in planned activities, to recognize new revenues, or to make 
other required adjustments.  These adjustments to resources and requirements change the current 
budget and are processed through supplemental budget requests scheduled by the Finance 
Department on an annual basis. 
 
This is the first of three scheduled FY17 supplemental budget requests to come before Council.  
The supplemental budget being presented includes adjusting resources and requirements in the 
General, Street, Special Revenue, Transient Room Tax, Community Development, Building Code, 
Fire Local Option Levy, Police Local Option Levy, Bancroft Redemption, Bond Sinking, 
Regional Wastewater Revenue Bond Capital Project, Development Assessment Capital, 
Development Projects, Regional Wastewater Capital, Street Capital, Sanitary Sewer Operations, 
Regional Wastewater, Ambulance, Storm Drainage Operations, Storm Drainage Operations, 
Storm Drainage Operations, Storm Drainage Operations, Storm Drainage Operations, Booth-
Kelly, Regional Fiber Consortium, Insurance, Vehicle & Equipment, and SDC Administration 
funds. 
 
The City Council is asked to approve the attached supplemental Budget Resolution. 
 
COUNCIL GOALS/ 
MANDATE: 
Financially Responsible and Stable Government Services 

BACKGROUND:  
Supplemental budgets may be used to meet unexpected needs or to spend revenues not anticipated at 
the time the original budget was adopted.  In accordance with Oregon budget law, notification of this 
supplemental budget and a hearing is made no later than five calendar days before the public meeting.  
A public hearing is only required when a supplemental budget request changes total appropriations 
within a fund by 10% or greater; however, the City of Springfield practice has been to process all 
supplemental budget requests through a public hearing for Council’s approval and adoption.  
Notification of this public hearing was published in the Springfield Times on Thursday, October 6, 
2016.  The attached information identifies the individual items that are included in the October 17, 
2016 Supplemental Budget request. 
 
Changes to the budget included in this request fall into three general categories: reallocation of 
existing resources, re-appropriations or carryovers, and new appropriation requests.  Reallocations 
move existing approved budget authority between funds or between departments.  These adjustments 
can include reallocating reserves within a fund and beginning cash adjustments. 
 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 13 
 



   

 
Re-appropriations or carryovers represent money that was committed by contract in the previous year 
but the contracted work was not completed within the fiscal year.  The prior year’s remaining budget 
amount needs to be appropriated into this year’s budget to allow final payments to be made in the 
current year.  Re-appropriations also may include money for capital projects that were planned but 
not completed in the prior year.  The projects are still scheduled and funds are being carried forward 
to the current year’s budget.  
 
New appropriation requests include both expenditure items that are funded by new revenue, such as a 
new grant, and expenditure items that are being requested to be funded out of reserves.  Those 
requests funded from reserves include items implementing Council direction, emerging issues 
identified by the City Executive Team that need to be resolved immediately or to meet legal 
requirements.   
 
SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET REQUESTS BY FUNDS 
In the proceeding fund tables, requests will be reflected in two separate columns - one for 
adjustments and carryovers and a second for new requests.  The intent of this format is to separate 
items that are strictly housekeeping efforts from requests for program changes.   
 
All funds Beginning Cash adjustments total $11,684,061.  Usually Beginning Cash adjustments occur 
because prior year expenses were not as great as predicted, resulting in more money being available 
in the new year.  When Beginning Cash is greater than expected, the balance is normally placed in 
Reserves.  The largest Beginning Cash adjustments usually occur when the completion status of 
capital projects are adjusted to reflect progress made during the previous fiscal year.  In February or 
March, the budget preparers attempt to estimate the status of their capital projects as of the end of the 
fiscal year (June 30), but a variety of factors can result in projects being ahead or behind schedule.  
Beginning cash adjustment is reflected in the proceeding tables in the beginning cash line under the 
“Adjustment & Carryovers” column.  The net effect of all adjustments is reflected as a total in the 
reserve line. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FY17 Supplemental Budget Request 1  Page 2 of 13 



   

 
 
General Fund – The proceeding table shows the impact of all General Fund requests on the FY17 
amended budget.  The numbers at the right of the table correspond to the description of the request 
that are below the table. 
 

FY17 
Adopted 
Budget

 Adjustment 
& 

Carryovers 

 New 
Request 

 Amended 
Budget 

Resources

FY17 Adopted Resources 44,201,023$  44,201,023$  

Beginning Cash 352,787       352,787         

 Total General Fund 44,201,023$  44,553,810$  

Requirements

FY17 Adopted Operating Budget 35,466,540$  35,466,540$  

Finance (39,888)        (39,888)         (1)

Fire & Life Safety 30,000   30,000           (2)

Human Resourcers 98,395         98,395           (3)

Information Technology 43,608         43,608           (4)

Legal Judicial Services 283,472 283,472         (5)

Library 2,508           2,508             (6)

Total Operating Budget 35,884,635$  

 Non-Departmental Expenses: 

 Transfers 411,300$       4,201           415,501$       (7)

 Debt Service 532,740         532,740         

 Contingency 1,000,000      1,000,000      

 Reserves 6,790,443      (69,509)  6,720,934      

 Total Non-Departmental 8,734,483$    8,669,175$    (1-7)

 Total General Fund 44,201,023$  44,553,810$  

General F100

 
 
 

1. Request reappropriates unspent project funds for Neubrain and Board budget software 
implementation and the transfer of funding for a 1.0 FTE Human Resource Analyst from the 
Finance Dept to the Human Resources Dept.  

2. Request reallocates unspent funds intended to pay for equipment and implementation of 
Internet Protocol (IP) Alerting system for fire stations. 

3. Request reallocates funds associated with transfer of employee from Finance Department to 
Human Resources Department. 

4. Request reallocates funds to retain software maintenance assurance for database conversion and 
to upgrade network infrastructure and purchase a secure information transfer appliance. 

5. Request utilizes reserve funds to repay overpayment to CenturyLink as mandated in 
CenturyLink vs. City of Springfield. 

6. Request reappropriates reserve funds for FY17 book expenditures. 
7. Request transfers funds from General Fund reserves to F201 to correct an FY16 budgetary 

erratum for right-of-way use fees. 
 
 
 

FY17 Supplemental Budget Request 1  Page 3 of 13 



   

 
 
 
Street Funds – The proceeding table shows the impact of all Street Funds requests on the FY17 
amended budget.  The numbers at the right of the table correspond to the description of the request 
that are below the table.   
 

FY17 
Adopted 
Budget

 
Adjustment 

& 
Carryovers 

 New 
Request 

 Amended 
Budget 

Resources

FY17 Adopted Resources 12,860,406$  12,860,406$  

Beginning Cash 411,488      411,488         

Transfer from F100 4,201          4,201             (1)

 Total Street Funds 12,860,406$  13,276,095$  

Requirements

FY17 Adopted Operating Budget 5,799,654$    5,799,654$    

Information Technology 5,372          5,372             (2)

Total Operating Budget 5,805,026$    

 Non-Departmental Expenses: 

 Reserves 5,355,088      (3,309,730) 2,045,358      (1-3)

 Total Non-Departmental 5,355,088$    2,045,358$    

Total Capital Projects 1,705,664$    3,720,047   5,425,711$    (3)

 Total Street Funds 12,860,406$  13,276,095$  

Street Funds
Streets F201, Street Capital F434

 
 

1. Request transfers funds from General Fund reserves to F201 to correct an FY16 budgetary 
erratum for right-or-way use fees. 

2. Request reallocates funds to retain software maintenance assurance for database. 
3. Request reappropriates unexpended funding from FY16 to FY17 for street improvements and 

the removal of funds for the South Bank Path Extension as it has been completed. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FY17 Supplemental Budget Request 1  Page 4 of 13 



   

 
 
 
Sanitary Sewer Funds – The proceeding table shows the impact of all Sanitary Sewer Fund requests 
on the FY17 amended budget.  The numbers at the right of the table correspond to the description of 
the request that are below the table. 
 

FY17 Adopted 
Budget

 Adjustment 
& 

Carryovers 

 Amended 
Budget 

Resources

FY17 Adopted Resources 25,735,710$    25,735,710$      

Beginning Cash 1,047,813     1,047,813          

 Total Sanitary Funds 25,735,710$    26,783,523$      

Requirements

FY17 Adopted Operating Budget 3,869,086$      3,869,086$        

Information Technology 11,378          11,378               (1)

Total Operating Budget 3,869,086        3,880,464$        

 Non-Departmental Expenses: 

 Debt Service 1,709,133        1,709,133          

 Reserves 15,715,503      1,878,018     17,593,521        (1-2)

 Total Non-Departmental 17,424,636$    19,302,654$      

Total Capital Projects 4,441,988$      (841,583)       3,600,405$        (2)

 Total Sanitary Funds 25,735,710$    26,783,523$      

Sanitary Sewer Funds
Operations F611

 
 

1. Request reallocates funds for the upgrade of City standard database platforms and continues 
the contract with Oracle for software maintenance assurance until database conversion is 
complete. 

2. Request reallocates funds into sanitary/storm water capital reserve by reconciling FY17 
project budgets with FY16 actuals. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FY17 Supplemental Budget Request 1  Page 5 of 13 



   

 
 
 
 
 
Storm Drainage Funds – The proceeding table shows the impact of all Storm Drainage Fund 
requests on the FY17 amended budget.  The numbers at the right of the table correspond to the 
description of the request that are below the table. 
 

FY17 Adopted 
Budget

 
Adjustment 

& 
Carryovers 

 New 
Request 

 Amended 
Budget 

Resources

FY17 Adopted Resources 26,844,169$   26,844,169$  

Beginning Cash (317,060)     (317,060)       

 Total Storm Funds 26,844,169$   26,527,109$  

Requirements

FY17 Adopted Operating Budget 5,192,412$     5,192,412$    

Development & Public Works (897,441)   (897,441)       (1)

Information Technology 7,897         7,897             (2)

Total Operating Budget 4,302,868$    

 Non-Departmental Expenses: 

 Debt Service 704,152          704,152         

 Reserves 9,551,415       572,484     10,123,899    (1-2)

 Total Non-Departmental 10,255,567$   10,828,051$  

Total Capital Projects 11,396,190$   11,396,190$  

 Total Storm Funds 26,844,169$   26,527,109$  

Storm Drainage Funds
Operations F617

 
 
1. Request will reappropriate the FY16 unspent budgets for the Firing Range Decommissioning, 

Glenwood Floodplain Study, and Channel 6 project budget into their respective FY17 budgets. 
Additionally, this request will reduce the FY17 budgets for the Over/Under Channel and the Mill 
Race Stormwater Facility as expenditures in FY16 exceeded estimates. 

2. Request reallocates funds for the upgrade of City standard database platforms and continues the 
contract with Oracle for software maintenance assurance until database conversion is complete.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FY17 Supplemental Budget Request 1  Page 6 of 13 



   

 
 
 
Regional Wastewater Funds – The proceeding table shows the impact of all Regional Wastewater 
Funds requests on the FY17 amended budget.  The numbers at the right of the table correspond to the 
description of the request that are below the table.  
 

FY17 Adopted 
Budget

 Adjustment 
& 

Carryovers 

 New 
Request 

 Amended 
Budget 

Resources

FY17 Adopted Resources 120,399,847$  120,399,847$  

Beginning Cash 7,143,966   7,143,966        

 Total Regional Funds 120,399,847$  127,543,813$  

Requirements

FY17 Adopted Operating Budget 24,285,630$    24,285,630$    

Development & Public Works (3,080,481)  (3,080,481)       (1)

Total Operating Budget 24,285,630      21,205,149$    

 Non-Departmental Expenses: 

 Transfers 13,570,191$    13,570,191$    

 Debt Service 5,504,462        5,504,462        

 Reserves 46,682,964      10,107,918 56,790,882      (1)

 Total Non-Departmental 65,757,617$    75,865,535$    

Total Capital Projects 30,356,600$    116,529      30,473,129$    (1)

 Total Regional Funds 120,399,847$  127,543,813$  

Regional Wastewater Funds
Revenue Bond Capital Projects F412, Capital F433, and Operations F612

 
 

1. Request reallocates unspent operations and capital project funds from FY16 and expected to be 
spent in FY17. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FY17 Supplemental Budget Request 1  Page 7 of 13 



   

 
 
 
All Other Debt Service Funds – The proceeding table shows the impact of all Debt Service Fund 
requests on the FY17 amended budget.  The numbers at the right of the table correspond to the 
description of the request that are below the table. 
 

FY17 
Adopted 
Budget

 Adjustment 
& Carryovers 

 Amended 
Budget 

Resources

FY17 Adopted Resources 2,634,100$  2,634,100$  

Beginning Cash 29,403            29,403         (1)

 Total Community Develp. Fund 2,634,100$  2,663,503$  

Requirements

FY17 Adopted Operating Budget 18,854$       18,854$       

Finance -              

Total Operating Budget 18,854$       

 Non-Departmental Expenses: 

 Transfers -$            -$            

 Debt Service 2,205,610$  2,205,610    

Unappropriated Balances 356,000       31,373            387,373       (1)

 Reserves 53,636         (1,970)             51,666         (1)

 Total Non-Departmental 2,615,246$  2,644,649$  

All Other Debt Service Funds
Bancroft Redemption F305 and Bond Sinking F306

 
 

1. Request adjusts for beginning cash. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FY17 Supplemental Budget Request 1  Page 8 of 13 



   

 
 
 
 
 
All Other Capital Funds – The proceeding table shows the impact of all Capital Fund requests on 
the FY17 amended budget.  The numbers at the right of the table correspond to the description of the 
request that are below the table. 
 

FY17 
Adopted 
Budget

 Adjustment 
& 

Carryovers 

 New 
Request 

 Amended 
Budget 

Resources

FY17 Adopted Resources 4,709,781$  4,709,781$  

Beginning Cash 822,262        822,262       

Transfer from F707 (115,000)      (115,000)     (1)

Transfer from F208 (350,000)      (350,000)     (1)

 Total Funds 4,709,781$  5,067,043$  

Requirements

FY17 Adopted Operating Budget 92,596$       92,596$       

-              

Total Operating Budget 92,596         92,596$       

 Non-Departmental Expenses: 

 Transfers 262,902$     262,902$     

 Reserves 3,705,365    (132,139)      3,573,226    (1)

 Total Non-Departmental 3,968,267$  3,836,128$  

All Other Capital Funds
Development Assessment Capital F419 and Development Projects F420

 
 
1. Request eliminates unnecessary budget reappropriation relation to Gateway Flame and wellness 

clinic and updates the building preservation capital funds in the Development Projects fund by 
reappropriating unspent funds from FY16 to FY17. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FY17 Supplemental Budget Request 1  Page 9 of 13 



   

 
 
 
All Other Enterprise Funds - The proceeding table shows the impact of all Enterprise Fund requests 
on the FY17 amended budget.  The numbers at the right of the table correspond to the description of 
the request that are below the table. 
 

FY17 Adopted 
Budget

 Adjustment 
& 

Carryovers 

 New 
Request 

 Amended 
Budget 

Resources

FY17 Adopted Resources 10,151,066$     10,151,066$  

Beginning Cash 775,784        775,784         

 Total Insurance Fund 10,151,066$     10,926,850$  

Requirements

FY17 Adopted Operating Budget 6,632,103$       6,632,103$    

Fire & Life Safety 45,255       45,255           (1)

Total Operating Budget 6,677,358$    

 Non-Departmental Expenses: 

Debt Service 835,025$          835,025$       

Reserves 2,407,938         775,784        (45,255)      3,138,467      (1)

 Total Non-Departmental 3,242,963$       3,973,492$    

Total Capital Projects 276,000$          276,000$       

 Total Other Enterprise Funds 10,151,066$     10,926,850$  

All Other Enterprise Funds
Ambulance F615, Booth-Kelly F618 and Regional Fiber Consortium F629

 
 
1. Request pays for Springfield Fire & Life Safety's share of IGA agreement with Tualatin Valley 

Fire & Rescue for representation and implementation of the Ground Emergency Medical 
Transportation (GEMT) efforts in Oregon. Request also reappropriates funds for the purchase of 
equipment and implementation of Internet Protocol (IP) Alerting for all stations from FY16 to 
FY17. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
FY17 Supplemental Budget Request 1  Page 10 of 13 



   

 
 
 
 
 
All Other Internal Service Funds – The proceeding table shows the impact of all Internal Service 
Fund requests on the FY17 amended budget.  The numbers at the right of the table correspond to the 
description of the request that are below the table. 
 

FY17 
Adopted 
Budget

 Adjustment 
& 

Carryovers 

 New 
Request 

 Amended 
Budget 

Resources

FY17 Adopted Resources 37,620,941$  37,620,941$  

Beginning Cash 1,683,500   1,683,500      

 Total All Other Funds 37,620,941$  39,304,441$  

Requirements

FY17 Adopted Operating Budget 11,793,781$  11,793,781$  

Development & Public Works 345,275      12,000   357,275         (1)

Information Technology 63,643        63,643           (2)

Total Operating Budget 12,214,699$  

 Non-Departmental Expenses: 

 Transfers 338,032$       (61,289)       276,743$       (3)

 Debt Service 239,868         239,868         

Statutory Payments 10,429,297    10,429,297    

 Reserves 14,819,963    1,335,871   (12,000) 16,143,834    (1-3)

 Total Non-Departmental 25,827,160$  27,089,742$  

 Total All Other Internal Funds 37,620,941$  39,304,441$  

All Other Internal Service Funds
Insurance F707, Vehicle & Equipment F713 and SDC Administration F719

 
 

1. Request reappropriates funds from FY16 to FY17 for the purchase of a compact track loader and 
related attachments for use by the DPW Operations Division. Request also increases the FY17 
Vehicle and Equipment Fund for the purchase of a tractor to replace existing failing tractor for 
control of unwanted vegetation and invasive species. Additionally, request provides additional 
funding for the purchase of copier/printer equipment for use by DPW/MWMC staff as costs are 
higher than anticipated. 

2. Request increases funds for the initiation of network equipment repair and replacement to be in 
compliance with information security regulations. 

3. Request eliminates unnecessary budget appropriations relating to Gateway Flame and wellness 
clinic and transfers insurance proceeds from F707 and F713 for wrecked vehicles. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FY17 Supplemental Budget Request 1  Page 11 of 13 



   

 
 
 
All Other Special Revenue Funds – The proceeding table shows the impact of all Special Revenue 
Fund requests on the FY17 amended budget.  The numbers at the right of the table correspond to the 
description of the request that are below the table.   
 

FY17 
Adopted 
Budget

 Adjustment 
& 

Carryovers 

 New 
Request 

 Amended 
Budget 

Resources

FY17 Adopted Resources 16,622,502$  16,622,502$  

Beginning Cash (265,882)      (265,882)       

Local JAG Grant      21,419 21,419           (1)

SHPO Grants        2,000 2,000             (2)

CDBG Federal Grants 76,391          76,391           (3)

 Total Special Revenue Fund 16,622,502$  16,456,430$  

Requirements

FY17 Adopted Operating Budget 10,784,365$  10,784,365$  

Development & Public Works 76,391          2,000       78,391           (2-3)

Library 351               62,550     62,901           (4)

Police 115,704   115,704         (1, 5)

Total Operating Budget 10,784,365    11,041,361$  

 Non-Departmental Expenses: 

 Transfers 675,000$       675,000$       

 Reserves 5,163,137      (351)             (422,717) 4,740,069      (1, 4-5)

 Total Non-Departmental 5,838,137$    5,415,069$    

 Total Special Revenue Funds 16,622,502$  16,456,430$  

All Other Special Revenue Funds
Special Revenue F204, Transient Room Tax F208, Community Development F210, Building 

Code F224, Fire Local Option Levy F235 and Police Local Option Levy F236

 
 

1. Request reallocates remaining funds from the 2015 Justice Assistance Grant award from and 
allows the recognition of the 2016 Justice Assistance Grant award.  

2. Request recognizes the City’s most recent State Historic Preservation grant award covering the 
period from April 2016 to August 2017. 

3. Request allocates funds from the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) for the 2016 
program year. 

4. Request reappropriates funds to complete Phase 1 of the Library Needs Assessment. 
5. Request reallocates funds from the Federal Forfeiture Reserves to purchase safety equipment 

for police officers, new rifles for the SWAT Team, a new surveillance camera system for patrol 
officers, funds undercover investigations by the detective bureau, increases appropriation for 
SunGard emergency dispatch software expenditures.   

 
 
 
 
FY17 Supplemental Budget Request 1  Page 12 of 13 



   

 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  
Hold a public hearing and adopt/not adopt the following resolutions: 
 
A RESOLUTION ADJUSTING RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS IN THE FOLLOWING 
FUNDS:  General, Street, Special Revenue, Transient Room Tax, Community Development, 
Building Code, Fire Local Option Levy, Police Local Option Levy, Bancroft Redemption, Bond 
Sinking, Regional Wastewater Revenue Bond Capital Project, Development Assessment Capital, 
Development Projects, Regional Wastewater Capital, Street Capital, Sanitary Sewer Operations, 
Regional Wastewater, Ambulance, Storm Drainage Operations, Storm Drainage Operations, 
Storm Drainage Operations, Storm Drainage Operations, Storm Drainage Operations, Booth-
Kelly, Regional Fiber Consortium, Insurance, Vehicle & Equipment, and SDC Administration 
funds. 
 

FY17 Supplemental Budget Request 1  Page 13 of 13 



Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash Balance 352,787$         Operating Expenses:

Finance (39,888)                  

Fire & Life Safety 30,000                   

Human Resources 98,395                   

Information Technology 43,608                   

Legal/Judicial Services 283,472                 

Library 2,508                      

Total Operating Expense 418,095$               

Non-Departmental Expenses:

Transfers 4,201                      

Reserves (69,509)$                

Total Resources Adjustments 352,787$         Total Requirements Adjustments 352,787$              

CITY OF SPRINGFIELD

FY 2016-2017

SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET No. 1

RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION ADJUSTING RESOURCES AND REQUIREMENTS IN THE FOLLOWING FUNDS: 

General, Street, Special Revenue, Transient Room Tax, Community Development, Building Code, Fire Local Option 

Levy, Police Local Option Levy, Bancroft Redemption, Bond Sinking, Regional Wastewater Revenue Bond Capital 

Project, Development Assessment Capital, Development Projects, Regional Wastewater Capital, Street Capital, 

Sanitary Sewer Operations, Regional Wastewater, Ambulance, Storm Drainage Operations, Storm Drainage 

Operations, Storm Drainage Operations, Storm Drainage Operations, Storm Drainage Operations, Booth-Kelly, 

Regional Fiber Consortium, Insurance, Vehicle & Equipment, and SDC Administration funds.

     WHEREAS, the 2016-2017 fiscal year appropriations for the City of Springfield were made by Resolution No. 2016-

19 dated June 20, 2016 and,

     WHEREAS, at various times during the fiscal year the Common Council is requested to make adjustments to the 

fiscal year budget to reflect needed changes in planned activities, to recognize new revenues, or to make other 

required adjustments; and, 

     WHEREAS, the Common Council handles such requests for adjustment to the budget through Supplemental 

Budget Resolutions presented at public hearings at which the public may comment on such requests; and, 

      WHEREAS, notice of a public hearing, including information regarding such revenues and expenditures was 

published in a newspaper of general circulation not less than 5 days prior to the public meeting; and,

     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Common Council of the City of Springfield, a Municipal Corporation 

of the State of Oregon, as follows:

Section 1. Resolution 2016-19 is hereby adjusted as follows:

General - Fund 100

Page 1 of 9



Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash Balance 132,892$         Operating Expenses:

Transfer from F100 4,201$              Information Technology 5,372                      

Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves 131,721$               

Total Resources Adjustments 137,093$         Total Requirements Adjustments 137,093$              

Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash 69,487$            Operating Expenses:

JAG Grants 21,419              Development & Public Works 2,000$                   

SHPO Grant 2,000                Library 62,550                   

Police 83,519                   

Total Operating Expense 148,069$               

Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves (55,163)                  

Total Resources Adjustments 92,906$           Total Requirements Adjustments 92,906$                 

Special Revenue - Fund 204

Comments:  Beginning cash is being adjusted because prior year end cash was more than expected and balance is 

being removed into reserves. Request transfers funds from General Fund reserves to F201 to correct an FY16 

budgetary erratum and reallocates funds to retain software maintenance assurance for database.

Comments: Beginning cash adjustment is being made because prior year expenses were less than predicted and 

balance is being placed into reserves. Request reappropriates unspent project funds for Neubrain and Board budget 

software implementation, reallocates unspent funds intended to pay for equipment and implementation of Internet 

Protocol (IP) Alerting system for fire stations, reallocates funds associated with transfer of employee from Finance 

Department to Human Resources Department, reallocates funds to retain software maintenance assurance for 

database conversion and to upgrade network infrastructure and purchase a secure information transfer appliance, 

utilizes reserve funds to repay overpayment to CenturyLink as mandated in CenturyLink vs. City of Springfield, 

reappropriates reserve funds for FY17 book expenditures, and transfers funds from General Fund reserves to F201 to 

correct an FY16 budgetary erratum.

Street - Fund 201

Page 2 of 9



Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash (71,476)$          Operating Expenses:

Library 351$                       

Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves (71,827)                  

Total Resources Adjustments (71,476)$          Total Requirements Adjustments (71,476)$               

Resources Requirements

CDBG Federal Grants 76,391$            Operating Expenses:

Development & Public Works 76,391$                 

Total Resources Adjustments 76,391$           Total Requirements Adjustments 76,391$                 

Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash (241,641)$        Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves (241,641)$             

Total Resources Adjustments (241,641)$        Total Requirements Adjustments (241,641)$             

Comments:  Beginning cash adjustment is being made because prior year expenses were less than predicted and 

balance is being placed into reserves. Request reallocates remaining funds from the 2015 Justice Assistance Grant 

award and allows the recognition of the 2016 Justice Assistance Grant award; recognizes the City’s most recent State 

Historic Preservation grant award covering the period from April 2016 to August 2017; reappropriates funds to 

complete Phase 1 of the Library Needs Assessment; and reallocates funds from the Federal Forfeiture Reserves to 

purchase safety equipment for police officers, new rifles for the SWAT Team, a new surveillance camera system for 

patrol officers; funds undercover investigations by the detective bureau; and increases appropriation for SunGard 

emergency dispatch software expenditures.  

Transient Room Tax - Fund 208

Comments: Beginning cash is being adjusted because prior year end cash was less than expected and balance is 

being removed from reserves.  Request reappropriates funds from Tourism Reserves to fully fund Library 

programming.

Community Development - Fund 210

Comments:  Request reallocates funds from the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) for the 2016 CDBG 

program year.

Comments: Beginning cash adjustment is being made because prior year expenses were more than predicted and 

balance is being removed from reserves.

Building Code - Fund 224

Page 3 of 9



Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash 113,558$         Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves 113,558$               

Total Resources Adjustments 113,558$         Total Requirements Adjustments 113,558$              

Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash (135,810)$        Operating Expenses:

Police 32,185                   

Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves (167,995)$             

Total Resources Adjustments (135,810)$        Total Requirements Adjustments (135,810)$             

Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash (1,970)$             Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves (1,970)$                  

Total Resources Adjustments (1,970)$            Total Requirements Adjustments (1,970)$                  

Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash 31,373$            Non-Departmental Expenses:

Unappropriated Fund Balance 31,373$                 

Total Resources Adjustments 31,373$           Total Requirements Adjustments 31,373$                 

Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash 244,409$         Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves 267,119$               

Capital Projects (22,710)$                

Total Resources Adjustments 244,409$         Total Requirements Adjustments 244,409$              

Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash 645$                 Non-Departmental Expenses:

Comments: Beginning cash adjustment is being made because prior year expenses were more than predicted and 

balance is being removed from reserves. Request increases appropriation for SunGard emergency dispatch software 

expenditures.  

Police Local Option Levy - Fund 236

Comments:  Beginning cash adjustment is being made because prior year expenses were less than predicted and 

balance is being placed into reserves.  Request carries forward portions of projects budgeted and included in 

estimated actuals for 2015 but not yet expended; these expenses are expected to be incurred in FY17.

Regional Wastewater Revenue Bond Capital Project - Fund 412

Fire Local Option Levy - Fund 235

Comments: Beginning cash adjustment is being made because prior year expenses were less than predicted and 

balance is being placed into reserves.

Bond Sinking - Fund 306

Comments:  Beginning cash adjustment is being made because prior year expenses were less than predicted and 

balance is being placed into Unappropriated Fund Balance. 

Development Assessment Capital - Fund 419

Bancroft Redemption - Fund 305

Comments:  Beginning cash is being adjusted because prior year expenses were more than expected and balance is 

being removed from reserves.

Page 4 of 9



Reserves 645$                       

Total Resources Adjustments 645$                 Total Requirements Adjustments 645$                       

Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash 821,617$         Non-Departmental Expenses:

Transfer from F707 (115,000)          Reserves (132,784)                

Transfer from F208 (350,000)          Capital Projects 489,401$               

Total Resources Adjustments 356,617$         Total Requirements Adjustments 356,617$              

Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash 5,594,875$      Operating Expenses:

Development & Public Works (3,209,881)$          

Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves 8,665,517$           

Capital Projects 139,239$               

Total Resources Adjustments 5,594,875$      Total Requirements Adjustments 5,594,875$           

Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash 278,596$         Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves (3,441,451)$          

Capital Projects 3,720,047$           

Total Resources Adjustments 278,596$         Total Requirements Adjustments 278,596$              

Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash 1,047,813$      Operating Expenses:

Information Technology 11,378$                 

Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves 1,878,018$           

Capital Projects (841,583)$             

Total Resources Adjustments 1,047,813$      Total Requirements Adjustments 1,047,813$           

Local Wastewater Operations - Fund 611

Regional Wastewater Capital - Fund 433

Street Capital - Fund 434

Comments:  Beginning cash is being adjusted because prior year expenses were less than expected and balance is 

being placed into reserves. Request reappropriates unexpended funding from FY16 to FY17 for street improvements 

and the removal of funds for the South Bank Path Extension as it has been completed.

Comments:  Beginning cash adjustment is being made because prior year expenses were less than predicted and 

balance is being placed into reserves. 

Development Projects - Fund 420

Comments:  Beginning cash adjustment is being made because prior year expenses were less than predicted and 

balance is being placed into reserves.  Request eliminates unnecessary budget appropriation related to Gateway 

Flame and wellness clinic projects and updates the building preservation capital funds in the Development Projects 

fund by reappropriating unspent funds from FY16 to FY17.

Comments:  Beginning cash adjustment is being made because prior year expenses were less than predicted and 

balance is being placed into reserves.  Request reallocates unspent operations and capital project funds from FY16 

and expected to be spent in FY17.

Page 5 of 9



Comments:  Beginning cash is being adjusted because prior year expenses were less than expected and balance is 

being placed into reserves. Request reallocates funds for the upgrade of City standard database platforms and 

continues the contract with Oracle for software maintenance assurance until database conversion is complete and 

reallocates funds into sanitary/storm water capital reserve by reconciling FY17 project budgets with FY16 actuals.

Page 6 of 9



Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash 1,304,682$      Operating Expenses:

Development & Public Works 129,400$               

Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves 1,175,282$           

Total Resources Adjustments 1,304,682$      Total Requirements Adjustments 1,304,682$           

Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash 729,151$         Operating Expenses:

Fire & Life Safety 45,255$                 

Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves 683,896$               

Total Resources Adjustments 729,151$         Total Requirements Adjustments 729,151$              

Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash (317,060)$        Operating Expenses:

Information Technology 7,897                      

Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves 572,484$               

Capital Projects (897,441)$             

Total Resources Adjustments (317,060)$        Total Requirements Adjustments (317,060)$             

Comments:  Beginning cash is being adjusted because prior year expenses were more than expected and balance is 

being removed from reserves. Request will reappropriate the FY16 unspent budgets for the Firing Range 

Decommissioning, Glenwood Floodplain Study, and Channel 6 project budget into their respective FY17 budgets. 

Additionally, this request will reduce the FY17 budgets for the Over/Under Channel and the Mill Race Stormwater 

Facility as expenditures in FY16 exceeded estimates. Request reallocates funds for the upgrade of City standard 

database platforms and continues the contract with Oracle for software maintenance assurance until database 

conversion is complete. 

Storm Drainage Operations - Fund 617

Regional Wastewater - Fund 612

Comments:  Beginning cash adjustment is being made because prior year expenses wereless than predicted and 

balance is being placed into reserves. Request reallocates unspent operations and capital project funds from FY16 

and expected to be spent in FY17.

Ambulance - Fund 615

Comments:  Beginning cash is being adjusted because prior year end cash was more than expected and balance is 

being placed into reserves. Request pays for Springfield Fire & Life Safety's share of IGA agreement with Tualatin 

Valley Fire & Rescue for representation and implementation of the Ground Emergency Medical Transportation 

(GEMT) efforts in Oregon. Request also reappropriates funds for the purchase of equipment and implementation of 

Internet Protocol (IP) Alerting for all stations from FY16 to FY17.

Page 7 of 9



Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash (31,595)$          Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves (31,595)$                

Total Resources Adjustments (31,595)$          Total Requirements Adjustments (31,595)$               

Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash 78,228$            Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves 78,228$                 

Total Resources Adjustments 78,228$           Total Requirements Adjustments 78,228$                 

Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash 1,177,803$      Non-Departmental Expenses:

Transfers (61,289)$                

Reserves 1,239,092              

Total Non-Departmental Expenses 1,177,803$           

Total Resources Adjustments 1,177,803$      Total Requirements Adjustments 1,177,803$           

Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash 357,158$         Operating Expenses:

Development & Public Works 357,275$               

Information Technology 63,000                   

Total Operating Expense 420,275$               

Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves (63,117)$                

Total Resources Adjustments 357,158$         Total Requirements Adjustments 357,158$              

Regional Fiber Consortium - Fund 629

Comments:  Beginning cash adjustment is being made because prior year expenses were less than predicted and 

balance is being placed into reserves.

Booth-Kelly - Fund 618

Comments:  Beginning cash adjustment is being made because prior year expenses were more than predicted and 

balance is being removed from reserves. 

Insurance - Fund 707

Comments:  Beginning cash adjustment is being made because prior year expenses were less than predicted and 

balance is being placed into reserves. Request eliminates unnecessary budget appropriations relating to Gateway 

Flame and wellness clinic and transfers insurance proceeds from F707 and F713 for wrecked vehicles.

Vehicle & Equipment - Fund 713

Page 8 of 9



Resources Requirements

Beginning Cash 148,539$         Operating Expenses:

Information Technology 643                         

Non-Departmental Expenses:

Reserves 147,896$               

Total Resources Adjustments 148,539$         Total Requirements Adjustments 148,539$              

Total Resources Adjustments 11,323,072$   Total Requirements Adjustments 11,323,072$         

Attest:

Section 2.  This resolution shall take effect upon adoption by the Council and approval by the Mayor.

Adopted by the Common Council of the City of Springfield this 17th day of October, 2016, by a vote of ______for and 

______against.

Mayor Christine L Lundberg

City Recorder Amy Sowa

Comments:  Beginning cash adjustment is being made because prior year expenses were less than predicted and 

balance is being placed into reserves. Request reappropriates funds from FY16 to FY17 for the purchase of a compact 

track loader and related attachments for use by the DPW Operations Division. Request also increases the FY17 

Vehicle and Equipment Fund for the purchase of a tractor to replace existing failing tractor for control of unwanted 

vegetation and invasive species. Additionally, request provides additional funding for the purchase of copier/printer 

equipment for use by DPW/MWMC staff as costs are higher than anticipated. Request increases funds for the 

initiation of network equipment repair and replacement to be in compliance with information security regulations.

SDC Administration - Fund 719

Comments:  Beginning cash is being adjusted because prior year expenses were less than expected and balance is 

being placed into reserves. Request increases funds for the initiation of network equipment repair and replacement to 

be in compliance with information security regulations.

Page 9 of 9



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2016 

 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Brian Barnett/DPW 

 Staff Phone No: 726.3681 

 Estimated Time: 5 Minutes 

S P R I N G F I E L D 

C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve 

Infrastructure and 

Facilities 
 

ITEM TITLE: DOWNTOWN LIGHTS PHASE 2 AUTHORITY TO AWARD BID 

 

ACTION 

REQUESTED: 

 

Move to authorize the City Manager to award the bid for project P21102 

Downtown Lighting – Phase 2 

 

ISSUE 

STATEMENT: 

Staff requests Council authorization for the City Manager to award the bid for 

project P21102 Downtown Lighting – Phase 2 to the lowest responsive, responsible 

bidder upon expiration of the bidders’ protest period. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: None 

 

DISCUSSION/ 

FINANCIAL 

IMPACT: 

This Downtown Lighting project is the second phase of the downtown lighting 

improvements effort that began with Phase 1 in January 2015.  This second phase 

consists of the installation of pedestrian level street lighting on Main Street between 

approximately Mill Street and 8
th
 Street, with the possible expansion to 10

th
 Street 

dependent on the costs associated with the bids received. Staff estimates the cost of 

this project to be between $375,000 and $425,000 if all aspects of the project are 

awarded. 

 

The bids for the subject project are scheduled to be opened on October 13, 2016, so 

the lowest responsive bidder and the amount of the requested bid award is 

unknown.  In an effort to maintain the current project schedule staff is requesting 

that Council authorize the City Manager to award the bid to the lowest, responsible 

bidder once it has been determined.   

 

The Municipal Code sets administrative limits on the City Manager’s signature 

authority to award bids where cost exceeds certain limits imposed by the Code 

except in certain cases of City Council approval.  For this project to proceed at an 

accelerated pace, the Council may choose to authorize the City Manager to award 

this bid. 

 

If Council moves to authorize the City Manager to award the bid subject to normal 

bidders’ protest procedures the bid award could be approved by the City Manager 

on October 21, 2016 and start the process for ordering materials.  In the alternative 

if Council elects to award on the ordinary schedule, bid award would be requested 

at the November 21, 2016 Council Meeting delaying the ordering of materials. 

Materials ordered late in October or in early November are likely to be delivered by 

the end of December since manufacturers are motivated to meet sales goals by year 

end. The reduction in time from bid opening to bid award is valuable to achieving 

the goal of beginning in-street construction in early January. 

 
 

 



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept.: Andy Limbird/DPW 
 Staff Phone No: x3784 
 Estimated Time: 10 minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Maintain and Improve Infrastructure 
and Facilities 

 
ITEM TITLE: PROPOSED TEXT AMENDMENT TO SECTION 4.3-145, TABLE 4.3-1 OF THE 

SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT CODE.   
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Conduct a second reading, deliberations, and vote on the following ordinance:   
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT CODE SECTION 4.3-
145—WIRELESS TELECOMMUNICATIONS SYSTEMS FACILITIES, TABLE 4.3-1; 
ADOPTING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The applicant has submitted a request for a Development Code text amendment to expand the 
type of WTS facilities allowable within the PLO District.  The requested text amendment 
proposes to add the Public Land and Open Space District to the list of zoning districts where 
stealth, low visibility, and moderate visibility WTS facilities are allowable.    

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Staff Report 
2. Proposed SDC Text Amendment 
3. Citywide Map of PLO Zoned Properties 
4. Ordinance 
5. Application and Exhibits 
6. Planning Commission Order and Recommendation 
7. Additional Information from Applicant 
8. Letter from Robert Drake 

DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The proposed Development Code text amendment would expand the provisions for WTS facilities 
within the PLO District.  Currently, only stealth and low visibility WTS facilities are allowable 
within PLO zoned properties.  The requested amendment affects Section 4.3-145, Table 4.3-1 of 
the SDC and would move the PLO District from the third (bottom) tier to the second (middle) tier 
of zoning districts listed in Table 4.3-1 (see Attachment 2).  A footnote also would be added to 
Table 4.3-1 specifying that the provisions for moderate visibility WTS facilities within the PLO 
District are limited to properties within the City limits only.   
 
The applicant is requesting the expanded list of WTS facilities allowable within the PLO District 
because these properties are usually adjacent to residentially-zoned land and are well-distributed 
throughout the city.  A map showing the location of PLO zoned properties within the city has 
been provided for context (Attachment 3).  If the Development Code text amendment is adopted, 
moderate visibility WTS facilities proposed within the PLO District would be subject to standard 
Type III Discretionary Use and Site Plan Review proceedings in accordance with SDC 4.3-145.H.  
The height of WTS facilities in the PLO District would be limited to 150 feet high, or not greater 
than the horizontal distance between the base of the tower and the nearest residential district, 
whichever is less. 
 
At the public hearing meeting on October 3, 2016, the City Council requested additional 
information on the potential effects of the requested text amendment, including increased 
development setbacks and distribution of potentially eligible sites relative to residential land uses.  
The City Council voted to keep the public hearing record open until October 10 for submittal of 
additional information.  The applicant has provided an evaluation of development setbacks and 
the Discretionary Use review and approval process, as Attachment 7.  Staff has reviewed and 
concurs with the applicant’s summary of the Discretionary Use process that serves to regulate the 
location and design of moderate visibility WTS facilities within the city.  During the open record 
period a written comment was submitted by Robert Drake and is included herein as Attachment 8. 
 

 



Staff Report and Findings 
Springfield City Council 

Type IV Amendment to the Springfield Development Code 
 
Meeting Date:  October 17, 2016 
 
Case Number:  TYP416-00001 
 
Applicant:  Kelly Lea, Verizon Wireless 
 
Project Location:  City-wide legislative action 

 

  
Request 
The City has received a request for a Development Code text amendment from a private party on behalf 
of Verizon Wireless.  The proposed text amendment to the Wireless Telecommunications System 
Facilities section would apply to all properties that are zoned Public Land and Open Space (PLO) within 
the City limits (Attachment 3).  In accordance with SDC 5.6-105.B & C, an amendment to the City’s 
Development Code can be initiated by a citizen, and such amendments are only allowed twice each 
calendar year:  on or before January 5th and July 5th.  The application was submitted on July 1, 2016 and is 
the only citizen-initiated application proposing to amend the City’s Development Code filed since January 
5, 2016.  The Planning Commission conducted a public hearing on the proposed amendment to the 
Springfield Development Code (SDC) on September 7, 2016.  At the conclusion of the public hearing and 
deliberation, the Planning Commission unanimously adopted an order and recommendation of approval 
for the requested Development Code text amendment.     
 
The City Council conducted a public hearing and gave first reading to the amending Ordinance at the 
regular meeting on October 3, 2016.  At the conclusion of the public hearing, the City Council requested 
additional information on the proposal and voted to extend the written record to October 10, 2016.   
During the open record period, the applicant submitted additional information in response to the City 
Council’s questions (Attachment 7) and a letter was submitted by Robert Drake (Attachment 8).  
 
Overview of Proposed Text Amendment 
The applicant is proposing to amend Section 4.3-145, Table 4.3-1 of the SDC to move Public Land and 
Open Space from the list of zoning districts where stealth and low visibility wireless telecommunications 
system (WTS) facilities are allowable to the list of zoning districts where stealth, low visibility, and 
moderate visibility WTS facilities are allowable.  The proposed text amendment would move Public Land 
and Open Space from the third (bottom) tier of Table 4.3-1 to the second (middle) tier of the table 
(Attachment 2).  A footnote to Table 4.3-1 also would be added to specify that moderate visibility WTS 
facilities within the PLO District would be allowable only inside the City limits.  
 
In accordance with SDC 5.6-110, amendment of the Development Code text is reviewed under Type IV 
procedure as a legislative action.   
 
Notification and Written Comments 
In accordance with the Oregon Administrative Rules (OARs) 660-018-0020, prior to adopting a change to 
an acknowledged comprehensive plan or land use regulation, local governments are required to notify the 
state Department of Land Conservation and Development (DLCD) at least 35 days prior to the first 
evidentiary hearing.  A Notice of Proposed Amendment was mailed to the DLCD on July 26, 2016, which is 
more than 35 days prior to the initial public hearing on the matter conducted by the Planning Commission 
on September 7, 2016. 

Attachment 1, Page 1 of 11



 
In accordance with SDC 5.2-110.B, Type IV legislative land use decisions require notice in a newspaper of 
general circulation.  Notification of the September 7, 2016 Planning Commission public hearing was 
published in the legal notices section of The Register-Guard on August 31, 2016.  Notification of the 
October 3, 2016 City Council public hearing was published in the legal notices section of The Register-
Guard on September 26, 2016.  Additionally, the notices for the Planning Commission and City Council 
public hearings were posted in three public areas:  the notice board in the City Hall main lobby, the 
Development & Public Works office electronic notice board, and on the City’s webpage.   
 
As stated above, the City received written testimony from the applicant and Robert Drake during the open 
record period from October 3 to 10, 2016.  The written submittals are included as Attachments 7 and 8 to 
the City Council AIS.  The written submittal from the applicant is intended to address a request for 
additional information expressed by the City Council at the public hearing meeting on October 3, 2016.   
Staff observes that the applicant’s submittal correctly describes the Discretionary Use procedures that are 
required for siting moderate visibility WTS facilities within the city.  The Discretionary Use application 
affords the applicant, affected residents and property owners, and the approving authority an opportunity to 
review and participate in the facility siting process.   
 
Staff recommends that the City Council accept the letter from Robert Drake as information since it is not 
specifically applicable to the requested Development Code text amendment. 
 
Background 
The Oregon Revised Statutes (ORS) and OARs provide minimal direction and oversight on how 
communities can or should regulate the location and appearance of WTS facilities.   The Federal 
Telecommunications Act of 1996 recognizes the right of local governments to regulate the siting of WTS 
facilities to minimize the impact on residential neighborhoods and other potentially incompatible land uses.  
In carrying out their mandate of promoting competition and reducing regulation in order to secure lower 
prices and higher quality services for consumers, and encouraging the rapid deployment of new 
technologies, the 1996 Telecommunications Act sets out three key principles: 
 

• The siting of wireless telecommunications system facilities must comply with local zoning and land 
use regulations; 

• Local jurisdictions must not unreasonably discriminate among providers of functionally equivalent 
services, but may distinguish applications based upon differing visual, aesthetic and safety concerns; 
and 

• The local regulations must not result in the actual or effective prohibition of the provision of 
personal wireless services. 

 
Consistent with the direction provided by the Telecommunications Act, and also in response to increasing 
demand from the marketplace, the City adopted new Development Code language pertaining to the 
review and siting of WTS facilities in June, 2013.  The WTS facility provisions are codified in Section 
4.3-145 of the SDC.  In accordance with SDC 4.3-145.C, WTS facilities that existed prior to adoption of 
the updated Development Code provisions are considered legally non-conforming uses that can remain 
as-is and be maintained or replaced as necessary.  Since adoption of the updated Development Code 
provisions, the City has issued permits for modifications to existing WTS facilities and approved several 
new WTS facilities.   
 
Criteria of Approval 

Attachment 1, Page 2 of 11



Section 5.6-115 of the SDC contains the criteria of approval for the decision maker to utilize during review 
of Development Code text amendments.  The Criteria of Development Code text amendment approval are:  
 
 
 
 
SDC 5.6-115 CRITERIA  
  
A. In reaching a decision on the adoption or amendment of refinement plans and this Code’s text, the 

City Council shall adopt findings that demonstrate conformance with the following: 
 
1. The Metro Plan; 

 
2. Applicable State statutes; and   
 
3. Applicable State-wide Planning Goals and Administrative Rules. 

 
A.1 Conformance with the Metro Plan 

 
Finding 1:  The adopted Metro Plan does not specifically address wireless telecommunications 
system facilities in the same manner as it addresses water, sanitary sewer, storm sewer and 
transportation facilities; however,   communication facilities are included as an element of “the 
minimum level of key urban services” identified in the text of the Metro Plan. Improving and/or 
increasing siting opportunities for communication facilities is consistent with this Metro Plan text 
and the policies cited under this criteria (A.1).  
 
Finding 2:  In accordance with Metro Plan Policy G.1, the minimum level and full range of key 
urban facilities and services are to be extended in an orderly and efficient manner consistent with the 
growth management policies of Chapter II-C and other relevant policies. 
 
Finding 3:  The Metro Plan – and, perhaps more importantly, a key tenet of the City of Springfield’s 
governing philosophy – obligates the developer to pay the cost of extending facilities and services.  
In accordance with Metro Plan Policy G.36, development is required to pay the cost of extending 
services and facilities as determined by the local jurisdiction. 
 
Finding 4:  A fundamental objective of the Metro Plan is designing and locating public and private 
facilities such that adverse impacts on neighborhoods are avoided or minimized.  Public and private 
facilities are to be designed and located “in a manner that preserves and enhances desirable features 
of local and neighborhood areas and promotes their sense of identity”.  This amendment provides 
for a wider distribution of potential cell tower sites, but only as stealth or low-moderate visibility 
facilities. This broader site access may result in fewer towers given the overall uniform distribution 
of this zoning district across the city likely to eliminate “dark” areas.        
 
Finding 5:  The Metro Plan requires cities to address environmental design considerations in their 
development regulations, including aesthetics.  In accordance with Metro Plan Policy E.6, local 
jurisdictions are to carefully evaluate their development regulations to ensure they address 
environmental design considerations such as safety, crime prevention, aesthetics, and compatibility 
with existing and anticipated adjacent land uses. The design standards for cell towers are specified 
in Section 4.3-145, and in particular, visual impact is an important underpinning of the regulation of 
cell towers: “All WTS facilities shall be designed to minimize the visual impact to the greatest 

Attachment 1, Page 3 of 11



extent practicable by means of placement, screening, landscaping, and camouflage.  All facilities 
shall also be designed to be compatible with existing architectural elements, building materials, and 
other site characteristics.  The applicant shall use the least visible antennas reasonably available to 
accomplish the coverage objectives.  All high visibility and moderate visibility facilities shall be 
sited in a manner to cause the least detriment to the viewshed of abutting properties, neighboring 
properties, and distant properties.”  SDC 4.3-145F.13. 
Finding 6:  The Metro Plan intends that planning standards will evolve over time to allow for 
flexibility and creative solutions to design problems.  In accordance with Metro Plan Policy E.8, site 
planning standards developed by local jurisdictions are to allow for flexibility in design that will 
achieve site planning objectives while allowing for creative solutions to design problems. See 
finding immediately preceding. 
 
Finding 7:  The Springfield Development Code is a key mechanism used to implement the goals and 
policies of the City’s adopted comprehensive plans, particularly the Metro Plan.  The proposed 
amendment to SDC 4.3-145, Table 4.3-1 modifies the provisions for certain WTS facilities within 
the PLO District.  The Metro Plan does not specifically address the siting of WTS facilities, but it 
does list “Communication Facilities” as a key urban service.  Staff finds that the proposed text 
amendment is consistent with the Metro Plan goals and policies related to communication facilities, 
and does not affect City ordinances, policies, plans, and studies adopted to comply with Goal 2 
requirements.   
 
Finding 8:  In accordance with SDC 4.3-145.A, key elements of the City’s WTS facilities section 
include:  providing a uniform set of standards and requirements for the placement, operation, 
alteration and removal of WTS facilities; encouraging the siting of new WTS facilities in preferred 
locations; minimizing the impact of WTS facilities on surrounding residential areas; and minimizing 
visual impacts of WTS facilities through careful design, configuration, screening or camouflaging 
techniques. The proposed amendment does not amend, modify or diminish any of the preceding 
standards and requirements. 
 
Finding 9:  The focus of the proposed amendment to SDC 4.3-145, Table 4.3-1 is to address WTS 
siting issues by allowing for an expanded range of facilities within the PLO District.  Because 
“moderate visibility” WTS facilities are subject to a Type III Discretionary Use process, the burden 
would remain on the applicant to demonstrate that potential visual and aesthetic impacts to 
neighborhoods are appropriately mitigated.  Low visibility and stealth requirements exceed the 
visual mitigation standards for all other cell tower types.  
 
Finding 10:  In accordance with SDC 3.2-705.A, the PLO District applies primarily to government 
uses (including public offices and facilities); educational uses (including high schools and colleges); 
and parks and open space uses (including public parks and publicly or privately owned golf courses 
and cemeteries).   
 
Finding 11:  The applicant has expressed an interest in siting new WTS facilities in strategic 
locations within the City, but has encountered conflicts between the provisions of the City’s 
Development Code, the location and distribution of suitable zoning districts within the City, current 
technology and facility design, and physical site constraints such as topography and tree cover.  
Based on the uniform distribution of PLO zoning across the City the applicant has proposed an 
amendment to the text of the Development Code that would allow an expanded range of WTS 
facilities to be considered in the PLO district.   
 

Attachment 1, Page 4 of 11



Finding 12:  The proposed text amendment would allow for moderate visibility WTS facilities to be 
considered on PLO properties, subject to Discretionary Use proceedings.  The effect of the proposed 
text amendment would make the provisions of SDC 4.3-145 somewhat more permissive than the 
current Code provisions.  Staff is of the view that the proposed text amendment would result in an 
expansion – as opposed to a reduction – in the affected properties’ development potential.  
Therefore, a Measure 56 notification to property owners is not warranted with this application. 
 
Conclusion:  Communication facilities are an element of the Metro Plan, although wireless 
telecommunications system facilities are not specifically addressed – possibly because the Metro 
Plan pre-dates modern wireless systems providing voice, data, and internet services.  However, the 
Metro Plan does contemplate locational and design considerations for minimizing the impact of 
facilities on residential neighborhoods and other potentially incompatible land uses.  Therefore, as 
proposed, the Development Code text amendment is consistent with provisions and applicable 
policies of the Metro Plan as noted in the preceding findings under Criteria A.1.      

 
A.2 Conformance with Applicable State Statutes  
 

Finding 13:  ORS Chapter 759 covers the regulation of telecommunication utilities within the State 
of Oregon.  However, ORS 759 pertains to regulatory oversight of utility providers and how they 
conduct business within Oregon.  This Chapter does not provide guidance or limitations for local 
jurisdictions responsible for reviewing and approving WTS facilities in accordance with adopted 
zoning and Development Code standards. 
 
Finding 14:  In accordance with ORS 759.015, it is the goal of the State of Oregon to “secure and 
maintain high-quality universal telecommunications service at just and reasonable rates for all 
classes of customers and to encourage innovation within the industry by a balanced program of 
regulation and competition”.  The state Public Utility Commission is responsible for administering 
the statutes with respect to telecommunications rates and services. 
 
Finding 15:  In accordance with ORS 759.016, it is the goal of the state of Oregon to promote access 
to broadband services in order to improve the economy, improve the quality of life in communities 
throughout the state, and to reduce the economic gap between communities that have access to 
broadband digital services and those that do not.  This goal is to be achieved by: 
 

• Expanding broadband and other telecommunications services; 
• Creating incentives to establish and expand broadband and other telecommunications 

services; 
• Undertaking telecommunications planning at the local, regional and state levels that includes 

participants from both the public and the private sectors; 
• Removing barriers to the full deployment of broadband digital applications and services and 

providing incentives for the removal of those barriers; and 
• Removing barriers to public-private partnerships in areas where the private sector cannot 

justify investments. 
 

Finding 16:  The proposed text amendment to Section 4.3-145, Table 4.3-1 does not conflict with 
the stated goals in ORS 759.015 and 759.016.  Furthermore, the proposed text amendment is 
requested to remove a potential barrier to the provision of wireless telecommunications services. 

 
Finding 17:  Criterion 2 addresses the conformity of proposed Development Code amendments with 
state laws, which do not limit local governments from establishing review and siting standards for 

Attachment 1, Page 5 of 11



WTS facilities.  However, the Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996 establishes some limitations 
on siting standards for local jurisdictions:  [The Act] does not “limit or affect the authority of a State 
or local government or instrumentality thereof over decisions regarding the placement, construction, 
and modification of personal wireless service facilities”, except for the following limitations: 

 
(i)    The regulation of the placement, construction, and modification of personal wireless 

service facilities by any State or local government or instrumentality thereof-- 
   (I)  shall not unreasonably discriminate among providers of functionally equivalent 

services; and 
   (II)  shall not prohibit or have the effect of prohibiting the provision of personal 

wireless services. 
(ii)   A State or local government or instrumentality thereof shall act on any request for 

authorization to place, construct, or modify personal wireless service facilities within a 
reasonable period of time after the request is duly filed with such government or 
instrumentality, taking into account the nature and scope of such request. 

(iii)  Any decision by a State or local government or instrumentality thereof to deny a request 
to place, construct, or modify personal wireless service facilities shall be in writing and 
supported by substantial evidence contained in a written record. 

(iv)  No State or local government or instrumentality thereof may regulate the placement, 
construction, and modification of personal wireless service facilities on the basis of the 
environmental effects of radio frequency emissions to the extent that such facilities              
comply with the Commission's regulations concerning such emissions. 

(v)   Any person adversely affected by any final action or failure to act by a State or local 
government or any instrumentality thereof that is inconsistent with this subparagraph 
may, within 30 days after such action or failure to act, commence an action in any                      
court of competent jurisdiction.  The court shall hear and decide such action on an 
expedited basis.  Any person adversely affected by an act or failure to act by a State or 
local government or any instrumentality thereof that is inconsistent with clause (iv) may 
petition the Commission for relief. 

 
Finding 18:  Section 4.3-145 of the SDC was amended in 2013 to be consistent with the provisions 
of the Federal Telecommunications Act, including a set of standards and review procedures for the 
placement, operation, modification, and removal of WTS facilities.   

 
Finding 19:  In accordance with SDC 4.3-145.F, the Federal Telecommunications Act establishes 
limitations on the siting standards that local governments can place on WTS facilities.  Section 704 
of the Act states that local siting standards shall not: 

 
1) “unreasonably discriminate among providers of functionally equivalent services; 
2) “prohibit or have the effect of prohibiting the provision of personal wireless services.” 

 
All applications for WTS facilities are subject to the standards in [Section 4.3-145] to the extent that 
they do not violate Federal limitations on local siting standards.  Where application of the standards 
found in [Section 4.3-145] constitutes a violation, the least intrusive alternative for providing 
coverage shall be allowed as an exception to the standards.  
 
Conclusion:  ORS Chapter 759 regulates telecommunications utilities and their business operations 
within Oregon.  However, the adopted statutes do not govern the review and siting of WTS facilities 
by local jurisdictions.  Therefore, the proposed text amendment is consistent with the applicable 
sections of ORS Chapter 759.  In addition to applicable state statutes, the proposed text amendment 

Attachment 1, Page 6 of 11



defers to the regulatory limitations placed on local jurisdictions for the siting standards found in the 
Federal Telecommunications Act of 1996. In furtherance of ORS 759 as well as the 
Telecommunications Act of 1996, the proposed amendment to the SDC providing for the siting of 
certain WTS in the PLO zone: (1) Complies with the requirements of ORS 227.178 with respect to 
final action on permits and limited land use decisions occurring with 120 days; (2) Requires notice 
and adoption of final action in writing, whether for an approval, an approval with conditions, or a 
denial; and (3) Does not establish radio frequency emissions as a basis for a denial if all other 
standards applicable to such a decision have been satisfied.     

 
A.3 Conformance with Applicable State-Wide Planning Goals and Administrative Rules 

 
Finding 20:  OAR 860, Division 60 contains administrative rules that govern telecommunications as 
regulated by the Oregon Public Utility Commission.  This division implements ORS 759, but does 
not provide oversight for local jurisdictions responsible for reviewing and siting WTS facilities.  
Therefore, the proposed text amendment does not conflict with OAR 860, Division 60. 
 
Finding 21:  Of the 19 statewide goals, staff has determined that only four have direct or indirect 
applicability to the proposed Development Code text amendment:  Goal 1 – Citizen Involvement; 
Goal 2 – Land Use Planning; Goal 5 – Open Spaces, Scenic and Historic Areas, and Natural 
Resources; and Goal 11 – Public Facilities and Services.  The list of statewide goals and their 
applicability to the requested text amendment are outlined below. 
 
Finding 22:  Goal 1 – Citizen Involvement calls for “the opportunity for citizens to be involved in all 
phases of the planning process”.  The proposed amendment to SDC 4.3-145, Table 4.3-1 are the 
subject of a legislative decision-making process with multiple public hearings before the City’s 
Planning Commission and Council.  The Planning Commission held a public hearing to consider the 
proposed amendment on September 7, 2016.  The Planning Commission public hearing was 
advertised in the legal notices section of The Register-Guard on August 31, 2016.  The Planning 
Commission unanimously adopted an order and recommendation of approval for the requested text 
amendment (Attachment 6).  Notification of the City Council public hearing was published in the 
legal notices section of The Register-Guard newspaper on September 26, 2016, which is one week 
prior to the meeting date.  Staff finds that the proposed text amendment is consistent with Goal 1 
requirements.   
 
Finding 23:  Goal 2 – Land Use Planning outlines the basic procedures for Oregon’s statewide 
planning program.  In accordance with Goal 2, land use decisions are to be made in accordance with 
a comprehensive plan, and jurisdictions are to adopt suitable implementation ordinances that put the 
plan’s policies into force and effect. 
 
Finding 24:  The Eugene-Springfield Metropolitan Area General Plan (“Metro Plan”) is the 
acknowledged comprehensive plan for guiding land use planning in Springfield.  The City has 
adopted other neighborhood- or area-specific plans (such as Refinement Plans) that provide more 
detailed direction for land use planning under the umbrella of the Metro Plan.  The findings under 
Criteria A.1 demonstrate compliance with the Metro Plan; a land use regulation (development code) 
is by state law a part of the acknowledged comprehensive plan of the city (ORS 197.015 
Definitions) and therefore subject to the same public hearing process used for amendment of the 
Metro Plan; the process for such amendments and to which this amendment complies, is specified in 
Chapter IV Metro Plan Review, Amendments, and Refinements. 
 

Attachment 1, Page 7 of 11



Finding 25:  The Springfield Development Code is a key mechanism used to implement the goals 
and policies of the City’s adopted comprehensive plans, particularly the Metro Plan.  The proposed 
amendment to SDC 4.3-145, Table 4.3-1 modifies the provisions for certain WTS facilities within 
the PLO District.  The Metro Plan does not specifically address the siting of WTS facilities, but it 
does list “Communication Facilities” as a key urban service.  Staff finds that the proposed text 
amendment is consistent with the Metro Plan goals and policies related to communication facilities, 
and does not affect City ordinances, policies, plans, and studies adopted to comply with Goal 2 
requirements.   

 
Finding 26:  Goal 3 – Agricultural Land applies to areas subject to farm zoning that are outside 
acknowledged urban growth boundaries (UGBs): “Agricultural land does not include land within 
acknowledged urban growth boundaries or land within acknowledged exceptions to Goals 3 or 4.” 
(Text of Goal 3).  The City has an acknowledged UGB and therefore consistent with the express 
language of the Goal, does not have farm land zoning within its jurisdictional boundary. 
Consequently, and as expressed in the text of the Goal, Goal 3 is not applicable.   
 
Finding 27:  Goal 4 – Forest Land applies to timber lands zoned for that use that are outside 
acknowledged UGBs with the intent to conserve forest lands for forest uses: “Oregon 
Administrative Rule 660-006-0020:  Plan Designation Within an Urban Growth Boundary.  Goal 4 
does not apply within urban growth boundaries and therefore, the designation of forest lands is not 
required.”  The City has an acknowledged UGB and does not have forest zoning within its 
incorporated area.  Consequently, and as expressed in the text of the Goal, Goal 4 is not applicable.    
 
Finding 28:  Goal 5 – Open Spaces, Scenic and Historic Areas, and Natural Resources applies to 
more than a dozen natural and cultural resources such as wildlife habitats and wetlands, and 
establishes a process for each resource to be inventoried and evaluated.  The proposed Development 
Code text amendment would expand the types of WTS facilities allowable within the PLO District.  
However, the proposed amendment would not circumvent the requirement for all WTS facilities in 
the PLO District to be reviewed on a case-by-case basis and, for moderate visibility facilities, in a 
public hearing forum for Discretionary Use and Site Plan approval.  Additionally, the city does not 
have a specific zoning district which it applies to inventoried Goal 5 natural resources; the presence 
of these resources is completely independent of the process used to zone land.  Protective measures 
for all of the city’s inventoried Goal 5 resources are applicable to the resource and not unique, 
circumscribed or altered based on zoning classification.  The proposed amendment to SDC 4.3-145, 
Table 4.3-1 does not modify existing Development Code or Metro Plan policies relating to 
identified natural resources.  The proposed text amendment does not make any changes to adopted 
Goal 5 natural resources development standards or protective measures adopted to comply with 
Goal 5 requirements. Therefore, this action does not alter the City’s acknowledged compliance with 
Goal 5.   
 
Finding 29:  Goal 6 – Air, Water and Land Resources Quality applies to local comprehensive plans 
and the implementation of measures consistently with state and Federal regulations on matters such 
as clean air, clean water, and preventing groundwater pollution.  The proposed text amendment does 
not affect City ordinances, policies, plans, and studies adopted to comply with Goal 6 requirements 
Therefore, this action does not alter the City’s acknowledged compliance with Goal 6.     
 
Finding 30:  Goal 7 – Areas Subject to Natural Disasters and Hazards applies to development in 
areas  subject to natural hazards such as floodplains and potential landslide areas.  Local 
jurisdictions are required to apply “appropriate safeguards” when planning for development in 
hazard areas.  The City has inventoried areas subject to natural hazards such as the McKenzie and 

Attachment 1, Page 8 of 11



Willamette River flood plains and potential landslide areas on steeply sloping hillsides.  The 
proposed text amendment has no effect on City ordinances, policies, plans, and studies adopted to 
comply with Goal 7 requirements; siting standards for WTS facilities are not exempted from 
conformance in these hazard areas therefore, this action has no effect on the City’s acknowledged 
compliance with Goal 7.  
 
Finding 31:  Goal 8 – Recreational Needs requires communities to evaluate their recreation areas 
and facilities and to develop plans to address current and projected demand.  The provision of 
recreation services within Springfield is the responsibility of Willamalane Park & Recreation 
District.  Willamalane has an adopted 20-Year Comprehensive Plan for the provision of park, open 
space and recreation services for Springfield.  The proposed text amendment would not affect 
Willamalane’s adopted Comprehensive Plan or other ordinances, policies, plans, and studies 
adopted to comply with Goal 8 requirements.  Willamalane owns several properties zoned PLO 
therefore these proposed amendments would allow Willamalane the option to offer areas on these 
properties for the siting of WTS facilities; however, such an offer is at the discretion of Willamalane 
and subject to the standards contained in these amendments. Therefore, this action has no effect on 
the City’s acknowledged compliance with Goal 8.  
 
Finding 32:  Goal 9 – Economic Development addresses diversification and improvement of the 
economy.  It requires local jurisdictions to conduct an inventory of commercial and industrial lands, 
anticipate future needs for such lands, and provide enough appropriately-zoned land to meet the 
projected demand.  The proposed text amendment would not affect City ordinances, policies, plans, 
and studies – such as the Commercial-Industrial Buildable Lands (CIBL) Survey – adopted to 
comply with Goal 9 requirements. All of the city’s economic development policies related to zoning 
classifications rely on commercial, industrial and mixed use land inventories.  This proposed 
amendment applies only to PLO zones; therefore, this action has no effect on the City’s 
acknowledged compliance with Goal 9.    

 
Finding 33:  Goal 10 – Housing applies to the planning for – and provision of – needed housing 
types, including multi-family and manufactured housing.    The proposed text amendment would not 
affect City ordinances, policies, plans, and studies adopted to comply with Goal 10 requirements, 
nor are any of the City’s residential zoning districts impacted by this proposed amendment. 
Therefore, this action has no effect on the city’s acknowledged compliance with Goal 10.    
 
Finding 34:  Goal 11 – Public Facilities and Services addresses the efficient planning and provision 
of public services such as sewer, water, law enforcement, and fire protection.  In accordance with 
OAR 660-011-0005(5), public facilities include water, sewer and transportation facilities, but do not 
include buildings, structures or equipment incidental to the operation of those facilities.  
Communications services are identified in Goal 11, but within the definition of urban facilities and 
services that are provided at the appropriate type and level to support planned development. 
Wireless telecommunications systems are not listed among the public facilities that must be 
included in local public facilities plans. However, the proposed amendment will, at the property 
owner’s discretion, provide opportunities for enhanced reception and broadcast coverage by WTS 
providers and in so doing ensure the  City’s continued acknowledged compliance with Goal 11 as a 
result of this proposed amendment.    
 
Finding 35:  The proposed text amendment does not change the obligation of the WTS provider to 
comply with the City’s existing standards as outlined in the Springfield Development Code.  
Proposed moderate and high visibility WTS facilities continue to be subject to the standards found 

Attachment 1, Page 9 of 11



in Section 4.3-145, including but not limited to the requirement for Discretionary Use proceedings 
before the Springfield Planning Commission or Hearings Official, as appropriate.    
 
Finding 36:  Goal 12 – Transportation applies to the provision of a “safe, convenient and economic 
transportation system”.  OAR 660-012-0060 requires that proposed amendments to a comprehensive 
plan or land use regulation shall consider potential impacts to existing or planned transportation 
facilities.  The proposed text amendment does not affect the City’s ordinances, policies, plans, or 
studies adopted to comply with Goal 12 requirements, therefore this action has no effect on the 
City’s acknowledged compliance with Goal 12.    
 
Finding 37:  Goal 13 – Energy Conservation states that “land and uses developed on the land shall 
be managed and controlled so as to maximize the conservation of all forms of energy, based upon 
sound economic principles”.  The proposed text amendment does not affect the City’s ordinances, 
policies, plans, or studies adopted to comply with Goal 13 requirements. While increasing the 
distribution of eligible sites for moderate-visibility WTS facilities arguably results in no measurable 
energy conservation, increasing the distribution of available sites does not demonstrate an increase 
in energy consumption. Therefore, this action has no effect on the city’s acknowledged compliance 
with Goal 13.      
 
Finding 38:  Goal 14 – Urbanization requires cities to estimate future growth rates and patterns, and 
to incorporate, plan, and zone enough land to meet the projected demands.  The proposed 
amendment does not affect the City’s adopted ordinances, policies, plans, or studies adopted to 
comply with Goal 14 requirements.   
 
Finding 39:  Goal 15 – Willamette River Greenway establishes procedures for administering the 300 
miles of greenway that borders the Willamette River, including portions that are inside the City 
limits and UGB.  The provisions of the City’s Willamette River Greenway Overlay District (SDC 
3.3-300) and SDC 4.3-145 allow for the placement of WTS facilities within the Willamette 
Greenway if measures are implemented to minimize the visual impact of such facilities (ie. “stealth” 
or “low visibility” facilities).  The proposed text amendment does not change or nullify the 
requirement for development proposals to comply with the City’s existing Willamette River 
Greenway regulations regardless of the underlying zoning, and to demonstrate compliance with 
Goal 15 requirements.  Staff notes that this proposed amendment applies only to PLO zoned land 
inside the Springfield City limits.  Any new tower facilities proposed on PLO zoned land within the 
Willamette Greenway Overlay District would be subject to a separate Type III land use approval 
process requiring a public hearing before the Springfield Planning Commission, therefore this action 
has no effect on the city’s acknowledged compliance with Goal 15.  

 
Finding 40:  Goals 16-19 – Estuarine Resources; Coastal Shorelands; Beaches and Dunes; and 
Ocean Resources; these goals do not apply to land within the Willamette Valley, including 
Springfield. Therefore, in the same way that Goals 3 and 4 do not apply in Springfield, Goals 16-19 
do not apply in Springfield or to land use regulations adopted in Springfield.    
 
Conclusion:  Staff has determined and concluded that the proposed text amendment to SDC 4.3-145, 
Table 4.3-1 is consistent with the Metro Plan, Oregon Administrative Rules and the Statewide 
Planning Goals.   

 
Conclusion and Recommendation 
Based on the findings above and the criteria of SDC 5.6-115 for approving amendments to the Springfield 
Development Code, staff finds the proposed text amendment to SDC 4.3-145, Table 4.3-1 is consistent 

Attachment 1, Page 10 of 11



with these criteria.  Staff recommends that the City Council give second reading to the amending 
Ordinance, conduct deliberations, and vote on the matter.   

Attachment 1, Page 11 of 11



TYP416-00001 – PROPOSED AMENDMENT TO SECTION 4.3-145, TABLE 4.3-1  
OF THE SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT CODE 

 
SUMMARY OF PROPOSED TEXT AMENDMENT 

 

 

Proposed amendment to Table 4.3-1 would move Public Land and Open Space from the list of zoning 
districts where Stealth and Low Visibility Wireless Telecommunications System (WTS) facilities are 
allowable to the list where Stealth, Low Visibility, and Moderate Visibility WTS facilities are allowable. 

A footnote would be added to Table 4.3-1 specifying that Moderate Visibility WTS facilities within the 
PLO District are only allowable within the City limits.   

The proposed amendment to Table 4.3-1 is depicted on the following page. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment 2, Page 1 of 2



PROPOSED TABLE 4.3-1 AS AMENDED 

 

Table 4.3-1 

Zoning Districts Types Allowed 
Special Heavy Industrial 
Heavy Industrial 
Light-Medium Industrial 
Quarry Mining Operations 

High visibility  
Moderate visibility 
Low visibility  
Stealth 

Community Commercial 
Campus Industrial 
Booth Kelly Mixed Use 
Major Retail Commercial 
Mixed Use Employment 
Mixed Use Commercial 
Medical Service 
Public Land and Open Space (1) 

Moderate visibility  
Low visibility  
Stealth 
 
 

Neighborhood Commercial 
General Office 
Low Density Residential 
Medium Density Residential 
High Density Residential 
Mixed Use Residential 

Low visibility  
Stealth 

 

(1) Moderate visibility WTS facilities in the Public Land and Open Space District are allowed only within the 
City limits. 

Attachment 2, Page 2 of 2



G
eographic Information S

er
vi

ce
s

In
fo

rm
atio

n Technology DeptAug
2016

M
cK

en
zi

e  R
.

Wi l lamette  R.

Springfield, OR
Public Lands and Open Space Zoning

5
126

There are no warranties that accompany this product. Users assume all responsibility for
any loss or damage arising from any error, omission, or positional inaccuracy of this product.

0 0.5 10.25 Mile

Public Lands & Open Space
Outside City Limits

Public Lands & Open Space
Inside City Limits

Urban Growth Boundary

Springfield City Limits

Attachment 3, Page 1 of 1



Attachment 4, Page 1 of 2



Attachment 4, Page 2 of 2



Attachment 5, Page 1 of 11



Attachment 5, Page 2 of 11



Attachment 5, Page 3 of 11



Attachment 5, Page 4 of 11



Attachment 5, Page 5 of 11



Attachment 5, Page 6 of 11



Attachment 5, Page 7 of 11



Attachment 5, Page 8 of 11



Attachment 5, Page 9 of 11



Attachment 5, Page 10 of 11



Attachment 5, Page 11 of 11



Attachment 6, Page 1 of 1



Hathaway Koback 
Connors LLP 

October 10, 2016 

VIA EMAIL ( c/o Andy Limbird, Planner) 

Mayor Christine Lundberg 
Councilor Sheri Moore 
Councilor Joe Pishioneri 
Councilor Dave Ralston 
Councilor Sean VanGordon 
Councilor Marilee Woodrow 
Councilor Hillary Wylie 
Springfield City Hall 
225 Fifth Street 
Springfield, OR 97477 

Re: Verizon Wireless - Text Amendment 
Case Number TYP416-00001 

Dear Mayor and Council Members: 

520 SW Yamhill St. 
Suite 235 

Portland, OR 97204 

E. Michael Connors 
503-205-8400 main 

503-205-8401 direct 

mikeconnors@hkcllp.com 

As you know, this firm represents Verizon Wireless ("Verizon") with regard to the above
referenced Text Amendment to Springfield Development Code ("SDC") Section 4.3-145 and 
Table 4.3-1 (the "Amendment") to allow for Moderate Visibility wireless communication 
facilities in the Public Land/Open Space ("PLO"). At the October 3, 2016 public hearing for the 
Amendment, some Councilors raised questions and concerns about the City's ability to evaluate 
future wireless communication facility applications in the PLO zone on a site specific basis if the 
Amendment is approved. The City Council allowed the City staff, Verizon and other interested 
parties until October 10, 2016 to provide additional information addressing these questions and 
concerns. Verizon is submitting this letter and the attached information to address the City 
Council's questions and concerns. 

First and foremost, it is important to emphasize that the Amendment would not automatically 
allow carriers to site wireless communication facilities in the PLO zone or prohibit the City from 
evaluating future wireless communication facility applications in the PLO zone on a site specific 
basis. The Amendment will only allow a carrier the option of proposing a Moderate Visibility 
tower (i.e. camouflage tower) in a PLO zone within the City limits, which is not currently an 
option. To obtain approval for a Moderate Visibility tower in a PLO zone, the applicant must 
still file site specific applications and demonstrate compliance with the approval criteria for 
Wireless Telecommunication System (WTS) facilities (SDC 4.3-145), Site Plan Review (SDC 
5.17-100) and Discretionary Use (SDC 5.9-120). 

Attachment 7, Page 1 of 6



Page 2 
October 10, 2016 

The WTS approval criteria require an applicant to consider a number of alternatives before it can 
propose a Moderate Visibility facility in the PLO zone. The applicant must demonstrate "that 
the proposed WTS facility is necessary to close a significant gap in service coverage or capacity 
for the carrier and is the least intrusive means to close the significant gap." SDC 4.3-145(F)(2). 
The applicant must specifically demonstrate that it cannot address its coverage or capacity needs 
by co-locating on an existing tower or structure in the area or "by upgrading other existing 
facilities." SDC 4.3-145(F)(3) & (G)(l)(c). The applicant must also "evaluate less intrusive 
alternatives, including, but not limited to, less sensitive sites, alternative design systems, 
alternative tower designs, the use ofrepeaters, or multiple facilities." SDC 4.3-145(F)(4). The 
applicant must prepare an alternative sites analysis that includes "an analysis of alternative sites 
and technological design options for the WTS facility within and outside of the City" and 
demonstrate "why alternative locations and design alternatives, or alternative technologies 
including, but not limited to microcells and signal repeaters, cannot be used to meet the 
identified service objectives." SDC 4.3-145(G)(2)(k). In other words, an applicant would still 
be required to consider a number of less intrusive alternatives and demonstrate that such 
alternatives are not feasible before it can request approval for a Moderate Visibility facility in the 
PLO zone. 

The approval criteria for a Moderate Visibility facility in the PLO zone are site specific, 
discretionary, rigorous and require a number of mitigation measures to minimize impacts on the 
surrounding area. The tower must be "designed to minimize the visual impact to the greatest 
extent practicable by means of placement, screening, landscaping, and camouflage," and must be 
"compatible with existing architectural elements, building materials, and other site 
characteristics." SDC 4.3-145(F)(13). A Moderate Visibility tower must "be sited in a manner 
to cause the least detriment to the viewshed of abutting properties, neighboring properties, and 
distant properties" and must be camouflaged in a manner "appropriate for the specific site" so it 
does "not 'standout' from its surrounding environment," such as being designed to look like a 
tree, flag pole or light pole. SDC 4.3-145(E), (F)(4), (F)(13) & (F)(15). The applicant is 
required to provide a visual impact analysis showing the visual impacts on the surrounding area 
so the City decision-maker can effectively evaluate these impacts. SDC 4.3-145(G)(2)(1). The 
height of the tower must be the "minimum height required from a technological standpoint to 
meet the carrier's coverage objectives." SDC 4.3-145(G)(2)(a). Any tower proposed on or 
adjacent to any residential zoning district must be "set back from all residential property lines by 
a distance at least equal to the height of the facility." SDC 4.3-145(F)(8). The ground 
equipment must also be screened or camouflaged. SDC 4.3-145(E). If the City decision-maker 
does not believe the applicant satisfies all of these approval criteria based on the particular 
design and PLO site in question, it has the discretion to deny the application on any one of these 
grounds. 

All Moderate Visibility towers, the only type of tower that would be allowed in the PLO zone if 
the Amendment is adopted, are subject to Type III review which provides ample opportunity for 
public input. SDC 4.3-145(E) (Definition Approval Authority). A Type III review requires a 
public hearing before the Planning Commission. SDC 5 .1-13 5. Public notice of the application 
and public hearing must be provided in the newspaper and mailed to all property owners and 
occupants within 300 feet of the subject property. SDC 5.1-135(B). Therefore, all neighbors 

Attachment 7, Page 2 of 6



Page 3 
October 10, 2016 

and other community members will have an opportunity to evaluate the application and provide 
their input as part of the public hearing process. 

Allowing Moderate Visibility towers in the PLO zone will not result in a proliferation of towers 
on PLO zoned properties. To begin with, the property owner and/or operator of the PLO zoned 
property must be willing to lease space for a new tower and would not likely do so if the tower 
would be inappropriate at a particular location. For example, Willamalane Park and Recreation 
District advised Verizon it considers requests to site a tower on its park properties on a site-by
site basis, the tower would have to work within the context of the park and Willamalane would 
be sensitive to the surrounding neighborhood and aesthetics. Additionally, no new tower may be 
installed closer than 2,000 feet from an existing or proposed tower except under very limited 
circumstances. SDC 4.3-145(F)(7). This requirement avoids the potential for PLO zone 
properties becoming littered with multiple towers. Finally, to the extent a tower is approved in a 
PLO zone it must be designed to accommodate additional antennas from other carriers and 
therefore will allow for co-location opportunities for other carriers. SDC 4.3-145(F)(l ). This 
requirement reduces the need for new towers by providing for future co-location opportunities. 

PLO zoned properties are good candidates for WTS towers for the reasons we addressed in the 
Amendment application and at the October 3, 2016 hearing. Many of the PLO zoned properties 
are distributed throughout the City, are larger properties that allow for greater setbacks, have 
large trees and vegetation for screening, and/or existing utilities. In fact, a number of other 
utility uses are currently allowed in the PLO zone, including both low and high impact public 
utility facilities, some of which have more significant impacts on the surrounding area than a 
WTS tower. 1 SDC 3.2-710. 

Although the Mayor raised a concern about a potential repeat of a previous WTS tower proposed 
adjacent to the Relief Nursery, the Amendment would not create a similar situation. The Relief 
Nursery matter involved a proposed WTS tower on commercial zoned property adjacent to the 
Relief Nursery property which was similarly commercially zoned. Because both properties were 
commercially zoned, there was no special setback. 2 Since most of the PLO zoned properties are 
adjacent to residential zoned property, as shown on the attached zoning map(s), they would be 
required to be set back from adjacent properties at least equal to the height of the tower. SDC 
4.3-145(F)(8). 

We hope this letter addresses the City Council questions and concerns, and will enable you to 
support and approve the Amendment. Verizon is requesting the Amendment because the vast 
majority of the City is zoned residential or PLO, and those industrial and commercial zones that 
allow for new WTS towers are concentrated in particular areas of the City, as shown on the two 

1 A Low Impact Public Utility Facility includes telephone and cable telephone poles and equipment, 
electric power distribution lines and poles, and smaller water storage tanks and water treatment facilities. 
SDC 6.1-100. A High Impact Public Utility Facility includes electric power transmission lines and poles, 
electric substations, sanitary sewer treatment plants, and larger water storage tanks and water treatment 
facilities. SDC 6.1-100. 

2 As noted at the October 3, 2016 hearing, Verizon ultimately agreed to move the proposed tower so it 
was set back a distance at least equal to the height of the facility from the Relief Nursery property. 

Attachment 7, Page 3 of 6



Page 4 
October 10, 2016 

zoning maps we attached to this letter. Therefore, there are large pockets of the City that cannot 
be adequately served by new wireless communication towers under the current regulations. In 
order to enable Verizon and other carriers to provide adequate wireless service for all areas 
within the City, especially those developing areas, the City needs to broaden the types of zones 
that allow for wireless communication towers when co-location and higher priority sites are not 
available. We believe PLO zoned properties are the best candidates to allow for this necessary 
wireless service. SDC Chapter 4.3-145 includes site specific, discretionary and rigorous 
standards that will ensure any new WTS towers will be appropriately sited and designed to 
minimize impacts on the surrounding community. 

We intend to attend the October 17, 2016 meeting and will be happy to answer any questions. 
We appreciate your consideration of this letter and our Amendment. 

Very truly yours, 

HATHAWAY KOBACK CONNORS LLP 

r1~P~ 
E. Michael Connors 

EMC/mo 

cc: Verizon Wireless 
Centerline Solutions 

Attachment 7, Page 4 of 6



Legend 

City Limits Outline 

D Urban Growth Boundry 

C1I Major Retail Commercial 

- Community Commercial 

f.2%2l Mixed Use Commercial 

: : : : : : Campus Industrial 

Light Medium Industrial 

- Heavy Industrial 

~ Employment M.U. (Gwd) 

- Booth Kelly Mixed Use 

- Medical Services 

-- Quarry & Mine Operations 

a 2.000 4,000 11,000Feel 

- - M -fheNMllflOW9flnt/if1tlwffCOnl{*'lf#n~ u, 
·--··~fwar,yloAMtlMJer,,arlcinQ.bm 
any am,,; omlAlon, 1:K poldjo11el ln-.ey ofthla product. j 

Attachment 7, Page 5 of 6



,/ 
/ 

't\Dn r~en,, /,,.,,~r 
~· :J()76 / 
~- 7" ,..i! 

)""""""'"' > 

/ 
/ 

Legend 

City Limits Outline 

D Urban Growth Boundry 

Low Density Residential 

Medium Density Residential 

- High Density Residential 

-- Public Land & Open Space 

0 2,000 4,000 1,000 Fnt -11Jen MIi M W#tfntlff fll,t M:COll'l,Mfly li/e p(Oduet U1#S 

•-..m• ,l,.sponslbllty,O,any.buordMn• ~from 
•IIYfffllr. omission, orpo/$/Hon,tln,~yr,ftltfspn,duct. 

Attachment 7, Page 6 of 6



*Blue Tiger is a  local, national, and international political association and party, operating to inform and modernize governance 
and action. 

 
 

     
 bx.492  

spfd.97477 
ph.541.255.3743 

isle.of.bluesky@gmail.com    
 

 
October 7, 2016 

 
Public Comment - Robert Drake  

 
Regarding: 

“Proposed text and table amendments regarding wireless telecommunications system 
facilities.”  and additional general comments on Springfield’s technology and communications 
modernization planning. 
 
It is requested that this statement and any references be included in the record of the October 
3, 2016 Springfield Oregon City Council Meeting under the agenda item here, and included as 
public comment. 
 
 
Attending the council meeting of October 3, 2016, I noticed that Council persons both 
expressed concerns about neighborhood impact as well any unintended consequences that 
could not be controlled if the statutory changes that Verizon have requested were granted. 
 
I would like to support those concerns and expand on a few of the other issues involved in the 
creation of new laws and standards that have to do with regulated or promoting the 
communications, technological, and media revolution represented by the internet, computers, 
and handheld connected phone and internet devices like smart phones, iPods, and tablets. 
 
Right now, the technology to deliver internet content and to likely (later) deliver simple phone 
service is focused on two delivery systems, wireless and fiber optic/phone cabling, as well as 
combinations that allow fiber optics to carry the signal to a wireless nodes that can then be 
broadcast to local users.  This distributed wireless system is not a reality yet, though wireless 
networks are about to take a quantum leap with a technology called “millimeter phased wave 
arrays” (mmWave ) that currently has about a ½ mile range and speed (bandwidth) that is 10-
20 times faster than current fastest speeds available from Comcast. 
 
Comcast has a virtual monopoly on consumer cable television and internet in Springfield with a 
network that has private fiber optics to nodes that then distribute signals through coaxial 
cabling.  The average bill for both television and internet from Comcast is about $100 per 
month.  Telephone services utilize wireless technology and otherwise have some internet 
connectivity, and increasingly expanding speeds and capacity with 4th generation networks. 
(4G)   The new mmWave  is likely to see rollouts nationally beginning in this year as the 

blue tiger 

Attachment 7, Page 1 of 2



*Blue Tiger is a  local, national, and international political association and party, operating to inform and modernize governance 
and action. 

 
 

hardware to deliver this service is perfected.   This means there will soon be a choice of super 
high speed technologies that should or would be available going forward.  It is noteworthy that 
Google Fiber is already installed in 27 cities (and might be interested in the already existing 
network here) and providing internet vastly faster than Comcast for about $50 per month. 
 
These technologies will create business opportunities and opportunities for municipalities to 
offer or rent the infrastructure to deliver these services.  Springfield, as some may be aware, 
already has a full fiber optic (though unlit) network installed with the potential to easily deliver 
everything from internet that is 15 times the speed of Comcast and television that is delivered 
either separately or over the fiber optic network.  
 
I am not a big fan of committees, though I would like to ask that the City consider forming some 
sort of organized effort to efficiently establishing a Technology and Communications Strategic 
Plan… and at the same time consider creating a ‘City Business Plan’ particularly for the 
contracting and utilization of City assets, public works, and communications infrastructure and 
rights of way.   
 
Since the technical information is important and not easily available to the Council, and since it 
is part of the City’s code, I would like to suggest that, at minimum, not only does the Council 
seek more detailed information on coverage and who the players are in the area and what the 
various parties stand to gain, I would like to suggest that the City take a more formal approach 
to inform itself and develop a strategy to take advantage of its position at the center of various 
communications installation, placement, and siting decisions.   
 
SUB’s wholly owned fiber network is available, and attracting contractors to light it and provide 
any or many of the services that Verizon is contemplating, could create a real and sustainable 
revenue opportunity, and an opportunity to reduce costs and supercharge Springfield’s 
business and citizen’s access to the internet as well as a host of other personal and business 
opportunities. 
 
Respectfully Submitted, 

Robert Drake    (signed electronically for electronic submission) 

 
Robert Drake 
Independently affiliated  
 
 
 
 
 
 

cc/ Springfield Chamber of Commerce, Springfield Utilities  CTO 

Attachment 7, Page 2 of 2



 AGENDA  ITEM  SUMMARY Meeting Date: 10/17/2016 
 Meeting Type: Regular Meeting 
 Staff Contact/Dept. Greg Mott, DPW 
 Staff Phone No: 541-726-3774 
 Estimated Time: 5 Minutes 
S P R I N G F I E L D 
C I T Y   C O U N C I L 

Council Goals: Mandate 

 
ITEM TITLE: PLANNING COMMISSION  APPOINTMENT 

 
ACTION 
REQUESTED: 

Ratify the following appointment to the Planning Commission to serve a four-year 
term with specified expiration date:  Mr. Troy R. Sherwood, term expires May 5, 
2020. 

ISSUE 
STATEMENT: 

The seven-member Planning Commission has one vacancy: Mr. Steve Moe served 
two four-year terms and by Municipal Code rules is not eligible  for a third term. 
 

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Application of Troy R. Sherwood. 
2. Current Planning Commission Roster   

 
DISCUSSION/ 
FINANCIAL 
IMPACT: 

The City received one application for one position.   Mr. Sherwood was interviewed 
during the October 10, 2016 Council work session. Upon conclusion of the 
interview, Council reached preliminary consensus regarding Mr. Sherwood, subject 
to formal appointment during a Regular Meeting of the City Council.    
 
The Springfield Planning Commission is a seven member volunteer Commission 
appointed by the City Council.  Municipal Code rules allow two appointees to live 
outside the city limits and up to two appointees to be involved in the real estate 
profession.  All positions are “at-large” and do not represent geographic areas. 
 
Currently the Planning Commission has no members that live outside the City 
limits, and one member, Commissioner Nelson, who is in the real estate profession. 
 
Formal appointment is requested for Mr. Troy R. Sherwood, a Telefund Supervisor 
with the University of Oregon. 
 

 



Attachment 1, Page 1 of 6



Attachment 1, Page 2 of 6



Attachment 1, Page 3 of 6



Attachment 1, Page 4 of 6



Attachment 1, Page 5 of 6



Attachment 1, Page 6 of 6



City of Springfield 
Planning Commission 

MAILING ADDRESS PHONE APPOINTMENT 
DATE 

RE-APPOINTMENT 
DATE 

EXPIRATION 
DATE 

Michael Koivula 
723 Crest Lane 
Springfield, Oregon 97477 
mkoivula@springfield-or.gov 
 
 

R: 541-746-1805 
 
 

3/16/2015  2/5/2019 

Gregory James Vice -Chair 
457 Mountaingate Drive 
Springfield, Oregon 97478 
gjames@springfield-or.gov 
 
 

B: 541-914-1116 
 
 

10/4/2010 10/15/2014 10/2/2018 

Sean Dunn 
525 10th Street 
Springfield, Oregon 97477 
sdunn@springfield-or.gov 
 

B:  541-632-3545 
 

3/16/2015  1/18/2019 

Andrew (Andy) Landen 
6721 Glacier Dr. 
Springfield, Oregon 9747 
alanden@springfield-or.gov 
 

R:  541-222-6706 
 
 

4/20/2015  7/31/2018 

Nick J. Nelson Chair 
1863 Pioneer Parkway, suite 320 
Springfield, Oregon 97477 
nnelson@springfield-or.gov 
 
 

C:  541-852-9394 2/5/2013 Complete Bob 
Brew’s Term 

7/31/2013- Eligible 
for two additional 4-

year Terms 

7/31/2017 

Steve Moe 
3698 Franklin Boulevard 
PO Box 847 
Springfield, Oregon 97477 
smoe@springfield-or.gov 
 

C: 541-954-0175 
 

5/5/2008 7/23/2012 5/5/2016 

Tim Vohs 
3708 Cherokee Drive 
Springfield, Oregon 97478 
tvohs@springfield-or.gov 
 

R: 541-747-4325 
 
 

1/17/2012 Complete Frank 
Cross’s Term ending 

5/5/2012 & Serve 
one 4-year Term 

5/5/2016 

Note:  Springfield Planning Commissioners serve four-year terms.  Two members may reside outside the 
Springfield City limits and two members may be employed in real estate.  Representatives to the City 
Council are on a rotating basis 
     
CONTACTS:  SPRINGFIELD DEVELOPMENT AND PUBLIC WORK  DEPARTMENT 
 
Anette Spickard,  Development and Public Works Department Director 541-726-3697 
Greg Mott, Development and Public Works Department, Current Development Manager, PC Liaison 541-726-3774 
Brenda Jones, Development and Public Works Department, Current Dev. Management Specialist 541-726-3610 

 
Edited 12/10/2015 BJones 

PUBLIC 

Attachment 2, Page 1 of 1

mailto:mkoivula@springfield-or.gov
mailto:gjames@springfield-or.gov
mailto:sdunn@springfield-or.gov
mailto:alanden@springfield-or.gov
mailto:nnelson@springfield-or.gov
mailto:smoe@springfield-or.gov
mailto:t.vohs@me.com

	2016-10-17 Council Agenda
	WORK SESSION
	Item 1 Amendment of Springfield Development Code Standards, Section 5.15 Minimum Development Standards, Specifcally Sections 5.15-100- Purpose and 5.15-110- Applicability; Expanding the Size and Type of Development Projects Eligible for Ministerial Processing in the City of Springfield, Case TYP416-00002
	ATT1 - Staff Report
	ATT2 - Proposed SDC Text Amendment
	ATT3 - Planning Commission Order and Recommendation
	ATT4 - Ordinance

	REGULAR MEETING
	CONSENT CALENDAR
	Item 1 Claims
	1a. September 2016, Disbursements for Approval
	ATT1 - September 2016, Disbursements for Approval


	Item 2 Council Minutes
	2a. September 6, 2016 - Regular Meeting
	2b. September 12, 2016 - Joint Elected Officials Work Session
	2c. September 12, 2016 - Joint Elected Officials Public Hearing
	2d. September 19, 2016 - Work Session Minutes
	2e. October 3, 2016 - Regular Meeting

	Item 3 Resolutions
	3a. Acceptance of City Project P21063; Glenwood Connector Path Extension
	ATT1 - Resolution

	3b. Acceptance of City Project P21093; Gateway Pavement Preservation
	ATT1 - Resolution


	Item 4 Ordinances
	4a. Collection of Transient Room Taxes from Booking Agents for Short-Term Rentals
	ATT1 - Proposed Ordinance
	ATT2 - Voluntary Collection Agreement for Eugene, Lane County, Springfield, Florence, and Cottage Grove Transient Room Tax

	4b. Amend Springfield Municipal Code 2.340
	ATT1 - Ordinance


	Item 5 Other Routine Matters
	5a. Brand Name Specification Exemption Request
	ATT1 - Brand Name Specification Exemption Request Form


	PUBLIC HEARINGS
	Item 1 Amendment of Springfield Development Code Standards, Section 5.15 Minimum Development Standards, Specifcally Sections 5.15-100- Purpose and 5.15-110- Applicability; Expanding the Size and Type of Development Projects Eligible for Ministerial Processing in the City of Springfield, Case TYP416-00002
	ATT1 - Staff Report
	ATT2 - Proposed SDC Text Amendment
	ATT3 - Planning Commission Order and Recommendation
	ATT4 - Ordinance

	Item 2 Supplemental Budget Resolution
	ATT1 - Council Briefing Memorandum
	ATT2 - Supplemental Budget Resolution

	BIDS
	Item 1 Downtown Lights Phase 2 Authority to Award Bid
	ORDINANCES
	Item 1 Proposed Text Amendment to Section 4.3-145, Table 4.3-1 of the Springfield Development Code
	ATT1 - Staff Report
	ATT2 - Proposed SDC Text Amendment
	ATT3 - Citywide Map of PLO Zoned Properties
	ATT4 - Ordinance
	ATT5 - Application and Exhibits
	ATT6 - Planning Commission Order and Recommendation
	ATT7 - Additional Information from Applicant
	ATT8 - Letter from Robert Drake

	BUSINESS FROM THE CITY COUNCIL
	Item 1 Committee Appointments
	1a. Planning Commission Appointment
	ATT1 - Application of Troy R. Sherwood
	ATT2 - Current Planning Commission Roster





